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CHART ACQUISITION CORP.
555 5th Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, New York 10017

To the stockholders of Chart Acquisition Corp.:

You are cordially invited to attend a special meeting of stockholders (the “special meeting”) of Chart Acquisition Corp.,

a Delaware corporation (“Chart”, “we”, “us” or “our”), at 10:00 A.M. Eastern time on July 31, 2015, at the offices of Ellenoff
Grossman & Schole LLP, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, 11th Floor, New York, New York 10105, or at such other

time, on such other date and at such other place to which the meeting may be adjourned or postponed.

At the special meeting, our stockholders will be asked to consider and vote on a proposal, which we refer to as the
“Business Combination Proposal,” to approve an Agreement and Plan of Merger (as amended, the “Merger Agreement”)
providing for the combination of Chart and Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC (“Tempus”) under a new holding company
called Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. (“Tempus Holdings”). Upon completion of the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement, current Chart stockholders and warrant holders will receive shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock and warrants to purchase shares of Tempus Holdings common stock to replace their existing
shares of Chart common stock and existing Chart warrants, current holders of Tempus’ membership interests (the
“Sellers”) will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, and certain investors participating in a Financing (as
defined below) to occur immediately prior to the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, in certain instances shares of Tempus Holdings
preferred stock and Series A and Series B Warrants to acquire shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus
Holdings preferred stock. We refer to the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement hereafter as the
“Business Combination.” The consummation of the Business Combination will be preceded by a series of privately
negotiated transactions, referred to collectively herein as the “Financing”, involving aggregate cash investments of $10.5
million by three outside investor entities (or affiliates thereof) that have not previously invested in Chart or Tempus

(the “New Investors”) and aggregate cash investments of $5.0 million by Chart Acquisition Group LLC (the “Sponsor”),
Mr. Joseph Wright and Cowen Investments LLC (collectively, the “Chart Affiliate Investors”) and a cash investment of
$500,000 by the Chief Financial Officer of Tempus (through his individual retirement account) (the “Tempus Affiliate
Investor”, and together with the Chart Affiliate Investors, the “Affiliate Investors” and collectively with the New
Investors, the “Investors”).

Chart believes that the Financing is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business Combination
and for the continuing operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in substantial
dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem
their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common
stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE CAUTION ALL
CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO
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CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.

It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination and the Financing, and if there are no
redemptions, Chart’s initial stockholders, including the Chart Affiliate Investors, will own approximately 27.4% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own 20.5% of Tempus Holdings issued
and outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings
common stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting
power) and the Sellers, including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 30.0% of Tempus Holdings
issued and outstanding capital stock. It is also anticipated that if there are redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders
up to the maximum level that would permit completion of the Business Combination - which, after giving effect to the
Financing, would be a redemption of all of Chart’s public stockholders - Chart’s initial stockholders, including the
Chart Affiliate Investors, will own approximately 35.2% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the
New Investors will own 26.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings common stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold
only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power), the Sellers, including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own
approximately 38.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock and Chart’s public stockholders will
have no ownership interest in Tempus Holdings. These percentages are calculated based on a number of assumptions
(as described in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus), do not take into account any warrants of Tempus
Holdings, including the Series A Warrants and Series B Warrants to be issued to the Investors in connection with the
Financing, and are subject to adjustment in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement. A copy of the Merger
Agreement is attached to the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A.

Our stockholders will also be asked to consider and vote upon the following proposals:

to approve and adopt the Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. 2015 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan, a copy of
which is attached to the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus as Annex C, which we refer to as the “Incentive
Plan Proposal;” and

to adjourn the special meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if,
based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the special meeting, there are not sufficient votes to approve the Business
Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal, which we refer to as the “Adjournment Proposal.”

Each of these proposals is more fully described in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus, which each
stockholder is encouraged to review carefully.
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Our common stock, units and warrants are currently quoted on the OTCQB Marketplace under the symbols “CACG,”
“CACGU” and “CACGW,” respectively. At the closing, our units will separate into their component Chart common stock
and warrants to purchase one share of Chart common stock, each of which will participate in the Business

Combination. We anticipate that Tempus Holdings’ common stock and public warrants will be quoted on the OTCQB
Marketplace under the symbols “TMPS” and “TMPSW,” respectively, following the closing of the Business Combination.

Pursuant to our existing charter, we are providing our public stockholders with the opportunity to redeem,

upon the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, shares of Chart common stock then held
by them for cash equal to their pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit (as of two business days prior to the
consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement) in the trust account that holds the proceeds
(less taxes payable and any interest that we may withdraw for working capital and to pay taxes) of our initial public
offering that closed on December 19, 2012 (the “IPO”) (less any amounts previously released to redeeming stockholders
in connection with the extensions of our termination date in September 2014, March 2015 and June 2015). For
illustrative purposes, based on funds in the trust account of approximately $28.3 million on June 30, 2015, the
estimated per share redemption price would have been approximately $10.00.

PUBLIC STOCKHOLDERS MAY ELECT TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK EVEN IF
THEY VOTE FOR THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL.

A public stockholder, together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom such stockholder is
acting in concert or as a “group” (as defined under Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), will
be restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its shares or, if part of such a group, the group’s shares, in
excess of 20% of the shares sold in the IPO. Holders of our outstanding public warrants and units do not have
redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination. Holders of outstanding units must separate the
underlying public shares and public warrants prior to exercising redemption rights with respect to the public shares.

The holders of shares of Chart common stock issued prior to our IPO, which we refer to as “founder shares,” and the
holders of shares of Chart common stock included within the units (“placement units”) purchased in a private placement
(“private placement”) simultaneously with the consummation of our IPO, which we refer to as “placement shares,” have
agreed to waive their redemption rights with respect to any shares of our capital stock they may hold in connection

with the consummation of the Business Combination, and the founder shares and placement shares will be excluded
from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per-share redemption price. Currently, our initial stockholders,
which includes our Sponsor, directors and officers, own approximately 44.3% of our issued and outstanding shares of
common stock. Our Sponsor and certain of our initial stockholders (representing as of the date hereof approximately
34.8% of the voting power of Chart in the aggregate) have agreed to retain their founder shares for all periods relevant
to our stockholder vote on the Business Combination Proposal and to vote any shares of Chart common stock owned

by them in favor of the proposals described in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus, including through their
execution of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement, a copy of which is attached as_Annex B to the accompanying
proxy statement/prospectus.
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We are providing this proxy statement/prospectus and accompanying proxy card to our stockholders in connection
with the solicitation of proxies to be voted at the special meeting and at any adjournments or postponements of the
special meeting. Whether or not you plan to attend the special meeting, we urge you to read this proxy
statement/prospectus carefully. Please pay particular attention to the section entitled ‘“Risk Factors” commencing
on page 40, including the discussion therein of the risks to holders of Chart common stock who are not
participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special
meeting.

After careful consideration, our board of directors has approved and adopted the Merger Agreement and recommends
that our stockholders vote FOR adoption and approval of the Business Combination and FOR all other proposals
presented to our stockholders in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus. When you consider the board
recommendation of these proposals, you should keep in mind that our directors and officers have interests in the
Business Combination that may conflict with your interests as a stockholder. See the section entitled “Proposal No. 1 -
The Business Combination Proposal - Certain Benefits of Chart’s Directors and Officers and Others in the Business
Combination.”

Approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal requires
the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in person or represented by proxy at the
special meeting. The manager and members of Tempus have already approved the Business Combination.

ii
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Your vote is very important. If you are a registered stockholder, please vote your shares as soon as possible by
completing, signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. If
you hold your shares in “street name’’ through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the
instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented
and voted at the special meeting. The transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and the Financing
will be consummated only if the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal are approved
at the special meeting. The Adjournment Proposal is not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set
forth in the proxy statement/prospectus.

If you sign, date and return your proxy card without indicating how you wish to vote, your proxy will be voted FOR
each of the proposals described in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus. If you fail to return your proxy card
or fail to instruct your bank, broker or other nominee how to vote, and do not attend the special meeting in person, the
effect will be that your shares will not be counted for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present at the
special meeting and, if a quorum is present, will have no effect on the proposals. If you are a stockholder of record and
you attend the special meeting and wish to vote in person, you may withdraw your proxy and vote in person.

TO EXERCISE YOUR REDEMPTION RIGHTS, YOU MUST AFFIRMATIVELY VOTE EITHER FOR OR
AGAINST THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL, SUBMIT A WRITTEN REQUEST TO CHART’S
TRANSFER THAT CHART REDEEM YOUR SHARES AND TENDER YOUR SHARES TO CHART’S
TRANSFER AGENT AT LEAST TWO BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE VOTE AT SUCH MEETING.
YOU MAY TENDER YOUR SHARES BY EITHER DELIVERING YOUR SHARE CERTIFICATE TO THE
TRANSFER AGENT OR BY DELIVERING YOUR SHARES ELECTRONICALLY USING THE DEPOSITORY
TRUST COMPANY’S DWAC (DEPOSIT WITHDRAWAL AT CUSTODIAN) SYSTEM. IF THE BUSINESS
COMBINATION IS NOT COMPLETED, THESE SHARES WILL NOT BE REDEEMED FOR CASH AND ANY
SHARE CERTIFICATES DELIVERED BY YOU TO THE TRANSFER AGENT WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU.
IF YOU HOLD THE SHARES IN STREET NAME, YOU WILL NEED TO INSTRUCT THE ACCOUNT
EXECUTIVE AT YOUR BANK OR BROKER TO WITHDRAW THE SHARES FROM YOUR ACCOUNT IN
ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR REDEMPTION RIGHTS.

On behalf of our board of directors, I thank you for your support and look forward to the successful completion of the
Business Combination.

Sincerely,
/s/ Joseph R. Wright

Joseph R. Wright
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

July 20, 2015
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This proxy statement/prospectus is dated July 20, 2015, and is first being mailed to stockholders of Chart on or about
July 20, 2015.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES
REGULATORY AGENCY HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED THE TRANSACTIONS DESCRIBED IN THIS
PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS, PASSED UPON THE MERITS OR FAIRNESS OF THE BUSINESS
COMBINATION OR RELATED TRANSACTIONS OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF
THE DISCLOSURE IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE
CONTRARY CONSTITUTES A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

iii
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CHART ACQUISITION CORP.
555 5th Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, New York 10017

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

To Be Held at 10:00 A.M. Eastern time on July 31, 2015

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS OF CHART ACQUISITION CORP.:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a special meeting of stockholders (the “special meeting”) of Chart Acquisition

Corp., a Delaware corporation (“Chart”, “we”, “us” or “our”), shall be held at 10:00 A.M. Eastern time on July 31, 2015, at the
offices of Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, 11th Floor, New York, New York 10105,

or at such other time, on such other date and at such other place to which the meeting may be adjourned or postponed.

You are cordially invited to attend the special meeting for the following purposes:

€)) The Business Combination Proposal - to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve an Agreement and

Plan of Merger, dated as of January 5, 2015 (as amended, the “Merger Agreement”) providing for the combination of
Chart and Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC (“Tempus”) under a new holding company called Tempus Applied Solutions
Holdings, Inc. (“Tempus Holdings”’). Upon completion of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement,
current Chart stockholders and warrant holders will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and warrants to
purchase shares of Tempus Holdings common stock to replace their existing shares of Chart common stock and

existing Chart warrants, current holders of Tempus’ membership interests (the “Sellers”) will receive shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock, and certain investors participating in a Financing (as defined below) to occur immediately
prior to the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement will receive shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock, in certain instances shares of Tempus Holdings preferred stock and Series A and Series B
Warrants to acquire shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings preferred stock. We refer to the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement hereafter as the “Business Combination.” The consummation of the
Business Combination will be preceded by a series of privately negotiated transactions, referred to collectively herein

as the “Financing”, involving aggregate cash investments of $10.5 million by three outside investor entities (or affiliates
thereof) that have not previously invested in Chart or Tempus (the “New Investors”), aggregate cash investments of $5.0
million by Chart Acquisition Group LLC (the “Sponsor”), Mr. Joseph Wright and Cowen Investments LLC
(collectively, the “Chart Affiliate Investors”) and a cash investment of $500,000 by the Chief Financial Officer of
Tempus (through his individual retirement account) (the “Tempus Affiliate Investor”, and together with the Chart
Affiliate Investors, the “Affiliate Investors” and collectively with the New Investors, the “Investors”).
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2) The Incentive Plan Proposal - to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the Tempus
Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. 2015 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan; and

3) The Adjournment Proposal - to consider and vote upon a proposal to adjourn the special meeting to a later
date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the
time of the special meeting, there are not sufficient votes to approve the Business Combination Proposal and the
Incentive Plan Proposal.

Only holders of record of our common stock at the close of business on July 2, 2015 are entitled to notice of the
special meeting and to vote at the special meeting and any adjournments or postponements of the special meeting. A
complete list of our stockholders of record entitled to vote at the special meeting will be available for ten days before
the special meeting at our principal executive offices for inspection by stockholders during ordinary business hours for
any purpose germane to the special meeting.

Chart believes that the Financing described above is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business
Combination and for the continuing operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in
substantial dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do
not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart
common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE
CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE
FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON
STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.

Pursuant to our existing charter, we are providing our public stockholders with the opportunity to redeem ,
upon the closing of the Business Combination, shares of Chart common stock then held by them for cash equal to their
pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit (as of two business days prior to the closing of the Business
Combination) in the trust account that holds the proceeds (less taxes payable and any interest that we may withdraw
for working capital and to pay taxes) of our IPO closed on December 19, 2012 (less any amounts previously released
to redeeming stockholders in connection with the extensions of our termination date in September 2014, March 2015
and June 2015). For illustrative purposes, based on funds in the trust account of approximately $28.3 million on
June 30, 2015, the estimated per share redemption price would have been $10.00.

PUBLIC STOCKHOLDERS MAY ELECT TO REDEEM THEIR SHARES EVEN IF THEY VOTE FOR
THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL.

The transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and the Financing will be consummated only if the Business
Combination Proposal and Incentive Plan Proposal are approved at the special meeting. The Adjournment Proposal is

10
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not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in the proxy statement/prospectus.

v
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A public stockholder, together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom it is acting in

concert or as a “group” (as defined under Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), will be
restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its shares or, if part of such a group, the group’s shares, in excess
of 20% of the shares sold in the PO (the “20% threshold”). Holders of our outstanding public warrants and units do not
have redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination. Holders of outstanding units must separate the
underlying public shares and public warrants prior to exercising redemption rights with respect to the public shares.

The holders of shares of Chart common stock issued prior to our IPO, which we refer to as “founder shares,” and the
holders of shares of Chart common stock included within the units (“placement units”) purchased in a private placement
(“private placement”) simultaneously with the consummation of our IPO, which we refer to as “placement shares,” have
agreed to waive their redemption rights with respect to any shares of our capital stock they may hold in connection

with the consummation of the Business Combination, and the founder shares and placement shares will be excluded
from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per-share redemption price. Currently, our initial stockholders,
which includes Chart Acquisition Group LLC, which we refer to as our Sponsor, and our directors and officers, own
approximately 44.3% of our issued and outstanding shares of common stock, including all of the founder shares and
placement shares.

Your attention is directed to the proxy statement/prospectus accompanying this notice (including the annexes thereto)
for a more complete description of the proposed business combination and related transactions and each of our
proposals. We encourage you to read this proxy statement/prospectus carefully. If you have any questions or need
assistance voting your shares, please call our proxy solicitor, Morrow & Co., LLC at (800) 662-5200 (banks and
brokers call collect at (203) 658-9400).

By Order of the Board of Directors,

/s/ Joseph R. Wright
Joseph R. Wright
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

July 20, 2015

12
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SUMMARY TERM SHEET

This Summary Term Sheet, together with the sections entitled “Frequently Asked Questions About the Proposals” and
“Summary of the Proxy Statement/Prospectus,” summarize certain information contained in this proxy
statement/prospectus, but do not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should read carefully this
entire proxy statement/prospectus, including the attached annexes, for a more complete understanding of the matters
to be considered at the special meeting. In addition, for definitions of terms commonly used throughout this proxy
statement/prospectus, including this Summary Term Sheet, see the section entitled “Frequently Used Terms.”

Chart is a special purpose acquisition company formed for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange,
asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses.

There currently are 5,077,529 shares of Chart common stock issued and outstanding, consisting of 2,827,529 shares
originally sold as part of units in Chart’s IPO, 375,000 shares originally sold as part of units to our Sponsor, Joseph
Wright and Cowen in a private placement that occurred simultaneously with the consummation of the IPO and
1,875,000 founder shares (after giving effect to (i) a 0.75-for-1 reverse stock split effectuated on July 10, 2012 and (ii)
the forfeiture of 281,250 shares in January 2013) that were issued to our Sponsor prior to the IPO (375,000 founder
shares of which were subsequently transferred to certain of our directors and officers and 890,625 founder shares to
The Chart Group, L.P., the sole managing member of our Sponsor (including 525,469 founder shares subsequently
transferred to certain of our officers and certain affiliates and officers of The Chart Group, L.P)).

In addition, there currently are 7,875,000 warrants of Chart outstanding, consisting of 7,500,000 public warrants
originally sold as part of units in the IPO (of which 2,741,641 warrants are currently owned by our Sponsor, Joseph
Wright and Cowen) and 375,000 warrants issued as part of placement units issued to our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and
Cowen in a private placement simultaneously with the consummation of the IPO. Each warrant entitles the holder
thereof to purchase one share of Chart common stock at an exercise price of $11.50 per share, subject to adjustment.
The public warrants will become exercisable on the later of 30 days after the completion of Chart’s initial business
combination or 12 months from the consummation of the IPO, and expire at 5:00 p.m., New York time, five years
after the completion of Chart’s initial business combination or earlier upon redemption or liquidation. Once the
warrants become exercisable, Chart may redeem the outstanding warrants at a price of $0.01 per warrant, if the last
sale price of Chart common stock equals or exceeds $17.50 per share for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading day
period ending on the third trading day before Chart sends the notice of redemption to the warrant holders. The
placement warrants, however, are non-redeemable so long as they are held by the initial holders or their permitted
transferees. For more information about Chart and its securities, see the sections entitled “Information About Chart,”
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of Chart” and “Description of
Chart Securities.”

Tempus provides turnkey and customized design, engineering, modification and integration services and operations
solutions that support aircraft critical mission requirements for such customers as the United States Department of
Defense (“DoD”), U.S. intelligence agencies, foreign governments, heads of state and others worldwide. Tempus
designs and implements special mission aircraft modifications related to intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance
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systems, new generation command, control and communications systems and VIP interior components and provides
ongoing operational support including flight crews, maintenance and other services to customers. In addition, it will
transition undervalued and underutilized aircraft to alternative configurations that are then utilized for more profitable
special mission purposes.
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The Merger Agreement provides for the combination of Chart and Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC (“Tempus”’) under
a new holding company called Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. (“Tempus Holdings”). Upon completion of
the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, current Chart stockholders and warrant holders will receive
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and warrants to purchase shares of Tempus Holdings common stock to
replace their existing shares of Chart common stock and existing Chart warrants, current holders of Tempus’
membership interests (the “Sellers”) will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, and certain investors
participating in a Financing (as defined below) to occur immediately prior to the consummation of the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, warrants to acquire
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and, with respect to certain of the investors, shares of Tempus Holdings
preferred stock. For more information about the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, which are
referred to herein as the “Business Combination,” see the section entitled “Proposal No. 1 - The Business Combination
Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing” and the copy of the Merger Agreement,
including the First Amendment, Second Amendment and Third Amendment thereto, attached to this proxy
statement/prospectus as Annex A.

The consummation of the Business Combination will be preceded by a series of privately negotiated transactions,
referred to collectively herein as the “Financing”, involving aggregate cash investments of $10.5 million by three
outside investor entities (or affiliates thereof) that have not previously invested in Chart or Tempus (the “New
Investors”), aggregate cash investments of $5.0 million by Chart Acquisition Group LLC (the “Sponsor”), Mr. Joseph
Wright and Cowen Investments LLC (collectively, the “Chart Affiliate Investors”) and a cash investment of $500,000
by the Chief Financial Officer of Tempus (through his individual retirement account) (the “Tempus Affiliate Investor”,
and together with the Chart Affiliate Investors, the “Affiliate Investors” and collectively with the New Investors, the
“Investors”). In the Financing, immediately prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, (i) the New
Investors will acquire from TAS Financing Sub Inc., a Delaware corporation and a newly formed wholly-owned
subsidiary of Tempus (“Tempus Financing Sub”), an aggregate of 1,050,000 shares of Series A Non-Voting Preferred
Stock of Tempus Financing Sub (the “Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock™) at a price of $10.00 per share, (ii)
Tempus Financing Sub will use the $10.5 million in proceeds from the issuance of the Tempus Financing Sub
Preferred Stock to the New Investors to acquire from Chart Financing Sub Inc., a Delaware corporation and a newly
formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Chart (“Chart Financing Sub”), 1,050,000 shares of Series A Non-Voting
Preferred Stock of Chart Financing Sub (the “Chart Financing Sub Series A Preferred Stock™) at a price of $10.00 per
share and (iii) the Affiliate Investors will acquire from Chart Financing Sub 550,000 shares of Series B Non-Voting
Preferred Stock of Chart Financing Sub (the “Chart Financing Sub Series B Preferred Stock™) at a price of $10.00 per
share. In the Business Combination, the Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock held by the New Investors and the
Chart Financing Sub Series B Preferred Stock held by the Affiliate Investors will be cancelled. In consideration for
such cancellation, the New Investors will collectively receive 1,289,604 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock,
1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Series A Convertible Preferred Stock (“Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock™),
1,968,750 Series A-1 Warrants to acquire, at the election of the holder thereof, one share of either Tempus Holdings
common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock (“Series A-1 Warrants”), and 656,250 Series B-1 Warrants to
acquire, at the election of the holder thereof, one share of either Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock (“Series B-1 Warrants”), and the Affiliate Investors will collectively receive 1,375,000
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, 1,031,250 Series A-2 Warrants to acquire, at the election of the holder
thereof, one share of either Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock (“Series A-2
Warrants” and, together with the Series A-1 Warrants, the “Series A Warrants™), and 343,750 Series B-2 Warrants to
acquire, at the election of the holder thereof, one share of either Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock (“Series B-2 Warrants” and, together with the Series B-1 Warrants, the “Series B Warrants”).
The Chart Financing Sub Series A Preferred Stock held by Tempus Financing Sub will be cancelled in the Business
Combination as treasury stock without any consideration paid for such cancellation.
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Chart believes that the Financing is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business Combination
and for the continuing operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in substantial
dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem
their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common
stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE CAUTION ALL
CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO
CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.
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It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination, including the consummation of the Financing
immediately prior thereto, and if there are no redemptions and there is no adjustment to the merger consideration
payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ estimated working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the
Business Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement, the Sellers,
including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 30.0% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding
capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings common stock
basis), Chart’s public stockholders will own approximately 22.1% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding
capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 20.5% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital
stock (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power), and
Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers and the Chart Affiliate Investors, will own
approximately 27.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock. If any of Chart’s stockholders
exercise their redemption rights, the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of Chart’s public stockholders will
decrease and the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor), the
New Investors and our initial stockholders (including the Chart Affiliate Investors) will increase, and if there are
redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders up to the maximum level that would permit completion of the Business
Combination, the Sellers, including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 38.4% of Tempus
Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 26.4% of Tempus
Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of
Tempus Holdings voting power), Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers and the
Chart Affiliate Investors, will own approximately 35.2% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock
and Chart’s public stockholders will have no ownership interest in Tempus Holdings. These ownership percentages
with respect to Tempus Holdings do not take into account (i) the issuance of any shares upon completion of the
Business Combination under the proposed Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. 2015 Omnibus Equity
Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plan™), (ii) the issuance of any shares upon the exercise of warrants to purchase up to a
total of 7,875,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock that will remain outstanding following the Business
Combination or any additional warrants that are issued to our Sponsor, Joseph Wright or Cowen (at $0.75 per
warrant) pursuant to the conversion of their working capital loans that were made to Chart, (iii) any adjustments to
the merger consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ working capital and/or debt as of the
completion of the Business Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement,
(iv) the potential issuance of up to an additional 6,300,000 shares to the Sellers upon the achievement of certain
financial milestones (the “Earn-out Shares”), (v) any indemnification payments that are made after the consummation
of the Business Combination by delivery of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock or (vi) the issuance of any
shares to any of the Investors participating in the Financing upon the exercise of the Series A Warrants or Series B
Warrants. If the actual facts are different than these assumptions (which they are likely to be), the percentage
ownerships in Tempus Holdings will be different. See “Summary of the Proxy Statement/Prospectus-Impact of the
Business Combination on Chart’s Public Float” and “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial
Information” for further information.”

Pursuant to our existing charter, we are providing our public stockholders with the opportunity to redeem,
upon the closing of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, shares of Chart common stock then
held by them for cash equal to their pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit (as of two business days prior
to the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement) in the trust account that holds the
proceeds (less taxes payable and any interest that we may withdraw for working capital and to pay taxes) of our
initial public offering that closed on December 19, 2012 (the “IPO”) (less any amounts previously released to
redeeming stockholders in connection with the extensions of our termination date in September 2014, March 2015
and June 2015). For illustrative purposes, based on funds in the trust account of approximately $28.3 million
on June 30, 2015, the estimated per share redemption price would have been approximately $10.00. Public
stockholders may elect to redeem their Chart common stock even if they vote for the Business Combination
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Proposal.

TO EXERCISE YOUR REDEMPTION RIGHTS, YOU MUST AFFIRMATIVELY VOTE EITHER FOR
OR AGAINST THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL, SUBMIT A WRITTEN REQUEST TO
CHART’S TRANSFER THAT CHART REDEEM YOUR SHARES AND TENDER YOUR SHARES TO
CHART’S TRANSFER AGENT AT LEAST TWO BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE VOTE AT SUCH
MEETING. YOU MAY TENDER YOUR SHARES BY EITHER DELIVERING YOUR SHARE CERTIFICATE
TO THE TRANSFER AGENT OR BY DELIVERING YOUR SHARES ELECTRONICALLY USING THE
DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY’S DWAC (DEPOSIT WITHDRAWAL AT CUSTODIAN) SYSTEM. IF THE
BUSINESS COMBINATION IS NOT COMPLETED, THESE SHARES WILL NOT BE REDEEMED FOR CASH
AND ANY SHARE CERTIFICATES DELIVERED BY YOU TO THE TRANSFER AGENT WILL BE
RETURNED TO YOU. IF YOU HOLD THE SHARES IN STREET NAME, YOU WILL NEED TO INSTRUCT
THE ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE AT YOUR BANK OR BROKER TO WITHDRAW THE SHARES FROM YOUR
ACCOUNT IN ORDER TO EXERCISE YOUR REDEMPTION RIGHTS.

Our management and board of directors considered various factors in determining whether to approve the Merger
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, and that the value of the Business Combination was equal to
at least 80% of the balance in the trust account on the date we entered into the Merger Agreement (excluding
deferred underwriting discounts and commissions of $2,343,750 payable to the underwriters of our IPO and taxes
payable on interest earned). For more information about our decision-making process, see the section entitled
“Proposal No. 1-The Business Combination Proposal-Chart’s Board of Directors’ Reasons for the Approval of the
Business Combination.” The requirement that the value of the Business Combination be equal to at least 80% of the
balance in the trust account on the date we entered into the Merger Agreement was imposed by NASDAQ, as a
consequence of Chart’s common stock having been listed on NASDAQ. However, as of May 8, 2015, NASDAQ has
delisted Chart’s common stock, which now trades on the OTCQB Marketplace. As a consequence of the delisting,
the Business Combination is no longer subject to the requirement that the value of the Business Combination be
equal to at least 80% of the balance in the trust account on the date we entered into the Merger Agreement. For more
information about the delisting, see the section entitled “Risk Factors - Risks Risk Factors Relating to Chart and the
Business Combination - NASDAQ has delisted our securities from trading on its exchange, which may limit
investors’ ability to make transactions in our securities and reduce the liquidity of our securities”.
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Pursuant to our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “existing charter”), in connection with the
Business Combination, holders of our public shares may elect to have their shares redeemed for cash at the
applicable redemption price per share calculated in accordance with our existing charter. As of June 30, 2015, this
would have amounted to approximately $10.00 per share. If a holder exercises its redemption rights, then such holder
will be exchanging its shares of our common stock for cash and will no longer own shares of Chart, will not be
entitled to receive any shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and will not participate in any future growth of
Tempus Holdings (other than through Chart warrants that may be retained). Such a holder will be entitled to receive
cash for its public shares only if it (i) affirmatively votes for or against the Business Combination Proposal and (ii)
properly demands redemption and delivers its shares (either physically or electronically) to our transfer agent at least
two business days prior to the special meeting. See the section entitled “Special Meeting of Chart
Stockholders-Redemption Rights.”

In addition to voting on the Business Combination Proposal, at the special meeting, the stockholders of Chart will be
asked to vote upon:

The Incentive Plan Proposal - to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the Incentive Plan; and

The Adjournment Proposal - to consider and vote upon a proposal to adjourn the special meeting to a later date or
dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the
special meeting, there are not sufficient votes to approve the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan
Proposal.

The transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement (including the Financing) will be consummated only if the
Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal are approved at the special meeting. The
Adjournment Proposal is not conditioned on the approval of any other proposal set forth in this proxy
statement/prospectus.

Upon the closing of the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings’ board of directors will consist of four existing
Chart directors (Joseph R. Wright, Christopher D. Brady, Peter A. Cohen and Kenneth J. Krieg), two existing
Tempus directors (B. Scott Terry and John G. Gulbin III) and one new director (Niall Olver). For more information
about the management of Tempus Holdings following the Business Combination, see the section entitled
“Management of Tempus Holdings After the Business Combination.”

Unless waived by the parties to the Merger Agreement, in accordance with applicable law, the closing of the
Business Combination is subject to a number of conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement including, among
others, receipt of the requisite stockholder approval contemplated by this proxy statement/prospectus. For more
information about the closing conditions to the Business Combination, see the section entitled “Proposal No. 1 - The
Business Combination Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing - Conditions to
Closing of the Business Combination.”

The Merger Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the consummation of the Business Combination upon
agreement of the parties thereto, or by the Sellers or Chart acting alone, in specified circumstances. For more
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information about the termination rights under the Merger Agreement, see the section entitled ‘“Proposal No. 1 - The
Business Combination Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing - Termination.”

The proposed Business Combination involves numerous risks. For more information about these risks, please
particular attention to the section entitled ‘“Risk Factors”, including the discussion therein of the risks to holders
of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart

common stock in connection with the special meeting.
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In considering the recommendation of Chart’s board of directors to vote FOR the proposals presented at the special
meeting, you should be aware that our executive officers and members of our board of directors have interests in the
Business Combination that are different from, or in addition to, the interests of our stockholders generally. The
members of our board of directors were aware of these differing interests and considered them, among other matters,
in evaluating and negotiating the transaction agreements and the Financing and in recommending to our stockholders
that they vote in favor of the proposals presented at the special meeting. These interests include, among other things:

the continued right of our Sponsor, executive officer and directors to hold Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants following the Business Combination, subject to lock-up agreements;

the continued right of our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates to hold placement units;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates paid an aggregate of $3,775,000 for their founder
shares and placement units and such securities should have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business
Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates hold 2,741,641 of the outstanding public warrants,
which they acquired in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers;

the fact that the participants in the Financing include (1) our Sponsor, which is an affiliate of Christopher D. Brady,
our president and director, (2) Mr. Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief executive officer, and (3) Cowen, an
affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO;

if Chart is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, our Chairman and our Chief
Executive Officer will be personally liable to ensure that the proceeds in the trust account are not reduced by the
claims of target businesses or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Chart for services rendered
or contracted for or products sold to Chart, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of
claims against the trust account and except as to any claims under our indemnity of the underwriters;

the continuation of four of our seven existing directors as directors of Tempus Holdings; and

the continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Chart and the continuation of directors’ and officers’
liability insurance after the Business Combination.

5
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FREQUENTLY USED TERMS

» o« o«

References to “we”, “us”, “our” and “our company” refer to Chart prior to the Business Combination and to
Tempus Holdings following the Business Combination.

Unless otherwise stated or unless the context otherwise requires:

“Business Combination” means the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement whereby, among other things,
Chart and Tempus are combined under the new holding company Tempus Holdings.

“Chart” refers to Chart Acquisition Corp., a Delaware corporation.

“Chart common stock™ or “our common stock” means common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of Chart.

“Chart Affiliate Investors” means the Sponsor, Mr. Joseph Wright and Cowen Investments LLC as investors in the
Financing.

“Chart Representative” means the Sponsor in its capacity under the Merger Agreement as the representative of the
equity holders of Chart and Tempus Holdings (other than the Sellers and their successors and assigns).

“Cowen” means as applicable, Cowen Investments LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, or Cowen Investment
LP, a Cayman Island limited partnership, each of which is an affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the
representatives of the underwriters of the IPO, or their respective affiliates. Cowen Investments LLC is the assignee of
the shares of Chart common stock and Chart warrants owed by Cowen Investment LP.

“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
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“Extension Warrant Tender Offers” means, collectively, the Initial Warrant Tender Offer, the Second Warrant Tender
Offer and the Third Warrant Tender Offer.

“Financing” means a series of privately negotiated transactions immediately preceding the consummation of the
Business Combination, involving new investments by the Investors, which Chart believes are necessary to help ensure
that Chart can close the Business Combination, but which will result in the substantial dilution of post-Business
Combination shareholdings in Tempus Holdings, affecting all investors in Chart common stock who are not
participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special
meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business
Combination. For more information about the Financing, see the section entitled “Proposal No. 1 - The Business
Combination Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing - The Financing”.

“founder shares” means the 1,875,000 shares (after giving effect to (i) a 0.75-for-1 reverse stock split effectuated on July
10, 2012 and (ii) the forfeiture of 281,250 shares in January 2013) that were issued to our Sponsor prior to the IPO
(375,000 founder shares of which were subsequently transferred to certain of our directors and officers and 890,625
founder shares to The Chart Group, L.P., the sole managing member of our Sponsor (including 525,469 founder

shares subsequently transferred to certain of our officers and certain affiliates and officers of The Chart Group, L.P)).

“initial stockholders” means our Sponsor, officers and directors, and certain of their affiliates that hold founder shares
and placement units.

“Initial Warrant Tender Offer” means the tender offer commenced in August 2014 by the Warrant Offerors (as defined
below) to purchase up to 7,500,000 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant
in connection with a special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s
existing charter extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from September
13, 2014 to March 13, 2015.

“Affiliate Investors” means, collectively, the Chart Affiliate Investors and the Tempus Affiliate Investor.

“Investors” means, collectively, the New Investors, the Chart Affiliate Investors and the Tempus Affiliate Investor.

“IPO” means our initial public offering, consummated on December 19, 2012 through the sale of 7,500,000 public units
at $10.00 per share.
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“Members’ Representative” means B. Scott Terry and John G. Gulbin II1, together, as the representative of the Sellers for
certain purposes of the Merger Agreement specified therein.

“Merger Agreement” means the Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of January 5, 2015, as amended by the First
Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger on March 20, 2015, the Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of
Merger on June 10, 2015 and the Third Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger effective as of July 15, 2015, or
as it may thereafter be amended, by and among (i) Tempus, (ii) the Sellers, (iii) the Members’ Representative, (iv)
Chart, (v) Tempus Holdings, (vi) Chart Merger Sub Inc., (vii) TAS Merger Sub LLC, (viii) Chart Financing Sub Inc.,
(ix) TAS Financing Sub Inc., (x) the Chart Representative and (xi) the Warrant Offerors, solely for purposes of
Sections 6.14 and 6.15 of the Merger Agreement.

“New Investors” means the three outside investor entities (or affiliates thereof) that have not previously invested in
Chart or Tempus, and are participating as investors in the Financing.

“placement shares” means 375,000 shares of Chart common stock included within the placement units purchased
separately in the private placement by our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and Cowen.
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“placement units” means 375,000 units purchased separately by our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and Cowen in the private
placement, each placement unit consisting of one placement share and one placement warrant.

“placement warrants” means the 375,000 warrants included within the placement units purchased by our Sponsor,
Joseph Wright and Cowen in the private placement, each of which is exercisable for one share of Chart common
stock, in accordance with its terms.

“private placement” means the private sale of 375,000 placement units purchased by our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and
Cowen that occurred simultaneously with the consummation of our IPO for a purchase price of $10.00 per placement
unit, for a total purchase price of $3,750,000.

“public shares” means shares of Chart common stock issued in the IPO.

“public warrants” means the warrants issued in the IPO, each of which is exercisable for one share of Chart common
stock, in accordance with its terms.

“Second Warrant Tender Offer” means the tender offer commenced in February 2015 by the Warrant Offerors to
purchase up to 7,492,300 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in
connection with a special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s
existing charter extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from March 13,
2015 to June 13, 2015.

“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

“Sellers” means each of the members of Tempus.

“Series A Warrants” means the Series A Warrants to acquire, at the election of the holder thereof, one share of either
Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock with an exercise price of $4.80 per share that
will be issued to the Investors upon the consummation of the Business Combination as a result of the Financing, with
Series A-1 Warrants being issued to the New Investors and Series A-2 Warrants being issued to the Affiliate
Investors.
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“Series B Warrants” means the Series B Warrants to acquire, at the election of the holder thereof, one share of either
Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock with an exercise price of $5.00 per share that
will be issued to the Investors upon the consummation of the Business Combination as a result of the Financing, with
Series B-1 Warrants being issued to the New Investors and Series B-2 Warrants being issued to the Affiliate Investors.

“special meeting” means the special meeting of stockholders of Chart that is the subject of this proxy
statement/prospectus.

“Sponsor” means Chart Acquisition Group LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

“stockholders” means holders of public shares, including the initial stockholders to the extent the initial stockholders
hold public shares, provided that any initial stockholder will be considered a “stockholder” only with respect to any
public shares held by them.

“Tempus” means Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company to be combined with Chart
pursuant to the Business Combination.

“Tempus Holdings” and the terms “combined company” and “post-combination company” refer to Tempus Applied
Solutions Holdings, Inc., which will be the holding company for Tempus and Chart following the consummation of
the Business Combination.

“Tempus Holdings common stock” means common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of Tempus Holdings.

“Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock” means the non-voting Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $0.0001 per
share of Tempus Holdings.

“Tempus Affiliate Investor” means R. Lee Priest Jr., the Chief Financial Officer of Tempus, through his individual
retirement account, as an investor in the Financing.

“Third Warrant Tender Offer” means the tender offer commenced in May 2015 by the Warrant Offerors to purchase up
to 6,844,800 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
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special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31,
2015.

“Warrant Tender Offer” means the tender offer the Warrant Offerors will commence shortly after the consummation of
the Business Combination, pursuant to which they will offer to purchase up to 2,378,779 public warrants at a purchase
price of $0.60 per warrant.
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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS ABOUT THE PROPOSALS

The following questions and answers briefly address what we anticipate will be frequently asked questions about the
proposals to be presented at the special meeting, including with respect to the proposed Business Combination. The
following questions and answers do not include all the information that is important to our stockholders. We urge our
stockholders to read this entire proxy statement/prospectus, including the annexes and the other documents referred
to herein.

Q: Why am I receiving this proxy statement/prospectus?

Chart’s stockholders are being asked to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the Merger
Agreement, among other proposals. We have entered into the Merger Agreement with the parties thereto to provide
for the combination of Chart and Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC (“Tempus”) under a new holding company called
Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. (“Tempus Holdings”). Upon completion of the Business Combination,
current Chart stockholders and warrant holders will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants to purchase shares of Tempus Holdings common stock to replace their existing shares of Chart common
stock and existing Chart warrants, current holders of Tempus’ membership interests (the “Sellers”) will receive shares
of Tempus Holdings common stock, and the Investors participating in the Financing to occur immediately prior to
the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement will receive shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock, Series A Warrants and Series B Warrants to acquire shares of either Tempus Holdings
A:common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock and, with respect to certain of the New Investors, shares of
Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock. We refer to the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement hereafter as
the “Business Combination.” The purchase price for the Business Combination is up to approximately $100 million
(at a price of $10.00 per share received by the Sellers), subject to working capital and other customary adjustments
in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement, as described further herein.

The Business Combination will be preceded by a series of privately negotiated transactions, referred to collectively
herein as the “Financing”, involving aggregate cash investments of $10.5 million by the New Investors and aggregate
cash investments of $5.5 million by the Affiliate Investors.

A copy of the Merger Agreement, including the First Amendment, Second Amendment and Third Amendment
thereto, is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as _Annex A .. This proxy statement/prospectus and its annexes
contain important information about the proposed Business Combination and the other matters to be acted upon at the
special meeting. You should read them carefully and in their entirety.

Your vote is important. You are encouraged to submit your proxy as soon as possible after carefully reviewing this
proxy statement/prospectus, its annexes and the other documents referred to herein.
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Q: What is the nature of Tempus’ business and operations?

Tempus was formed in December 2014 to provide turnkey and customized design, engineering, modification and
integration services and operations solutions that support aircraft critical mission requirements for such customers
as the DoD, U.S. intelligence agencies, foreign governments, heads of state and others worldwide. Tempus’
management and employees have extensive experience in the design and implementation of special mission aircraft
modifications related to intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance (“ISR”) systems, new generation command,
control and communications systems and VIP interior components, and the provision of ongoing operational
support, including flight crews, maintenance and other services to customers. In addition, Tempus will transition

A:undervalued and underutilized aircraft to alternative configurations that are then utilized for more profitable special
mission purposes. In connection with its formation, Tempus received initial funding of $1.5 million from its CEO,
B. Scott Terry, and its CFO, R. Lee Priest Jr. In addition, Mr. Terry has continued to have extensive relationships
in the special mission aircraft modification market, from which he was previously restricted by a non-competition
agreement described elsewhere in this prospectus/proxy statement, and has now re-entered this market. Although
Tempus has so far had only limited revenues, as of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, Tempus has four
ongoing written contracts, and is currently negotiating additional contracts and has submitted bids representing
substantial additional potential business. See “Information about Tempus - Recent Developments”.

Q: What is being voted on at the special meeting?

A:Our stockholders are being asked to vote on the following proposals:

1. To approve and adopt the Business Combination and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement (this proposal is referred to herein as the “Business Combination Proposal”);

2. To approve and adopt the Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached hereto as Annex C (this proposal is referred
to herein as the “Incentive Plan Proposal”); and

3. To adjourn the special meeting to a later date or dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of
proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the special meeting, there are not sufficient votes to approve

the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal (this proposal is referred to herein as the
“Adjournment Proposal”). This proposal will only be presented at the special meeting if there are not sufficient votes to
approve the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal.
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Q: Are the proposals conditioned on one another?

The transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement (and the Financing) will be consummated only if the
Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal are approved at the special meeting. The
Adjournment Proposal does not require the approval of any other proposal to be effective. It is important for you to

_note that in the event that the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal do not receive the

‘requisite vote for approval, then we will not consummate the Business Combination. If we do not consummate the
Business Combination and fail to complete an initial business combination by July 31, 2015, we will be required to
dissolve and liquidate our trust account by returning the then remaining funds in such account to the public
stockholders.

Q: Why is Chart providing stockholders with the opportunity to vote on the Business Combination?

Under our existing charter, we must provide all holders of public shares with the opportunity to have their public
shares redeemed upon the consummation of our business combination either in conjunction with a tender offer or in

A:conjunction with a stockholder vote. For business and other reasons, we have elected to provide our stockholders
with the opportunity to have their public shares redeemed in connection with a stockholder vote rather than a tender
offer.

Q: What will happen in the Business Combination?

Upon completion of the Business Combination, Chart and Tempus will be combined under the new holding
company Tempus Holdings. The current holders of Tempus’ membership interests (the “Sellers”) will receive
3,700,000 shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock in exchange for all of the issued and outstanding membership
interests of Tempus upon the closing of the Business Combination. In addition, pursuant to the earn-out provisions
of the Merger Agreement, the Sellers will have the right to receive up to an additional 6,300,000 shares of Tempus
Holdings’ common stock (“Earn-out Shares”) upon the achievement of certain financial milestones. Current Chart
stockholders and warrant holders will receive shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and warrants to purchase
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock to replace their existing shares of Chart common stock and existing

A:Chart warrants. The New Investors participating in the Financing will receive in the Business Combination an
aggregate of 1,289,604 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, 1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred
Stock, 1,968,750 Series A-1 Warrants and 656,250 Series B-1 Warrants. The Affiliate Investors participating in the
Financing will receive in the Business Combination an aggregate of 1,375,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common
stock, 1,031,250 Series A-2 Warrants and 343,750 Series B-2 Warrants. The purchase price for the Business
Combination is up to approximately $100 million (at a price of $10.00 per share received by the Sellers), based on
the initial number of shares received by the Sellers plus the potential issuance of Earn-out Shares, subject to
working capital and other customary adjustments in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement, as
described further herein.

Q: What will happen in the Financing?
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The Financing consists of a series of privately negotiated transactions to be consummated immediately prior to the
closing of the Business Combination, involving aggregate investments of $10.5 million in cash by the New
Investors, three outside investor entities that have not previously invested in Chart or Tempus, and aggregate
investments of $5.5 million in cash by the Affiliate Investors, which include our Sponsor and certain other existing
stockholders of Chart, as well as the Chief Financial Officer of Tempus.

Chart believes that the Financing is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business Combination
and for the continuing operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in substantial

A:dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not

redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart
common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE
CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE
FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON
STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.

For more information about the Financing, see the section entitled “Proposal No. 1 - The Business Combination
Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing - The Financing”.
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. What equity stake will current Chart stockholders and the Sellers hold in Tempus Holdings after the
*closing?

It is anticipated that, upon completion of the Business Combination, including the consummation of the Financing
immediately prior thereto, and if there are no redemptions and there is no adjustment to the merger consideration
payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ estimated working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the
Business Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement, the Sellers,
including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 30.0% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings
common stock basis), Chart’s public stockholders, excluding the Investors, will own approximately 22.1% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 20.5% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only
14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power), and Chart’s initial stockholders, which includes our Sponsor, directors
and officers and the Chart Affiliate Investors, will own approximately 27.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock. If any of Chart’s stockholders exercise their redemption rights, the ownership interest in
Tempus Holdings of Chart’s public stockholders will decrease and the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of the
Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor), the New Investors and our initial stockholders (including the
Chart Affiliate Investors) will increase, and if there are redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders up to the
maximum level that would permit completion of the Business Combination, the Sellers, including the Tempus
Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 38.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the
New Investors will own approximately 26.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (although
A:the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power), Chart’s initial
stockholders, which includes our Sponsor, directors and officers and the Chart Affiliate Investors, will own
approximately 35.2% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock and Chart’s public stockholders will
have no ownership interest in Tempus Holdings. These ownership percentages with respect to Tempus Holdings do
not take into account (i) the issuance of any shares upon completion of the Business Combination under the
proposed Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc. 2015 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plan™), (ii)
the issuance of any shares upon the exercise of warrants to purchase up to a total of 7,875,000 shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock that will remain outstanding following the Business Combination or any additional
warrants that are issued to our Sponsor, Joseph Wright or Cowen (at $0.75 per warrant) pursuant to the conversion
of their working capital loans that were made to Chart, (iii) any adjustments to the merger consideration payable to
the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business Combination
varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement, (iv) the potential issuance of up to an
additional 6,300,000 shares to the Sellers upon the achievement of certain financial milestones (the “Earn-out
Shares”), (v) any indemnification payments that are made after the consummation of the Business Combination by
delivery of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock or (vi) the issuance of any shares to any of the Investors
participating in the Financing upon the exercise of the Series A Warrants or Series B Warrants. If the actual facts
are different than these assumptions (which they are likely to be), the percentage ownerships in Tempus Holdings
will be different. See “Summary of the Proxy Statement/Prospectus-Impact of the Business Combination on Chart’s
Public Float” and “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information” for further information.”

Q: What conditions must be satisfied to complete the Business Combination?
_There are a number of closing conditions in the Merger Agreement, including that our stockholders have approved

"and adopted the Merger Agreement and the Incentive Plan Proposal.
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Q: Why is Chart proposing the Incentive Plan Proposal?

The purpose of the Incentive Plan is to enable Tempus Holdings to offer eligible employees, directors and
A:consultants cash and stock-based incentive awards in order to attract, retain and reward these individuals and
strengthen the mutuality of interests between them and Tempus Holdings’ stockholders.

Q: What happens if I sell my shares of Chart common stock before the special meeting?

The record date for the special meeting is earlier than the date that the Business Combination is expected
to be completed. If you transfer your shares of Chart common stock after the record date, but before the
special meeting, unless the transferee obtains from you a proxy to vote those shares, you will retain your
right to vote at the special meeting. However, you will not be able to seek redemption of your shares
because you will no longer be able to deliver them for cancellation upon consummation of the Business
Combination. If you transfer your shares of Chart common stock prior to the record date, you will have
no right to vote those shares at the special meeting or redeem those shares for a pro rata portion of the
proceeds held in our trust account.

Q: What vote is required to approve the proposals presented at the special meeting?

Approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal
requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in person or represented by
proxy at the special meeting. Accordingly, a Chart stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the
special meeting or the failure of a Chart stockholder who holds his or her shares in “street name” through a broker or
_other nominee to give voting instructions to such broker or other nominee (a “broker non-vote”) will result in that
“stockholder’s shares not being counted towards the number of shares of Chart common stock required to validly
establish a quorum, but if a valid quorum is otherwise established, it will have no effect on the outcome of any vote
on the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal. Abstentions will
be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid quorum is established, but will have no effect

on the outcome of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal.
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.May our Sponsor, directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates purchase shares in connection with the
‘Business Combination?

In connection with the stockholder vote to approve the proposed Business Combination, our Sponsor, directors,
officers, advisors or their respective affiliates may privately negotiate transactions to purchase shares from
stockholders who would have otherwise elected to have their shares redeemed for a per-share pro rata portion of the
trust account. None of our Sponsor, directors, officers or advisors or their respective affiliates will make any such
purchases when they are in possession of any material non-public information not disclosed to the seller or during a
restricted period under Regulation M under the Exchange Act. Such a purchase would include a contractual
acknowledgement that such stockholder, although still the record holder of our shares, is no longer the beneficial
owner thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights, and could include a contractual provision
that directs such stockholder to vote such shares in a manner directed by the purchaser. In the event that our
Sponsor, directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions from
public stockholders who have already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling stockholders would
be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. Any such privately negotiated purchases may be
effected at purchase prices that are in excess of the per-share pro rata portion of the trust account.

In the Financing, the Investors will not be purchasing shares from existing stockholders, but instead, immediately
prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, the New Investors will be making a direct cash investment
totaling $10.5 million in Tempus Financing Sub, a newly-formed subsidiary of Tempus, for newly issued shares of
non-voting preferred stock of Tempus Financing Sub, and the Affiliate Investors will be making a direct cash

A:investment totaling $5.5 million in Chart Financing Sub, a newly-formed subsidiary of Chart, for newly issued
shares of non-voting preferred stock of Chart Financing Sub. In the Business Combination, the Investors will
receive an aggregate of 2,664,604 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, 1,335,396 shares of Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock, 3,000,000 Series A Warrants and 1,000,000 Series B Warrants.

Chart believes that the Financing is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business Combination
and for the continuing operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in substantial
dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not
redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart
common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE
CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE
FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON
STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.

For definitions of the foregoing capitalized terms and for more information about the Financing, see the section
entitled “Proposal No. 1 - The Business Combination Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and
the Financing - The Financing”.
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Q:How many votes do I have at the special meeting?

Our stockholders are entitled to one vote at the special meeting for each share of Chart common stock held of
A:record as of July 2, 2015, the record date for the special meeting. As of the close of business on the record date,
there were 5,077,529 outstanding shares of our common stock.

Q: What constitutes a quorum at the special meeting?

Holders of a majority in voting power of Chart common stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote at the
special meeting, present in person or represented by proxy, constitute a quorum. In the absence of a quorum, a

A:majority of our stockholders, present in person or represented by proxy, will have power to adjourn the special
meeting. As of the record date for the special meeting, 2,538,765 shares of our common stock would be required to
achieve a quorum.

Q:How will our Sponsor, directors and officers vote?

In connection with the IPO, Chart entered into agreements with each of our initial stockholders, which includes our
Sponsor, directors and officers, pursuant to which each agreed to vote any shares of Chart common stock owned by
them in favor of a proposed business combination. Except as described herein, none of our initial stockholders has

A:purchased any shares during or after our IPO in the open market and neither we nor our Sponsor, directors or
executive officers have entered into agreements, and are not currently in negotiations, to purchase shares.
Currently, our initial stockholders own approximately 44.3% of our issued and outstanding shares of common
stock, including all of the founder shares and private placement shares.

In addition, concurrently with the execution of the Merger Agreement, our Sponsor, The Chart Group, L.P.,
Christopher D. Brady, Joseph Wright and Cowen (collectively, the “Chart Stockholders™), entered into a Supporting
Stockholder Agreement with Tempus and the Members’ Representative (the “Supporting Stockholder Agreement”), a
copy of which is attached hereto as Annex B. Pursuant to the Supporting Stockholder Agreement, the Chart
Stockholders have agreed, among other things, to vote the shares of Chart common stock held by them (representing
as of the date hereof approximately 34.8% of the voting power of Chart in the aggregate) in favor of all the proposals
described in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Q: What interests do Chart’s current officers and directors have in the Business Combination?

_Our directors and executive officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or in
“addition to (and which may conflict with) your interest. These interests include, among other things:
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the continued right of our Sponsor, executive officer and directors to hold Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants following the Business Combination, subject to lock-up agreements;

the continued right of our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates to hold placement units;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates paid an aggregate of $3,775,000 for their founder
shares and placement units and such securities should have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business
Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates hold 2,741,641 of the outstanding public warrants,
which they acquired in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers;

the fact that the participants in the Financing include (1) our Sponsor, which is an affiliate of Christopher D. Brady,
our president and director, (2) Mr. Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief executive officer, and (3) Cowen, an
affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO;

if Chart is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, our Chairman and our Chief
Executive Officer will be personally liable to ensure that the proceeds in the trust account are not reduced by the
claims of target businesses or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Chart for services rendered

or contracted for or products sold to Chart, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of
claims against the trust account and except as to any claims under our indemnity of the underwriters;

the continuation of four of our seven existing directors as directors of Tempus Holdings; and

the continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Chart and the continuation of directors’ and officers’
liability insurance after the Business Combination.

These interests may influence our directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the Business
Combination.

Q: What happens if the Business Combination Proposal is not approved?

_If the Business Combination Proposal is not approved, then on July 31, 2015, we will be required to dissolve and
‘liquidate our trust account by returning the then remaining funds in such account to the public stockholders.
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Q:Do I have redemption rights?

If you are a holder of public shares, you may redeem your public shares for cash equal to a pro rata share of the
aggregate amount on deposit in the trust account which holds the proceeds of our IPO (less any amounts previously
released to redeeming stockholders in connection with the extensions of our termination date in September 2014,
March 2015 and June 2015) as of two business days prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, less
franchise and income taxes payable, upon the consummation of the Business Combination. A public stockholder,
together with any of his, her or its affiliates or any other person with whom it is acting in concert or as a “group” (as
defined under Section 13 of the Exchange Act), will be restricted from redeeming in the aggregate his, her or its
shares or, if part of such a group, the group’s shares, in excess of 20% of the shares sold in the IPO. Our initial

A:stockholders, which includes our Sponsor, directors and officers, have agreed to waive their redemption rights with
respect to the any shares of our capital stock they may hold in connection with the consummation of the Business
Combination, and the founder shares and placement shares will be excluded from the pro rata calculation used to
determine the per-share redemption price. For illustrative purposes, based on funds in the trust account of
approximately $28.3 million on June 30, 2015, the estimated per share redemption price would have been $10.00.
Additionally, shares properly tendered for redemption will only be redeemed if the Business Combination is
consummated; otherwise holders of such shares will only be entitled to a pro rata portion of the trust account
(including interest but net of franchise and income taxes payable and dissolution expenses) in connection with the
liquidation of the trust account.

Q: Will how I vote affect my ability to exercise redemption rights?

No. You may exercise your redemption rights whether you vote your shares of Chart common stock for or against
the Business Combination Proposal or any other proposal described by this proxy statement/prospectus. As a result,

A:the Merger Agreement can be approved by stockholders who will redeem their shares and no longer remain
stockholders, leaving stockholders who choose not to redeem their shares holding shares in a company with a less
liquid trading market, fewer stockholders and less cash.

Q:How do I exercise my redemption rights?

In order to exercise your redemption rights, you must (i) check the box on the proxy card to elect redemption, (ii)
check the box on the proxy card marked “Shareholder Certification”, (iii) affirmatively vote either for or against the
Business Combination Proposal and, (iv) prior to 4:30 p.m., Eastern Time on July 29, 2015 (two business days
before the special meeting), (x) submit a written request to our transfer agent that we redeem your public shares,
and (y) deliver your stock to our transfer agent physically or electronically through Depository Trust Company, or
_DTC. The address of Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, our transfer agent, is listed under the question
"“Who can help answer my additional questions?”” Any demand for redemption, once made, may be withdrawn at any
time until the deadline for exercising redemption requests and thereafter, with our consent, until the vote is taken
with respect to the Business Combination. If you delivered your shares for redemption to our transfer agent and
decide within the required timeframe not to exercise your redemption rights, you may request that our transfer
agent return the shares (physically or electronically). You may make such request by contacting our transfer agent
at the phone number or address listed under the question “Who can help answer my additional questions?” below.
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. What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences if I do not exercise my redemption rights and instead
*participate in the Business Combination?

It is intended that the Business Combination will qualify as part of an exchange described in Section 351 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which we refer to as the Code. If the Business Combination qualifies
as part of an exchange described in Section 351, then U.S. Holders (as defined in the section entitled “Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Considerations”) of Chart common stock who do not exercise their redemption rights and who

A:participate in the Business Combination generally will not recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax
purposes as a result of the exchange of Chart common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock. You are strongly
urged to consult with a tax advisor to determine the particular U.S. federal, state or local or foreign income or other
tax consequences of your participation in the Business Combination. See ‘“Material U.S. Federal Income Tax
Considerations.”

13

40



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

Q: What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences of exercising my redemption rights?

Chart stockholders who exercise their redemption rights to receive cash from the trust account in exchange for their
shares of Chart common stock generally will be required to treat the transaction as a sale of such shares and
recognize gain or loss upon the redemption in an amount equal to the difference, if any, between the amount of cash
received and the tax basis of the shares of Chart common stock redeemed. Such gain or loss should be treated as
_capital gain or loss if such shares were held as a capital asset on the date of the redemption. The redemption,
"however, may be treated as a distribution if it does not effect a meaningful reduction in the redeeming stockholder’s
percentage ownership in Chart. Any such distribution will be treated as dividend income to the extent of our current
or accumulated earnings and profits. Any distribution in excess of our earnings and profits will reduce the
redeeming stockholder’s basis in the Chart common stock, and any remaining excess will be treated as gain realized
on the sale or other disposition of the Chart common stock. See “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations.”

Q:If I am a Chart warrant holder, can I exercise redemption rights with respect to my warrants?

No. The holders of our warrants have no redemption rights with respect to our warrants. However, holders of our
"public warrants may participate in the Warrant Tender Offer (discussed below).

Q: What is the Warrant Tender Offer?

Shortly after the consummation of the Business Combination, the Warrant Offerors’ intend to offer to purchase up to
2,378,779 outstanding warrants to purchase common stock of Chart at a purchase price of $0.60 per warrant (the
“Warrant Tender Offer”). The Warrant Offerors initially deposited an aggregate of $2,250,000 with Continental Stock
"Transfer & Trust Company into a segregated escrow account pursuant to the terms of an escrow agreement (the
“Escrow Agreement”), which funds were to be used for the purchase of the Chart warrants validly tendered in a
tender offer to be conducted in connection with a business combination.

In August 2014, the Warrant Offerors commenced the Initial Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to 7,500,000 of
Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a special meeting
of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter extending the date
by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from September 13, 2014 to March 13, 2015. A
total of 7,700 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Initial Warrant Tender Offer. In September
2014, the Warrant Offerors accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase price of $2,310.

In February 2015, the Warrant Offerors commenced the Second Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to 7,492,300 of
Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a special meeting
of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter extending the date
by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from March 13, 2015 to June 13, 2015. A total of
647,500 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Second Warrant Tender Offer. In March 2015, the
Warrant Offerors accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase price of $194,250.
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In May 2015, the Warrant Offerors commenced the Third Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to 6,844,800 of Chart’s
issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a special meeting of
Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter extending the date by
which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31, 2015. A total of
2,086,441 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Third Warrant Tender Offer. In June 2015, the
Warrant Offerors accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase price of $625,932.

Shortly after the completion of the Business Combination, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and Cowen, intend to commence
the Warrant Tender Offer to purchase, collectively, up to 2,378,779 warrants at $0.60 per warrant (subject to
proration), which will be consummated, if at all, upon the consummation of the Business Combination. The purpose
of the Warrant Tender Offer is to provide holders of public warrants that may not wish to retain their public warrants
following the Business Combination the possibility of receiving cash for their public warrants.

Q:Do I have appraisal rights if I object to the Business Combination?

Chart stockholders may have appraisal rights in connection with the Business Combination. If appraisal rights are
available, holders of Chart common stock who do not vote in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and who
properly demand appraisal of their shares will be entitled to appraisal rights in connection with the Business

A:Combination under Section 262 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (the “DGCL”). Holders of public shares
electing to exercise redemption rights will not be entitled to appraisal rights. Additionally, appraisal rights are not
available to holders of public warrants. For additional information, including the procedures for properly
demanding appraisal, see “Special Meeting of Chart Stockholders-Appraisal Rights.”

Q: What happens to the funds held in the trust account upon consummation of the Business Combination?

If the Business Combination is consummated, the funds held in the trust account will be released to pay (i) Chart
stockholders who properly exercise their redemption rights, (ii) up to $2,343,750 in deferred underwriting
compensation to the underwriters of our IPO, (iii) up to $2,240,000 to our Sponsor and our affiliates for repayment
of loans to Chart, (iv) approximately $4.4 million for fees, costs and expenses (including regulatory fees, legal fees,
accounting fees, printer fees, and other professional fees) that were incurred by Chart or Tempus in connection with

A:the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination, (v) our Sponsor for all transaction costs associated
with the exploration of potential business combinations not related to the Business Combination and transaction
costs incurred in connection with the Business Combination, as more fully described in section “Certain
Relationships and Related Transactions Concerning Chart”, (vi) unpaid franchise and income taxes of Chart, and
(vii) for general corporate purposes, including, but not limited to, working capital for operations, capital
expenditures and future acquisitions.
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Q: What happens if the Business Combination is not consummated?

There are certain circumstances under which the Merger Agreement may be terminated. See the section entitled
“Proposal No. 1-The Business Combination Proposal” for information regarding the parties’ specific termination
rights. If, as a result of the termination of the Merger Agreement or otherwise, we are unable to complete the
Business Combination or another business combination transaction by July 31, 2015, our existing charter provides
that we will (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible,
subject to lawfully available funds therefor, redeem 100% of the public shares in consideration of a per-share price,
payable in cash, equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (A) the aggregate amount then on deposit in the trust
account, including interest but net of franchise and income taxes payable and dissolution expenses, by (B) the total
number of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely extinguish rights of the public
stockholders (including the right to receive further liquidation distributions, if any), subject to applicable law, and
_(iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemptions, subject to the approval of the remaining
“stockholders and the board of directors in accordance with applicable law, dissolve and liquidate, subject (in the
case of (ii) and (iii) above) to Chart’s obligations under the DGCL to provide for claims of creditors and other
requirements of applicable law. We expect that the amount of any distribution our public stockholders will be
entitled to receive upon our dissolution will be approximately the same as the amount they would have received if
they had redeemed their shares in connection with the Business Combination, subject in each case to Chart’s
obligations under the DGCL to provide for claims of creditors and other requirements of applicable law. Holders of
our founder shares and placement shares have waived any right to any liquidation distribution with respect to those
shares. In the event of liquidation, there will be no distribution with respect to Chart’s outstanding warrants.
Accordingly, the warrants will expire worthless (except for the right of Chart’s public warrant holders to receive
$0.30 for each public warrant they hold in place of $0.60 for 50% of the public warrant they hold if the Business
Combination and Warrant Tender Offer were consummated).

Q: When is the Business Combination expected to be completed?

It is currently anticipated that the Business Combination will be consummated promptly following the special
_meeting, provided that all other conditions to the consummation of the Business Combination have been satisfied or
"waived. For a description of the conditions to the completion of the Business Combination, see the section entitled

“Proposal No. 1 - The Business Combination Proposal.”

Q: What will Chart stockholders receive in the Business Combination?

A:Upon completion of the Business Combination, each share of Chart common stock will be converted into one share
of Tempus Holdings common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, which we refer to as the Business Combination
consideration. Shares held by Chart as treasury stock or that are owned by Chart or any wholly owned subsidiary of
Chart, which we refer to as the Chart excluded shares, will not receive the Business Combination consideration and
will be canceled. The Financing will result in substantial dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are
not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the
special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the
Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO
ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO
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REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING,
RATHER THAN EXCHANGE THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK FOR TEMPUS HOLDINGS
COMMON STOCK IN THE BUSINESS COMBINATION.

Q: What will Chart warrant holders receive in the Business Combination?

Upon completion of the Business Combination, all of the warrants to purchase Chart common stock will represent
A:the right to purchase an equal number of shares of Tempus Holdings common stock on the same terms and
conditions as the original warrants.

If I am a Chart warrant holder, will my warrants become exercisable for shares of Tempus Holdings
common stock if the Business Combination is consummated?

Q

Yes. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement and the terms of the Chart warrants, each Chart warrant will automatically
become a warrant to purchase shares of Tempus Holdings common stock. However, in the event that Chart does not

A:consummate the business combination by July 31, 2015, Chart will be required to liquidate and any Chart warrants
you own will expire without value except for the right of Chart’s public warrant holders to receive $0.30 for each
public warrant they hold.
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_If the Business Combination is completed, when can I expect to receive the Tempus Holdings common stock
‘for my shares of Chart common stock?

Certificated Shares: As soon as reasonably practicable after the effective time of the Business Combination,
Tempus Holdings will cause an exchange agent to mail to each holder of certificated shares of Chart common stock
_a form of letter of transmittal and instructions for use in effecting the exchange of Chart common stock for the
"Business Combination consideration. After receiving the proper documentation from a holder of Chart common
stock, the exchange agent will deliver to such holder the cash and Tempus Holdings common stock to which such
holder is entitled under the Merger Agreement.

Book Entry Shares: Each holder of record of one or more book entry shares of Chart common stock whose shares will
be converted into the right to receive the Business Combination consideration will automatically, upon the effective
time of the Business Combination, be entitled to receive, and Tempus Holdings will cause the exchange agent to
deliver to such holder as promptly as practicable after the effective time, the cash and Tempus Holdings common
stock to which such holder is entitled under the Merger Agreement. Holders of book entry shares will not be required
to deliver a certificate or an executed letter of transmittal to the exchange agent in order to receive the Business
Combination consideration.

How much cash will be available to Tempus Holdings following the closing of the Business Combination,
Q: assuming maximum and minimum redemptions? To what extent will Tempus Holdings need to secure
additional financing in connection with the Business Combination? Following the Business Combination?

Following the closing of the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will have available to it approximately $34.2
million of cash, assuming no redemptions are made by Chart stockholders prior to the closing of the Business
Combination, or approximately $4.5 million of cash, assuming that the maximum amount of redemptions are made
by Chart stockholders prior to the closing of the Business Combination. Aside from the Financing, we do not
foresee the need to secure additional financing in connection with the Business Combination. Following the
Business Combination, in addition to cash remaining from the Financing, we expect to raise some of the cash we
will need to operate our business from operations. We also expect that from time to time we may need to raise

A:additional financing to maintain our operations, and from time to time we may wish to raise additional financing in
order to take advantage of business opportunities, including, for example, opportunities involving the acquisition of
aircraft. To the extent we need or wish to raise such additional financing, our access to commercial bank financing
or the debt and equity capital markets may be limited by various factors, including the condition of overall credit
and capital markets, general economic factors, the state of the aviation industry, our financial performance, credit
ratings, the prospect that additional equity investors may be diluted through the operation of the Series A and Series
B Warrants issued in connection with the Financing and other factors. Commercial credit and debt and equity
capital may not be available to us on favorable terms, or at all.

Q:What do I need to do now?
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You are urged to read carefully and consider the information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus,
including the annexes and the other documents referred to herein, and to consider how the Business Combination
will affect you as a stockholder. You should then vote as soon as possible in accordance with the instructions
provided in this proxy statement/prospectus and on the enclosed proxy card or, if you hold your shares through a
brokerage firm, bank or other nominee, on the voting instruction form provided by the broker, bank or nominee.

Q:How do I vote?

If you were a holder of record of our common stock on July 2, 2015, the record date for the special meeting, you
may vote with respect to the proposals in person at the special meeting, or by (1) calling the toll-free number
specified on the enclosed proxy card and following the instructions when prompted, (2) accessing the Internet
website specified on the enclosed proxy card and following the instructions provided to you, or (3) completing,

_signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. If you hold your

“shares in “street name,” which means your shares are held of record by a broker, bank or other nominee, you should
contact your broker, bank or nominee to ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly
counted. In this regard, you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your
shares or, if you wish to attend the special meeting and vote in person, obtain a proxy from your broker, bank or
nominee.

Q: What will happen if I abstain from voting or fail to vote at the special meeting?

At the special meeting, we will count a properly executed proxy marked “ABSTAIN” with respect to a particular
proposal as present for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present. For purposes of approval, assuming a

A:quorum is otherwise validly established, a failure to vote your shares will have no effect on the other proposals to
be considered at the special meeting of stockholders. Additionally, if you abstain from voting or fail to vote at the
special meeting, you will not be able to exercise your redemption rights (as described above).

Q: What will happen if I sign and return my proxy card without indicating how I wish to vote?

Signed and dated proxies received by us without an indication of how the stockholder intends to vote on a
proposal will be voted FOR each proposal presented to the special meeting.
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Q:If I am not going to attend the special meeting in person, should I return my proxy card instead?

Yes. Whether you plan to attend the special meeting or not, please read the enclosed proxy statement/prospectus
carefully, and vote your shares by one of the following methods: (1) call the toll-free number specified on the

A:enclosed proxy card and follow the instructions when prompted, (2) access the Internet website specified on the
enclosed proxy card and follow the instructions provided to you or (3) complete, sign, date and return the enclosed
proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided.

Q:If my shares are held in “street name’’, will my broker, bank or nominee automatically vote my shares for me?

No. Under the rules of various national and regional securities exchanges, your broker, bank, or nominee cannot
vote your shares with respect to non-discretionary matters unless you provide instructions on how to vote in
accordance with the information and procedures provided to you by your broker, bank, or nominee. We believe the
proposals presented to the special meeting will be considered non-discretionary and therefore your broker, bank, or
nominee cannot vote your shares without your instruction. If you do not provide instructions with your proxy, your

A:bank, broker, or other nominee may deliver a proxy card expressly indicating that it is NOT voting your shares; this
indication that a bank, broker, or nominee is not voting your shares is referred to as a “broker non-vote.” Broker
non-votes will not be counted for the purpose of determining the existence of a quorum or for purposes of
determining the number of votes cast at the special meeting. Your bank, broker, or other nominee can vote your
shares only if you provide instructions on how to vote. You should instruct your broker to vote your shares in
accordance with directions you provide.

Q:May I change my vote after I have mailed my signed proxy card?

Yes. You may change your vote by sending a later-dated, signed proxy card to our secretary at the address listed
_below so that it is received by our secretary prior to the special meeting or attend the special meeting in person and
“vote. You also may revoke your proxy by sending a notice of revocation to our secretary, which must be received

by our secretary prior to the special meeting.

Q: What should I do if I receive more than one set of voting materials?

You may receive more than one set of voting materials, including multiple copies of this proxy
statement/prospectus and multiple proxy cards or voting instruction cards. For example, if you hold your shares in
_more than one brokerage account, you will receive a separate voting instruction card for each account you hold
“shares. If you are a holder of record and your shares are registered in more than one name, you will receive more
than one proxy card. Please complete, sign, date and return each proxy card and voting instruction card that you
receive in order to cast your vote with respect to all of your shares.

Q: Who will solicit and pay the cost of soliciting proxies?
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Chart will pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the special meeting. Chart has engaged Morrow & Co., LLC
(“Morrow”) to assist in the solicitation of proxies for the special meeting. Chart has agreed to pay Morrow a fee of
$22,500, which fee also includes Morrow acting as the inspector of elections at the special meeting and information
agent in connection with the Warrant Tender Offer. Chart will reimburse Morrow for reasonable out-of-pocket
expenses and will indemnify Morrow and its affiliates against certain claims, liabilities, losses, damages and
expenses. Chart will also reimburse banks, brokers and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries representing
beneficial owners of shares of Chart common stock for their expenses in forwarding soliciting materials to
beneficial owners of the Chart common stock and in obtaining voting instructions from those owners. Our directors,
officers and employees may also solicit proxies by telephone, by facsimile, by mail, on the Internet or in person.
They will not be paid any additional amounts for soliciting proxies.
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Q: Who can help answer my additional questions?

If you have questions about the proposals or if you need additional copies of the proxy statement/prospectus or the
“enclosed proxy card you should contact:

Morrow & Co., LLC

470 West Avenue, 3rd Floor

Stamford, CT 06902

Individuals call toll free: (800) 662-5200

Banks and Brokerage Firms, please call collect: (203) 658-9400

chart.info@morrowco.com

To obtain timely delivery of materials, our stockholders must request the materials no later than five business days
prior to the special meeting. You may also obtain additional information about us from documents filed with the SEC
by following the instructions in the section entitled “Where You Can Find More Information.”

If you intend to seek redemption of your public shares, you will need to send a letter demanding redemption and
deliver your stock (either physically or electronically) to our transfer agent prior to the special meeting. If you have
questions regarding the certification of your position or delivery of your stock, please contact:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
17 Battery Place

New York, New York 10004

Attn: Mark Zimkind

E-mail: mzimkind @continentalstock.com
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SUMMARY OF THE PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS

This summary highlights selected information from this proxy statement/prospectus and does not contain all of the
information that is important to you. To better understand the Business Combination and the proposals to be
considered at the special meeting, you should read this entire proxy statement/prospectus carefully, including the
annexes and the other documents referred to herein. See also the section entitled “Where You Can Find More
Information.”

Unless otherwise specified, all share calculations (i) assume no exercise of redemption rights by Chart’s public
stockholders, (ii) do not include any shares of Chart common stock issuable upon exercise of Chart’s public warrants,
(iii) assume that there are no adjustments to the merger consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’
working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business Combination varying from certain specified targets
set forth in the Merger Agreement, (iv) do not include the potential issuance of the Earn-out Shares, (v) assume that
there are no indemnification payments that are made after the consummation of the Business Combination by delivery
of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock and (vi) assume no issuance of any shares to any of the Investors
participating in the Financing upon the exercise of any of the Series A Warrants or Series B Warrants or any
conversion of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock.

Parties to the Business Combination

Chart Acquisition Corp.

Chart is a Delaware special purpose acquisition company incorporated on July 22, 2011 for the purpose of effecting a
merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination
involving Chart and one or more businesses.

Chart’s common stock, units and warrants are currently quoted on the OTCQB Marketplace under the symbols “CACG”,
“CACGU” and “CACGW”, respectively.

Chart’s executive office is located at 555 5th Avenue, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10017 and its telephone
number is (212) 350-8205.
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Tempus Holdings

Tempus Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of Chart incorporated in December 2014 for the purpose of the
Business Combination. Following the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will own Chart and will own and
operate the business of Tempus.

It is anticipated that Tempus Holdings’ common stock and public warrants will be quoted on the OTCQB Marketplace
under the symbols “TMPS” and “TMPSW,” respectively, following the closing of the Business Combination.

Tempus Holdings’ executive office is located at 555 5th Avenue, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10017 and its
telephone number is (212) 350-8205.

Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC

Tempus, a Delaware limited liability company, was formed in December 2014 to provide turnkey and customized
design, engineering, modification and integration services and operations solutions that support aircraft critical
mission requirements for such customers as the DoD, U.S. intelligence agencies, foreign governments, heads of state
and others worldwide Tempus designs and implements special mission aircraft modifications related to intelligence,
surveillance and reconnaissance (“ISR”) systems, new generation command, control and communications systems and
VIP interior components, and provides ongoing operational support including flight crews, maintenance and other
services to customers. In addition, it will transition undervalued and underutilized aircraft to alternative configurations
that are then utilized for more profitable special mission purposes. In connection with its formation, Tempus received
initial funding of $1.5 million from its CEO, B. Scott Terry, and its CFO, R. Lee Priest Jr. In addition, Mr. Terry has
continued to have extensive relationships in the special mission aircraft modification market, from which he was
previously restricted by a non-competition agreement described elsewhere in this prospectus/proxy statement, and has
now re-entered this market. Although Tempus has so far had only limited revenues, as of the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus, Tempus has entered into four ongoing written contracts, and is currently negotiating additional
contracts and has submitted bids representing substantial additional potential business. See “Information about Tempus
- Recent Developments”.

Tempus’ principal executive office is located at 133 Waller Mill Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23185 and its telephone
number is (757) 875-7779.
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Consideration to the Sellers in the Business Combination

The Sellers will receive 3,700,000 shares of Tempus Holdings” common stock in exchange for all of the membership
interests of Tempus upon the closing of the Business Combination, which would represent approximately 30.0% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (if there are no redemptions but assuming the Financing). The
consideration to be paid to the Sellers is up to approximately $100 million, based on their initial receipt of 3,700,000
shares of Tempus Holdings” common stock plus the potential future issuance to them of up to an additional 6,300,000
Earn-out Shares (in each case, at a price of $10.00 per share received by the Sellers), subject to working capital and
other customary adjustments in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement, as described further herein.

Ownership Structure

The following diagram illustrates the ownership structure of Chart, Tempus and Tempus Holdings prior to the
Financing and the Business Combination and then after the Financing and the Business Combination.
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Board of Directors Following the Business Combination

Upon the closing of the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings’ board of directors will consist of four existing Chart
directors (Joseph R. Wright, Christopher D. Brady, Peter A. Cohen and Kenneth J. Krieg), two existing Tempus
directors (B. Scott Terry and John G. Gulbin III) and one new director (Niall Olver). See the section entitled
“Management of Tempus Holdings After the Business Combination.”

Accounting Treatment for Business Combination

The Business Combination will be accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting under the provisions of
ASC 805.

Appraisal Rights

Chart stockholders may have appraisal rights in connection with the Business Combination. If appraisal rights are
available, holders of shares of Chart common stock who do not vote in favor of the Business Combination Proposal
and who properly demand appraisal of their shares will be entitled to appraisal rights in connection with the Business
Combination under Section 262 of the DGCL. Holders of public shares electing to exercise redemption rights will not
be entitled to appraisal rights. Additionally, appraisal rights are not available to holders of public warrants. For
additional information, including the procedures for properly demanding appraisal, see “Special Meeting of Chart
Stockholders-Appraisal Rights.”

Redemption Rights

Holders of public shares may elect to have their shares redeemed for cash at the applicable redemption price per share
calculated in accordance with our existing charter. As of June 30, 2015, this would have amounted to approximately
$10.00 per share. If a holder exercises its redemption rights, then such holder will be exchanging its shares of Chart
common stock for cash and will no longer own shares of Chart common stock and will not participate as a future
shareholder of Tempus Holdings. Such a holder will be entitled to receive cash for its public shares only if it (i)
affirmatively votes for or against the Business Combination Proposal and (ii) properly demands redemption and
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delivers its shares (either physically or electronically) to our transfer agent in accordance with the procedures
described herein. See the section entitled “Special Meeting of Chart Stockholders-Redemption Rights” for the
procedures to be followed if you wish to redeem your shares for cash. The Financing will result in substantial
dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem
their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common
stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE CAUTION ALL
CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO
CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING, RATHER THAN EXCHANGE THEIR CHART
COMMON STOCK FOR TEMPUS HOLDINGS COMMON STOCK IN THE BUSINESS COMBINATION.
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Impact of the Business Combination on Chart’s Public Float

Chart’s public stockholders currently own approximately 57.0% of Chart issued and outstanding capital stock and
Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers, currently own approximately 44.3% of Chart
issued and outstanding capital stock. It is anticipated that, immediately after the Business Combination and if there are
no redemptions, Chart’s public stockholders will own approximately 22.1% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock, Chart’s initial stockholders (including the Chart Affiliate Investors) will own approximately
27.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 20.5% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted
to Tempus Holdings common stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of
Tempus Holdings voting power) and the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor) will own approximately
30.0% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock. If any of Chart’s stockholders exercise their
redemption rights, the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of Chart’s public stockholders will decrease and the
ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of the Sellers, the Investors and our initial stockholders will increase, and if
there are redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders up to the maximum level that would permit completion of the
Business Combination, Chart’s public stockholders will have no ownership of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 26.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings common
stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power),
Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers (and including the Chart Affiliate Investors),
will own approximately 35.2% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the Sellers (including the
Tempus Affiliate Investor) will own approximately 38.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock
and Chart’s public stockholders will have no ownership interest in Tempus Holdings. If the actual facts are different
than these assumptions (based on redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders, changes in the terms of the Business
Combination and Financing, adjustments to the Tempus purchase price pursuant to the Merger Agreement or
otherwise), the percentage ownership interests in Tempus Holdings post-Business Combination may be different.

The following table illustrates varying ownership levels of the issued and outstanding capital stock of Tempus
Holdings, assuming varying levels of redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders:

Ownership Ownership

Percentage Percentage

Assuming Assuming

No Maximum

Redemption =~ Redemption

of Shares of Shares
Sellers, including Tempus Affiliate Investor 30.0 % 38.4 %
Chart initial stockholders, including Chart Affiliate Investors 27.4 % 35.2 %
New Investors 20.5 % 264 %
Chart’s public stockholders 22.1 % 0.0 %
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Reasons for the Business Combination

Chart was organized for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase,
reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses. We have sought to capitalize on the
global network and investing and operating experience of our management team and board of directors to identify,
acquire and operate one or more businesses focused on the provision and/or outsourcing of government services
operating within or outside of the United States. We believe that the acquisition and operation of an established
business focused on the provision and/or outsourcing of government services will provide a foundation from which to
build, through acquisition or organic growth, a diversified business platform.

In identifying Tempus as an appropriate business to acquire, our directors considered, in particular, the following
positive factors, not necessarily presented in their order of significance:

Experienced and Motivated Management Team. Tempus’ CEO B. Scott Terry has substantial related experience,
having run and sold two companies that used commercial solutions to address critical training and operational
requirements of U.S. government customers, realizing positive outcomes for stockholders. Additionally, senior
management and employees of Tempus have extensive industry relationships and a positive track record of
successful business development. They will have a significant ownership interest in Tempus Holdings, and thus will
have a vested interest in the operational success of the business.

Strong Platform for Growth. The network of relationships established by Tempus’ senior management will allow for
the development of multiple, qualified bid and proposal opportunities. We believe the expiration of a
non-competition agreement related to the sale of one of Mr. Terry’s former companies, Tempus’ senior management’s
network of relationships and the market opportunity described below combine to position Tempus for significant
growth. The customization and modification programs that Tempus will target tend to be large, have an extended
integration and production phase and often require continued operational support once placed in service. A number
of substantial opportunities of this sort are in final negotiations and are projected to launch in 2015.
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Unique Market Opportunity to Capitalize on DoD Budget Trends . Pressure on the DoD’s acquisition and
procurement budget presents a unique opportunity for Tempus to develop, maintain and expand its contract, bid and
proposal opportunities by offering comprehensive commercial aircraft-oriented solutions to the U.S. government.
The DoD can use its more stable operations and maintenance (“O&M”) budget to pay Tempus to acquire existing,
typically commercial aircraft for repurposing with advanced ISR equipment and new generation command, control
and communications systems for expeditionary use in forward deployed areas. Further, Tempus management’s
experience providing commercial aviation solutions modified for special mission purposes will allow U.S.
government contractors and their end customers to avoid replicating expensive logistics support tails.

Strong Free Cash Flow Generated from Business Model. Tempus offers an integrated solution of modification,
operation, leasing, and logistics to U.S. and foreign governments and others who need aircraft to perform
intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance missions. We believe Tempus’ business model reduces risk and
increases margins, and will generate strong free cash flow that can support both interest payments on debt needed to
finance aircraft purchases and future investments in the business.

Chart’s Experience. The board of directors deems the Chart team’s skill set to be complementary and additive to the
already capable Tempus management team. Chart’s team has significant experience managing public companies and
has extensive experience, through ownership and management of other portfolio companies, in the successful
provision of commercial solutions for mission critical requirements of the DoD and U.S. intelligence agencies.

In addition, Chart’s expertise in the area of strategy development and optimizing business processes across diverse
businesses will further emphasize focus and execution. Chart will share best practices to extract operational
efficiency and to refine Tempus’ commercial approach for faster growth and margin improvement. Moreover, the
Chart team’s merger and acquisition experience will further supplement Tempus’ growth plans, especially in the area
of synergistic bolt-on acquisitions.

Chart Special Meeting

Chart is furnishing this proxy statement/prospectus to its stockholders as part of the solicitation of proxies by our
board of directors for use at the special meeting of stockholders to be held on July 31, 2015, and at any adjournment
or postponement thereof. This proxy statement/prospectus is first being furnished to our stockholders on or

about July 20, 2015. This proxy statement/prospectus provides you with information you need to know to be able to
vote or instruct how your vote shall be cast at the special meeting.

Date, Time and Place of Special Meeting
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The special meeting will be held at 10:00 A.M. Eastern time on July 31, 2015, at the offices of Ellenoff Grossman &
Schole LLP, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, 11th Floor, New York, New York 10105, or at such other time, on such
other date and at such other place to which the meeting may be adjourned or postponed.

Voting Power; Record Date

You will be entitled to vote or direct votes to be cast at the special meeting if you owned shares of our common stock
as of the close of business on July 2, 2015, which is the record date for the special meeting. You are entitled to one
vote for each share of our common stock that you owned as of the close of business on the record date. If your shares
are held in “street name” or are in a margin or similar account, you should contact your broker, bank or other nominee to
ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. On the record date, there were
5,077,529 shares of Chart common stock issued and outstanding, consisting of 2,827,529 shares originally sold as part
of units in the IPO, 375,000 shares originally sold as part of units to our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and Cowen in a
private placement that occurred simultaneously with the consummation of the IPO and 1,875,000 founder shares (after
giving effect to (i) a 0.75-for-1 reverse stock split effectuated on July 10, 2012 and (ii) the forfeiture of 281,250 shares
in January 2013) that were issued to our Sponsor prior to the IPO (375,000 founder shares of which were subsequently
transferred to certain of its directors and officers and 890,625 founder shares to The Chart Group, L.P., the sole
managing member of our Sponsor (including 525,469 founder shares subsequently transferred to certain of our
officers and certain affiliates and officers of The Chart Group, L.P)).
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Quorum and Required Vote for Proposals for the Special Meeting

A quorum of Chart stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the special meeting
if a majority of the common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the special meeting is represented in person or by
proxy. Abstentions will count as present for the purposes of establishing a quorum. Broker non-votes will not be
counted for purposes of establishing a quorum.

Approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal and the Adjournment Proposal requires

the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in person or represented by proxy at the
special meeting. Accordingly, a Chart stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the special meeting
or the failure of a Chart stockholder who holds his or her shares in “street name” through a broker or other nominee to
give voting instructions to such broker or other nominee (a “broker non-vote”) will result in that stockholder’s shares not
being counted towards the number of shares of Chart common stock required to validly establish a quorum, but if a
valid quorum is otherwise established, it will have no effect on the outcome of any vote on the Business Combination
Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal. Abstentions will also have no effect on the

outcome of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal or the Adjournment Proposal.

The transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and the Financing will be consummated only if the Business
Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal are approved at the special meeting. The Adjournment
Proposal does not require the approval of any other proposal to be effective.

It is important for you to note that in the event that the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan
Proposal do not receive the requisite vote for approval, then we will not consummate the Business Combination. If we
do not consummate the Business Combination and fail to complete an initial business combination by July 31, 2015,
we will be required to dissolve and liquidate our trust account by returning the then remaining funds in such account
to the public stockholders.

Recommendation to Chart Stockholders

After careful consideration, Chart’s board of directors has concluded that the Business Combination is in the
best interests of Chart’s stockholders. Our directors believe that the proposals being presented at the special
meeting are in the best interests of Chart’s stockholders, and they recommend that Chart’s stockholders vote
FOR each of the proposals.
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Interests of Officers and Directors in the Business Combination

When you consider the recommendation of our board of directors in favor of the proposals, you should keep in mind
that our directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or in addition to (and
which may conflict with) your interests as a stockholder. These interests include, among other things:

the continued right of our Sponsor, executive officer and directors to hold Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants following the Business Combination, subject to lock-up agreements;

the continued right of our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates to hold placement units;
the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates paid an aggregate of $3,775,000 for their founder
shares and placement units and such securities should have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business

Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates hold 2,741,641 of the outstanding public warrants,
which they acquired in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers;

the fact that the participants in the Financing include (1) our Sponsor, which is an affiliate of Christopher D. Brady,
our president and director, (2) Mr. Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief executive officer, and (3) Cowen, an
affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO;
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if Chart is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, our Chairman and our Chief
Executive Officer will be personally liable to ensure that the proceeds in the trust account are not reduced by the
claims of target businesses or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Chart for services rendered
or contracted for or products sold to Chart, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of
claims against the trust account and except as to any claims under our indemnity of the underwriters;

the continuation of four of our seven existing directors as directors of Tempus Holdings; and
the continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Chart and the continuation of directors’ and officers’

liability insurance after the Business Combination.

These interests may influence our directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the Business
Combination.

Risk Factors

In evaluating the proposals set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus, you should carefully read this proxy
statement/prospectus, including the annexes and the other documents referred to herein, and especially consider the
factors discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors,” including the discussion therein of the risks to holders of Chart
common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in
connection with the special meeting.

Officers and Directors of Tempus Holdings

Tempus Holdings’ directors and executive officers upon consummation of the Business Combination will be as
follows:

Name Age Position

Joseph R. Wright 76  Chairman

B. Scott Terry 51 Chief Executive Officer and Director
R. Lee Priest, Jr. 48 Chief Financial Officer and Secretary
Christopher D. Brady 60 Director
Peter A. Cohen 68 Director

John G. Gulbin, II' 52 Director
Kenneth J. Krieg 54 Director
Niall Olver 51 Director
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For more information on the new directors and management of Tempus Holdings, see “Management of Tempus
Holdings After the Business Combination.”

Quotation of Tempus Holdings Securities

It is anticipated that Tempus Holdings’ common stock and public warrants will be quoted on the OTCQB Marketplace
under the symbols “TMPS” and “TMPSW,” respectively, following the closing of the Business Combination.

Comparison of Stockholder Rights

Upon completion of the Business Combination, stockholders of Chart will receive shares of Tempus Holdings’
common stock and will become the stockholders of Tempus Holdings. The rights of the former Chart stockholders
will therefore be governed by the DGCL, the charter and bylaws of Tempus Holdings. For a summary description of
material differences that may affect the rights of the stockholders of Chart, see “Comparison of Rights of Stockholders
of Chart and Tempus Holdings.”
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF CHART

The following selected financial data of Chart should be read together with its financial statements and the
accompanying notes thereto, and the section entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations of Chart”, appearing elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. The selected financial
data as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2015 were derived from Charts quarterly unaudited financial
statements appearing elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. These data include all adjustments, consisting of
normal recurring adjustments, which management considers necessary for a fair presentation of Chart’s financial
condition as of such date and its results of operations for such period. The years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012 have been derived from Chart’s audited annual financial statements appearing elsewhere in this proxy
statement/prospectus.

As of
March 31,
Balance Sheet Data: 2015
(unaudited)
Cash $66,907
Cash and Investments held in Trust Account $29,769,639
Total Assets $29,842,206
Common stock subject to possible
redemption (at redemption value): $16,190,543
shares at March 31, 2015 (excluding 1,619,054 shares subject to possible redemption)
Total stockholders’ equity $5,000,001
Cash Flow Data:
Net cash used in operating activities $(533,025 )
Net cash provided by investing activities $35,587,113
Net cash used in financing activities $(35,133,850)
For the
three
months
Statement of Operations Data: ended
March 31,
2015
(unaudited)
Operating expenses:
Formation and operating costs $-
Professional Fees 638,674
Insurance 42,577
Filing Fees 19,600
Overhead costs 30,000
Other Expenses 153,289
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Loss from operations (884,140 )
Other Income:

Interest income 1,456
Change in Fair Value of Warrant Liability 2,126,250

Net income attributable to common stockholders $ 1,243,566
Basic and diluted net income per share

attributable to common stockholders $0.34
Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding, basic and diluted 3,703,210
26

64



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash

Cash and Investments held in Trust Account
Total Assets

Common stock subject to possible
redemption (at redemption value):

shares at December 31, 2014 (excluding 5,053,083 shares subject to possible redemption)

Total stockholders’ equity

Cash Flow Data:
Net cash used in operating activities
Net cash provided by financing activities

Statement of Operations Data:

Operating expenses:

Formation and operating costs

Professional Fees

Insurance

Filing Fees

Overhead costs

Other Expenses

Loss from operations

Other Income:

Interest income

Change in Fair Value of Warrant Liability
Net loss attributable to common stockholders
Basic and diluted net loss per share
attributable to common stockholders
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding, basic and diluted

27

$-
2,617,280
177,900
78,499
120,000
226,784
(3,220,463)

13,670
1,575,000
$(1,631,793)
$(0.46 )

3,541,784

2014
$146,669
$65,355,296
$65,541,627

$50,530,827

$5,000,001

$(1,122,037)
$1,150,000
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Balance Sheet Data:

Cash

Cash and Investments held in Trust Account
Total Assets

Common stock subject to possible
redemption (at redemption value):

shares at December 31, 2013 (excluding 6,180,953 shares subject to possible redemption)

Total stockholders’ equity

Cash Flow Data:
Net cash used in operating activities
Net cash provided by financing activities

Statement of Operations Data:
Operating expenses:

Formation and operating costs
Professional fees

Insurance

Filing fees

Overhead costs

Other expenses

Loss from operations

Other Income:

Interest income

Net loss attributable to common stockholders
Basic and diluted net loss per share

534,484
165,865
77,904
120,000
175,282
(1,073,535)

46,900
$(1,026,635)

attributable to common stockholders $(0.30 )
Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding, basic and diluted 3,378,823
Cash Flow Data: 2012

Net cash used in operating activities $(38,721 )

Net cash used in investing activities

$(75,000,000)

Net cash provided by financing activities $76,115,911

Statement of Operations Data:

Operating expenses:

Formation and operating costs
Professional fees

Insurance

Filing fees

Overhead costs

Other expenses

Total general and administrative expenses

$3,469
21,356
11,883
11,618
5,000
6,751
56,608

2013
$118,706
$75,048,721
$75,255,088

$61,809,530

$5,000,001

$(1,011,838)
$(16,920 )
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Loss from operations (60,077 )
Other Income:
Interest income 1,821

Net loss attributable to common stockholders $(58,256 )
Basic and diluted net loss per share

attributable to common stockholders $(0.03 )
Weighted average number of common shares

outstanding, basic and diluted 2,212,758
28
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF TEMPUS

The following table sets forth selected historical financial information derived from Tempus’ unaudited financial
statements as of and for the three months ended March 31, 2015 and are included elsewhere in this proxy
statement/prospectus. These data include all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which
management considers necessary for a fair presentation of Tempus’ financial condition as of such date and its results of
operations for such period. The period from December 4, 2014 (date of inception) to December 31, 2014 have been
derived from Tempus’ audited financial statements and are included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. You
should read the following selected historical financial information in conjunction with the section entitled
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations of Tempus” and Tempus’
financial statements and the related notes appearing elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Selected Balance Sheet Data

As of
March 31,
2015
(unaudited)
Cash $502,963
Accounts receivable $ 1,406,843
Accounts receivable - related party $475,767
Property and equipment $144,203
Total assets $2,534,609
Accounts payable $1,230,645
Accounts payable - related parties  $120,370
Accrued Liabilities $354,714
Loan from officer $489,899
Total liabilities $2,195,628
Members’ equity $338,981

Selected Cash Flow Statement Data

For the
three
months
ended
March
31, 2015

Net cash used in operating activities $(605,118)
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Net cash used in investing activities (107,938)
Net cash provided by financing activities  (250,000)

Cash at end of period $502,963

Selected Statement of Operations Data

For the
three
months
ended
March 31,
2015
(unaudited)
Revenues $1,822,056
Cost of revenues 1,508,140
Gross profit 313,916
Selling, general and administrative expenses 613,392
Total operating loss (299,476 )
Interest expense 9,654
Net loss $(309,130 )
29
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Selected Balance Sheet Data

As of
December
31,

2014

Cash $1,466,019
Property and equipment 36,266
Total assets $1,502,285

Trade accounts payable $78,267

Accrued Liabilities 36,008

Loan from officer 489,899
Total liabilities 604,174
Members’ equity $898,111

Selected Cash Flow Statement Data

Net cash used in operating activities
Net cash used in investing activities
Net cash provided by financing activities

Cash at end of period

Selected Statement of Operations Data

Revenues
Cost of revenues

For the period
from inception
on

December 4,
2014 to
December 31,
2014

$ (30 )
(33,951 )
1,500,000

$ 1,466,019

For the period
from
inception on
December 4,
2014 to
December 31,
2014

$ -
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Selling, general and administrative expenses 111,990

Total operating loss (111,990 )
Net loss $ (111,990 )
30
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of March 31, 2015 and the unaudited pro
forma condensed combined statement of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2015 are based on the
historical financial statements of Tempus and Chart after giving effect to the Business Combination, including the
transactions preceding the Business Combination that we refer to herein as the Financing. The following unaudited
pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2014 was based on the
historical financial statements of Tempus and Chart after giving effect to the Business Combination. The unaudited
pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the three months ended March 31, 2015 was derived from
Tempus’s unaudited statement of operations and Chart’s unaudited statement of operations, in each case, for the three
months ended March 31, 2015 and gives pro forma effect to the Business Combination as if it has been completed on
January 1, 2015. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations for the year ended December
31, 2014 was derived from Tempus’s audited consolidated statement of operations and Chart’s audited consolidated
statement of operations, in each case, for the year ended December 31, 2014 and gives pro forma effect to the
Business Combination as if it has been completed on January 1, 2014. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
balance sheet as of March 31, 2015 was derived from Tempus’s unaudited balance sheet and Chart’s unaudited balance
sheet as of March 31, 2015 and gives pro forma effect to the Business Combination as if it had been completed on
March 31, 2015.

The pro forma adjustments are based on information currently available. The unaudited pro forma condensed

combined statement of operations does not purport to represent, and is not necessarily indicative of, what the actual
results of operations of the combined company would have been had the Business Combination taken place on the

date indicated, nor is it indicative of the consolidated results of operations of the combined company for any future
period. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet does not purport to represent, and is not
necessarily indicative of, what the actual financial condition of the combined company would have been had the
Business Combination taken place on the date indicated, nor is it indicative of the consolidated financial condition of
the combined company as of any future date. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information
should be read in conjunction with the sections entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations of Chart” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations of Tempus” and the historical financial statements and notes thereto of Chart and Tempus included herein.

Tempus is considered to be the acquirer for accounting purposes because Chart is a non-operating public shell
company; Tempus is a private operating company; all operations of the combined entity will be Tempus’ operations
and will be managed and executed by Tempus’ officers and employees; and the principals of Tempus will become
majority owners of the equity capital of the combined entity if there are redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders up
to or near the maximum level that would permit completion of the Business Combination (and will become owners of
a substantial minority of the combined entity’s equity capital even if the level of redemptions is not up to or near the
maximum level). This is the case despite the fact that the combined entity will begin its existence with four of its
seven directors being associated with Chart (which may change as soon as the combined entity’s first annual meeting
of stockholders is held in 2015, at which time two of the four directors associated with Chart will be subject to
reelection). Given the foregoing, the Business Combination is a capital transaction in substance and does not
constitute the acquisition of a business for purposes of Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standard
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Codification 805, “Business Combinations,” or ASC 805. As a result, the assets and liabilities of Tempus and Chart will
be carried at historical cost and there will be no step-up in basis or goodwill or other intangible assets recorded as a
result of the Business Combination. All direct costs of the Business Combination will be accounted for as a charge to
additional paid-in capital.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared to illustrate the effect of the
Business Combination. It has been prepared for informational purposes only and is subject to a number of
uncertainties and assumptions. The historical financial statements have been adjusted in the unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial information to give effect to pro forma events that are (1) directly attributable to the
Business Combination, (2) factually supportable and (3) with respect to the statement of operations, expected to have
a continuing impact on the results of the combined company.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared assuming two alternative
levels of redemptions of Chart common stock:

Assuming No Redemption: This presentation assumes that no Chart stockholders exercise redemption rights with
respect to their public shares for a pro rata portion of the trust account; and

Assuming Maximum Redemption: This presentation assumes that all Chart stockholders exercise their redemption
rights with respect to a maximum of 2,827,529 public shares (adjusted for 149,395 public shares redeemed in June
2015). Chart has no specified maximum redemption threshold except that it must retain at least $5,000,001 of net
tangible book value.
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Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc.
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations

For the Three Months Ended March 31, 2015

Additional

Tempus Combined Combined
. Chart Pro Forma
Applied L Pro Forma . Pro Forma
. Acquisition Pro Forma . Adjustments .
Solutions, . (assuming . (assuming
Corp. Adjustments (assuming .
LLC . no ) maximum
.. Historical . maximum .
Historical redemption) . redemption)
redemption)
Revenue $1,822,056 $- $- $1,822,056 $- $1,822,056
Cost of Revenue 1,508,140 - - 1,508,140 - 1,508,140
Gross Profit 313,916 313,916 313,916
Formation and i i i i i i
Operating Costs
Professional Fees 638,674 (486,194 ) O 152,480 152,480
Insurance 42,577 - 42,577 42,577
Filing Fees 19,600 - 19,600 19,600
Overhead Costs 30,000 (30,000 ) O - -
Other Expenses 153,289 - 153,289 153,289
General and
Administrative 613,392 - - 613,392 - 613,392
Expenses
Loss from
Operations (299,476 ) (884,140 ) 516,194 (667,422 ) - (667,422 )
Other Income:
Interest Income - 1,456 - 1,456 - 1,456
Other Expense:
Interest Expense 9,654 9,654 9,654
Change in Fair
Value of Warrant - 2,126,250 - 2,126,250 - 2,126,250
Liability
Net Income (Loss)
Attributable to
Common $(309,130 ) $1,243,566 $ 516,194 $1,450,630 $- $1,450,630
Stockholders/Unit
Holders

Weighted Average 10,000 3,703,210 9,064,319 LP 12,777,529 (2,827,529 )M 9,950,000
Number of
Common
Shares/Units
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Outstanding, basic

and diluted

Basic and Diluted

Net Income (Loss)

per Share

Attributable to (3091 ) 0.34 0.11
Common

Stockholders/Unit

Holders

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information.
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Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc.
Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Additional

Tempus Chart Combined Pro Forma Combined
Applied o Pro Forma . Pro Forma
. Acquisition Pro Forma . Adjustments .
Solutions, . (assuming . (assuming
Corp. Adjustments (assuming .
LLC C no . maximum
s Historical . maximum .
Historical redemption) . redemption)
redemption)
Revenue $- $- $- $- $- $-
Formation and Operating i i i i i i
Costs
Professional Fees 2,617,280 (2,304,387 )B 312,893 312,893
Insurance 177,900 - 177,900 177,900
Filing Fees 78,499 - 78,499 78,499
Overhead Costs 120,000 (120,000 H)B - -
Other Expenses 226,784 - 226,784 226,784
General and Administrative 111,990 i i 111,990 i 111,990
Expenses
Loss from Operations (111,990) (3,220,463) 2,424,387 (908,066 ) - (908,066 )
Other Income:
Interest Income - 13,670 - 13,670 - 13,670
Change in Fair Value of
Warrant Liability - 1,575,000 - 1,575,000 - 1,575,000
Net Income (Loss)
Attributable to Common $(111,990) $(1,631,793) $2,424,387 $680,604 $- $ 680,604

Stockholders/Unit Holders

Weighted Average Number
of Common Shares/Units
Outstanding, basic and
diluted

Basic and Diluted Net
Income (Loss) per Share
Attributable to Common
Stockholders/Unit Holders

10,000 3,541,784 9,225,745 C 12,777,529 (2,827,529 )A 9,950,000

(11.20 ) (0.46 ) 0.05 0.07

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information.
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Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc.

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Property & equipment, net
Due from Sponsor
Accounts receivable
Trade

Other

Other Assets

Related party receivables
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:
Cash and Investments Held
in Trust Account

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS’
EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and
Accrued Expenses

Accounts Payable - Related
Party

Tempus

I.) Chart
Applied .

. Acquisition
Solutions, Cor
LLC P

) . Historical

Historical

$502,963  $66,907

144,203
- 660
1,167,092
239,751
4,833
475,767
5,000

2,534,609 72,567

- 29,769,639

$2,534,609 $29,842,206

$1,585,359 $2,496,298

120,370

Pro Forma
Adjustments

$28,275,689
(2,343,750 )
(8,171,873 )
640,000
(2,240,000 )
16,000,000

32,160,066

(1,493,950 )

(28,275,689)
$2,390,427

$5,887,309
(8,171,873 )

A

F
G

. Additional .
Combined Combined
Pro Forma
Pro Forma . Pro Forma
. Adjustments .
(assuming . (assuming
(assuming .
no . maximum
redemption) maximum redemption)
p redemption) p

$32,729,936 $(28,275,290) M $4,454,646

144,203 144,203
660 660
1,167,092 1,167,092
239,751 239,751
4,833 4,833
475,767 475,767
5,000 5,000
34,767,242 (28,275,290) 6,491,952

$34,767,242  $(28,275,290) $6,491,952

$1,797,093  $- $1,797,093

120,370 120,370
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Due to Affiliate - 6,614 - 6,614 6,614
Notes Payable, Sponsor - 986,668 448,333 H - -
(1,435,001 ) I
Notes Payable, Affiliate of i 613.332 191,667 0 - i
Sponsor
(804,999 ) 1
Total Current Liabilities 1,705,729 4,102,912 (3,884,564 ) 1,924,077 - 1,924,077
Deferred Underwriting Fee - 2,343,750 (2,343,750 ) E - -
Warrant Liability - 2,205,000 - 2,205,000 2,205,000
Loan from Officer 489,899 - - 489,899 489,899
Total Liabilities 2,195,628 8,651,662 (6,228,314 ) 4,618,976 - 4,618,976

Common stock subject to
possible redemption;
1,619,054 shares at $10.00
per share at March 31, 2015

16,190,543 (1,493,950 ) A - - -

(14,696,593) D
Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stock, $.0001 par
value; 1,000,000 shares

. - - 134 L 134 - 134
authorized, no shares
issued and outstanding
Common Stock, $.0001 par
Common Stock, $.0001 par
value; 29,000,000 shares
authorized; 3,607,870
shares issued and . 361 370 C 1,144 (283 ) M 861
outstanding at
March 31, 2015 (excluding
1,619,054 shares subject to
possible redemption,
respectively)
147 D
266 L
Additional Paid-in Capital - 6,473,285 (370 ) C 37,507,942  (28,275,290) M 9,232,935
14,696,446 D 283 M
338,981 J
16,000,000 K
(400 ) L
Members’ equity 338,981 (338981 ) I - -
Accumulated Deficit - (1,473,645) (5,887,309 ) F (7,360,954 ) - (7,360,954)
Total Stockholders’ Equity: 338,981 5,000,001 24,809,284 30,148,266  (28,275,290) 1,872,976
Total Liabilities and $2,534,609 $29,842,206 $2,390,427 $34,767,242 $(28,275290)  $6,491,952

Stockholders’ Equity:

See accompanying notes to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined information.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AS OF AND FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

To record the redemption of 149,395 public shares of Chart common stock in June 2015 resulting in a reduction in
(A)the trust account balance of $1,493,950. The $1,493,950 is calculated by multiplying the 149,395 redeemed public
common shares by $10.00 per share.

To record the reclassification of $28,275,689 of cash and investments held in Chart’s trust account that become
available for transaction consideration, transaction expenses, redemption of public shares and the operating
activities of Tempus following the Business Combination. The $28,275,689 is calculated by multiplying the
2,827,529 redeemable public common shares outstanding as of March 31, 2015 (adjusted for 149,395 public
shares redeemed in June 2015) by $10.00 per share and adding a dividend of $399 earned by the trust account in
March 2015. The $28,275,689 represents the balance in the trust account as of March 31, 2015 (adjusted for a
$1,493,950 decrease in the trust account balance reflecting the public shares redeemed in June 2015) converted to
permanent equity in the no-redemption scenario.

(B)

To reflect the payment of the merger consideration, consisting of 3,700,000 shares of common stock at $10.00 per
share, or a total of $37,000,000. This does not take into account the potential issuance of up to an additional

(C) 6,300,000 Earn-out Shares to the Sellers upon the achievement of certain financial milestones, or other price
adjustments under the Merger Agreement. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information
does not reflect issuance of any Earn-out Shares.

To reflect the reclassification of 1,469,659 shares of Chart common stock (adjusted for 149,395 public shares
redeemed in June 2015) aggregating $14,696,593 of Chart common stock (adjusted for a $1,493,950 decrease in
the trust account balance reflecting the public shares redeemed in June 2015) subject to conversion to permanent
equity.

D)

(E) To reflect the payment of deferred underwriting fees relating to the Chart IPO.

To reflect additional transaction costs not previously recorded of $5,887,309 related to the Business Combination.
Of this amount, $916,407 represents Business Combination-related expenses, including professional fees and
travel related costs expected to be incurred subsequent to March 31, 2015 and expected to be recorded on the
respective financial statements of the combining entities, $1,850,000 represents investment banking and legal fees

(F) that are contingent upon the closing of the Business Combination. The remaining balance of $3,120,902 represents
Business Combination-related expenses, including professional fees and travel related costs, which are obligations
of the individual members of Tempus. Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, the individual Tempus members
will be reimbursed for these expenses upon the closing of the Business Combination. The classification and
amounts of the relevant expenses are as set forth below:

Transaction Costs Not
Previously Recorded

and Related to the Business
Combination
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Legal $1,265,572
Accounting 907,485
Consulting 866,159
Investment Banking 14,490
Travel/Other 67,196
$3,120,902

(G) To reflect payment of transactions costs of $8,171,873 related to the Business Combination.

To record issuance of additional notes payable to the Sponsor of $140,000 and $308,333, respectively in April and
(H) June 2015. In addition, to record issuance of additional notes payable to an affiliate of the Sponsor of $191,667 in
May 2015.

To reflect payment on the notes payable to the Sponsor and the affiliate of the Sponsor at closing. While $750,000
of the $2,240,000 notes are convertible, it is assumed that all notes will be paid in cash.

@

(J) To reclassify members’ equity to additional paid in capital.

(K) To reflect the receipt of $16,000,000 by Chart Financing Sub Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Chart, as part of

the Financing.
To reflect the issuance of Convertible Preferred Stock and Common Stock by Tempus Holdings as a result of the
L) Financin

g.

To reflect the cash payment to Chart’s public stockholders exercising redemption rights and the proportional
decrease in Chart’s outstanding shares of common stock. The $28,275,290 was calculated by taking the 2,827,529
redeemable public common shares outstanding as of March 31, 2015 (adjusted for 149,395 public shares
redeemed in June 2015) and multiplying that number by $10.00 per share. The $28,275,290 assumes that all
2,827,529 redeemable public common shares outstanding as of March 31, 2015 (adjusted for 149,395 public
shares redeemed in June 2015) will be redeemed as part of the Business Combination at $10.00 per share.

M)

Chart currently has a provision in its warrant agreement that causes the warrants to be treated as a derivative
(N) liability. The approximately $2,205,000 income statement impact resulting from the change in fair value of the
warrant liability has not been removed in the pro forma income statement.

To remove $30,000 of expenses pursuant to Chart’s administrative service agreement that terminates upon the
(O) closing of the Business Combination. In addition, to remove $486,194 of transaction costs previously included in
professional fees as part of the Business Combination.
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Pro forma earnings per share (EPS), basic and diluted, are computed by dividing income (loss) by the weighted
average number of shares of common stock/units outstanding during the period. The unaudited pro forma
condensed combined basic and diluted earnings per share calculations are based on the historic Chart weighted
average number of shares outstanding of 3,703,210 and the historic Tempus weighted average number of units
outstanding of 10,000 both as of March 31, 2015, adjusted by: (a) 1,374,319, to increase the weighted average
share amount to 5,077,529 as of March 31, 2015 (adjusted for 149,395 public shares redeemed in June 2015),
representing the total number of shares outstanding as of March 31, 2015 (adjusted for 149,395 public shares

(P)

Combination and (c) 2,664,604 and 1,335,396, respectively in common and preferred stock as part of the
Financing. The effect of Chart’s 7,875,000 outstanding warrants has not been included in the diluted earnings per

share amount since the exercise price of the dilutive securities are in excess of the average Company’s stock price

for the three months ended March 31, 2015 and are deemed out of the money. The warrants being issued as part of
the Financing have not been included in the diluted earnings per share amount since the exercise price of the
dilutive securities are in excess of the stock price as of the date of the Financing and are deemed out of the money.
The calculation of the pro-forma weighted average number of shares, basic and diluted, is as follows:

Weighted average number of shares/units reported

Add: Redeemable public IPO shares

Equity consideration to Tempus Members

Shares of Common Stock to be issued to New Investors (through Financing)

Shares of Convertible Preferred Stock to be issued to New Investors (through Financing) 1,335,396

Chart Affiliate Investors (through Financing)
Lee Priest, Tempus CFO (through Financing)
Subtotal

Number of shares pro forma, basic and diluted

Pro Forma Shares:

Shares issuable to Tempus Members and Lee Priest, Tempus CFO

Shares of Common Stock issuable to New Investors (through Financing)

Shares of Convertible Preferred Stock issuable to New Investors (through Financing)
Shares issuable to Chart initial stockholders, including Chart Affiliate Investors
Shares issuable to other Chart stockholders

Number of shares outstanding - basic and diluted

redeemed in June 2015), including the shares no longer subject to redemption subsequent to the consummation of
the Business Combination, (b) 3,700,000 shares to be issued to the Sellers in connection with the Business

3,713,210
1,364,319
3,700,000
1,289,604
1,250,000
125,000
9,064,319
12,777,529
Number of Number (.)f
) Shares with
Shares with .
Maximum
No Stock
Redemption Stock .
Redemption
3,825,000 3,825,000
1,289,604 1,289,604
1,335,396 1,335,396
3,500,000 3,500,000
2,827,529 -
12,777,529 9,950,000

(Q)The result of the evaluation of the tax impact of the Business Combination was deemed to be immaterial.
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NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

To reflect the cash payment to Chart’s public stockholders exercising redemption rights and the proportional
decrease in Chart’s outstanding shares of common stock. The $28,275,290 was calculated by multiplying the
2,827,529 redeemable public shares outstanding as of December 31, 2014 (adjusted for 3,558,385 and 149,395

(A)shares redeemed in March and June 2015, respectively) by $10.00 per share. The $28,275,290 assumes that all
2,827,529 redeemable public shares outstanding as of December 31, 2014 (adjusted for 3,558,385 and 149,395
shares redeemed in March and June 2015, respectively) will be redeemed in connection with the Business
Combination at $10.00 per share.

To remove $120,000 of expenses pursuant to Chart’s administrative service agreement that terminates upon the
(B) closing of the Business Combination. In addition, to remove $2,304,387 of transaction costs previously included in
professional fees as part of the Business Combination.

Pro forma earnings per share (EPS), basic and diluted, are computed by dividing income (loss) by the weighted
average number of shares of common stock/units outstanding during the period. The unaudited pro forma
condensed combined basic and diluted earnings per share calculations are based on the historic Chart weighted
average number of shares outstanding of 3,541,784 and the historic Tempus weighted average number of units
outstanding of 10,000 both as of December 31, 2014, adjusted by: (a) 1,535,745, to increase the weighted average
share amount to 5,077,529 as of December 31, 2014 (adjusted for 3,558,385 and 149,395 shares redeemed in
March and June 2015, respectively), representing the total number of shares outstanding as of December 31, 2014
(adjusted for 3,558,385 and 149,395 shares redeemed in March and June 2015, respectively), including the shares
no longer subject to redemption subsequent to the consummation of the Business Combination, (b) 3,700,000
shares to be issued to the Sellers in connection with the Business Combination and (c¢) 2,664,604 and 1,335,396,
respectively in common and preferred stock as part of the Financing. The effect of Chart’s 7,875,000 outstanding
warrants has not been included in the diluted earnings per share amount because such effect has been determined
to be anti-dilutive for the period ended December 31, 2014. The calculation of the pro-forma weighted average
number of shares, basic and diluted, is as follows:

©)

Weighted average number of shares/units reported 3,551,784

Add: Redeemable public IPO shares 1,525,745

Equity consideration to the Sellers 3,700,000

Shares of Common Stock to be issued to New Investors (through Financing) 1,289,604

Shares of Convertible Preferred Stock to be issued to New Investors (through Financing) 1,335,396

Shares of Common Stock to be issued to Chart Affiliate Investors (through Financing) 1,250,000

Shares of Common Stock to be issued to Lee Priest, Tempus CFO (through Financing) 125,000

Subtotal 9,225,745

Number of shares pro forma, basic and diluted 12,777,529

Pro Forma Shares: Number of  Number of
Shares with ~ Shares with
No Stock Maximum
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Shares issuable to the Sellers and Lee Priest, Tempus CFO

Shares of Common Stock issuable to New Investors (through Financing)

Shares of Convertible Preferred Stock issuable to New Investors (through Financing)
Shares issuable to Chart initial stockholders, including Chart Affiliate Investors
Shares issuable to Chart public stockholders

Number of shares outstanding - basic and diluted

37

Redemption

3,825,000
1,289,604
1,335,396
3,500,000
2,827,529
12,777,529

Stock

Redemption

3,825,000
1,289,604
1,335,396
3,500,000

9,950,000
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COMPARATIVE PER SHARE DATA

The following table sets forth historical comparative share information for Tempus and Chart and unaudited pro forma
combined share information after giving effect to the Business Combination as of and for the period ended March 31,
2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively, assuming (i) that no holders of public shares exercise their redemption
rights and (ii) that holders of 2,827,529 (adjusted for 149,395 shares redeemed in June 2015) public shares exercise
their redemption rights for the period ended March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. The historical
information should be read in conjunction with “Selected Historical Financial Information of Tempus” and “Selected
Historical Financial Information of Chart” included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus and the historical
financial statements of Tempus and Chart included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. The unaudited pro
forma combined share information is derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, the unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial information and related notes included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

The unaudited pro forma combined share information does not purport to represent what the actual results of
operations of Tempus and Chart would have been had the Business Combination been completed or to project Tempus
and Chart’s results of operations that may be achieved after the Business Combination. The unaudited pro forma book
value per share information below does not purport to represent what the value of Tempus and Chart would have been
had the Business Combination been completed nor the book value per share for any future date or period.

Tempus Pro Forma  Pro Forma

. Chart . .
Applied L Assuming Assuming

. Acquisition :
Solutions, Co No Redemption
LLC His‘grical Redemption  of 2,827,529
Historical () Shares

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
As of and for the Period Ended March 31, 2015

Book value per unit/share (a) $ 33.90 $1.68 $2.36 $0.19
Units/Shares outstanding (including redeemable stock) (b) 10,000 5,226,924 12,777,529 9,950,000
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per unit/share (b) $ (3091 ) $0.24 $0.11 $0.15
Cash dividends declared per unit/share $ - $- $- $-
Tempus Chart Pro Forma Pro For.ma
Applied . . Assuming
. Acquisition Assuming :
Solutions, Co No Redemption
LLC Histpérical Redemption of 2,827,529
Historical P Shares

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
As of and for the Period Ended December 31, 2014

Book value (deficit) per unit/share (a) $ 89.81 $0.57 $1.75 $(0.25 )
Units/Shares outstanding (including redeemable stock) (b) 10,000 8,785,309 12,777,529 9,950,000
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per unit/share (b) $(11.20 ) $(0.19 ) $0.05 $0.07
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Cash dividends declared per unit/share $- $- $- $-

(a) Book value per unit/share is equal to total stockholders’ equity excluding preferred equity divided by total
outstanding units/shares.

(b) The shares outstanding and basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share calculation for Chart includes shares subject
to possible redemption.

(c) Adjusted for 149,395 public shares redeemed in June 2015.
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We make forward-looking statements in this proxy statement/prospectus. These forward-looking statements relate to
expectations for future financial performance, business strategies and expectations for our business, and the timing
and ability for us to complete the Business Combination. Specifically, forward-looking statements may include
statements relating to:

the benefits of the Business Combination and the Financing;

the future financial performance of Tempus Holdings and its subsidiaries, including Tempus, following the Business
Combination;

changes in the market for Tempus products and services;

expansion and other plans and opportunities; and

LRI L INT3 LRI

other statements preceded by, followed by or that include the words “estimate”, “plan”, “project”, “forecast”, “intend”, “expe

L INT3

“anticipate”, “believe”, “seek” or “target”, or similar expressions.

These forward-looking statements are based on information available as of the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus, and expectations, forecasts and assumptions as of that date, and involve a number of judgments,
risks and uncertainties. Accordingly, forward-looking statements should not be relied upon as representing our views
as of any subsequent date, and we do not undertake any obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances after the date they were made, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise, except as may be required under applicable securities laws.

In addition, you should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements in deciding how to grant your proxy,
instruct how your vote should be cast or vote your shares on the proposals set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus.
As a result of a number of known and unknown risks and uncertainties, our actual results or performance may be
materially different from those expressed or implied by our forward-looking statements. Some factors that could cause
actual results to differ include, among others:

the occurrence of any event, change or other circumstance that could give rise to the termination of the Merger
Agreement;

a delay in completing, or the inability to complete, the transactions contemplated by the proposed Business

Combination, due to a failure to obtain the approval of the stockholders of Chart, a failure to satisfy other conditions
to closing in the Merger Agreement or some other reason;
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the failure to close the Financing;

the inability to obtain the listing of Tempus Holdings’ common stock and warrants on NASDAQ or another exchange
following the Business Combination;

the risk that the proposed Business Combination disrupts Tempus’ current plans and operations;

the reaction of Tempus’ customers to the Business Combination;

the inability to realize anticipated benefits of the Business Combination, which could result from, among other
things, competition, the inability to integrate the Chart and Tempus businesses or the inability of the combined
business to grow and manage growth profitably;

costs related to the Business Combination;

the outcome of any legal proceedings that might be instituted against Chart or Tempus, including any legal
proceedings relating to the proposed Business Combination;

changes in applicable laws or regulations;

the possibility that Chart or Tempus might be adversely affected by other economic, business or competitive factors;
and

other risks and uncertainties indicated in this proxy statement/prospectus, including those indicated under the section

entitled “Risk Factors.”

39

89



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the following risk factors, in addition to the other information included in this proxy
statement/prospectus, including matters addressed in the section entitled “Cautionary Note Regarding
Forward-Looking Statements” and the financial statements and notes to the financial statements included herein. We
may face additional risks and uncertainties that are not presently known to us, or that we currently deem immaterial,
which may also impair our business.

Risk Factors Relating to Tempus’ Business

The following risk factors apply to the business and operations of Tempus and will also apply to the business and
operations of the combined company following the completion of the Business Combination. These risk factors are not
exhaustive and investors are encouraged to perform their own investigation with respect to the business, financial
condition and prospects of Tempus.

We have a limited operating and financial history, and results of operations may differ significantly from the
unaudited pro forma financial information included in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Tempus has only recently been formed and has a limited operating and financial history and limited revenues. The
unaudited pro forma financial information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus is presented for illustrative
purposes only, is based on certain assumptions and judgments, contains preliminary estimates and covers only the
periods presented. The assumptions used in preparing the unaudited pro forma financial information may not prove to
be fully accurate, and other factors may affect Tempus Holdings’ consolidated financial condition or results of
operations following the Business Combination. Therefore, the pro forma financial information does not necessarily
indicate with accuracy the results of operations or the combined financial position that would have resulted had the
Business Combination been completed on the dates indicated, and it does not necessarily indicate with accuracy the
results of operations in future periods or the future consolidated financial position of Tempus Holdings. Accordingly,
Tempus Holdings’ consolidated results of operations and financial condition may differ significantly from those
indicated by the unaudited pro forma financial information.

Our future growth and profitability will depend on our ability to enter into, and effectively and profitably perform
our obligations under, contracts to provide turnkey and customized design, engineering, modification and
integration services and operations solutions that support aircraft critical mission requirements.
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Our future growth and profitability will depend on our ability to source and enter into contracts to provide turnkey and
customized design, engineering, modification and integration services and operations solutions that support aircraft
critical mission requirements; to build a sufficient pipeline of such future contracts to maintain our business on a
manageable financial and growth path; to maintain our current staff and expand it in the future in order to have the
design and engineering skills and experience necessary to perform under such contracts; to secure the locations,
supplies and equipment, and in many cases the financing and aircraft, necessary to perform our obligations under such
contracts; and to effectively and profitably complete our obligations under such contracts, in order to be fully paid on
our contracts, win repeat business and expand our business to new customers. Sourcing contracts requires a network
of effective relationships in U.S. and foreign military, government and business circles, and there can be no assurance
Tempus Holdings’ relationships will be sufficient to provide us with sufficient contracts. Performance under such
contracts requires having skilled and experienced individuals and sufficient security clearances at facility and
individual levels, and there can be no assurance Tempus Holdings will be able to maintain a sufficiently able
workforce or the security clearances necessary to undertake many of the contracts Tempus Holdings is targeting.
Tempus Holdings’ ability to perform effectively and profitably under such contracts will be subject to a number of
risks common to long-term, customized, complex and expensive contracting operations, including risks of delay in
sourcing components, aircraft, sub-contractors or financing; risks of cost overruns; risks of change orders that
substantially further complicate or delay contract performance; and risks of government audits and payment clawback
demands coming late in the course of or after the completion of contracts. There can be no assurance that we will be
able to secure, execute on and prosper from contracts to provide the turnkey and customized design, engineering,
modification and integration services and operations solutions we aim to provide.
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Our future growth and profitability will depend on our ability to enter into contracts with customers such as the
DoD, U.S. intelligence agencies, foreign governments, heads of state and others, some or all of which may be
difficult customers to satisfy and secure payment from, for a variety of reasons.

Some or all of Tempus Holdings’ target customers, such as the DoD, U.S. intelligence agencies, foreign governments
and heads of state, may be difficult customers to satisfy and secure payment from, for a variety of reasons.
Government customers may be slow to make decisions as to whether to hire us, may subject our bids and proposals to
extensive regulatory and other processes and procedures, may pay us on schedules that they set and which we have
little power to negotiate, may generate multiple and excessive change orders, will often impose security requirements
on our facilities and personnel, may have their decisions reversed at later times for political rather than business
considerations and may retain the right to audit our performance and withhold or claw back payments for a significant
amount of time after we have completed or substantially completed our performance. Customers who are heads of
state may present many of the same risks, as well as additional risks that may arise from having decisions made by a
powerful individual or group of individuals subject to few institutional constraints. In all events, it may be difficult for
us to enforce our contractual rights against any such customers cost-effectively, if at all. There can be no assurance
that the difficulties in providing goods and services to such customers will not substantially outweigh the benefits to
be derived from winning their business.

Defaults by one or more of our significant customers would negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow
and results of operations.

The aviation industry is cyclical, economically sensitive and highly competitive. Our customers are affected by fuel
prices and shortages, political and economic instability, terrorist activities, changes in national policy, competitive
pressures, labor actions, pilot shortages, insurance costs, recessions, health concerns and other political or economic
events negatively affecting the world, particular countries or regional markets. Our customers’ abilities to react to and
cope with the volatile competitive environments in which they operate, as well as our own competitive environment,
will likely affect our revenues and income. The loss of one or more of our significant customers or their inability to
make payments to us due to financial difficulties, bankruptcy or otherwise could have a material negative effect on our
financial conditions, cash flow and earnings.

Changes in levels of U.S. government defense spending or overall acquisition priorities could negatively affect our
financial position and results of operations.

We anticipate that a substantial portion of our revenue will be derived, directly or indirectly, from the U.S.
government, primarily from defense related programs with the DoD. Levels of U.S. defense spending in future periods
are very difficult to predict and subject to significant risks. In addition, significant budgetary delays and constraints
have already resulted in reduced spending levels, and additional reductions may be forthcoming. It is likely that U.S.
government discretionary spending levels will continue to be subject to significant pressure, including risk of future
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sequestration cuts.

In addition, there continues to be significant uncertainty with respect to program-level appropriations for the DoD and
other government agencies within the overall budgetary framework described above. We also expect that ongoing
concerns regarding the U.S. national debt will continue to place downward pressure on DoD spending levels. Future
budget cuts, including cuts mandated by sequestration, or future procurement decisions associated with the
appropriations process could result in reductions, cancellations, and/or delays of existing contracts or programs. Any
of these impacts could have a material effect on the results of our operations, financial position and/or cash flows.

As a result of the significant ongoing uncertainty with respect to both U.S. defense spending levels and the nature of
the threat environment, the DoD may continue to emphasize cost-cutting and other efficiency initiatives in its
procurement processes. If we cannot adjust successfully to these changing acquisition priorities as they occur and/or if
we fail to meet affordability targets set by the DoD, our revenues and market share would be further impacted.
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We intend to conduct a significant portion of our business pursuant to government contracts, which are subject to
unique risks, including the following:

Sales to governments are typically subject to extensive procurement regulations, and changes to those regulations
could increase our costs. Compliance with existing procurement regulations, and changes to existing requirements,
could cause us to incur significant compliance costs or otherwise reduce our operating margins. Changes to these
requirements may result in increased compliance costs, and we could be subject to additional costs in the form of
withheld payments or reduced or terminated business if we fail to comply. Compliance costs attributable to current
and potential future procurement regulations could negatively affect our financial condition and operating results.

Contracts with. governments may require us to obtain and maintain certain security clearances, and failure to do so
may have a negative impact on our financial condition and operating results. We expect that certain of the
government contracts we enter into, including U.S. government contracts, will require our employees to obtain and
maintain various levels of security clearances, and for us to obtain and maintain certain facility-level clearances.
Complex regulations and requirements apply to obtaining and maintaining personnel and facility security clearances,
and obtaining such clearances can be a lengthy process. To the extent we are not able to obtain or maintain personnel
or facility security clearances, we also may not be able to seek or perform classified contracts. We may not be able to
maintain or grow our business, which could negatively affect our financial condition and operating results.

The government contracting party may modify, curtail or terminate one or more of the contracts we enter into with a
particular government agency. The government contracting party may modify, curtail or terminate any contracts and
subcontracts with us, without prior notice and either at its convenience or for default based on performance. In
addition, funding pursuant to any government contract may be reduced or withheld, including in the U.S. as part of the
U.S. Congressional appropriations process, due to fiscal constraints, changes in national security strategy or priorities
or other reasons. Further uncertainty with respect to ongoing programs could also result in the event that the
government finances its operations through temporary funding measures, such as the “continuing resolutions” used by
the U.S. Congress, rather than longer-term appropriations. Any loss or anticipated loss or reduction of expected
funding or modification, curtailment, or termination of one or more large government programs could have a material
adverse effect on our earnings, cash flow and financial position.

We may be subject to government inquiries and investigations, including periodic audits of costs that we determine
are reimbursable under government contracts. Government agencies, including in the U.S. the Defense Contract
Audit Agency and the Defense Contract Management Agency, routinely audit government contractors. These agencies
may review our performance under contracts, our cost structure and our compliance with applicable laws, regulations,
and standards, as well as the adequacy of and our compliance with our internal control systems and policies. Any costs
found to be misclassified or inaccurately allocated to a specific contract could be deemed non-reimbursable, and to the
extent already reimbursed, might need to be refunded. Any inadequacies in our systems or policies could result in
withholdings on billed receivables, penalties and reduced future business. Furthermore, if any audit, inquiry or
investigation were to uncover improper or illegal activities, we could be subject to civil and criminal penalties and
administrative sanctions, including termination of contracts, forfeiture of profits, suspension of payments, fines, and
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suspension or debarment from doing business with that government. We could also suffer reputational harm if
allegations of impropriety were made against us, which could adversely affect our operating performance and could
result in additional expenses and possible loss of revenue, even if such allegations were later determined to be false.

We may enter into fixed-price contracts, which could subject us to losses if we have cost overruns.

From time-to-time we may enter into fixed-price contracts. While firm fixed price contracts enable us to benefit from
performance improvements, cost reductions and efficiencies, they also subject us to the risk of reduced margins or the
incurrence of losses if we are unable to achieve required or targeted financial or performance levels. If our estimated
costs exceed our estimated price, we could recognize reach-forward losses, which could significantly affect our
reported results. The process of estimating costs and revenues on long-term, fixed-price contracts is inherently risky.
Fixed-price contracts often contain price incentives and penalties tied to performance which can be difficult to
estimate and can have significant impacts on margins. In addition, some contracts may have specific provisions
relating to cost, schedule and performance. Fixed-price development contracts are generally subject to more
uncertainty than fixed-price production contracts, since development programs can have highly complex design
requirements. In addition, technical or quality issues that arise during development could lead to schedule delays and
higher costs to complete, which could result in a material charge or otherwise adversely affect our results of operation
and financial condition.
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We may enter into cost-type contracts, which also carry risks.

From time-to-time we may enter into cost-type contracting arrangements. These could include development programs
that have complex design and technical challenges. These cost-type programs would typically have award or incentive
fees that are subject to uncertainty and may be earned only over extended periods. In these cases, the associated
financial risks include reduced fees, lower profit rates or program cancellations if cost, schedule or technical
performance issues arise.

Given the limited potential customers for our products and services, the loss of any relationships with customers
could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We anticipate having a very limited customer base, which will include various governmental entities. With this
anticipated customer base, and particularly with respect to dealings with the U.S. government and other governmental
entities, our reputation is very important. If a customer has a dispute with us or is not satisfied with our products or
services, our reputation may be damaged, which could lead to the loss of existing customers as well as a loss of future
referrals or potential customers, any of which could adversely affect our financial conditions, results of operations,
and cash flows.

In addition, we anticipate that our contracts with certain customers may be relatively large, such that certain individual
contracts may, by themselves, be material to our revenue, results of operations and cash flows. Accordingly, the
termination by a customer of a large individual contract either prior to the expiration of the contract term, to the extent
permitted, or upon the contract’s expiration through a failure by the customer to extend, renew, renegotiate or replace
such contract, could have a material adverse effect on our revenue, results of operations, and cash flows.

We will have additional risks associated with our foreign operations.

We intend to operate internationally, including through contracts with foreign governmental entities. Ownership of
property interests and operations in areas outside the United States are subject to various risks inherent in foreign
operations. These risks may include:

currency restrictions and exchange rate fluctuations;
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political and economic instability, and loss of revenue, property and equipment as a result of expropriation,
nationalization, war or insurrection;

increases in taxes and governmental royalties;

possible unilateral cancellation or forced re-negotiation of contracts with governmental entities and
quasi-governmental agencies;

uncertainty regarding the enforceability of contractual rights and judgments;

changes in laws and policies governing our foreign operations ;

labor problems; and

other uncertainties arising out of foreign governmental sovereignty and jurisdiction over our operations.

Our international operations may also be adversely affected by the laws and policies of the United States affecting
foreign trade, taxation, investment and foreign corrupt practices. In addition, if a dispute arises with respect to our
foreign operations, we may be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of foreign courts or may not be successful in
subjecting foreign persons to the jurisdiction of the courts of the United States.
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If we are unable to manage our anticipated sales growth effectively, our business, financial condition and results of
operations could be adversely affected.

If we fail to manage growth, our financial results and business prospects may be harmed. To manage our growth and
to execute our business plan efficiently, we will need to institute effective operational, financial and management
controls, as well as reporting systems and procedures. We must also effectively expand, train and manage our
employee base. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in any of these endeavors.

Our ability to deliver products and services that satisfy customer requirements will be heavily dependent on the
performance of subcontractors and suppliers, as well as on the availability of raw materials and other components.

We will rely on other companies including subcontractors and suppliers to provide and produce raw materials,
integrated components and sub-assemblies, and production commodities and to perform some of the services that we
provide to our customers. If one or more of our suppliers or subcontractors experiences delivery delays or other
performance problems, we may be unable to meet commitments to our customers or incur additional costs. In
addition, if one or more of the raw materials, components or sub-assemblies on which we depend becomes unavailable
or is available only at very high prices, we may be unable to deliver one or more of our products in a timely fashion or
at budgeted cost. In some instances, we may depend upon a single source of supply. Any service disruption from one
of these suppliers, either due to circumstances beyond the supplier’s control or as a result of performance problems,
financial difficulties or otherwise, could have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet commitments to our
customers or could increase our operating costs.

We expect to use estimates in accounting for many contracts and programs. Changes in our estimates could
adversely affect our future financial results.

Contract and program accounting require judgment relative to assessing risks, estimating revenues and costs and
making assumptions for schedule and technical issues. Due to the anticipated size and nature of our contracts and
programs, the estimation of total revenues and cost at completion could be complicated and subject to many variables.
Assumptions will have to be made regarding the length of time to complete the contract or program because costs also
include expected increases in wages and employee benefits, material prices and allocated fixed costs. Incentives or
penalties related to performance on contracts will need to be considered in estimating sales and profit rates, and
recorded when there is sufficient information for us to assess anticipated performance.

Because of the significance of these judgments and estimation processes, materially different sales and profit amounts
could be recorded if we used different assumptions or if the underlying circumstances were to change. Changes in
underlying assumptions, circumstances or estimates may adversely affect our financial performance.
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Our future growth and profitability will depend on our ability to lease or otherwise acquire aircraft and other
aviation assets.

Growth through future acquisitions of additional aircraft and other aviation assets requires the availability of capital.
Even when capital is available, the market for aircraft is cyclical, sensitive to economic instability and extremely
competitive, and we may encounter difficulties in leasing or otherwise acquiring aircraft on favorable terms or at all,
which could reduce our acquisition or contracting opportunities or cause us to pay higher prices. A significant increase
in market interest rates would make it more difficult for us to make acquisitions that would increase our cash flows.
Any acquisition of aircraft or other aviation assets may not be profitable to us after the acquisition of such asset and
may not generate sufficient cash flow to justify our investment. In addition, the acquisition of aircraft or other aviation
assets may expose us to risks that may harm our business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows,
including risks that we may:

impair our liquidity by using a significant portion of our available cash or borrowing capacity to finance acquisitions
and investments;

significantly increase our interest expense and financial leverage to the extent we incur additional debt to finance
acquisitions and investments;
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incur or assume unanticipated liabilities, losses or costs associated with the assets that we acquire or investments we
make; or

incur other significant charges, including asset impairment or restructuring charges.

If we experience abnormally high maintenance or obsolescence issues with any aircraft or aviation assets that we
acquire, our financial results and growth could be materially adversely affected.

Unlike new aircraft, used aircraft typically do not carry warranties as to their condition. As a result, we may not be
able to claim any warranty related expenses on used aircraft that we acquire. Although we may inspect an existing
aircraft and its documented maintenance, usage, lease and other records prior to acquisition, we may not discover all
defects during an inspection. Repairs and maintenance costs for existing aircraft are difficult to predict, generally
increase as aircraft age and can be adversely affected by prior use. These costs could reduce our cash flow and
liquidity.

In addition, aircraft are long-lived assets, requiring long lead times to develop and manufacture, with particular types
and models becoming obsolete and less in demand over time as newer, more advanced aircraft are manufactured. By
acquiring existing aircraft, we have greater exposure to more rapid obsolescence, particularly if there are unanticipated
events shortening the life cycle of such aircraft, such as changes in government regulations or changes in our
customers’ preferences. This may result in a shorter life cycle for our fleet and, accordingly, declining lease rates,
impairment charges, increased depreciation expense or losses, including losses related to aircraft asset value
guarantees if we were to provide such guarantees.

Further, variable expenses like fuel, crew size, aging aircraft corrosion control and modification programs and changes
in airworthiness directives could make the operation of older aircraft more costly to our customers and could result in
increased customer defaults. We may also incur some of these increased maintenance expenses and regulatory costs
upon acquisition or re-leasing of our aircraft. Any of these expenses or costs would have a negative impact on our
financial results.

Our business is affected by general economic and financial conditions which could adversely affect our results of
operations.

Our business and results of operations will be significantly affected by general business, financial market and
economic conditions. The worsening of economic conditions, particularly if combined with high fuel prices, may have
a material adverse effect on our customers’ ability to meet their financial and other obligations under our service
contracts and operating leases, which, if our customers default on their obligations to us, could have a material adverse
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effect on our cash flow and results of operations. General business and economic conditions that could affect us
include interest rate fluctuations, inflation, unemployment levels, bankruptcies, demand for passenger and cargo air
travel, volatility in both debt and equity capital markets, liquidity of the global financial markets, the availability and
cost of credit, investor and consumer confidence, global economic growth and the strength of local economies in
which we operate.

Volatile financial market conditions may adversely impact our liquidity, our access to capital and our cost of
capital, and may adversely impact the financial condition of our customers.

The financial crisis that began in the second half of 2008 resulted in significant global market volatility and disruption
and a lack of liquidity. While these conditions have stabilized and many segments of the capital markets have
improved substantially, the availability and pricing of capital in the commercial bank market and in the unsecured
bond market remain susceptible to global events. If we need, but cannot obtain, adequate capital on satisfactory terms,
or at all, as a result of negative conditions in the capital markets or otherwise, our business, financial condition, or
results of operations could be materially adversely affected. Additionally, such inability to obtain capital on
satisfactory terms, or at all, could prevent us from pursuing attractive future growth opportunities.
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Departure of key officers could harm our business and financial results.

Our senior management’s reputations and relationships with customers, sellers, buyers and financiers of aircraft are a
critical element of our business. We encounter intense competition for qualified employees from other companies in
the aircraft leasing industry, and we believe there are only a limited number of available qualified executives in our
industry. Our future success depends, to a significant extent, upon the continued service of our senior management
personnel, particularly Mr. Terry, and if we lose one or more members of senior management, our business and
financial results could be adversely affected.

Our operations would be adversely affected by a shortage of skilled personnel or work stoppages.

We are dependent on an educated and highly skilled workforce, because of the complex nature of many of our
products and services. Our ability to operate successfully and meet our customers’ demands could be jeopardized if we
are unable to attract and retain a sufficient number of skilled personnel to conduct our business, or if we experience a
significant or prolonged work stoppage. These and similar events may adversely affect our results of operations and
financial condition.

We compete with numerous other aircraft product and service providers and lessors and acquirers of aircraft, and
competition from these providers and lessors may affect the profitability of our business.

The markets for many of the products and services we offer are highly competitive and one or more of our competitors
may have more extensive or more specialized engineering, manufacturing and marketing capabilities than we do in
some areas. Additionally, many of our competitors may have greater resources or a lower cost of capital than ours;
accordingly, they may be able to compete more effectively in one or more of the markets in which we conduct our
business. In our anticipated business with the DoD, we anticipate that the effects of defense industry consolidation and
new priorities, including long-term cost competitiveness of the DoD, will intensify competition for many of our
products and services. Furthermore, we will face increased international competition and cross-border consolidation of
competition.

In addition, we may encounter competition from other entities in the leasing or other acquisition of aircraft such as:

airlines;
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financial institutions;

aircraft brokers;

public and private partnerships, investors and funds with more capital to invest in aircraft; and

other aircraft leasing companies that we do not currently consider our major competitors.

There can be no assurance that we will be able to compete successfully against our current or future competitors or
that the competitive pressures we face will not result in reduced revenues and adversely impact our market share.

We depend on aircraft and engine manufacturers’ success in remaining financially stable and producing aircraft.
The failure of any manufacturer to meet its delivery obligations to us would negatively affect our cash flow and
results of operations.

The supply of aircraft is dominated by a few airframe manufacturers and a limited number of engine manufacturers.
As a result, we will be dependent on the success of these manufacturers in remaining financially stable, producing
products and related components which meet our customers’ demands and fulfilling any contractual obligations they
may have to us.
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Should the manufacturers fail to respond appropriately to changes in the market environment or fail to fulfill any
contractual obligations they might have to us, we may experience:

missed or late delivery of aircraft and a potential inability to meet our contractual obligations owed to any of our then
customers, resulting in potential lost or delayed revenues, lower growth rates and strained customer relationships;

an inability to acquire aircraft and related components on terms which will allow us to lease those aircraft to our
customers at a profit, resulting in lower growth rates or a contraction in our aircraft fleet;

a market environment with too many aircraft available, potentially creating downward pressure on demand for the
anticipated aircraft in our fleet and reduced market lease rates and sale prices; or

a reduction in our competitiveness due to deep discounting by the manufacturers, which may lead to reduced market
lease rates and aircraft values and may affect our ability to remarket or sell at a profit, or at all, some of the aircraft in
our fleet.

Failure to close aircraft leasing or other acquisition commitments that we make could negatively affect our
financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

We intend to acquire aircraft in the future subject to leasing or other acquisition commitments that we make and
contractual commitments from our customers. This may require us to obtain additional financing in order to be able to
satisfy our acquisition commitments. If we are unable to obtain financing or if the various conditions to our
commitments are not satisfied, we may be unable to close the purchase of some or all of the aircraft which we commit
to acquire. If our aircraft acquisition commitments are not closed for these or other reasons, we will be subject to
several risks, including the following:

forfeiting deposits and progress payments and having to pay significant costs relating to these commitments, such as
actual damages, and legal, accounting and financial advisory expenses, and not realizing any of the benefits of
completing the transactions;

defaulting on contractual obligations to our customers, which could result in monetary damages and damage to our
reputation and relationships with customers; and

failing to capitalize on other aircraft acquisition opportunities that were not pursued due to our management’s focus on
these commitments.
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These risks would negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Creditors of any subsidiaries we form for purposes of financing will have priority over our stockholders in the
event of a distribution of such subsidiaries’ assets.

Any aircraft we acquire may be held in special-purpose, bankruptcy-remote subsidiaries. If so, liens on those assets
will be held by a collateral agent for the benefit of the lenders under the respective facility. In addition, funds
generated from the lease of aircraft generally will be applied first to amounts due to lenders, with certain exceptions.
Creditors of our subsidiaries will have priority over us and our stockholders in any distribution of any such
subsidiaries’ assets in a liquidation, reorganization or otherwise.

We may be subject to extensive anti-corruption laws and regulations.

We currently expect to have material international operations, which must comply with U.S. law, including the U.S.
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (“FCPA”). The FCPA and similar foreign anti-corruption laws generally prohibit
companies and their intermediaries from making improper payments or providing anything of value to improperly
influence foreign government officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business regardless of whether those
practices are legal or culturally expected in the foreign jurisdiction. Recently, there has been a substantial increase in
the global enforcement of anti-corruption laws. If we are found to be in violation of any anti-corruption law, we could
be subject to claims that may adversely impact our business, results of operations, financial condition and reputation.
Additionally, violations of these laws could result in criminal or civil sanctions.
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We may encounter difficulties in completing and integrating acquisitions or divesting of business interests, which
could adversely affect our operating results.

As part of our business strategy, we may merge with or acquire businesses or form joint ventures and strategic
alliances. Whether we realize the anticipated benefits from these acquisitions and related activities depends, in part,
upon our ability to integrate the operations of the acquired business, the performance of the underlying product and
service portfolio, and the performance of the management team and other personnel of the acquired operations.
Accordingly, our financial results could be adversely affected from unanticipated performance issues, legacy
liabilities, transaction-related charges, amortization of expenses related to intangibles, charges for impairment of
long-term assets, credit guarantees, partner performance and indemnifications. Consolidations of joint ventures could
also impact our reported results of operations or financial position.

Factors that increase the risk of decline in aircraft value and achievable lease rates could have an adverse effect on
our financial results and growth prospects and on our ability to meet our debt obligations.

In addition to factors linked to the aviation industry generally, other factors that may affect the value and achievable
lease rates of aircraft and other aviation assets that we acquire include:

the particular maintenance, damage and operating history of the airframes and engines;

the number of operators using that type of aircraft or engine;

whether an aircraft or other aviation asset is subject to a lease and, if so, whether the lease terms are favorable to the
lessor;

the age of aircraft and other aviation assets that we acquire;

airworthiness directives and service bulletins;

aircraft noise and emission standards;

any tax, customs, regulatory and other legal requirements that must be satisfied when an aircraft is purchased, sold or
re-leased;
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compatibility of our aircraft configurations or specifications with other aircraft owned by operators of that type; and

decreases in the creditworthiness of our lessees.

Any decrease in the values of and achievable lease rates for our aircraft or other aviation assets that may result from
the above factors or other unanticipated factors may have a material adverse effect on our financial results and growth
prospects and our ability to meet our debt obligations.

We operate in a highly competitive market for investment opportunities in aircraft and other aviation assets.

The aviation services business is highly competitive. We compete with other aviation servicers and aircraft leasing
companies. We also may encounter competition from other entities that selectively compete with us, including:

airlines;

aircraft manufacturers;

financial institutions (including those seeking to dispose of repossessed aircraft at distressed prices);

aircraft brokers;

special purpose vehicles formed for the purpose of acquiring, leasing and selling aircraft; and

public and private partnerships, investors and funds, including private equity and hedge funds.
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Competition for an aviation services and leasing transaction is based principally upon service and lease rates, delivery
dates, lease terms, reputation, management expertise, aircraft condition, specifications and configuration and the
availability of the types of aircraft necessary to meet the needs of the customer. Some of our competitors have
significantly greater operating and financial resources and a longer operating history than we have. In addition, some
of our competitors have a lower overall cost of capital and may provide financial services, maintenance services or
other inducements to potential customers that we cannot provide. Given the financial condition of the airline industry,
many airlines have reduced their capacity by eliminating select types of aircraft from their fleets. This has resulted in
an increase in available aircraft of these types, a decrease in rental rates for these aircraft and a decrease in market
values of these aircraft.

Depreciation expenses and impairment charges could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and
results of operations.

Aircraft have finite economic lives, their values depreciate in the ordinary course over time and their ability to
generate earnings and cash flow for our business declines over time. If depreciated aircraft are not replaced with
newer aircraft, our ability to generate earnings will be reduced. If we dispose of an aircraft for a price that is less than
its depreciated value, then we would be required to recognize a loss that would reduce our net income during the
period of the disposition and reduce our total assets and shareholders’ equity.

In addition, aircraft and other aviation assets that we acquire in the future will be subject to periodic review for
impairment for accounting purposes. If expected cash flows related to any of our aircraft are adversely affected by
factors including credit deterioration of a lessee, declines in rental rates, shortened economic life, residual value risk
and other market conditions, then we may be required to recognize depreciation or material impairment charges that
would reduce our net earnings or increase our net losses. Under U.S. GAAP, once an impairment results in a reduction
to the carrying value of an asset, the carrying value of such asset cannot thereafter be increased.

Aircraft liens could impair our ability to repossess, re-lease or resell aircrafft.

In the normal course of business, liens that secure the payment of airport fees and taxes, custom duties, air navigation
charges, landing charges, crew wages, maintenance charges, salvage or other obligations are likely, depending on the
laws of the jurisdictions where aircraft operate, to attach to our leased or owned aircraft (or, if applicable, to the
engines separately). The liens may secure substantial sums that may, in certain jurisdictions or for limited types of
liens (particularly fleet liens), exceed the value of any particular aircraft to which the liens have attached. Until they
are discharged, the liens described above could impair our ability to repossess, re-lease or resell our aircraft.

108



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

If our customers fail to fulfill their financial obligations, liens may attach to our aircraft. In some jurisdictions, aircraft
liens or separate engine liens may give the holder thereof the right to detain or, in limited cases, sell or cause the
forfeiture of the aircraft (or, if applicable, the engines separately). We cannot assure you that the customers will
comply with their obligations under the leases to discharge liens arising during the terms of the leases. We may, in
some cases, find it necessary to pay the claims secured by such liens in order to repossess the aircraft or obtain the
aircraft or engines from a creditor thereof. These payments would be a required expense for us and would reduce our
net income and our cash flows.

We cannot assure you that all customers will comply with the registration requirements in the jurisdiction where
they operate.

All of our aircraft are required to be registered at all times with appropriate governmental authorities. Generally, in
jurisdictions outside the United States, failure by a lessee to maintain the registration of a leased aircraft would be a
default under the applicable lease, entitling us to exercise our rights and remedies thereunder. If an aircraft were to be
operated without a valid registration, the lessee operator or, in some cases, the owner or lessor might be subject to
penalties, which could constitute or result in a lien being placed on such aircraft. Failure to comply with registration
requirements also could have other adverse effects, including inability to operate the aircraft and loss of insurance. We
cannot assure you that all lessees will comply with these requirements.
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We will need to re-lease or sell aircraft as leases expire to continue to generate sufficient funds to meet any debt
obligations and finance our growth and operations. We may not be able to re-lease or sell aircraft on favorable
terms, or at all.

Our business strategy entails the need to re-lease aircraft as our current leases expire to generate sufficient revenues to
meet any debt obligations and finance our growth and operations. The ability to re-lease aircraft depends on general
market and competitive conditions. Some of our competitors may have greater access to financial resources and, as a
result of restrictions on us contained in the terms of our indebtedness, may have greater operational flexibility. If we
are not able to re-lease an aircraft or to do so on favorable terms, we may be required to attempt to sell the aircraft to
provide funds for debt service obligations or to otherwise finance our operations. Our ability to re-lease or sell aircraft
on favorable terms or without significant off-lease time and transition costs could be adversely affected by depressed
conditions in the airline and aircraft industries, airline bankruptcies, the effects of terrorism and war, the sale of other
aircraft by financial institutions or other factors.

We rely on our customers’ continuing performance of their lease obligations.

Our success depends upon the financial strength of our customers, our ability to assess the credit risk of our customers
and the ability of our customers to perform their contractual obligations to us. The ability of each customer to perform
its obligations will depend primarily on the customer’s financial condition and cash flow, which may be affected by
factors beyond our control, including:

geopolitical and other events, including war, acts of terrorism, civil unrest, outbreaks of epidemic diseases and natural
disasters;

increases in operating costs, including the availability and cost of jet fuel and labor costs;

labor difficulties;

economic and financial conditions and currency fluctuations in the countries and regions in which the lessee operates;
and

governmental regulation of, or affecting, the air transportation business, including noise and emissions regulations,
climate change initiatives and age limitations.
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We expect that some customers may encounter financial difficulties or suffer liquidity problems and, as a result, will
struggle to make service and lease payments under our service contracts and operating leases. We further expect that
customers experiencing financial difficulties may seek a reduction in their service and lease rates or other concessions.
We could experience substantial delinquencies, particularly in any future downturns in the economy, which could
worsen the financial condition and liquidity problems of these customers. In addition, we expect that many of our
customers may be exposed to currency risk due to the fact that they earn revenues in their local currencies and certain
of their liabilities and expenses are denominated in U.S. dollars, including lease payments to us. A delayed, missed or
reduced rental payment from a lessee decreases our revenues and cash flow and may adversely affect our ability to
make payments on any debt service obligations or otherwise finance our operations.

There may be occasions where we are not in possession of any aircraft while the aircraft are on lease to the lessees.
Consequently, our ability to determine the condition of the aircraft or whether the lessees are properly maintaining the
aircraft may be limited to periodic inspections that we perform or that are performed on our behalf by third-party
service providers or aircraft inspectors. A customer’s failure to meet its maintenance obligations under a lease could:

result in a grounding of the aircraft;

cause us to incur costs in restoring the aircraft to an acceptable maintenance condition to re-lease the aircraft;

adversely affect lease terms in the re-lease of the aircraft; and

adversely affect the value of the aircraft.

We cannot assure you that, in the event that a customer defaults, any security deposit paid or letter of credit provided
by the customer will be sufficient to cover its outstanding or unpaid obligations and required maintenance expenses or
be sufficient to discharge liens that may have attached to our aircraft.
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If our customers encounter financial difficulties and we decide to restructure our contracts with those customers,
this could result in less favorable contracts, significant reductions in our cash flows and adversely affect our ability
to meet any debt service obligations or otherwise finance our operations.

We may receive requests for contract restructurings if any of our customers should experience financial difficulties.
We may restructure contracts when customers are late in making payments, fail to make required payments or
otherwise advise us that they expect to default in making required payments. A contract restructuring can involve a
rescheduling of payments or even termination of a contract without receiving all or any of the past-due or deferred
amounts. The terms and conditions of possible contract restructurings could result in a significant reduction of revenue
which would have an adverse impact on our cash flow.

We may incur significant costs resulting from lease defaults, which could negatively affect our financial condition,
cash flow and results of operations.

If we are required to repossess an aircraft after a lessee default, we may be required to incur significant costs. Those
costs likely would include legal and other expenses associated with court or other governmental proceedings,
including the cost of posting surety bonds or letters of credit necessary to effect repossession of an aircraft,
particularly if the lessee is contesting the proceedings or is in bankruptcy. In addition, during any such proceedings the
relevant aircraft would likely not be generating revenue. We could also incur substantial maintenance, refurbishment
or repair costs if a defaulting lessee fails to pay such costs and where such maintenance, refurbishment or repairs are
necessary to put the aircraft in suitable condition for remarketing or sale. We may also incur storage costs associated
with any aircraft that we repossess and are unable to place immediately with another lessee. It may also be necessary
to pay off liens, taxes and other governmental charges on the aircraft to obtain clear possession and to remarket the
aircraft effectively, including, in some cases, liens that the lessor might have incurred in connection with the operation
of its other aircraft. We could also incur other costs in connection with the physical possession of the aircraft.

We may suffer other negative consequences as a result of a lessee default, the related termination of the lease and the
repossession of the related aircraft. It is likely that our rights upon a lessee default will vary significantly depending
upon the jurisdiction and the applicable law, including the need to obtain a court order for repossession of the aircraft
and/or consents for deregistration or export of the aircraft. We anticipate that when a defaulting lessee is in
bankruptcy, protective administration, insolvency or similar proceedings, additional limitations may apply. Certain
jurisdictions give rights to the trustee in bankruptcy or a similar officer to assume or reject the lease or to assign it to a
third party, or entitle the lessee or another third party to retain possession of the aircraft without paying lease rentals or
performing all or some of the obligations under the relevant lease. In addition, certain of our lessees may be owned, in
whole or in part, by government-related entities, which could complicate our efforts to repossess our aircraft in that
lessee's domicile. Accordingly, we may be delayed in, or prevented from, enforcing certain of our rights under a lease
and in remarketing the affected aircraft.
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If we repossess an aircraft, we may not necessarily be able to export or deregister and profitably redeploy the aircraft.
We may also incur significant costs in retrieving or recreating aircraft records required for registration of the aircraft,
and in obtaining the Certificate of Airworthiness for an aircraft. If, upon a lessee default, we incur significant costs in
connection with repossessing our aircraft, are delayed in repossessing our aircraft or are unable to obtain possession of
our aircraft as a result of lessee defaults, our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations would be
negatively affected.

We may not correctly assess the credit risk of each customer or may not be in a position to charge risk-adjusted lease
rates, and lessees may not be able to continue to perform their financial and other obligations under our contracts in
the future. A delayed, reduced or missed rental payment from a customer decreases our revenues and cash flow and
may adversely affect our ability to make payments on any debt obligations or otherwise fund our operations. While we
may experience some level of delinquency under our contracts, default levels may increase over time, particularly as
our aircraft age and if economic conditions deteriorate. A customer may experience periodic difficulties that are not
financial in nature, which could impair its performance of maintenance obligations under the contracts. These
difficulties may include the failure to perform required aircraft maintenance and labor-management disagreements or
disputes.
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In the event that a customer defaults under a contract, any security deposit paid or letter of credit provided by the
customer may not be sufficient to cover the customer’s outstanding or unpaid obligations and required maintenance
and transition expenses.

Failure to pay certain potential additional operating costs could result in the grounding or arrest of our aircraft
and prevent the re-lease, sale or other use of our aircraft, which would negatively affect our financial condition
and results of operations.

We may incur operational costs upon a customer default or where the terms of the contract require us to pay a portion
of those costs. Such costs include:

the costs of casualty, liability and political risk insurance and the liability costs or losses when insurance coverage has
not been or cannot be obtained as required, or is insufficient in amount or scope;

the costs of licensing, exporting or importing an aircraft, airport charges, customs duties, air navigation charges,
landing fees and similar governmental or quasi-governmental impositions, which can be substantial;

penalties and costs associated with the failure of customers to keep aircraft registered under all appropriate local
requirements or obtain required governmental licenses, consents and approvals; and

carbon taxes or other fees, taxes or costs imposed under emissions limitations, climate change regulations or other
initiatives.

The failure to pay certain of these costs can result in liens on the aircraft and the failure to register the aircraft can
result in a loss of insurance. These matters could result in the grounding or arrest of the aircraft and prevent the
re-lease, sale or other use of the aircraft until the problem is cured, which would negatively affect our financial results.

Our customers may have inadequate insurance coverage or fail to fulfill their respective indemnity obligations,
which could result in us not being covered for claims asserted against us and may negatively affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Although we do not expect to control the operation of our aircraft leased to our customers, our ownership of the
aircraft could give rise, in some jurisdictions, to strict liability for losses resulting from their operation. Our customers
will be required to indemnify us for, and insure against, liabilities arising out of the use and operation of the aircraft,
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including third-party claims for death or injury to persons and damage to property for which we may be deemed
liable. Customers will also be required to maintain public liability, property damage and certain other risk insurance
on the aircraft at agreed upon levels. There may be circumstances under which it would be desirable for us to maintain
some additional insurance coverage at our expense, which would add to our operating expenses.

We cannot assure you that the insurance maintained by our customers will be sufficient to cover all types of claims
that may be asserted against us. Any inadequate insurance coverage or default by customers in fulfilling their
indemnification or insurance obligations, as well as the lack of available insurance, could reduce the proceeds upon an
event of loss and could subject us to uninsured liabilities, either of which could adversely affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Failure to obtain certain required licenses, consents and approvals could negatively affect our ability to re-lease or
sell aircraft, which would negatively affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Aircraft leases often require specific licenses, consents or approvals. These include consents from governmental or
regulatory authorities for certain payments under the leases and for the import, re-export or deregistration of the
aircraft. Subsequent changes in applicable law or administrative practice may increase or otherwise modify these
requirements. In addition, a governmental consent, once given, might be withdrawn. Furthermore, consents needed in
connection with future re-leasing or sale of an aircraft may not be forthcoming. Any of these events could adversely
affect our ability to re-lease or sell aircraft that we acquire, which would negatively affect our business, financial
condition and results of operations.
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Some of our contracts may provide the customers with early termination options.

We may enter into contracts that provide the customers with early termination options. If any lease is terminated early
at a time when we could not re-lease the aircraft at rates at least as favorable to us as the terminated lease, our results
of operations could be adversely affected.

We may have operations in many countries and such operations may be subject to a number of risks specific to
these countries.

Non-U.S. sales could account for a material portion of our revenues as our operation develops. As a result, we may be
subject to risks of doing business internationally, including:

Changes in regulatory requirements;

Domestic and international government
policies;

Fluctuations in international currency exchange rates;

Volatility in international political and economic environments;

The development and continuation of armed conflict in some regions;

Uncertainties and restrictions concerning the availability of funding credit or guarantees; and

Imposition of domestic and international taxes, export controls, tariffs, embargoes and other trade restrictions.

While the impact of these factors is difficult to predict, any one or more of these factors could adversely affect our
operations in the future.
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We cannot assure you that we will be able to enter into profitable leases for any aircraft acquired, which would
negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

We cannot assure you that we will be able to enter into profitable leases upon the acquisition of the aircraft we
purchase in the future. You must rely upon our management team's judgment and ability to evaluate the ability of
customers and other counterparties to perform their obligations to us and to negotiate transaction documents. We
cannot assure you that our management team will be able to perform such functions in a manner that will achieve our
investment objectives, which would negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Any disruption in our information systems could disrupt our operations and would be adverse to our business and
financial operations. Security breaches and other disruptions could compromise our information and expose us to
liability, which would cause our business and reputation to suffer.

Our business may be impacted by disruptions including threats to physical security, information technology or
cyber-attacks or failures, damaging weather or other acts of nature and pandemics or other public health crises. Any of
these disruptions could affect our internal operations or our ability to deliver products and services to our customers.
Any significant delays, or any destruction, manipulation or improper use of our data, information systems or networks
could impact our sales, increase our expenses and/or have an adverse effect on our reputation and the reputation of our
products and services.
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Unauthorized access to our or our customers’ information and systems could negatively impact our business.

We may face certain security threats, including threats to the confidentiality, availability and integrity of our data and
systems. We will maintain an extensive network of technical security controls, policy enforcement mechanisms and
monitoring systems in order to address these threats. While such measures are designed to prevent, detect and respond
to unauthorized activity in our systems, certain types of attacks could result in significant financial or information
losses and/or reputational harm. If we cannot prevent the unauthorized access, release and/or corruption of our
customers’ confidential, classified or personally identifiable information, our reputation could be damaged, and/or we
could face financial losses.

Our failure to comply with environmental laws could adversely affect our business and financial condition.

We will be subject to various federal, state, local and non-U.S. laws and regulations related to environmental
protection, including the discharge, treatment, storage, disposal and remediation of hazardous substances and wastes.
We could incur substantial costs, including cleanup costs, fines and civil or criminal sanctions, as well as third-party
claims for property damage or personal injury, if we were to violate or become liable under environmental laws or
regulations. In some cases, we may be subject to such costs due to environmental impacts attributable to operations or
the operations of companies we have acquired. In other cases, we may become subject to such costs due to an
indemnification agreement between us and a third party relating to such environmental liabilities. In addition, new
laws and regulations, more stringent enforcement of existing laws and regulations, the discovery of previously
unknown contamination or the imposition of new remediation requirements could result in additional costs.

Risk Factors Relating to the Need for Additional Capital

We will need additional capital to finance our growth, and we may not be able to obtain it on terms acceptable to
us, or at all, which may limit our ability to satisfy commitments to acquire additional aircraft and to compete
effectively in the aviation services and leasing market and would negatively affect our financial condition, cash
flow and results of operations.

Growing an aircraft portfolio to carry out our business plan will require substantial capital. Accordingly, we will need
to obtain additional financing following completion of the Business Combination, which may not be available to us on
favorable terms or at all. Our access to additional sources of financing will depend upon a number of factors over
which we have limited control, including:
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general market conditions;

the condition of credit and capital markets;

the state of the aviation industry;

the market's view of the quality of our assets;

the market's perception of our business performance and growth potential;

The prospect that additional equity investors may be diluted as a result of the securities being issued in connection
with the Financing;

interest rate fluctuations; and

our current and potential future earnings and cash distributions.

Weaknesses in the capital and credit markets could negatively affect one or more private lenders and could cause one
or more private lenders to be unwilling or unable to provide us with financing or to increase the costs of that
financing. In addition, if there are new regulatory capital requirements imposed on our private lenders, they may be
required to limit, or increase the cost of, financing they provide to us. In general, this could potentially increase our
financing costs and reduce our liquidity or require us to sell assets at an inopportune time or price.

If we are unable to raise additional funds or obtain capital on terms acceptable to us, we may not be able to satisfy
funding requirements should we have any aircraft acquisition commitments then in place. If we are unable to satisfy
our purchase commitments, we may be forced to forfeit our deposits. Further, we would be exposed to potential
breach of contract claims by our customers and suppliers. These risks may also be increased by the volatility and
disruption in the capital and credit markets. Depending on market conditions at the time, we may have to rely more
heavily on additional equity issuances, which may be dilutive to our equity holders, or on less efficient forms of debt
financing that require a larger portion of our cash flow from operations, thereby reducing funds available for our
operations, future business opportunities and other purposes. Moreover, if additional capital is raised through the
issuance of additional equity securities, the interests of existing stockholders could be diluted. These risks could
negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.
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We are dependent upon continued availability of financing to manage our business and to execute our business
strategy, and additional financing may not be available on terms acceptable to us.

Our ability to manage our business and to execute our business strategy is dependent, in part, on the availability of
debt and equity capital following completion of the Business Combination. Access to the debt and equity capital
markets may be limited by various factors, including the overall condition of those markets, general economic factors,
the state of the aviation industry, our business performance and growth potential, the quality of our assets, the prospect
that additional equity investors may be diluted as a result of the securities being issued in connection with the
Financing and other factors. Debt and equity capital may not be available to us on favorable terms, or at all. Our
inability to obtain financing on favorable terms could adversely affect our results of operations and financial
condition.

We may enter into credit facilities that could limit our operational flexibility, our ability to effectively compete and
our ability to grow our business as currently planned, which could negatively affect our financial condition, cash
flow and results of operations.

We may enter into credit facilities that contain financial and non-financial covenants, such as requirements that we
comply with one or more of the following covenants: debt-to-equity, dividend restrictions, minimum net worth and
interest coverage ratios, change of control provisions, and prohibitions against our disposing of our aircraft or other
aviation assets without a lender's prior consent. Complying with such covenants may at times necessitate that we
forego other opportunities, such as using available cash to grow our aircraft fleet or promptly disposing of less
profitable aircraft or other aviation assets. Moreover, any failure to comply with any such covenants would likely
constitute a default under such facilities and could give rise to an acceleration of some, if not all, of our then
outstanding indebtedness, which would have a negative effect on our business and our ability to continue as a going
concern.

In addition, we cannot assure you that our business will generate cash flow from operations in an amount sufficient to
enable us to service our debt and grow our operations as planned. We cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain
or refinance any debt financing on favorable terms, if at all. In addition, we cannot assure you that in the future we
will be able to access long-term financing or credit support on attractive terms, if at all. Any inability to generate
sufficient cash flow, maintain our fleet and facilities, or access long-term financing or credit support would negatively
affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

An unexpected increase in our expected borrowing costs would negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow
and results of operations.
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We plan to finance many of the aircraft we acquire through a combination of short-term and long-term debt
financings. As these debt financings mature, we may have to refinance these commitments by entering into new
financings, which could result in higher borrowing costs, or repay them by using cash on hand or cash from the sale of
our assets. Moreover, an increase in interest rates under the various debt financing facilities that we plan to put in
place would have a negative effect on our earnings and could make aircraft leasing contracts unprofitable.

Some debt financings may bear interest at a floating rate, such that our interest expense would vary with changes in
the applicable reference rate. As a result, our inability to sufficiently protect ourselves from changes in our cost of
borrowing may have a direct, negative impact on our net income. Our lease rental stream will generally be fixed over
the life of our leases, whereas we may use floating-rate debt to finance a significant portion of our aircraft
acquisitions. If we have floating rate debt financings in place and interest rates increase, we would be obligated to
make higher interest payments to our lenders. If we incur significant fixed-rate debt in the future, increased interest
rates prevailing in the market at the time of the incurrence of such debt would also increase our interest expense and
negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Any such hedging activities we engage in to obtain interest rate protection will require us to incur additional costs, and
there can be no assurance that we will be able to successfully protect ourselves from any or all negative interest rate
fluctuations at a reasonable cost.
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As a result of the Financing, after the Business Combination we will have a complex capital structure with a
significant warrant overhang that may limit our ability to successfully raise capital, and even if successful, a
capital raise may result in significant dilution to then current holders of Tempus Holdings common stock.

As a result of the Financing, after the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will have a complex capital structure.
The Series A Warrants and Series B Warrants, which are convertible into either shares of Tempus Holdings common
stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, and which include certain substantial anti-dilution protections for their
holders, may limit the capital raising and liquidity alternatives available to us and, as a result, Tempus Holdings may
not be able to successfully raise capital through a public or private equity offering, particularly if the price of Tempus
Holdings common stock at such time is below the levels at which the anti-dilution protections in the Series A
Warrants and Series B Warrants take effect, and any such offering, even if successful, could result in significant
additional dilution to the then current holders of Tempus Holdings common stock. Additionally, under the terms of the
Financing documents, until eighteen months after the consummation of the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings
will not be able to conduct any equity or equity-related financing (other than certain excluded issuances) without the
written consent of each of the Investors (provided that Tempus Holdings may conduct such financings without such
consent if the price per common share it receives in such financings is in excess of $3.00, after giving consideration to
all securities issued). Moreover, until 12 months following the consummation of the Business Combination, the New
Investors shall have the right to participate in any Tempus Holdings equity or equity-related offering, with the
aggregate percentage participation of the New Investors being 35%, and the Affiliate Investors shall have the right to
participate in any Tempus Holdings equity or equity-related offering, with the aggregate percentage participation of
the Affiliate Investors being 18%.

Risk Factors Relating to Operating in the Aviation Industry

Increases in fuel costs could materially negatively affect our lessees and by extension the demand for aircraft that
we acquire, which would negatively affect our financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Fuel costs represent a major expense in the aviation industry, and fuel prices fluctuate widely depending primarily on
international market conditions, geopolitical and environmental events, regulatory changes (including those related to
greenhouse gas emissions) and currency exchange rates. Political unrest in the Middle East and North Africa has
generated uncertainty regarding the predictability of the world's future oil supply. Other events can also significantly
affect fuel availability and prices, including natural disasters, decisions by the Organization of the Petroleum
Exporting Countries regarding their members' oil output, and the changes in global demand for fuel from countries
such as China.

High fuel costs, including fuel cost increases that could occur in the future, would likely have a material negative
impact on the profitability of aviation industry participants, including Tempus. In addition, our customers may not be
able to manage fuel cost risk by appropriately hedging their exposure to fuel price fluctuations. If fuel price increases
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occur, they are likely to cause our customers to incur higher costs or experience reduced revenues. Consequently,
these conditions may:

affect our customers’ ability to make contractually required payments;

result in contract and lease restructurings and aircraft and engine repossessions;

increase our costs of maintaining and marketing aircraft;

impair our ability to remarket aircraft and other aviation assets or remarket or otherwise sell our assets on a timely
basis at favorable rates; or

reduce the sale proceeds received for aircraft or other aviation assets upon any disposition.

Such effects would materially negatively affect demand for our aircraft which would negatively affect our financial
condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Government regulations could require substantial expenditures, reduce our profitability and limit our growth.

Our business will be subject to regulation by state, federal and foreign governmental authorities. Aircraft are subject to
regulations imposed by aviation authorities regarding aircraft maintenance and airworthiness. Laws affecting the
airworthiness of aircraft generally are designed to ensure that all aircraft and related equipment are continuously
maintained in proper condition to enable safe operation of the aircraft. Aircraft manufacturers also may issue their
own recommendations. Airworthiness directives and similar requirements typically set forth particular special
maintenance actions or modifications to certain aircraft types or models that the owners or operators of aircraft must
implement.

Each customer will generally be responsible for complying with airworthiness directives with respect to its aircraft

and is required to maintain the aircraft’s airworthiness. To the extent that a customer fails to comply with airworthiness
directives required to maintain its certificate of airworthiness or other manufacturer requirements in respect of an
aircraft or if the aircraft is not currently subject to a lease, we may have to bear the cost of such compliance. Under
certain leases, we may agree to share with our customers the cost of obligations under airworthiness directives (or
similar requirements). These expenditures can be substantial and, to the extent we are required to pay them, our cash
flow could be substantially adversely affected.
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In addition to these expenditures, which may be substantial, significant new requirements with respect to noise
standards, emission standards and other aspects of our aircraft or their operation could cause our costs to increase and
could cause the value of our aircraft portfolio to decrease. Other governmental regulations relating to noise and
emissions levels may be imposed not only by the jurisdictions in which the aircraft are registered, possibly as part of
the airworthiness requirements, but also by other jurisdictions where the aircraft operate. In addition, most countries’
aviation laws require aircraft to be maintained under an approved maintenance program having defined procedures
and intervals for inspection, maintenance and repair. To the extent that our aircraft are not under lease or a customer
defaults in effecting such compliance, we are required to comply with such requirements at our expense.
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The variability of supply and demand for aircraft and other aviation assets could depress lease rates and the value
of our leased assets, which would have an adverse effect on our financial results and growth prospects and on our
ability to meet our debt obligations.

The aviation leasing and sales industry has experienced periods of aircraft oversupply and undersupply. The economic
downturn and the slowdown in air travel between 2008 and early 2010 contributed to a decrease in the demand for
aircraft and resulted in capacity cuts by airlines. In addition, manufacturers are increasing production rates of some
aircraft types, which may result in an increase in the supply of aircraft. The oversupply of a specific type of aircraft or
other aviation asset in the market is likely to depress lease rates for, and the value of, that type of asset. The supply
and demand for aircraft is affected by various cyclical and non-cyclical factors that are not under our control,
including:

passenger air travel and air cargo demand;
increased supply due to the sale of aircraft portfolios;

geopolitical and other events, including war, acts of terrorism, civil unrest, outbreaks of epidemic diseases and
natural disasters;

operating costs, availability of jet fuel and general economic conditions affecting our lessees’ operations;
governmental regulation, which includes new airworthiness directives, statutory limits on age of aircraft and
restrictions in certain jurisdictions on the age of aircraft for import and other factors leading to obsolescence of
aircraft models;

interest rates;

airline restructurings and bankruptcies;

cancellations of orders for aircraft;

delays in delivery by manufacturers;

availability and cost of credit;

manufacturer production levels and technological innovation;

retirement and obsolescence of aircraft models;

manufacturers merging or exiting the industry or ceasing to produce aircraft or engine types;

accuracy of estimates relating to future supply and demand made by manufacturers and lessees;

reintroduction into service of aircraft or engines previously in storage; and
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airport and air traffic control infrastructure constraints.

These factors may produce sharp and prolonged decreases in asset values and achievable lease rates, which would
have an impact on the value of our fleet and our cost of acquiring aircraft or other aviation assets, may result in lease
defaults and could delay or prevent the aircraft or other aviation assets from being leased or re-leased on favorable
terms, or, if desired, sold on favorable terms.
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Risk Factors Relating to Chart and the Business Combination

If Chart does not consummate a business combination by the termination date of July 31, 2015, Chart will have to
cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up and redeem all of its public shares for their pro rata
portions of the trust account and liquidate, or seek approval of its stockholders to extend the termination date.

If Chart is unable to complete a business combination by July 31, 2015, Chart will have to (i) cease all operations
except for the purpose of winding up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days
thereafter, redeem all public shares then outstanding at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate
amount then on deposit in the trust account, including any amounts representing interest earned on the trust account,
less any interest released to Chart for working capital purposes, the payment of taxes or dissolution expenses
(although we expect all or substantially all of such interest to be used for working capital purposes), divided by the
number of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely extinguish public stockholders’ rights as
stockholders (including the right to receive further liquidation distributions, if any), subject to applicable law, and (iii)
as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval of its remaining stockholders
and board of directors, dissolve and liquidate, subject in each case to its obligations under Delaware law to provide for
claims of creditors and the requirements of other applicable law.

Subsequent to the consummation of the Business Combination, we may be required to take write-downs or
write-offs, restructuring and impairment or other charges that could have a significant negative effect on our
financial condition, results of operations and stock price, which could cause you to lose some or all of your
investment.

Although we have conducted due diligence on Tempus, we cannot assure you that this diligence revealed all material
issues that may be present in Tempus’ business, that it would be possible to uncover all material issues through a
customary amount of due diligence, or that factors outside of our and Tempus’ control will not later arise. As a result,
we may be forced later to write down or write off assets, restructure our operations, or incur impairment or other
charges that could result in losses. Even if our due diligence successfully identifies certain risks, unexpected risks may
arise and previously known risks may materialize in a manner not consistent with our preliminary risk analysis. Even
though these charges may be non-cash items and not have an immediate impact on our liquidity, the fact that we
report charges of this nature could contribute to negative market perceptions about the combined company or its
securities. In addition, charges of this nature may cause us to be unable to obtain future financing on favorable terms
or at all.

Following the consummation of the Business Combination, our only significant asset will be ownership of 100% of
Tempus’ membership interests and we do not currently intend to pay dividends on our common stock and,
consequently, your ability to achieve a return on your investment will depend on appreciation in the price of our
common stock.
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Following the consummation of the Business Combination, we will have no direct operations and no significant assets
other than the ownership of 100% of Tempus’ membership interests. Promptly after the consummation of the Business
Combination, Chart is required distribute any remaining funds in the trust account to Tempus Holdings, who is then
required to contribute such funds along with any other cash held by Tempus Holdings (net of necessary reserves) to
Tempus. We will depend on Tempus for distributions, loans and other payments to generate the funds necessary to
meet our financial obligations, including our expenses as a publicly traded company, and to pay any dividends with
respect to our stock. Legal and contractual restrictions may limit our ability to obtain cash from Tempus. Thus, we do
not expect to pay cash dividends on our common stock. Any future dividend payments are within the absolute
discretion of our board of directors and will depend on, among other things, our results of operations, working capital
requirements, capital expenditure requirements, financial condition, level of indebtedness, contractual restrictions with
respect to payment of dividends, business opportunities, anticipated cash needs, provisions of applicable law and other
factors that our board of directors may deem relevant.

We will incur significant transaction and transition costs in connection with the Business Combination. If we fail
to consummate the Business Combination, we may not have sufficient cash available to pay such costs.

We expect to incur significant, non-recurring costs in connection with consummating the Business Combination.
Some of these costs are payable regardless of whether the Business Combination is completed. Chart’s transaction
expenses as a result of the Business Combination are currently estimated at approximately $6.8 million, which is
comprised of (i) $2,343,750 in deferred underwriting compensation payable to the underwriters of our IPO and (ii)
approximately $4.4 million in fees and expenses incurred relating to the Business Combination, including the
expenses incurred in connection with the filing, printing and mailing of this proxy statement/prospectus and the
solicitation of the approval of our stockholders, and all filing and other fees paid to the SEC. If Chart and Tempus do
not consummate the Business Combination, each party will be required to pay its own fees and expenses, and Chart
likely will not have sufficient cash available to pay its fees and expenses unless and until it completes a subsequent
business combination transaction.
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The working capital available to us after the Business Combination will be reduced to the extent our stockholders
exercise their redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination and will also be reduced to the
extent of Tempus’ transaction expenses, which will be payable by the combined company. This may adversely
affect our business and future operations.

The amount of working capital available to the combined company after the Business Combination will depend in part
on the extent to which Chart stockholders exercise their right to redeem their shares into cash in connection with the
Business Combination. Our working capital will be reduced in proportion to such redemptions, and will also be
reduced to the extent of Tempus’ transaction expenses, which will be payable by the combined company. Reduced
working capital may adversely affect our business and future operations.

The unaudited pro forma financial information included in this proxy statement/prospectus may not be indicative
of what our actual financial position or results of operations would have been.

The unaudited pro forma financial information in this proxy statement/prospectus is presented for illustrative purposes
only and is not necessarily indicative of what our actual financial position or results of operations would have been
had the Business Combination been completed on the dates indicated. See the section entitled “Unaudited Pro Forma
Condensed Combined Financial Information” for more information.

We may waive one or more of the conditions to the Business Combination.

We may agree to waive, in whole or in part, some of the conditions to our obligations to complete the Business
Combination, to the extent permitted by our existing charter and applicable laws. For example, it is a condition to our
obligations to close the Business Combination that the representations and warranties of Tempus and the Sellers are
true and correct in all respects as of the date of the Merger Agreement and as of the date of the Closing (or an earlier
date to the extent that an earlier date is referenced in the representation and warranty), except, for certain of the
representations and warranties, for such inaccuracies that, individually or in the aggregate, would not result in a
Material Adverse Effect (as defined in the Merger Agreement) on Tempus and its subsidiaries taken as a whole. Under
applicable law and Chart’s existing charter, we are not able to waive the condition that our stockholders approve the
Business Combination.

Our Sponsor, directors and officers have conflicts of interest in determining to pursue the business combination
with Tempus and the Financing, since certain of their interests, and certain interests of their affiliates and
associates, are different from or in addition to (and which may conflict with) the interests of our stockholders.
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Our initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, officers and directors, have interests in and arising from the Business
Combination and the Financing that are different from or in addition to (and which may conflict with) the interests of
our public stockholders, which may result in a conflict of interest. These interests include:

the continued right of our Sponsor, executive officer and directors to hold Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants following the Business Combination, subject to lock-up agreements;

the continued right of our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates to hold placement units;
the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates paid an aggregate of $3,775,000 for their founder
shares and placement units and such securities should have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business

Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates hold 2,741,641 of the outstanding public warrants,
which they acquired in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers;

the fact that the participants in the Financing include (1) our Sponsor, which is an affiliate of Christopher D. Brady,
our president and director, (2) Mr. Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief executive officer, and (3) Cowen, an
affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO;
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if Chart is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, our Chairman and our Chief
Executive Officer will be personally liable to ensure that the proceeds in the trust account are not reduced by the
claims of target businesses or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Chart for services rendered
or contracted for or products sold to Chart, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of
claims against the trust account and except as to any claims under our indemnity of the underwriters;

the continuation of four of our seven existing directors as directors of Tempus Holdings; and

the continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Chart and the continuation of directors’ and officers’
liability insurance after the Business Combination.

These interests may influence our directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the Business
Combination Proposal, and the transactions contemplated thereby.

We have not obtained an opinion from an independent investment banking firm, and consequently, there is no
assurance from an independent source that the price we are paying for Tempus is fair to our stockholders from a
financial point of view.

We are not required to and have not obtained an opinion from an independent investment banking firm that the price
we are paying for Tempus is fair to our stockholders from a financial point of view. The fair market value of Tempus
has been determined by our board of directors based upon standards generally accepted by the financial community,
such as potential sales, earnings and cash flow, and the price for which comparable businesses or assets have been
valued. Our stockholders will be relying on the judgment of our board of directors with respect to such matters.

If the Adjournment Proposal is not approved, and an insufficient number of votes have been obtained to authorize
the consummation of the Business Combination, Chart’s directors will not have the ability to adjourn the special
meeting to a later date in order to solicit further votes, and, therefore, the Business Combination will not be
approved.

If approved by the stockholders, the Adjournment Proposal will provide Chart’s directors with additional time, if
needed, to solicit proxies in favor of the proposals. If the Adjournment Proposal is not approved, and the remaining
proposals fail to pass such that the Business Combination cannot be consummated, the Business Combination will not
be completed. Because Chart must consummate a business combination by the termination date of July 31, 2015, if
the Business Combination is not approved, it is likely that Chart will have to redeem all of its public shares for their
pro rata portions of the trust account and, promptly following such redemption, dissolve and liquidate.
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Our ability to successfully effect the Business Combination and successfully operate the business thereafter will be
largely dependent upon the efforts of certain key personnel, including the key personnel of Tempus, all of whom
we expect to stay with Tempus following the Business Combination. The loss of such key personnel could
negatively impact the operations and profitability of the post-combination business.

Our ability to successfully effect the Business Combination and successfully operate the business is dependent upon
the efforts of certain key personnel of Tempus, particularly Mr. Terry. Although we expect all of such key personnel
to remain with Tempus following the Business Combination, it is possible that we will lose some key personnel, the
loss of which could negatively impact the operations and profitability of our post-combination business. Furthermore,
while we have scrutinized individuals we intend to engage to stay with Tempus following the Business Combination,
our assessment of these individuals may not prove to be correct. These individuals may be unfamiliar with the
requirements of operating a company regulated by the SEC, which could cause us to have to expend time and
resources helping them become familiar with such requirements.
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If the Business Combination’s benefits do not meet the expectations of investors, stockholders or financial analysts,
the market price of our securities may decline.

If the benefits of the Business Combination do not meet the expectations of investors or securities analysts, the market
price of Chart’s securities prior to the closing of the Business Combination may decline. The market values of Chart’s
securities at the time of the Business Combination may vary significantly from their prices on the date the Merger
Agreement was executed, the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, or the date on which our stockholders vote on
the Business Combination.

In addition, following the Business Combination, fluctuations in the price of our securities could contribute to the loss
of all or part of your investment. Prior to the Business Combination, there has not been a public market for Tempus’
membership interests or Tempus Holdings’ stock and trading in the shares of Chart common stock has not been active.
Accordingly, the valuation ascribed to Tempus and our common stock in the Business Combination may not be
indicative of the price that will prevail in the trading market following the Business Combination. If an active market
for our securities develops and continues, the trading price of our securities following the Business Combination could
be volatile and subject to wide fluctuations in response to various factors, some of which are beyond our control. Any
of the factors listed below could have a material adverse effect on your investment in our securities and our securities
may trade at prices significantly below the price you paid for them. In such circumstances, the trading price of our
securities may not recover and may experience a further decline.

Factors affecting the trading price of Tempus Holdings’ securities following the Business Combination may include:

actual or anticipated fluctuations in our quarterly financial results or the quarterly financial results of companies
perceived to be similar to us;

changes in the market’s expectations about our operating results;

success of competitors;

our operating results failing to meet the expectation of securities analysts or investors in a particular period;

changes in financial estimates and recommendations by securities analysts concerning Tempus
Holdings or the aviation services market in general;

operating and stock price performance of other companies that investors deem comparable to Tempus Holdings;
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our ability to market new and enhanced products on a timely basis;

changes in laws and regulations affecting our business;

commencement of, or involvement in, litigation involving Tempus Holdings;

changes in Tempus Holdings’ capital structure, such as future issuances of securities or the incurrence of additional
debt;

the volume of shares of our common stock available for public sale;

any major change in our board or management;

sales of substantial amounts of Tempus Holdings stock by our directors, executive officers or significant stockholders
or the perception that such sales could occur; and

general economic and political conditions such as recessions, interest rates, fuel prices, international currency

fluctuations and acts of war or terrorism.
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Broad market and industry factors may materially harm the market price of our securities irrespective of our operating
performance. The stock market in general has experienced price and volume fluctuations that have often been
unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of the particular companies affected. The trading prices and
valuations of these stocks, and of our securities, may not be predictable. A loss of investor confidence in the market
for aviation services -related stocks or the stocks of other companies which investors perceive to be similar to Tempus
Holdings could depress our stock price regardless of our business, prospects, financial conditions or results of
operations. A decline in the market price of our securities also could adversely affect our ability to issue additional
securities and our ability to obtain additional financing in the future.

NASDAQ has delisted our securities from trading on its exchange, which may limit investors’ ability to make
transactions in our securities and reduce the liquidity of our securities.

The Company received a written notice on September 2, 2014 from the staff of the Listing Qualifications Department

of NASDAQ indicating that the Company was not in compliance with Listing Rule 5550(a)(3), which requires the
Company to maintain a minimum of 300 public holders for continued listing on the NASDAQ Capital Market, and

that NASDAQ had determined to initiate procedures to delist the Company’s securities. The Company appealed such
determination to a hearings panel (the “Panel”) and on October 23, 2014, NASDAQ advised the Company that the Panel
had granted its request for continued listing subject to completing its business combination and achieving compliance
with all NASDAAQ initial listing requirements, including but not limited to the minimum shareholder requirements, by
March 4, 2015.

On March 2, 2015, the Company received a letter from NASDAQ stating that the Panel had determined to delist the
Company’s securities from NASDAQ, and will suspend trading in the Company’s securities effective at the open of
business on March 5, 2015, due to the Company’s failure to demonstrate compliance with the minimum shareholder
requirements. NASDAQ further indicated that it would complete the delisting action by filing a Form 25 Notification
of Delisting with the SEC after all applicable appeal periods have lapsed. The Company decided not to appeal the
Panel’s delisting determination.

On April 27, 2015, NASDAQ issued a press release stating that it will delist the Company’s common stock, warrant,
and units which were suspended on March 5, 2015 and have not traded on NASDAQ since that time. On April 28,
2015, NASDAQ filed a Form 25 with the SEC to complete the delisting. The delisting became effective ten days after
the filing of the Form 25. The Company’s common stock, warrants and units continue trading on the OTCQB
Marketplace under the ticker symbols “CACG,” “CACGW” and “CACGU,” respectively.

As a result of our delisting from trading on the NASDAQ Capital Market, we could face adverse consequences,
including:
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a limited availability of market quotations for our securities;

reduced liquidity for our securities;

a determination that our common stock is a “penny stock” which would require brokers trading in our common stock
to adhere to more stringent rules and possibly result in a reduced level of trading activity for our securities;

a limited amount of news and analyst coverage; and

a decreased ability to issue additional securities or obtain additional financing in the future.

The National Securities Markets Improvement Act of 1996, which is a federal statute, prevents or preempts the states
from regulating the sale of certain securities, which are referred to as “covered securities.” Although the states are
preempted from regulating the sale of our securities, the federal statute does allow the states to investigate companies
if there is a suspicion of fraud, and, if there is a finding of fraudulent activity, then the states can regulate or bar the
sale of covered securities in a particular case. While we are not aware of a state having used these powers to prohibit
or restrict the sale of securities issued by blank check companies, certain state securities regulators view blank check
companies unfavorably and might use these powers, or threaten to use these powers, to hinder the sale of securities of
blank check companies in their states. Further, since our securities have been delisted from NASDAQ, they will no
longer be considered covered securities and are subject to regulation in each state in which we offer our securities.

Following the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings’ business and stock price may suffer as a result of its lack
of public company operating experience and if securities or industry analysts do not publish or cease publishing
research or reports about Tempus Holdings, its business, or its market, or if they change their recommendations
regarding our common stock in an adverse manner, the price and trading volume of our common stock could
decline.

Prior to the completion of the Business Combination, Tempus has been a privately-held company. Tempus’ lack of
public company operating experience may make it difficult to forecast and evaluate its future prospects. If Tempus
Holdings is unable to execute its business strategy, either as a result of its inability to manage effectively its business
in a public company environment or for any other reason, Tempus Holdings’ business, prospects, financial condition
and operating results may be harmed.

The trading market for our common stock will be influenced by the research and reports that industry or securities
analysts may publish about us, our business, our market, or our competitors. Securities and industry analysts do not
currently, and may never, publish research on Tempus Holdings. If no securities or industry analysts commence
coverage of Tempus Holdings, its stock price and trading volume would likely be negatively impacted. If any of the
analysts who may cover Tempus Holdings changes its recommendation regarding Tempus Holdings’ stock in an
adverse manner, or provides more favorable relative recommendations about our competitors, the price of our
common stock would likely decline. If any analyst who may cover Tempus Holdings were to cease coverage of
Tempus Holdings or fail to regularly publish reports on it, we could lose visibility in the financial markets, which
could cause Tempus Holdings’ stock price or trading volume to decline.
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The terms of the registration rights agreement with the New Investors with respect to Tempus Holdings securities
to be issued to the New Investors, the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants and the terms of Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock impose substantial penalties on Tempus Holdings in the event the New Investors exercise
those registration rights or holders of Series A or Series B Warrants or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock exercise
those warrants or convert that preferred stock, and Tempus Holdings fails to deliver the Tempus Holdings common
stock then due within the time periods and in the manner specified in the registration rights agreement, the terms
of the Series A or Series B Warrants or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, respectively.

Under the expected terms of the registration rights agreement to be entered into between Tempus Holdings and the
New Investors with respect to Tempus Holdings securities to be issued to the New Investors, the terms of the Series A
and Series B Warrants and the terms of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, if holders thereof exercise those
registration rights or warrants or convert that preferred stock, and Tempus Holdings fails to deliver Tempus Holdings
common stock or, in the case of the exercise of registration rights, fails to comply with the terms of the registration
rights agreement, in each case within the time periods and in the manner specified, respectively, Tempus Holdings
may suffer substantial penalties. In particular, if Tempus Holdings shall fail, for any or no reason, on or prior to the
later of (i) three trading days after a warrant exercise notice or preferred stock conversion notice, as applicable, or (ii)
one trading day after receipt of the warrant exercise price, notice of a cashless warrant exercise or receipt of the
preferred stock conversion price, as applicable, to either issue and deliver to the holder (or its designee) a certificate
for the number of common shares to which the holder is entitled or, if a registration statement covering the issuance or
resale of the common shares is not available and Tempus Holdings fails to promptly so notify the holder and deliver
the common shares electronically, then, in addition to all other remedies available to the holder, (x) Tempus Holdings
shall pay in cash to the holder, on each day after the required share delivery date on which such delivery failure
continues, an amount equal to 1% of the product of (A) the sum of the number of shares of common stock not issued
to the holder on or prior to the share delivery deadline and to which the holder is entitled, multiplied by (B) any
trading price of the common stock selected by the holder in writing as in effect at any time during the period
beginning on the date on which the holder gave its warrant exercise or preferred stock conversion notice and ending
on the applicable share delivery date, and (y) the holder, upon written notice to Tempus Holdings, may void its
exercise or conversion notice; provided that the voiding of an exercise or conversion notice shall not affect Tempus
Holdings’ obligations to make any payments which have accrued prior to the date of such notice. In addition, if on or
after such share delivery deadline the holder purchases (in an open market transaction or otherwise) shares of common
stock to deliver in satisfaction of a sale by the holder of all or any portion of the number of shares of common stock
issuable upon such exercise that the holder anticipated receiving from Tempus Holdings, then, in addition to all other
remedies available to the holder, Tempus Holdings shall, within three business days after the holder’s request and in
the holder’s discretion, either (I) pay cash to the holder in an amount equal to the holder’s total purchase price
(including brokerage commissions and other out-of-pocket expenses, if any) for the shares of common stock so
purchased (the “Buy-In Price”), or (II) promptly issue and deliver the shares to which the holder is entitled and pay cash
to the holder in an amount equal to the excess (if any) of the Buy-In Price over the product of (a) such number of
shares multiplied by (b) the lowest closing sale price of the common stock on any trading day during the period
commencing on the date of the applicable exercise or conversion notice and ending on the date of such issuance and
payment. These penalties could result in substantial costs to Tempus Holdings.

As a result of the Financing, after the Business Combination we will have a complex capital structure that may
make an acquisition of Tempus Holdings by an acquiring party unattractive.
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As a result of the Financing, after the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will have a complex capital structure.
The terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants and the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock include certain substantial
protections for their holders, which may limit our ability to complete acquisitions using Tempus Holdings securities as
consideration. Under the terms of the both the Series A and Series B Warrants, Tempus Holdings shall not enter into
or be party to a “Fundamental Transaction” unless the successor entity assumes in writing all of the obligations of
Tempus Holdings under such warrants. “Fundamental Transaction” means, among other things, that Tempus Holdings
shall, directly or indirectly, including through subsidiaries, affiliates or otherwise, in one or more related transactions,
(i) consolidate or merge with or into (whether or not Tempus Holdings is the surviving corporation) another entity; (ii)
sell, assign, transfer, convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of Tempus
Holdings or any of its “significant subsidiaries” (as defined in Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X) to one or more entities; (iii)
make, or allow one or more entities to make, or allow Tempus Holdings to be subject to or have its common stock be
subject to or party to one or more entities making, a purchase, tender or exchange offer that is accepted by at least
50% of the outstanding shares of common stock; (iv) consummate a stock or share purchase agreement or other
business combination (including a reorganization, recapitalization, spin-off or scheme of arrangement) with one or
more entities whereby all such entities, individually or in the aggregate, acquire at least 50% of the outstanding shares
of common stock; or (v) reorganize, recapitalize or reclassify its common stock. The foregoing provisions will not
apply to a Fundamental Transaction where the purchaser or other successor entity, after giving effect to such
Fundamental Transaction, does not have any equity securities that are then listed or designated for quotation on a
national securities exchange or automated quotation system. Moreover, a holder of Series A or Series B Warrants may
choose, in connection with any Fundamental Transaction, to have Tempus Holdings or the successor entity purchase
its warrants from the Holder by paying the holder cash in an amount equal to the “Black Scholes Value” (as defined in
the both the Series A and Series B Warrants) of such warrants. Under the terms of the Tempus Holdings Preferred
Stock, Tempus Holdings is subject to similar constraints, including that it shall not enter into or be party to a
“Fundamental Transaction” unless the successor entity assumes in writing all of the obligations of Tempus Holdings
under the certificate of designations for the preferred stock, although (in contrast to the terms of the Series A and B
Warrants), the foregoing preferred stock provisions will not apply to a Fundamental Transaction where the purchaser
or other successor entity provides cash consideration and such Fundamental Transaction does not involve the issuance
of any securities to the holders of any securities of Tempus Holdings or its affiliates.

As a result of the foregoing, a potential acquirer of Tempus Holdings that offers securities, or cash and securities, as
acquisition consideration would have to assume in writing all of the obligations of Tempus Holdings under the Series
A and B Warrants and the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, and a potential acquirer of Tempus Holdings that offers
cash only as acquisition consideration would have to assume in writing all of the obligations of Tempus Holdings
under the Series A and B Warrants. A potential acquirer could conclude that accepting such an outcome, or
negotiating with holders of the Series A and B Warrants and the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock in order to reach a
different outcome, would make an acquisition of Tempus Holdings unattractive.
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We may not be able to timely and effectively implement controls and procedures required by Section 404 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that will be applicable to us after the Business Combination.

Neither we nor Tempus is currently subject to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. However, following
the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will be required to provide management’s attestation on internal controls
commencing with its annual report for year ending December 31, 2015. The standards required for a public company
under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 are significantly more stringent than those required of Tempus
as a privately-held company. Management may not be able to effectively and timely implement controls and
procedures that adequately respond to the regulatory compliance and reporting requirements that will be applicable to
Tempus Holdings after the Business Combination. If we are not able to implement the additional requirements of
Section 404 in a timely manner or with adequate compliance, we may not be able to assess whether our internal
controls over financial reporting are effective, which may subject us to adverse regulatory consequences and could
harm investor confidence and the market price of our common stock.

Our initial stockholders have agreed to vote in favor of our initial business combination, regardless of how our
public stockholders vote.

Unlike many other blank check companies in which the founders agree to vote their founder shares in accordance with
the majority of the votes cast by the public stockholders in connection with an initial business combination, our initial
stockholders have agreed to vote their founder shares and placement shares, as well as any public shares purchased by
them in or after our IPO, in favor of our initial business combination. Our initial stockholders, which includes our
Sponsor, directors and officers, own shares equal to 44.3% of our issued and outstanding shares of common stock.
Accordingly, it is more likely that the necessary stockholder approval will be received than would be the case if our
initial stockholders agreed to vote their founder shares and placement shares in accordance with the majority of the
votes cast by our public stockholders. Additionally, concurrently with the execution of the Merger Agreement, the
Chart Stockholders entered into a Supporting Stockholder Agreement with Tempus and the Members’ Representative,
pursuant to which the Chart Stockholders have agreed, among other things, to vote all of their shares of Chart
common stock (representing as of the date hereof approximately 34.8% of the voting power of Chart in the aggregate)
in favor of the Business Combination and not to submit any of their Chart common stock for redemption by Chart.

Even if we consummate the Business Combination, there is no guarantee that the public warrants will ever be in
the money, especially since the Series A Warrants and Series B Warrants have much lower exercise prices and the
Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock has a lower conversion price than the public warrants, and they may expire
worthless and the terms of our warrants may be amended.

The exercise price for our public warrants is $11.50 per share. There is no guarantee that the public warrants will ever
be “in the money” (that is, have an exercise price below the market price of our common stock) prior to their expiration,
and as such, the public warrants may expire worthless except for the right of holders of public warrants to receive a
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pro rata portion of the escrow account established for the Warrant Tender Offer. The 3,000,000 Series A Warrants and
1,000,000 Series B Warrants being issued to the Investors in connection with the Financing, have much lower exercise
prices than our public warrants, at $4.80 per share and $5.00 per share, respectively, which may hinder or inhibit
increases to the stock price of Tempus Holdings common stock after it hits such levels. Similarly, the Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock is convertible into shares of Tempus Holdings common stock at a conversion price of $4.00
per share (subject to adjustment), which similarly may hinder or inhibit increases to the stock price of Tempus
Holdings common stock.

In addition, the amended and restated warrant agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as
warrant agent, and us provides that the terms of the warrants may be amended without the consent of any holder to
cure any ambiguity or correct any defective provision, but requires the approval by the holders of at least 65% of the
then outstanding public warrants to make any change that adversely affects the interests of the registered holders.
Accordingly, we may amend the terms of the warrants in a manner adverse to a holder if holders of at least 65% of the
then outstanding public warrants approve of such amendment. Examples of such amendments could be amendments
to, among other things, increase the exercise price of the warrants, shorten the exercise period or decrease the number
of shares of our common stock purchasable upon exercise of a warrant.

We have not registered the shares of our common stock issuable upon exercise of the public warrants under the
Securities Act or states securities laws at this time, and such registration may not be in place when an investor
desires to exercise public warrants, thus precluding such investor from being able to exercise its public warrants
and causing such public warrants to expire worthless.

We have not registered the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the public warrants under the Securities
Act or any state securities laws at this time. However, under the terms of the amended and restated warrant agreement,
we have agreed to use our best efforts to file a registration statement under the Securities Act covering such shares and
maintain a current prospectus relating to the common stock issuable upon exercise of the public warrants, and to use
our best efforts to take such action as is necessary to register or qualify for sale, in those states in which the public
warrants were initially offered by us, the shares issuable upon exercise of the public warrants, to the extent an
exemption is not available. We cannot assure you that we will be able to do so. If the shares issuable upon exercise of
the public warrants are not registered under the Securities Act, we will be required to permit holders to exercise their
public warrants on a cashless basis, under certain circumstances specified in the amended and restated warrant
agreement. However, no public warrant will be exercisable for cash or on a cashless basis, and we will not be
obligated to issue any shares to holders seeking to exercise their public warrants, unless the issuance of the shares
upon such exercise is registered or qualified under the securities laws of the state of the exercising holder, unless an
exemption is available. In no event will we be required to issue cash, securities or other compensation in exchange for
the public warrants in the event that we are unable to register or qualify the shares underlying the public warrants
under the Securities Act or applicable state securities laws. If the issuance of the shares upon exercise of the public
warrants is not so registered or qualified, the holder of such public warrant shall not be entitled to exercise such public
warrant and such public warrant may have no value and expire worthless. In such event, holders who acquired their
public warrants as part of a purchase of units will have paid the full unit purchase price solely for the shares of
common stock included in the units. If and when the public warrants become redeemable by us, we may exercise our
redemption right even if we are unable to register or qualify the underlying shares of common stock for sale under all
applicable state securities laws.
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The requirements of being a public company may strain our resources and divert management’s attention.

As a public company, we are subject to the reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (which we refer to herein as the Exchange Act), the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, the Dodd-Frank Act, the listing
requirements of NASDAQ (if applicable) and other applicable securities rules and regulations. Compliance with these
rules and regulations increase our legal and financial compliance costs, make some activities more difficult,
time-consuming or costly and increase demand on our systems and resources, particularly after we are no longer an
“emerging growth company.” The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires, among other things, that we maintain effective
disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting. In order to maintain and, if required,
improve our disclosure controls and procedures and internal control over financial reporting to meet this standard,
significant resources and management oversight may be required. As a result, management’s attention may be diverted
from other business concerns, which could adversely affect our business and operating results. We may need to hire
more employees in the future or engage outside consultants to comply with these requirements, which will increase
our costs and expenses.

In addition, changing laws, regulations and standards relating to corporate governance and public disclosure are
creating uncertainty for public companies, increasing legal and financial compliance costs and making some activities
more time consuming. These laws, regulations and standards are subject to varying interpretations, in many cases due
to their lack of specificity, and, as a result, their application in practice may evolve over time as new guidance is
provided by regulatory and governing bodies. This could result in continuing uncertainty regarding compliance
matters and higher costs necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosure and governance practices. We intend to invest
resources to comply with evolving laws, regulations and standards, and this investment may result in increased
general and administrative expenses and a diversion of management’s time and attention from revenue-generating
activities to compliance activities. If our efforts to comply with new laws, regulations and standards differ from the
activities intended by regulatory or governing bodies due to ambiguities related to their application and practice,
regulatory authorities may initiate legal proceedings against us and our business may be adversely affected.

We are an “emerging growth company’ and we cannot be certain if the reduced disclosure requirements
applicable to emerging growth companies will make our shares of common stock less attractive to investors.

We are an “emerging growth company,” as defined in the JOBS Act, and we may take advantage of certain exemptions
from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not “emerging growth
companies” including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our
periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote
on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved.
Additionally, as an emerging growth company, we have elected to delay the adoption of new or revised accounting
standards that have different effective dates for public and private companies until those standards apply to private
companies. As such, our financial statements may not be comparable to companies that comply with public company
effective dates. We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less attractive because we may rely on
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these exemptions. If some investors find our common stock less attractive as a result, there may be a less active
trading market for our common stock and our share price may be more volatile.

The future exercise of registration rights may adversely affect the market price of our common stock.

Our common stock will be subject to multiple registration rights agreements. Sales of restricted securities pursuant to
these agreements may substantially depress the market price of our common stock. Pursuant to a registration rights
agreement entered into concurrently with our IPO (which agreement will be assumed by Tempus Holdings pursuant to
the Merger Agreement), our initial stockholders and Cowen, and their respective permitted transferees, can demand
that we register the founder shares, the placement units, the placement shares and the placement warrants, and the
shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the placement warrants, as the case may be. The registration rights
will be exercisable with respect to the founder shares, the placement units, placement shares and the placement
warrants and the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of such placement warrants at any time commencing
upon the date that such shares are released from transfer restrictions. We will bear the cost of registering these
securities. If such persons exercise their registration rights in full, there will be an additional 2,250,000 shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock, including and up to 375,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock issuable on
exercise of the placement warrants eligible for trading in the public market. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, such
registration rights agreement will also provide for the registration of the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock,
the Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants and the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants being issued to
the Chart Affiliate Investors in the Business Combination as a result of the Financing and the Tempus Holdings
Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of any such shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock. If the Chart
Affiliate Investors exercise these registration rights in full, there will be an additional 2,500,000 shares of Tempus
Holdings stock eligible for trading in the public market, assuming that the Series B-2 Warrants are exercised on a cash
basis. In addition, Tempus Holdings and the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor) will enter into a
registration rights agreement that provides for the registration of the shares of common stock to be issued pursuant to
the Business Combination, including the Earn-out Shares, as well as the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock,
the Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants and the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants being issued to
the Tempus Affiliate Investor in the Business Combination as a result of the Financing and the Tempus Holdings
Common Stock issuable upon the conversion of any such shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock. Finally,
pursuant to the New Investor Purchase Agreements, Tempus Holdings and the New Investors will enter into a new
registration rights agreement, in form and substance acceptable to the New Investors granting certain registration
rights to the New Investors with respect to the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, shares of Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock, Series A-1 Warrants and Series B-1 Warrants to be issued by Tempus Holdings to the New Investors
in the Business Combination and any Tempus Holdings shares issuable by Tempus Holdings upon the exercise of the
Series A-1 Warrants or Series B-1 Warrants or upon the conversion of any Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock. If the
New Investors exercise in full the registration rights they are expected to have under such agreement, there will be an
additional 5,250,000 shares of Tempus Holdings stock eligible for trading in the public market, assuming that the
Series B-1 Warrants are exercised on a cash basis. The registration and availability of such a significant number of
securities for trading in the public market may have an adverse effect on the market price of our common stock.
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A market for our securities may not continue, which would adversely affect the liquidity and price of our securities.

Following the Business Combination, the price of our securities may fluctuate significantly due to the market’s
reaction to the Business Combination, including a significant number of redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders,
and general market and economic conditions. An active trading market for our securities following the Business
Combination may never develop or, if developed, may not be sustained. In addition, the price of our securities after
the Business Combination could vary due to general economic conditions and forecasts, our general business
condition and the release of our financial reports. Additionally, since our securities are quoted on the OTCQB
Marketplace, an inter-dealer automated quotation system for equity securities that is not a national securities
exchange, the liquidity and price of our securities may be more limited than if we were listed on NASDAQ or another
national securities exchange. You may be unable to sell your securities unless a market can be established or
sustained.

As a result of the Financing, after the Business Combination we will have a large number of warrants, as well as
the convertible Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, outstanding, which may negatively affect the price of Tempus
Holdings common stock, and in the event that the price of Tempus Holdings common stock rises above the exercise
price for such warrants and the conversion price of the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, this would likely result
in substantial dilution to the holders of Tempus Holdings common stock and more shares of Tempus Holdings
common stock eligible for future resale in the public market.

As a result of the Financing, after the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will have issued and outstanding
3,000,000 Series A Warrants, 1,000,000 Series B Warrants, 7,500,000 public warrants (some of which will be owned
by the Warrant Offerors, with such number being dependent on the number of Chart warrantholders that tender their
warrants in the Warrant Tender Offer) and the 375,000 placement warrants that were part of the units sold to our
Sponsor, Joseph Wright and Cowen in a private placement simultaneously with the consummation of our IPO. In
addition, our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and Cowen have made working capital loans to Chart, and such loans are
convertible into an additional 1,000,000 warrants (at $0.75 per warrant) of Chart with the same terms as the placement
warrants. The Series A Warrants and Series B Warrants are exercisable immediately after their issuance in the
Business Combination (at exercise prices of $4.80 and $5.00 per share, respectively) and the public warrants and
placement warrants, in accordance with the terms of the amended and restated warrant agreement governing such
warrants, will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of the Business Combination. Additionally, Tempus
Holdings will have issued and outstanding 1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, which is
convertible into Tempus Holdings common stock at a price of $4.00 per share (subject to adjustment). Such large
number of outstanding warrants and convertible preferred stock may negatively affect the price of Tempus Holdings
common stock. In addition, in the event the price of Tempus Holdings common stock rises above the exercise price
for such warrants and the conversion price of the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, the holders of such warrants may
exercise their warrants to acquire shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or, as applicable, Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock, and the holders of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock may convert such shares into Tempus Holdings
common stock, resulting in a significant additional number of new shares of Tempus Holdings stock being issued for
less than the then current market price and additional shares of Tempus Holdings stock being eligible for future resale
in the public market, which may result in substantial dilution to the holders of Tempus Holdings common stock at
such time and further negatively affect the price of Tempus Holdings common stock.
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We may redeem any public warrants not validly tendered in the Warrant Tender Offer prior to their exercise at a
time that is disadvantageous to warrant holders, thereby making their warrants worthless.

We will have the ability to redeem the remaining public warrants not validly tendered in the Warrant Tender Offer at
any time after they become exercisable and prior to their expiration, at $0.01 per warrant, provided that (i) the last
reported sales price (or the closing bid price of our common stock in the event the shares of our common stock are not
traded on any specific trading day) of the common stock equals or exceeds $17.50 per share for any 20 trading days
within a 30 trading-day period ending on the third business day prior to the date we send proper notice of such
redemption and (ii) on the date we give notice of redemption and during the entire period thereafter until the time we
redeem the warrants, we have an effective registration statement under the Securities Act covering the shares of
common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants and a current prospectus relating to them is available. If and
when the warrants become redeemable by us, we may exercise our redemption right even if we are unable to register
or qualify the underlying securities for sale under all applicable state securities laws. Redemption of the outstanding
warrants could force holders of the warrants to:

exercise their warrants and pay the exercise price therefor at a time when it may be disadvantageous for them to do so;

sell their warrants at the then-current market price when they might otherwise wish to hold their warrants; or

accept the nominal redemption price which, at the time the outstanding warrants are called for redemption, is likely to
be substantially less than the market value of their warrants.

Provisions in Tempus Holdings’ amended and restated charter and Delaware law may inhibit a takeover of us,
which could limit the price investors might be willing to pay in the future for our common stock and could
entrench management.

Tempus Holdings is required by the Merger Agreement to amend and restate its charter prior to the closing of the
Business Combination. Tempus Holdings’ proposed amended and restated charter contains provisions that may
discourage unsolicited takeover proposals that stockholders may consider to be in their best interests. These provisions
include a staggered board of directors and the ability of the board of directors to designate the terms of and issue new
series of preferred shares, which may make more difficult the removal of management and may discourage
transactions that otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market prices for Tempus Holdings’
securities. In addition, certain terms of the certificate of designations being added to the Tempus Holdings charter in
connection with the issuance of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock may further inhibit a takeover of Tempus Holdings,
including the requirement that an acquirer of Tempus Holdings keep the Preferred Stock, or identical securities,
outstanding after the takeover in a transaction involving securities as full or partial consideration. Moreover, the Series
A and Series B Warrants have a similar requirement that an acquirer of Tempus Holdings keep the such warrants, or
identical securities, outstanding after the takeover, regardless of whether the consideration paid includes cash,
securities or both, which may further inhibit a takeover.
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We are also subject to anti-takeover provisions under Delaware law, which could delay or prevent a change of control.
Together these provisions may make more difficult the removal of management and may discourage transactions that
otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market prices for our securities.

Activities taken by affiliates of Chart or Tempus to purchase, directly or indirectly, public shares will increase the
likelihood of approval of the Business Combination Proposal and other proposals and may affect the market price
of Chart’s securities during the buyback period.

Our Sponsor, directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates or Tempus or its directors, officers, advisors or their
affiliates may purchase public shares in privately negotiated transactions either prior to or following the
consummation of the Business Combination. No such person will make any such purchases when such persons are in
possession of any material non-public information not disclosed to the seller or during a restricted period under
Regulation M under the Exchange Act. Such a purchase would likely include a contractual acknowledgement that
such stockholder, although still the record holder of our shares is no longer the beneficial owner thereof and therefore
agrees not to exercise its redemption rights. In the event that our initial stockholders, directors, officers or their
affiliates or Tempus or its directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates purchase shares in privately negotiated
transactions from public stockholders who have already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling
stockholders would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. Although none of our Sponsor,
directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates or Tempus or its directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates currently
anticipate paying any premium purchase price for such public shares, in the event such parties do, the payment of a
premium may not be in the best interest of those stockholders not receiving any such additional consideration. There is
no limit on the number of shares that could be acquired by our Sponsor, directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates
or Tempus or its directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates, or the price such persons may pay. Other stockholders
will experience a reduction in book value per share compared to the value received by stockholders that have their
shares purchased by us at a premium.

If such transactions are effected, the consequence could be to cause the Business Combination to be approved in
circumstances where such approval could not otherwise be obtained. Purchases of shares by the persons described
above would allow them to exert more influence over the approval of the Business Combination Proposal and other
proposals and would likely increase the chances that such proposals would be approved. If the market does not view
the Business Combination positively, purchases of public shares may have the effect of counteracting the market’s
view, which would otherwise be reflected in a decline in the market price of our securities. In addition, the termination
of the support provided by these purchases may materially adversely affect the market price of our securities.

In addition, our remaining public stockholders following the consummation of the Business Combination will bear the
economic burden of the deferred underwriting fee as well as the amount of any premium we may pay to the per-share
pro rata portion of the trust account using funds released to us from the trust account following the consummation of
the Business Combination. This is because the stockholders from whom we purchase shares in privately negotiated
transactions may receive a per share purchase price payable from the trust account that is not reduced by a pro rata
share of the franchise and income taxes or the deferred underwriting discount and, in the case of purchases at a
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premium, have received such premium. However, we will not make any such purchase if the effect thereof would
reduce the amount in the trust account available to redeeming stockholders to less than $10.00 per share.

As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, no agreements with respect to the private purchase of public shares
by Chart or the persons described above have been entered into with any such investor or holder. We will file a
Current Report on Form 8-K with the SEC to disclose private arrangements entered into or significant private
purchases made by any of the aforementioned persons that would affect the vote on the Business Combination
Proposal or other proposals.
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Chart stockholders do not have any rights or interests in funds from the trust account, except under certain limited
circumstances. Therefore, in order to liquidate your investment, holders may be forced to sell their public shares or
warrants, potentially at a loss.

Our public stockholders are entitled to receive funds from the trust account only upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the
consummation of our initial business combination; (ii) the expiration or termination of any tender offer conducted by
us in connection with a proposed business combination not otherwise withdrawn; (iii) the redemption of our public
shares if we are unable to consummate a business combination by July 31, 2015, subject to applicable law; or (iv)
otherwise upon our liquidation or in the event our board of directors resolves to liquidate the trust account and ceases
to pursue the consummation of a business combination prior to July 31, 2015 (our board of directors may determine to
liquidate the trust account prior to such expiration if it determines, in its business judgment, that it is improbable
within the remaining time to identify an attractive business combination or satisfy regulatory and other business and
legal requirements to consummate a business combination). In addition, if we are unable to consummate an initial
business combination by July 31, 2015 for any reason, compliance with Delaware law may require that we submit a
plan of dissolution to our then-existing stockholders for approval prior to the distribution of the proceeds held in our
trust account. In that case, public stockholders may be forced to wait beyond July 31, 2015, before they receive funds
from our trust account. In no other circumstances will a public stockholder have any right or interest of any kind in the
trust account. Accordingly, to liquidate your investment, holders may be forced to sell their public shares or warrants,
potentially at a loss.

Changes in laws or regulations, or a failure to comply with any laws and regulations, may adversely affect our
business, investments and results of operations.

We are subject to laws and regulations enacted by national, regional and local governments, including non-U.S.
governments. In particular, we are required to comply with certain SEC and other legal requirements. Compliance
with, and monitoring of, applicable laws and regulations may be difficult, time consuming and costly. Those laws and
regulations and their interpretation and application may also change from time to time and those changes could have a
material adverse effect on our business, investments and results of operations. In addition, a failure to comply with
applicable laws or regulations, as interpreted and applied, could have a material adverse effect on our business and
results of operations.

Since our Sponsor, officers, directors and their affiliates will lose their entire investment in us if the Business
Combination is not completed, they may have had a conflict of interest in identifying and selecting Tempus for our
initial business combination and agreeing to the Financing in order to close the Business Combination.

After giving effect to the July 10, 2012 reverse split and expiration of our overallotment that was not exercised, our
initial stockholders currently own an aggregate of 1,875,000 founder shares for an aggregate purchase price of
$25,000. In addition, our Sponsor purchased 231,250 placement units, Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief
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executive officer, purchased 12,500 placement units and Cowen, an affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the
lead underwriters in the IPO, purchased 131,250 placement units in a private placement that occurred simultaneously
with the consummation of our IPO. All of such founder shares and placement units will be worthless if an initial
business combination is not consummated. Our Sponsor and Mr. Wright, together with Cowen, originally deposited an
aggregate of $2,250,000 in an escrow account to fund the purchase of up to 3,750,000 warrants in a proposed tender
offer to be commenced in connection with our initial business combination and, if we are unable to consummate an
initial business combination, the funds deposited in such escrow account will be distributed on a pro-rata basis to our
public warrant holders in connection with our liquidation and dissolution. The personal and financial interests of our
Sponsor, officers, directors and their affiliates may have influenced their motivation in identifying and selecting
Tempus for its target business combination and consummating the Business Combination, as well as agreeing to the
Financing in order to close the Business Combination.

Since our Sponsor, executive officers and directors will not be eligible to be reimbursed for their out-of-pocket
expenses if the Business Combination is not completed, a conflict of interest may arise in determining whether
Tempus is appropriate for our initial business combination and agreeing to the Financing in order to close the
Business Combination.

At the closing of the Business Combination, our Sponsor, executive officers and directors, or any of their respective
affiliates, will be reimbursed for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with activities on our behalf such
as identifying potential target businesses and performing due diligence on suitable business combinations. There is no
cap or ceiling on the reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with activities on our behalf.
These financial interests of our Sponsor, executive officers and directors may have influenced their motivation in
identifying and selecting Tempus for the Business Combination, as well as agreeing to the Financing in order to close
the Business Combination.
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Concentration of ownership after the Business Combination may have the effect of delaying or preventing a
change in control.

It is anticipated that, upon completion of Financing and the Business Combination and if there are no redemptions and
there is no adjustment to the merger consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ estimated working
capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in
the Merger Agreement, the Sellers, including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 30.0% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding common stock, Chart’s existing stockholders, including the Chart Affiliate
Investors, will own approximately 27.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock and the New
Investors will own 20.5% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings common stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold
an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power). This ownership percentage with respect to Tempus
Holdings does not take into account (i) the issuance of any shares under the Incentive Plan, (ii) the issuance of any
shares upon the exercise of warrants to purchase up to a total of 7,875,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock
that will remain outstanding following the Business Combination or any additional warrants that are issued to our
Sponsor, Joseph Wright or Cowen (at $0.75 per warrant) pursuant to the conversion of their working capital loans that
were made to Chart, (iii) any adjustments to the merger consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’
working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business Combination varying from certain specified targets
set forth in the Merger Agreement, (iv) the potential issuance of up to an additional 6,300,000 Earn-out Shares to the
Sellers upon the achievement of certain financial milestones, (v) any indemnification payments that are made after the
consummation of the Business Combination by delivery of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock or (vi) the
issuance of any shares to any of the investors participating in the Financing upon the exercise of any of the Series A
Warrants or Series B Warrants. If the actual facts are different than these assumptions, the percentage ownership of
the Sellers may be different. As a result, the Sellers will, in all likelihood, be able to determine the outcome of
corporate actions of Tempus Holdings requiring stockholder approval. This concentration of ownership may have the
effect of delaying or preventing a change in control and might adversely affect the market price of our common stock.
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Risk Factors Relating to Holders of Chart Common Stock who are Not Participating in the Financing and who
Do Not Redeem their Chart Common Stock in connection with the Special Meeting

Chart stockholders will experience significant immediate dilution in the Business Combination as a consequence
of the Financing. Having a minority share position may reduce the influence that our current stockholders have on
the management of Tempus Holdings.

As a result of the Financing, the Investors will receive, for each $10.00 they invest, two and one-half shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, Series A Warrants exercisable for an
additional 1.875 shares (at an exercise price of $4.80 per share) and Series B Warrants exercisable for an additional
0.625 shares (at an exercise price of $5.00 per share). This will represent a substantially greater interest in Tempus
Holdings received for the $10.00 invested than the one share of Tempus Holdings common stock that an investor in
Chart common stock who is not participating in the Financing, and who does not redeem that share of Chart common
stock for $10.00 in connection with the special meeting, will receive in exchange for that share of Chart common
stock in the Business Combination. Chart’s public stockholders currently own approximately 57.0% of Chart issued
and outstanding capital stock and Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers, currently
own approximately 44.3% of Chart issued and outstanding capital stock. It is anticipated that, immediately after the
Business Combination and if there are no redemptions, Chart’s public stockholders will own approximately 22.1% of
Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, Chart’s initial stockholders (including the Chart Affiliate
Investors) will own approximately 27.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New Investors
will own approximately 20.5% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings common stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold
an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus Holdings voting power) and the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate
Investor) will own approximately 30.0% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock. If any of Chart’s
stockholders exercise their redemption rights, the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of Chart’s public
stockholders will decrease and the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of the Sellers, the Investors and our initial
stockholders will increase, and if there are redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders up to the maximum level that
would permit completion of the Business Combination, Chart’s public stockholders will have no ownership of Tempus
Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 26.4% of Tempus Holdings
issued and outstanding capital stock (treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus
Holdings common stock basis) (although the New Investors will hold an aggregate of only 14.97% of Tempus
Holdings voting power), Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers (and including the
Chart Affiliate Investors), will own approximately 35.2% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock,
the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor) will own approximately 38.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock and Chart’s public stockholders will have no ownership interest in Tempus Holdings. If the
actual facts are different than these assumptions (based on redemptions by Chart’s public stockholders, changes in the
terms of the Business Combination and Financing, adjustments to the Tempus purchase price pursuant to the Merger
Agreement or otherwise), the percentage ownership interests in Tempus Holdings post-Business Combination may be
different. See “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information” for further information.

Given the foregoing, the Financing will result in the substantial dilution of post-Business Combination shareholdings
in Tempus Holdings, affecting all investors in Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and
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who do not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart
common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. In addition to its economic effect,
such dilution could, among other things, limit the ability of our current stockholders to influence the management of
Tempus Holdings through the election of directors following the Business Combination. To the extent that (i) any of
the Tempus Holdings warrants are converted into Tempus Holdings common stock, (ii) any shares of common stock
are issued pursuant to the Incentive Plan, (iii) any shares of Tempus Holdings common stock are issued to the Sellers
in connection with any increase to the merger consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ working
capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in
the Merger Agreement, (iv) any Earn-out Shares are issued to the Sellers upon the achievement of certain financial
milestones, (v) any indemnification payments are made after the consummation of the Business Combination by
delivery of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock or (vi) any shares of Tempus Holdings common stock are
issued to any of the Investors participating in the Financing upon the exercise of any of the Series A Warrants or
Series B Warrants or the conversion of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, Chart’s current stockholders may experience
substantial additional dilution.

AS A RESULT OF THE FOREGOING, WE CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO
ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO
REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.

Chart stockholders may experience significant additional dilution in the event the additional cashless exercise
terms of the Series B Warrants become exercisable.

Both the Series A and Series B Warrants contain customary “cashless exercise” terms, pursuant to which holders of the
Warrants may choose to exercise the Warrants (at a time when the Warrants are otherwise exercisable according to
their terms) without paying cash, by effectively submitting a greater number of warrants, rather than a smaller number
of warrants plus cash, in exchange for shares. However, the Series B Warrants contain an additional cashless exercise
feature, pursuant to which, during the period from 5 months after the Business Combination until their expiration, if
the “Market Price” of Tempus Holdings common stock (defined as the average of the four lowest volume-weighted
average prices of Tempus Holdings common stock for the preceding 10 trading days) is less than $4.00, the holder of
such Series B Warrant can exercise the Series B Warrant to acquire a number of shares of Tempus Holdings common
stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock equal to (depending on the Market Price) up to 122.2% of the number of
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock acquired in the Business Combination, with the lower the Market Price, the
more shares being available for acquisition by the Series B Warrant holder (subject to a floor of $1.80 per share).

As a result of the foregoing, Chart stockholders may experience significant additional dilution in the event the
additional cashless exercise terms of the Series B Warrants become exercisable.

AS A RESULT OF THE FOREGOING, WE CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO
ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO
REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.
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Risk Factors Relating to Redemption

Unlike many blank check companies, we do not have a specified maximum redemption threshold, and as a result
we may be able to consummate the Business Combination even though holders of all of our public shares have
chosen to redeem their shares.

Since we have no specified percentage threshold for redemption in our existing charter, our structure is different in
this respect from the structure that has been used by many blank check companies. Many blank check companies
would not be able to consummate a business combination if the holders of Chart’s public shares voted against a
proposed business combination and elected to redeem or convert more than a specified percentage of the shares sold in
such company’s initial public offering, which percentage threshold has typically been between 19.99% and 39.99%.

However, we are limited by the need to have at least $5,000,001 in net tangible assets, which can be satisfied by
having holders of a certain minimum number of Chart shares not redeem their public shares or through additional
private placements of our equity securities prior to the consummation of the Business Combination. As a result of the
Financing, at the time of the Business Combination, Chart expects that it will have at least $5,000,001 in net tangible
assets on a consolidated basis even if all holders of our public shares elect to redeem their shares of Chart common
stock. As a result, we may be able to consummate the Business Combination even though all of our public
stockholders have chosen to redeem their shares in connection with the Business Combination.

If you or a “group” of stockholders of which you are a part are deemed to hold an aggregate of 20% or more of our
common stock sold in the IPO, you (or, if a member of such a group, all of the members of such group in the
aggregate) will lose the ability to redeem all such shares in excess of 20% of our common stock sold in the IPO.

Our existing charter provides that a public stockholder, together with any affiliate of such stockholder or any other
person with whom such stockholder is acting in concert or as a “group” (as defined under Section 13 of the Exchange
Act), will be restricted from seeking redemption rights with respect to an aggregate of 20% or more of the shares sold
in the IPO. We refer to such shares in excess of 20% of the shares sold in the IPO as “Excess Shares.” Your inability to
redeem any Excess Shares will reduce your influence over our ability to consummate the Business Combination and
you could suffer a material loss on your investment in us if you sell Excess Shares in open market transactions.
Additionally, you will not receive redemption distributions with respect to the Excess Shares if we consummate the
Business Combination. As a result, you will continue to hold that number of shares equal to or exceeding 20% and, in
order to dispose of such shares, would be required to sell your stock in open market transactions, potentially at a loss.
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There is no guarantee that a stockholder’s decision whether to redeem their shares for a pro rata portion of the
trust account will put the stockholder in a better future economic position.

We can give no assurance as to the price at which a stockholder may be able to sell our shares in the future following
the completion of the Business Combination or any alternative business combination. Certain events following the
consummation of any business combination, including the Business Combination, may cause an increase in our share
price, and may result in a lower value realized now than our stockholder might realize in the future had the
stockholder not elected to redeem such stockholder’s shares. Similarly, if a stockholder does not redeem its shares, the
stockholder will bear the risk of ownership of the public shares after the consummation of any business combination,
and there can be no assurance that a stockholder can sell its shares in the future for a greater amount than the
redemption price set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus. A stockholder should consult its own tax and/or
financial advisor for assistance on how this may affect its individual situation.

If our stockholders fail to comply with the redemption requirements specified in this proxy statement/prospectus,
they will not be entitled to redeem their shares of our common stock for a pro rata portion of the funds held in our
trust account.

Holders of public shares are required to affirmatively vote either for or against the Business Combination Proposal in
order to exercise their rights to redeem their shares for a pro rata portion of the trust account. In addition, to exercise
their redemption rights, they are required to submit a request in writing and deliver their stock (either physically or
electronically) to our transfer agent at least two business days prior to the special meeting. Stockholders electing to
redeem their shares will receive their pro rata portion of the trust account less franchise and income taxes payable,
calculated as of two business days prior to the anticipated consummation of the Business Combination. See the section
entitled “Special Meeting of Chart Stockholders-Redemption Rights” for additional information on how to exercise your
redemption rights.
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SPECIAL MEETING OF CHART STOCKHOLDERS

General

Chart is furnishing this proxy statement/prospectus to its stockholders as part of the solicitation of proxies by its board
of directors for use at the special meeting of stockholders to be held on July 31, 2015, and at any adjournment or
postponement thereof. This proxy statement/prospectus is first being furnished to our stockholders on or about

July 20, 2015. This proxy statement/prospectus provides you with information you need to know to be able to vote or
instruct how your vote shall be cast at the special meeting.

Date, Time and Place of Special Meeting

The special meeting will be held at 10:00 A.M. Eastern time on July 31, 2015, at the offices of Ellenoff Grossman &
Schole LLP, 1345 Avenue of the Americas, 11th Floor, New York, New York 10105, or at such other time, on such
other date and at such other place to which the meeting may be adjourned or postponed.

Voting Power; Record Date

You will be entitled to vote or direct votes to be cast at the special meeting if you owned shares of our common stock
as of the close of business on July 2, 2015, which is the record date for the special meeting. You are entitled to one
vote for each share of our common stock that you owned as of the close of business on the record date. If your shares
are held in “street name” or are in a margin or similar account, you should contact your broker, bank or other nominee to
ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. On the record date, there were
5,077,529 shares of Chart common stock issued and outstanding, consisting of 2,827,529 shares originally sold as part
of units in the IPO, 375,000 shares originally sold as part of units to our Sponsor, Joseph Wright and Cowen in a
private placement that occurred simultaneously with the consummation of the IPO and 1,875,000 founder shares (after
giving effect to (i) a 0.75-for-1 reverse stock split effectuated on July 10, 2012 and (ii) the forfeiture of 281,250 shares
in January 2013) that were issued to our Sponsor prior to the IPO (375,000 founder shares of which were subsequently
transferred to certain of its directors and officers and 890,625 founder shares to The Chart Group, L.P., the sole
managing member of our Sponsor (including 525,469 founder shares subsequently transferred to certain of our
officers and certain affiliates and officers of The Chart Group, L.P)).

Vote of Our Initial Stockholders
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Unlike many other blank check companies in which the founders agree to vote their founder shares in accordance with
the majority of the votes cast by the public stockholders in connection with an initial business combination, our initial
stockholders have agreed to vote any shares of Chart common stock owned by them in favor of the Business
Combination, regardless of how the majority of our public stockholders vote. As of the date hereof, our initial
stockholders, which includes our Sponsor, directors and officers, own approximately 44.3% of our issued and
outstanding shares of common stock, including all of the founder shares and shares underlying the placement units.
Accordingly, it is more likely that the necessary stockholder approval will be received for the Business Combination
than would be the case if our initial stockholders agreed to vote any shares of Chart common stock owned by them in
accordance with the majority of the votes cast by our public stockholders.

In connection with our IPO, we and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., the representative of the underwriters of our IPO,
entered into agreements with each of the initial stockholders pursuant to which the initial stockholders agreed to vote
any shares of Chart common stock owned by them in favor of the Business Combination Proposal. This agreement
applies to our Sponsor as it relates to the founder shares and the requirement to vote its founder shares and placement
shares in favor of the Business Combination. The Chart Group L.P., the sole managing member of our Sponsor, is a
limited partnership that is managed and controlled by its general partner, Antwerp L.L.C., a New York limited
liability company. Mr. Brady owns a majority of the membership interests in Antwerp L.L.C., and is its Chief
Executive Officer and a member of its Management Committee. As such, Mr. Brady may be deemed to have effective
control of Antwerp L.L.C. and thereby effective control over The Chart Group L.P. and our Sponsor and may exercise
voting and dispositive power with respect to the shares held by our Sponsor and The Chart Group L.P.
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Concurrently with the execution of the Merger Agreement, the Chart Stockholders entered into a Supporting
Stockholder Agreement with Tempus and the Members’ Representative. Pursuant to the Supporting Stockholder
Agreement, the Chart Stockholders have agreed, among other things, to vote all of the shares of Chart common stock
held by the Chart Stockholders (currently 1,766,250 shares of Chart common stock, representing as of the date hereof
approximately 34.8% of the voting power of Chart in the aggregate):

in favor of any amendment to Chart’s existing charter and Trust Agreements to extend the deadline for Chart to
consummate its initial business combination, if needed;

in favor of (i) the adoption of the Merger Agreement and approval of the Mergers and other transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement, (ii) the Incentive Plan Proposal, (iii) such other matters as the parties to the
Merger Agreement shall thereafter mutually determine to be necessary or appropriate in order to effect the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and (iv) the adjournment of the special meeting of the Chart
stockholders contemplated by this proxy statement/prospectus if necessary or desirable in the reasonable
determination of Chart (and with respect to clauses (i) through (iv), in favor of any actions required in furtherance
thereof);

against any action, proposal, transaction or agreement that would result in a breach of any covenant, representation,
warranty or other obligation of a Chart Party contained in the Merger Agreement; and

against (i) alternative proposals or transactions to the Business Combination (except as permitted by the Merger
Agreement), (ii) any changes in the present capitalization of Chart or any amendment of Chart’s certificate of
incorporation or bylaws and (iii) against any changes in Chart’s corporate structure or business (except in each case
of clauses (i) through (iii), other than in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement or
the extension of Chart’s deadline to consummate its initial business combination).

The Chart Stockholders also agreed during the Voting Period not to submit their shares of Chart common stock to be
redeemed by Chart or to otherwise cause such shares to be repurchased or redeemed. The Supporting Stockholder
Agreement also generally prohibits the Chart Stockholders from transferring, or permitting to exist any liens on, their
shares of Chart common stock during the Voting Period. The Chart Stockholders also granted proxies with respect to
their shares of Chart common stock to the Members’ Representative in the event that they do not vote in a manner
consistent with the Supporting Stockholder Agreement.

The Supporting Stockholder Agreement will automatically terminate upon the first to occur of (i) the mutual written
consent of the parties thereto, (ii) the closing of the Business Combination, or (iii) the termination of the Merger
Agreement in accordance with its terms. Due to the Chart Stockholders’ percentage ownership of Chart common stock,
the terms of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement may substantially increase the probability of obtaining approval

of the Business Combination Proposal and other proposals to be presented at the special meeting.
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The foregoing discussion summarizes the material terms of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement. We urge you to
read carefully the full text of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement, which is attached hereto as Annex B and is
incorporated herein by reference.

Quorum and Required Vote for Proposals for the Special Meeting

A quorum of our stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the special meeting if
a majority of the common stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the special meeting is represented in person or by
proxy. Abstentions will count as present for the purposes of establishing a quorum. Broker non-votes will not be
counted for the purpose of determining the existence of a quorum.

Approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal, and the Adjournment Proposal requires
the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in person or represented by proxy.
Accordingly, a Chart stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote in person at the special meeting or the failure of
a Chart stockholder who holds his or her shares in “street name” through a broker or other nominee to give voting
instructions to such broker or other nominee (a “broker non-vote’) will not be counted towards the number of shares of
Chart common stock required to validly establish a quorum, but if a valid quorum is otherwise established, it will have
no effect on the outcome of any vote on the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal or the
Adjournment Proposal. Abstentions will be counted in connection with the determination of whether a valid quorum is
established, but will have no effect on the outcome of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal
or the Adjournment Proposal.
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The Business Combination Proposal is conditioned on, unless waived by Seller, the approval of the Incentive Plan
Proposal. In addition, the Incentive Plan Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination
Proposal. The Adjournment Proposal does not require the approval of any other proposal to be effective. It is
important for you to note that in the event that the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal do
not receive the requisite vote for approval, then we will not consummate the Business Combination. If we do not
consummate the Business Combination and fail to complete an initial business combination by July 31, 2015, we will
be required to dissolve and liquidate our trust account by returning the then remaining funds in such account to the
public stockholders.

Recommendation to Chart Stockholders

After careful consideration, Chart’s board of directors has concluded that the Business Combination is in the
best interests of Chart’s stockholders. Our directors believe that the proposals being presented at the special
meeting are in the best interests of Chart’s stockholders, and they recommend that Chart’s stockholders vote
FOR each of the proposals.

When you consider the recommendation of our board of directors in favor of the proposals, you should keep in mind
that our directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination and the Financing that are different from or
in addition to (and which may conflict with) your interests as a stockholder. These interests include, among other
things:

the continued right of our Sponsor, executive officer and directors to hold Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants following the Business Combination, subject to lock-up agreements;

the continued right of our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates to hold placement units;

the fact that our Sponsor, our executive officers, our independent directors and their affiliates paid an aggregate of
$3,775,000 for their founder shares and placement units and such securities should have a significantly higher value
at the time of the Business Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates hold 2,741,641 of the outstanding public warrants,

which they acquired in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers;

the fact that the participants in the Financing include (1) our Sponsor, which is an affiliate of Christopher D. Brady,
our president and director, (2) Mr. Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief executive officer, and (3) Cowen, an
affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO;
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if Chart is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, our Chairman and our Chief
Executive Officer will be personally liable to ensure that the proceeds in the trust account are not reduced by the
claims of target businesses or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Chart for services rendered
or contracted for or products sold to Chart, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of
claims against the trust account and except as to any claims under our indemnity of the underwriters;

the continuation of four of our seven existing directors as directors of Tempus Holdings; and

the continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Chart and the continuation of directors’ and officers’
liability insurance after the Business Combination.

These interests may influence our directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the Business
Combination.

Broker Non-Votes and Abstentions

Under the rules of various national and regional securities exchanges, if you hold your stock in “street name” through a
broker, bank or other nominee, that entity cannot vote your shares with respect to non-discretionary matters unless you
provide instructions on how to vote in accordance with the information and procedures provided to you by your
broker, bank or nominee. We believe that all the proposals presented to our stockholders will be considered
non-discretionary, and therefore your broker, bank or nominee cannot vote your shares without your instruction. If

you do not provide instructions with your proxy, your bank, broker or other nominee may deliver a proxy card
expressly indicating that it is NOT voting your shares; this indication that a bank, broker or nominee is not voting your
shares is referred to as a “broker non-vote.” Broker non-votes will not be counted for the purpose of determining the
existence of a quorum, and will not be counted for or against any particular proposal.
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Abstentions will be considered present for the purposes of establishing a quorum, but will not be counted for or
against any particular proposal. An abstention in respect of any of the proposals will have no effect on the outcome of
any vote on these proposals.

Voting Your Shares

Each share of our common stock that you own entitles you to one vote on each of the proposals being presented to the
special meeting. Your proxy card or the voting instruction form from your bank, broker or nominee shows the number
of shares of our common stock that you own. There are several ways to vote your shares of common stock:

You can vote your shares by one of the following methods: (1) call the toll-free number specified on the proxy card
or voter information form and follow the instructions when prompted, (2) access the Internet website specified on
the proxy card or voter information form and follow the instructions provided to you, or (3) complete, sign and date
the proxy card or voter information form and return it in the postage-paid envelope provided.

If you vote by proxy card, your “proxy”, whose name is listed on the proxy card, will vote your shares as you instruct
on the proxy card. If you sign and return the proxy card but do not give instructions on how to vote your shares, your
shares will be voted as recommended by our board of directors.

If you hold your shares in “street name” through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the
instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and
voted at the special meeting.

You can attend the special meeting and vote in person, even if you have previously voted by submitting a proxy
pursuant to any of the methods noted above. You will be given a ballot when you arrive. Please note, however, that
if your shares are held in the name of your broker, bank or other nominee, you must get a proxy from the broker,
bank or other nominee in order to attend the special meeting. That is the only way we can be sure that the broker,
bank or nominee has not already voted your shares of common stock.

Revoking Your Proxy

If you give a proxy, you may revoke it at any time before the special meeting or at such meeting by doing any one of
the following:
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you may submit another proxy card with a later date;

you may notify Chart at (212) 350-8205 before the special meeting that you have revoked your proxy; or

you may attend the special meeting, revoke your proxy, and vote in person, as indicated above.

No Additional Matters May Be Presented at the Special Meeting

The special meeting has been called only to consider the approval of the proposals set forth in this proxy
statement/prospectus. Under Delaware law and our bylaws, other than procedural matters incident to the conduct of
the special meeting, no other matters may be considered at the special meeting.
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Who Can Answer Your Questions about Voting

If you have any questions about how to vote or direct a vote in respect of your shares of our common stock, you may
call Morrow & Co., LLC, our proxy solicitor, at (800) 662-5200 (banks and brokerage firms should call collect, at
(203) 658-9400).

Redemption Rights

We will provide our stockholders with the opportunity to redeem their shares of Chart common stock upon the closing
of the Business Combination, for cash equal to their pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit (as of two
business days prior to the closing of the Business Combination) in the trust account that holds the proceeds (less taxes
payable and any interest that we may withdraw for working capital) of our IPO (less any amounts previously released
to redeeming stockholders in connection with the extensions of our termination date in September 2014, March 2015
and June 2015). Stockholders may elect to redeem their stock even if they vote for the Business Combination
Proposal. If the redemption demand is properly made and the Business Combination is consummated, the redeemed
shares, immediately prior to the Business Combination, will cease to be outstanding and will represent only the right
to receive a pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the trust account, as described above. For illustrative
purposes, based on funds in the trust account of approximately $28.3 million on June 30, 2015, the estimated per share
redemption price would have been $10.00.

In order to exercise your redemption rights, you must:

check the box on the proxy card to elect redemption;

check the box on the proxy card marked “Shareholder Certification”:

affirmatively vote for or against the Business Combination Proposal;

submit a request in writing that we redeem your public shares for cash to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, our transfer agent, at the following address:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company

166



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

17 Battery Place
New York, New York 10004
Attn: Mark Zimkind

E-mail: mzimkind @continentalstock.com

and

deliver your public shares either physically or electronically through DTC to our transfer agent at least two business
days before the special meeting. Stockholders seeking to exercise their redemption rights and opting to deliver
physical certificates should allot sufficient time to obtain physical certificates from the transfer agent and time to
effect delivery. It is our understanding that stockholders should generally allot at least two weeks to obtain physical
certificates from the transfer agent. However, we do not have any control over that process, and it may take longer
than two weeks. Stockholders who hold their shares in street name will have to coordinate with their bank, broker or
other nominee to have the shares certificated or delivered electronically. If you do not submit a written request and
deliver your public shares as described above, your shares will not be redeemed.

Any demand for redemption, once made, may be withdrawn at any time until the deadline for exercising redemption
requests (and submitting shares to the transfer agent) and thereafter, with our consent, until the vote is taken with
respect to the Business Combination. If you delivered your shares for redemption to our transfer agent and decide
within the required timeframe not to exercise your redemption rights, you may request that our transfer agent return
the shares (physically or electronically). You may make such request by contacting our transfer agent at the address
listed above.

Prior to exercising redemption rights, stockholders should verify the market price of our common stock, as they may
receive higher proceeds from the sale of their common stock in the public market than from exercising their
redemption rights (if the market price per share is higher than the redemption price). We cannot assure you that you
will be able to sell your shares of our common stock in the open market, even if the market price per share is higher
than the redemption price, as there may not be sufficient liquidity in our common stock when you wish to sell your
shares.
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If you exercise your redemption rights, your shares of our common stock will cease to be outstanding immediately
prior to the Business Combination and you will no longer own those shares and will have no right to participate in, or
have any interest in, the future of the combined company.

If the Business Combination is not approved and we do not consummate an initial business combination by July 31,
2015, we will be required to dissolve and liquidate our trust account by returning the then remaining funds in such
account to the public stockholders, and our warrants will expire worthless (except for the right of Chart’s public
warrant holders to receive $0.30 for each public warrant they hold in place of $0.60 for each public warrant they hold
if the Business Combination and Warrant Tender Offer were consummated).

The Financing will result in substantial dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in
the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but
instead exchange their Chart common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination.
THEREFORE, WE CAUTION ALL CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT
PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR
CHART COMMON STOCK IN CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING, RATHER THAN
EXCHANGE THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK FOR TEMPUS HOLDINGS COMMON STOCK IN THE
BUSINESS COMBINATION.

Appraisal Rights

In the event Tempus Holdings’ securities are not listed on a national securities exchange at the time the Business
Combination is consummated, appraisal rights will be available to all Chart stockholders pursuant to Section 262 of
the DGCL. Appraisal rights are not available to holders of public warrants. If appraisal rights are available, holders of
shares of Chart common stock who do not vote in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and who properly
demand appraisal of their shares will be entitled to appraisal rights in connection with the Business Combination
under Section 262 of the DGCL. If the common stock of Tempus Holdings is listed on a national securities exchange
at the time the Business Combination is consummated, Chart stockholders will not be entitled to assert appraisal rights
under Section 262. Holders of public shares electing to exercise redemption rights will not be entitled to appraisal
rights.

The following discussion is not a complete statement of the law pertaining to appraisal rights under the DGCL and is
qualified in its entirety by the full text of Section 262, which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex

E. The following summary does not constitute any legal or other advice nor does it constitute a recommendation that
stockholders exercise their appraisal rights, if any, under Section 262. All references in Section 262 and in this
summary to a “stockholder” are to the record holder of the shares of common stock of Chart as to which appraisal rights
are asserted. A person having a beneficial interest in shares of common stock of Chart held of record in the name of
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another person, such as a broker, fiduciary, depositary or other nominee, must act promptly to cause the record holder
to follow the steps summarized below properly and in a timely manner to perfect appraisal rights, if available.

In the event that appraisal rights are available, under Section 262, holders of shares of common stock of Chart who do
not vote in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and who otherwise follow the procedures set forth in Section

262 will be entitled to have their shares appraised by the Delaware Court of Chancery and to receive payment in cash

of the “fair value” of the shares, exclusive of any element of value arising from the accomplishment or expectation of
the Business Combination, together with a fair rate of interest, if any, as determined by the court.

Under Section 262, where a merger or consolidation agreement is to be submitted for adoption at a meeting of
stockholders, the corporation, not less than 20 days prior to the meeting, must notify each of its stockholders entitled
to appraisal rights that appraisal rights are available and include in the notice a copy of Section 262. To the extent
appraisal rights are available in connection with the Business Combination, this proxy statement/prospectus shall
constitute the notice, and the full text of Section 262 is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex E. In the
event appraisal rights are available in connection with the Business Combination, any holder of common stock of
Chart who wishes to exercise appraisal rights, or who wishes to preserve such holder’s right to do so, should review the
following discussion and Annex E carefully because failure to timely and properly comply with the procedures
specified will result in the loss of appraisal rights. Moreover, because of the complexity of the procedures for
exercising the right to seek appraisal of shares of common stock, Chart believes that if a stockholder considers
exercising such rights, such stockholder should seek the advice of legal counsel.
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Filing Written Demand

If appraisal rights are available in connection with the Business Combination, any holder of common stock of Chart
wishing to exercise appraisal rights must deliver to Chart, before the vote on the Business Combination Proposal at the
special meeting, a written demand for the appraisal of the stockholder’s shares, and that stockholder must not vote in
favor of the Business Combination Proposal. A holder of shares of Chart common stock wishing to exercise appraisal
rights must hold of record the shares on the date the written demand for appraisal is made and must continue to hold
the shares of record through the effective time of the Business Combination. A proxy that is submitted and does not
contain voting instructions will, unless revoked, be voted in favor of the Business Combination Proposal, and it will
constitute a waiver of the stockholder’s right of appraisal and will nullify any previously delivered written demand for
appraisal. Therefore, a stockholder who submits a proxy and who wishes to exercise appraisal rights must submit a
proxy containing instructions to vote against the Business Combination Proposal or abstain from voting on the
Business Combination Proposal. Neither voting against the Business Combination Proposal nor abstaining from
voting or failing to vote on the Business Combination Proposal will, in and of itself, constitute a written demand for
appraisal satisfying the requirements of Section 262. The written demand for appraisal must be in addition to and
separate from any proxy or vote on the Business Combination Proposal. The demand must reasonably inform Chart of
the identity of the holder, as well as the intention of the holder to demand an appraisal of the “fair value” of the shares
held by the holder. A stockholder’s failure to make the written demand prior to the taking of the vote on the Business
Combination Proposal at the special meeting will constitute a waiver of appraisal rights.

If appraisal rights are available in connection with the Business Combination, only a holder of record of shares of
Chart common stock is entitled to assert appraisal rights for the shares registered in that holder’s name. A demand for
appraisal in respect of shares of common stock of Chart should be executed by or on behalf of the holder of record,
fully and correctly, as the holder’s name appears on the holder’s stock certificates, should specify the holder’s name and
mailing address and the number of shares registered in the holder’s name and must state that the person intends thereby
to demand appraisal of the holder’s shares in connection with the Business Combination. If the shares are owned of
record in a fiduciary capacity, such as by a trustee, guardian or custodian, execution of the demand should be made in
that capacity, and if the shares are owned of record by more than one person, as in a joint tenancy and tenancy in
common, the demand should be executed by or on behalf of all joint owners. An authorized agent, including an agent
for two or more joint owners, may execute a demand for appraisal on behalf of a holder of record; however, the agent
must identify the record owner or owners and expressly disclose that, in executing the demand, the agent is acting as
agent for the record owner or owners. If the shares are held in “street name” by a broker, bank or nominee, the broker,
bank or nominee may exercise appraisal rights with respect to the shares held for one or more beneficial owners while
not exercising the rights with respect to the shares held for other beneficial owners; in such case, however, the written
demand should set forth the number of shares as to which appraisal is sought, and where no number of shares is
expressly mentioned, the demand will be presumed to cover all shares of common stock of Chart held in the name of
the record owner. Stockholders who hold their shares in brokerage accounts or other nominee forms and who wish to
exercise appraisal rights are urged to consult with their brokers to determine the appropriate procedures for the making
of a demand for appraisal by such a nominee.
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All written demands for appraisal pursuant to Section 262 should be sent or delivered to Chart Acquisition Corp., 555
5th Avenue, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10017, Attention: Michael LaBarbera.

Any holder of common stock of Chart may withdraw his, her or its demand for appraisal and accept the consideration
offered pursuant to the Merger Agreement by delivering to Tempus Holdings as the surviving entity of the Business
Combination, a written withdrawal of the demand for appraisal. However, any such attempt to withdraw the demand
made more than 60 days after the effective date of the Business Combination will require written approval of the
surviving corporation. No appraisal proceeding in the Delaware Court of Chancery will be dismissed without the
approval of the court, and such approval may be conditioned upon such terms as such court deems just.

Notice by the Surviving Corporation

If appraisal rights are available in connection with the Business Combination, within 10 days after the effective time
of the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings, as the surviving corporation, must notify each holder of common
stock of Chart who has made a written demand for appraisal pursuant to Section 262, and who has not voted in favor
of the Business Combination Proposal, that the Business Combination has become effective.

79

171



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

Filing a Petition for Appraisal

Within 120 days after the effective time of the Business Combination, but not thereafter, Tempus Holdings, as the
surviving entity of the Business Combination, or any holder of common stock of Chart who has so complied with
Section 262 and is entitled to appraisal rights under Section 262 may file a petition in the Delaware Court of Chancery
demanding a determination of the fair value of the shares held by all dissenting holders. Tempus Holdings, as the
surviving entity, is under no obligation to and has no present intention to file a petition, and holders should not assume
that Tempus Holdings will file a petition. Accordingly, it is the obligation of the holders of Chart common stock to
initiate all necessary action to perfect their appraisal rights in respect of shares of Chart common stock within the time
prescribed in Section 262.

Within 120 days after the effective time of the Business Combination, any holder of common stock of Chart who has
complied with the requirements for exercise of appraisal rights will be entitled, upon written request, to receive from
Tempus Holdings a statement setting forth the aggregate number of shares not voted in favor of the Business
Combination Proposal and with respect to which demands for appraisal have been received and the aggregate number
of holders of such shares. The statement must be mailed within 10 days after a written request therefor has been
received by the surviving corporation.

If a petition for an appraisal is timely filed by a holder of shares of Chart common stock and a copy thereof is served
upon the surviving corporation, the surviving corporation will then be obligated within 20 days after such service to
file with the court a duly verified list containing the names and addresses of all stockholders who have demanded an
appraisal of their shares and with whom agreements as to the value of their shares have not been reached. After notice
to the stockholders as required by the court, the Delaware Court of Chancery is empowered to conduct a hearing on
the petition to determine those stockholders who have complied with Section 262 and who have become entitled to
appraisal rights thereunder. The Delaware Court of Chancery may require the stockholders who demanded appraisal
for their shares and who hold stock represented by certificates to submit their stock certificates to the court for
notation thereon of the pendency of the appraisal proceeding, and if any stockholder fails to comply with the direction,
the court may dismiss the proceedings as to such stockholder.

Determination of Fair Value

After the Delaware Court of Chancery determines the holders of common stock of Chart entitled to appraisal, the

court will appraise the “fair value” of their shares, exclusive of any element of value arising from the accomplishment or
expectation of the Business Combination, together with a fair rate of interest, if any, to be paid upon the amount
determined to be the fair value. In determining fair value and, if applicable, a fair rate of interest, the Delaware Court

of Chancery will take into account all relevant factors. In Weinberger v. UOP, Inc., the Supreme Court of Delaware
discussed the factors that could be considered in determining fair value in an appraisal proceeding, stating that “proof
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of value by any techniques or methods that are generally considered acceptable in the financial community and
otherwise admissible in court” should be considered, and that “fair price obviously requires consideration of all relevant
factors involving the value of a company.” The Delaware Supreme Court stated that, in making this determination of
fair value, the court must consider market value, asset value, dividends, earnings prospects, the nature of the enterprise
and any other facts that could be ascertained as of the date of the Business Combination that throw any light on future
prospects of the merged corporation. Section 262 provides that fair value is to be “exclusive of any element of value
arising from the accomplishment or expectation of the merger.” In Cede & Co. v. Technicolor, Inc., the Delaware
Supreme Court stated that such exclusion is a “narrow exclusion [that] does not encompass known elements of value,”
but which rather applies only to the speculative elements of value arising from such accomplishment or expectation.
In Weinberger, the Supreme Court of Delaware also stated that “elements of future value, including the nature of the
enterprise, which are known or susceptible of proof as of the date of the merger and not the product of speculation,
may be considered.”

Stockholders considering seeking appraisal should be aware that the fair value of their shares as so determined could
be more than, the same as or less than the consideration they would receive pursuant to the Business Combination if
they did not seek appraisal of their shares. Although Chart believes that the exchange of Chart common stock for
Tempus Holdings common stock is fair, no representation is made as to the outcome of the appraisal of fair value as
determined by the Delaware Court of Chancery, and stockholders should recognize that such an appraisal could result
in a determination of a value higher or lower than, or the same as, this consideration. Neither Chart nor Tempus
Holdings anticipates offering more than the applicable shares of common stock of Tempus Holdings to any
stockholder of Chart exercising appraisal rights, and each of Chart and Tempus Holdings reserves the right to assert,
in any appraisal proceeding, that for purposes of Section 262, the “fair value” of a share of common stock of Chart is
less than the applicable shares of common stock of Tempus Holdings, and that the methods which are generally
considered acceptable in the financial community and otherwise admissible in court should be considered in the
appraisal proceedings. In addition, Delaware courts have decided that the statutory appraisal remedy, depending on
factual circumstances, may or may not be a dissenter’s exclusive remedy. The Delaware Court of Chancery will also
determine the amount of interest, if any, to be paid upon the amounts to be received by persons whose shares of
common stock of Chart have been appraised. If a petition for appraisal is not timely filed, then the right to an appraisal
will cease. The costs of the action (which do not include attorneys’ fees or the fees and expenses of experts) may be
determined by the court and taxed upon the parties as the court deems equitable under the circumstances. The court
may also order that all or a portion of the expenses incurred by a stockholder in connection with an appraisal,
including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and the fees and expenses of experts utilized in the appraisal
proceeding, be charged pro rata against the value of all the shares entitled to be appraised.
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If any stockholder who demands appraisal of shares of common stock of Chart under Section 262 fails to perfect, or
successfully withdraws or loses, such holder’s right to appraisal, the stockholder’s shares of common stock of Chart will
be deemed to have been converted at the effective time of the Business Combination into the right to receive the
Business Combination consideration in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement. A stockholder will fail to
perfect, or lose or withdraw, the holder’s right to appraisal if no petition for appraisal is filed within 120 days after the
effective time of the Business Combination or if the stockholder delivers to the surviving corporation a written
withdrawal of the holder’s demand for appraisal and an acceptance of the common stock of Tempus Holdings in
accordance with Section 262.

From and after the effective time of the Business Combination, no dissenting stockholder who has demanded appraisal
rights shall have any rights of a stockholder of Chart with respect to such holder’s shares for any purpose, except to
receive payment of fair value and to receive payment of dividends or other distributions on the holder’s shares of
common stock of Chart, if any, payable to stockholders of Chart of record as of a time prior to the effective time of the
Business Combination; provided, however, that such stockholder delivers to the surviving corporation a written
withdrawal of its demand for an appraisal, either within 60 days after the effective time of the Business Combination,
or thereafter with the written approval of the surviving corporation, then the right of such stockholder to an appraisal
will cease and such stockholder will be entitled to receive only the Business Combination consideration in accordance
with the terms of the Merger Agreement. Once a petition for appraisal is filed with the Delaware court, however, the
appraisal proceeding may not be dismissed as to any stockholder of Chart without the approval of the court.

Failure to comply strictly with all of the procedures set forth in Section 262 of the DGCL may result in the loss of a
stockholder’s statutory appraisal rights. Consequently, any stockholder wishing to exercise appraisal rights is urged to
consult legal counsel before attempting to exercise those rights.

Accounting Treatment

The Business Combination will be accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting under the provisions of
ASC 805.

Costs of Solicitation

The cost of preparing, assembling, printing and mailing this proxy statement/prospectus and the accompanying
materials, and the cost of soliciting proxies relating thereto, will be borne by Chart. We expect that the fees of our
proxy solicitor, Morrow & Co., LLC, $22,500, which fee also includes Morrow acting as the inspector of elections at
the special meeting and information agent in connection with the Warrant Tender Offer. Chart will reimburse Morrow
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for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and will indemnify Morrow and its affiliates against certain claims, liabilities,
losses, damages and expenses. Chart will also reimburse banks, brokers and other custodians, nominees and
fiduciaries representing beneficial owners of shares of Chart common stock for their expenses in forwarding soliciting
materials to beneficial owners of the Chart common stock and in obtaining voting instructions from those owners.
Chart’s directors, officers and employees may also solicit proxies by telephone, by facsimile, by mail, on the Internet
or in person. They will not be paid any additional amounts for soliciting proxies.

Notice of Electronic Availability of Proxy Materials

As permitted by the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, this proxy statement/prospectus is being made
available to our stockholders online, at www.chartacquisition.com.
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PROPOSAL NO. 1-THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL

We are asking our stockholders to approve the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby,
including the Business Combination. Our stockholders should carefully read this proxy statement/prospectus in its
entirety for more detailed information concerning the Merger Agreement, which is attached as Annex A to this proxy
statement/prospectus. You are urged to read the Merger Agreement in its entirety before voting on this proposal.

We may consummate the Business Combination only if it is approved by the affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of the shares of our common stock that are voted at the special meeting.

The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing

This section summarizes the material provisions of the Merger Agreement and related agreements, but does not
purport to describe all of the terms of any of these agreements, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the
complete texts of those agreements, copies of which are attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annexes A and
B, and all of which are incorporated herein by reference. Stockholders and other interested parties are urged to read
the agreements carefully and in their entirety. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the
meanings set forth in the Merger Agreement.

The Merger Agreement contains representations, warranties and covenants that the respective parties made to each
other as of the date of the agreement or other specific dates, solely for the benefit of each other. The assertions
embodied in those representations, warranties and covenants are subject to important qualifications and limitations
agreed to by the parties in connection with negotiating the Merger Agreement, and may be modified by disclosure
schedules that are not publicly filed and that are subject to a contractual standard of materiality different from that
generally applicable to stockholders and were used for the purpose of allocating risk among the parties rather than
establishing matters as facts. Investors are not third-party beneficiaries under the Merger Agreement and should not
rely on the assertions embodied in its representations, warranties and covenants as characterizations of the actual
state of facts or circumstances. Moreover, information concerning the subject matter of such representations and
warranties may change after the date of the Merger Agreement, which subsequent information may or may not be
fully reflected in Chart’s public disclosures.

The Merger Agreement
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General Description of the Merger Agreement

On January 5, 2015, Tempus, the Sellers, the Members’ Representative, Chart, Tempus Holdings (a newly formed
wholly-owned subsidiary of Chart), Chart Merger Sub Inc., a Delaware corporation and a newly formed

wholly-owned subsidiary of Tempus Holdings (““Chart Merger Sub”), TAS Merger Sub LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company and a newly formed wholly-owned subsidiary of Tempus Holdings (“Tempus Merger Sub”), the Chart
Representative and, for the limited purposes set forth therein, the Warrant Offerors entered into an Agreement and

Plan of Merger (as amended, the “Merger Agreement”).

On March 20, 2015, the parties entered into a First Amendment to the Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “First
Amendment”), pursuant to which the parties agreed to (i) decrease the base value of the merger consideration to be
received by the Sellers from $52.5 million to $37.0 million, decreasing the aggregate number of shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock to be delivered at the consummation of the Business Combination from 5,250,000 shares to
3,700,000 shares, subject to certain adjustments as described below, in addition to the right to receive the Earn-out
Shares (as defined below) as described below, (ii) extend the end of the measurement period during which the Sellers
are eligible to receive the Earn-out Shares from June 30, 2016 to December 31, 2017, (iii) add an additional earn-out
payment of 1,550,000 Earn-out Shares if the trailing twelve month consolidated EBITDA, as adjusted to account for
normal operations, of Tempus Holdings and its subsidiaries exceeds $14,100,000 for any two consecutive fiscal
quarters during the earn-out period, so that the Sellers are eligible to receive a total of 6,300,000 Earn-out Shares
under the Merger Agreement, (iv) decrease the aggregate deductible for most indemnification claims based on
breaches of representations and warranties from $500,000 to $350,000 and (v) eliminate any obligations of Chart or
Tempus Holdings under the Merger Agreement to be listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market or comply with its
requirements.

On June 10, 2015, the parties, including Chart Financing Sub and Tempus Financing Sub, entered into a Second
Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Second Amendment”), pursuant to which the parties agreed to (i)
add the Financing Subs as parties to the Merger Agreement and revise the Mergers to include the Financing Subs, as
described above, (ii) provide for the merger consideration to be provided in the Business Combination to the holders
of the preferred stock of the Financing Subs, (iii) add the consummation of the Financing as a mutual closing
condition, (iv) revise the form of amended and restated certificate of incorporation for Tempus Holdings to be adopted
at the closing of the Business Combination to increase the number of authorized shares and to include the certificate of
designations for the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, (v) revise the form of registration rights agreement to be
executed at the closing of the Business Combination to include as registrable securities thereunder the shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock and Series A-2 and Series B-2 Warrants issued to the Tempus Affiliate Investor as a
result of the Financing and the shares of Tempus Holdings stock issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 and Series
B-2 Warrants to the Tempus Affiliate Investor as a result of the Financing (as well as any shares of Tempus Holdings
common stock issuable upon conversion of any Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock issued upon the exercise of any
Series A-2 Warrants or Series B-2 Warrants), but without any such securities being subject to lock-up, (vi) amend the
Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2012, by and among Chart, Sponsor, Mr. Wright and
Cowen and the other parties thereto, to add Tempus Holdings as a party and to include as registrable securities
thereunder the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock and Series A-2 and Series B-2 Warrants issued to the Chart
Affiliate Investors as a result of the Financing and the shares of Tempus Holdings stock issuable upon exercise of the
Series A-2 and Series B-2 Warrants to the Chart Affiliate Investors as a result of the Financing (as well as any shares
of Tempus Holdings common stock issuable upon conversion of any Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock issued upon
the exercise of any Series A-2 Warrants or Series B-2 Warrants), but without any such securities being subject to
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lock-up, (vii) otherwise revise the Merger Agreement to account for the Financing and the addition of the Financing
Subs are parties to the Merger Agreement, (viii) deleting the closing condition of the Chart Parties requiring Tempus
to have entered into contracts providing for at least $100 million of revenue payable to Tempus within 12 months after
the Closing and (ix) extend the date upon which either Chart or Tempus are entitled to terminate the Merger
Agreement to take into account the proposed extension of the deadline for the consummation of the Business
Combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31, 2015 and otherwise account for such additional extension.
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Effective July 15, 2015, the parties entered into the Third Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Third
Amendment”), pursuant to which the parties acknowledged the amendments to the New Investor Purchase Agreements
and agreed to revise the forms of Series A-1 Warrant and Series B-1 Warrant attached as exhibits to the Merger
Agreement to match the revised Series A-1 Warrant and Series B-1 Warrant in the amendments to the New Investor
Purchase Agreements.

In the Chart Merger, the outstanding equity securities of Chart, Chart Merger Sub and Chart Financing Sub will be
cancelled, and (i) the holders of outstanding shares of Chart common stock and warrants will receive substantially
identical securities of Tempus Holdings and (ii) the Affiliate Investors, as former holders of the 550,000 shares of
Chart Financing Sub Preferred Stock issued in the Financing, will receive in the aggregate 1,375,000 shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock, 1,031,250 Series A-2 Warrants and 343,750 Series B-2 Warrants. The 1,050,000
shares of non-voting Series A Preferred Stock of Chart Financing Sub (the “Chart Financing Sub Series A Preferred
Stock™) issued to Tempus Financing Sub in the Financing will be cancelled in the Business Combination as treasury
stock without any consideration paid for such cancellation.

In the Tempus Merger, the outstanding equity interests of Tempus, Tempus Merger Sub and Tempus Financing Sub
will be cancelled in exchange for (i) the right of the Sellers to receive as the aggregate merger consideration 3,700,000
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, subject to certain adjustments, plus an additional right to receive
potentially up to 6,300,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock as an earn-out if certain financial milestones

are achieved (such additional shares, the “Earn-out Shares”) and (ii) the right of the New Investors as former holders of
the 1,050,000 shares of Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock receiving in the aggregate 1,289,604 shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock, 1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, 1,968,750 Series A-1 Warrants and
656,250 Series B-1 Warrants.

As a result of the consummation of the Business Combination, each of Chart Merger Sub, Tempus Merger Sub, Chart
Financing Sub and Tempus Financing Sub will cease to exist, Chart and Tempus will become wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Tempus Holdings, and the equity holders of Chart and Tempus and the Investors holding the preferred
stock of each Financing Sub will become the equity holders of Tempus Holdings.

Immediately after the Closing, assuming there are no adjustments to the merger consideration payable to the Sellers at
the Closing as a result of Tempus’ estimated working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business
Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement, then, immediately after the
Closing, the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor) will own less than a majority of the outstanding shares
of Tempus Holdings, but a larger percentage of the voting power of Tempus Holdings’ securities than will be owned
by Chart’s founding and sponsor investors, or by the New Investors. This will be the case whether there is no exercise
of redemption rights by Chart’s public stockholders, or the maximum exercise of redemption rights by Chart’s public
stockholders. Additionally, after the Closing, the Sellers may gain ownership of a majority of the outstanding shares
of Tempus Holdings if (i) they are issued the Earn-out Shares, (ii) there is a significant post-Closing increase to the
merger consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ working capital and/or debt as of the Closing
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varying from the estimates provided at the Closing, (iii) there is an indemnification payment made to the Sellers by
Tempus Holdings by delivery of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock or (iv) if Sellers are issued sufficient
awards of Tempus Holdings’ common stock (or options to acquire such stock) under the Incentive Plan.

Chart, Tempus Holdings, Chart Merger Sub, Tempus Merger Sub and Chart Financing Sub may collectively be
referred to herein in reference to the Merger Agreement as the “Chart Parties”.

Chart Representative and Members’ Representative

The Sponsor is serving as the Chart Representative under the Merger Agreement, and in such capacity will represent
the interests of the stockholders of Chart and Tempus Holdings (other than the Sellers and their successors and
assigns) with respect to certain matters under the Merger Agreement, including any indemnification claims made
against certain of the Sellers after the Closing.

Benjamin Scott Terry and John G. Gulbin III are serving as the Members’ Representative under the Merger
Agreement, and in such capacity will represent the interests of the Sellers with respect to certain matters under the
Merger Agreement, including any indemnification claims made against Tempus Holdings after the Closing.

Merger Consideration

As consideration in the Chart Merger, each Chart stockholder will receive one share of Tempus Holdings common
stock for each share of Chart common stock owned by such stockholder, and each Chart warrant holder will receive a
warrant to purchase one share of Tempus Holdings common stock for each warrant to acquire one share of Chart
common stock owned by such warrant holder (with the terms of such Tempus Holdings warrant otherwise being
substantially identical to such Chart warrant).

As additional consideration in the Chart Merger, the Affiliate Investors will receive for each share of Chart Financing
Sub Series B Preferred Stock held by them (i) 2.5 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, (ii) 1.875 Series A-2
Warrants and (iii) 0.625 Series B-2 Warrants (for an aggregate for all of the 550,000 shares of Chart Financing Sub
Series B Preferred Stock issued to the Affiliate Investors in the Financing of 1,375,000 shares of Tempus Holdings
common stock, 1,031,250 Series A-2 Warrants and 343,750 Series B-2 Warrants).

As consideration in the Tempus Merger, at the Closing, the Sellers will receive in the aggregate 3,700,000 shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock, subject to an upward or downward dollar-for-dollar merger consideration
adjustment deliverable in shares of Tempus Holdings common stock at the Closing (with each share of Tempus
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Holdings common stock valued at $10.00 per share) to the extent that Tempus’ estimated working capital and/or debt
as of the Closing varies from certain targets specified in the Merger Agreement. After the Closing, the merger
consideration will be subject to a further upward or downward dollar-for-dollar adjustment payable in shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock (with each share of Tempus Holdings common stock valued at $10.00 per share) to
the extent that Tempus’ actual working capital and/or debt varies from the amounts estimated at the Closing, with such
actual amounts determined by the Chart Representative, subject to a dispute resolution process in the event that the
Members’ Representative disputes such calculation. Additionally, the Sellers will have the right, subject to the terms
and conditions of the Merger Agreement, to receive the Earn-out Shares, as more fully described below, if they meet
the performance targets set forth in the Merger Agreement. The aggregate merger consideration payable to the Sellers,
including any Earn-out Shares will be paid pro rata to each Seller based on their membership interests in Tempus.
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As additional consideration in the Tempus Merger, the New Investors will receive for each share of Tempus
Financing Sub Preferred Stock held by them (i) 2.5 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock less the number of
shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock issued to them as merger consideration, (ii) a certain number of shares of
Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock in lieu of shares of Tempus Holdings common stock as agreed by each New
Investor in the Financing documents, (iii) 1.875 Series A-1 Warrants and (iv) 0.625 Series B-1 Warrants (for an
aggregate, for all of the 1,050,000 shares of Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock issued to the New Investors in the
Financing, of 1,289,604 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, 1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred
Stock, 1,968,750 Series A-1 Warrants and 656,250 Series B-1 Warrants).

The Investors, as the holders of the preferred stock of the Financing Subs, will not be entitled to receive any portion of
the Earn-out Shares or be subject to a purchase price adjustment for Tempus’ working capital or debt.

Earn-out Provisions

In addition to the 3,700,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock deliverable by Tempus Holdings to the Sellers

at the Closing (as adjusted for Tempus’ working capital and debt), the Sellers will have the right to receive (i) an
additional 1,550,000 Earn-out Shares if the trailing twelve month consolidated earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization, as adjusted to account for normal operations, of Tempus Holdings and its subsidiaries
(the “Adjusted TTM EBITDA”) exceeds $14,100,000 for any two consecutive fiscal quarters during the period from
January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2017 (the “Earn-out Period”), plus (ii) an additional 2,000,000 Earn-out Shares if
the Adjusted TTM EBITDA exceeds $22,500,000 for any two consecutive fiscal quarters during the Earn-out Period,
plus (iii) an additional 2,750,000 Earn-out Shares if the Adjusted TTM EBITDA exceeds $22,500,000 for any two
consecutive fiscal quarters during the Earn-out Period.

The calculation of the trailing twelve month consolidated EBITDA, as adjusted to account for normal operations, of
Tempus Holdings and its subsidiaries will be done each fiscal quarter by the Chart Representative after Tempus
Holdings’ preparation and delivery to its board of directors of its consolidated financial statements for such fiscal
quarter, subject to a dispute resolution process in the event that the Members’ Representative disputes such calculation,
and any Earn-out Shares that are finally determined to be earned by the Sellers will be delivered by Tempus Holdings
within 60 days after final determination that they were so earned.

The Earn-out Shares will be subject to lock-up (in addition to any lock-up restrictions set forth in the Registration
Rights Agreement, as more fully described below) for the longer of 12 months from the date of the Merger Agreement
and six months from the date of issuance, subject to earlier release in the event of a liquidation, merger, stock
exchange or similar transaction involving Tempus Holdings. Additionally, during such lock-up period, the Earn-out
Shares will be subject to claw-back by Tempus Holdings in the event that after the Earn-out Shares are issued, it is
determined that there was a financial statement error, contract adjustment or other mistake or adjustment, and as a
result of which, the Earn-out Shares should have not been paid.

182



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Closing of the Business Combination

The Business Combination is expected to be consummated no later than 3 business days following the satisfaction or
waiver of the conditions described below under the subsection entitled “Conditions to Closing of the Business
Combination,” unless the parties agree to hold the Closing at another time. The Mergers will occur simultaneously
effective at 5:00 p.m. New York City time on the date of the Closing or such other date and time as determined by the
parties.

Conditions to Closing of the Business Combination

The obligations of the Chart Parties to consummate the Business Combination are subject to the fulfillment (or
waiver) of certain closing conditions, including:

the accuracy of the representations and warranties made by Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers as of the
date of the Merger Agreement and as of the date of the Closing (subject in certain cases to certain materiality,
knowledge and other qualifications);

the performance by Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers in all material respects of their covenants and
agreements in the Merger Agreement to be performed on or prior to the Closing Date;

there is no order or judgment, or pending claim, challenging the Mergers or the other transactions contemplated by
the Merger Agreement or materially limiting or materially restricting the conduct or operation of Tempus or its
subsidiaries following the Closing, and there is no pending or threatened legal proceeding against Tempus or its
subsidiaries or any Seller or their respective properties, officers or directors that is reasonably expected to have a
material adverse effect on Tempus and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

no effect, event or change shall have occurred that has had or is reasonably expected to have a material adverse

effect on Tempus and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole;
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all consents, approvals, filings and notices with any governmental authority or other third person to consummate the
Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement shall have been obtained;

delivery by Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and/or the Sellers of certain other Closing deliveries, including:

a secretary’s certificate of Tempus;

good standing certificates for Tempus and its subsidiaries;

the Non-Competition Agreement executed by each of John G. Gulbin III and Tempus Intermediate Holdings, LLC;
certificates of insurance for Tempus’ insurance policies

certificates required under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980, as amended, in accordance
with Section 1445 of the Code and the regulations thereunder;

executive employment agreements for Scott Terry and Robert Lee Priest, Jr., in a form to be agreed upon by the
executives and Chart, duly executed by each executive; and

spousal consents by the Sellers (if applicable);

(i) completion of the Warrant Tender Offer (which the parties intend to waive, since the Warrant Tender Offer will be
completed after the Closing), (ii) the receipt of the requisite stockholder approval of the Merger Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereby and the Incentive Plan, as contemplated by this proxy statement/prospectus, and
(iii) the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part shall have become effective;

Chart shall not have redeemed its public shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets (stockholders’
equity) to be less than $5,000,001;

The members of the board of directors of Tempus Holdings as specified in the Merger Agreement (and as described
below) shall have been appointed to the board of directors of Tempus Holdings;

The combined assets and liabilities of Chart and Tempus as of the Closing (but giving effect to the Closing,
including any redemptions of Chart’s public shares), are such that on a combined basis, there will be net tangible
assets (stockholders’ equity) of at least $5,000,000, plus an additional amount of unrestricted cash and cash
equivalents sufficient to pay for any accrued expenses of Chart, Tempus and their respective subsidiaries through the
Closing and to provide Tempus Holdings and its subsidiaries (including Tempus) with sufficient working capital as
of the Closing to enable them to pay for expenses required under contracts entered into by Chart, Tempus or their
respective subsidiaries at or prior to the Closing, as they come due; and

The Financing shall have been consummated.
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The obligations of Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers to consummate the Business Combination are
subject to the fulfillment (or waiver) of certain closing conditions, including:

the accuracy of the representations and warranties made by the Chart Parties as of the date of the Merger Agreement
and as of the date of the Closing (subject in certain cases to certain materiality, knowledge and other qualifications);

the performance by the Chart Parties in all material respects of their covenants and agreements in the Merger
Agreement to be performed on or prior to the Closing Date;

there is no order or judgment, or pending claim, challenging the Mergers or the other transactions contemplated by
the Merger Agreement or materially limiting or materially restricting the conduct or operation of any Chart Party
following the Closing, and there is no pending or threatened legal proceeding against a Chart Party or their
respective properties, officers or directors that is reasonably expected to have a material adverse effect on either (i)
the Chart Parties, taken as a whole, or their ability to consummate the Mergers or the other transactions under the
Merger Agreement or (ii) the Chart Parties and Tempus and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole;
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no effect, event or change shall have occurred that has had or is reasonably expected to have a material adverse
effect on either (i) the Chart Parties, taken as a whole, or their ability to consummate the Mergers or the other
transactions under the Merger Agreement or (ii) the Chart Parties and Tempus and its subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

all consents, approvals, filings and notices with any governmental authority or other third person to consummate the
Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement shall have been obtained;

Tempus Holdings shall have filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware an amendment and
restatement of its certificate of incorporation in the form attached to the Merger Agreement (including the Certificate

of Designations for the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock);

delivery by the Chart Parties of certain other closing deliveries, including:

a secretary’s certificate of Chart;
good standing certificates for Chart and its subsidiaries;

Resignations of certain officers and directors of Tempus Holdings;

(i) completion of the Warrant Tender Offer (which the parties intend to waive, since the Warrant Tender Offer will
be completed after the Closing), (ii) the receipt of the requisite stockholder approval of the Merger Agreement and
the transactions contemplated thereby and the Incentive Plan, as contemplated by this proxy statement/prospectus,
and (iii) the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part shall have become effective;

Chart shall not have redeemed its public shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets (stockholders’
equity) to be less than $5,000,001; and

The members of the board of directors of Tempus Holdings as specified in the Merger Agreement (and as described
below) shall have been appointed to the board of directors of Tempus Holdings; and

The Financing shall have been consummated.

We cannot provide assurance as to when or if all of the conditions to the Business Combination will be satisfied or
waived by the appropriate party. As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, we have no reason to believe that
any of these conditions will not be satisfied.

Termination

The Merger Agreement may be terminated prior to the Closing as follows:
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by the Members’ Representative for a breach by a Chart Party of its representations, warranties, covenants or
agreements in this Merger Agreement which would result in the related Seller closing condition not being met and
such breach either is (i) the result of a willful breach or (ii) not cured within thirty (30) days;

by Chart for a breach by Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub or a Seller of its representations, warranties, covenants or
agreements in this Merger Agreement which would result in the related Chart Party closing condition not being met
and such breach either is (i) the result of a willful breach or (ii) not cured within thirty (30) days;
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by mutual written agreement of the Members’ Representative and Chart;

by either the Members’ Representative or Chart if the Closing has not occurred on or before July 31 (the “Outside
Date™);

by either the Members’ Representative or Parent if the special meeting of Chart’s stockholders, as contemplated by
this proxy statement/prospectus, shall have occurred and the stockholders shall not have approved the Merger
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby and the Incentive Plan;

by Chart on or after the 5™ business day following written notice from Chart to the Members’ Representative if there
shall have occurred an effect, event or change that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or is reasonably
expected to have a material adverse effect on Tempus and its subsidiaries (taken as a whole) and such effect, event
or change is continuing at the time of such termination; or

by either the Members’ Representative or Chart if there shall be a final non-appealable order of a federal or state
court in effect preventing the consummation of the Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement; or there shall be any action taken, or any statute, rule, regulation or order enacted, promulgated or issued
or deemed applicable to the Mergers and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement by any
governmental authority that would make the consummation of the transactions illegal.

If the Merger Agreement is terminated, all further obligations of the parties under the Merger Agreement (except for
certain obligations related to confidentiality, public announcements and general provisions) will terminate, and no
party to the Merger Agreement will have any further liability to any other party thereto except for liability for fraud or
for willful breach of the Merger Agreement.

Representations and Warranties

In the Merger Agreement, Tempus makes certain customary representations and warranties to the Chart Parties. These
representations and warranties, among others, relate to the following: (1) corporate matters, including due
organization, existence and good standing; (2) authority relative to execution and delivery of, and performance under,
the Merger Agreement and other ancillary agreements; (3) absence of any breach or violation of organizational
documents, applicable law or certain agreements as a result of the consummation of the transactions contemplated by
the Merger Agreement; (4) capitalization; (5) financial statements; (6) absence of undisclosed liabilities; (7) no recent
adverse changes to Tempus and its subsidiaries; (8) employee benefit plans; (9) employee matters; (10) tax matters;
(11) real and personal property; (12) litigation; (13) compliance with applicable laws, including export control laws,
anti-corruption laws and other regulatory matters; (14) government contracts and bids; (15) material contracts; (16)
environmental and safety matters; (17) insurance; (18) intellectual property; (19) related party transactions; (20) bank
accounts and powers of attorney; (21) information supplied for Chart’s or Tempus Holdings’ public filings; (22) FAA
regulated activity; and (23) brokers in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement.
Additionally, each of the Sellers, severally and not jointly, makes certain customary representations and warranties to
the Chart Parties. These representations and warranties, among others, relate to the following: (1) authority relative to
execution and delivery of, and performance under, the Merger Agreement and other ancillary agreements; (2) absence
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of any breach of organizational documents, applicable law or agreements as a result of the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; (3) ownership of Tempus’ membership interests; (4) Sellers
being accredited investors and related investment representations; and (5) brokers in connection with the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement.
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In the Merger Agreement, the Chart Parties make certain customary representations and warranties to Tempus,
Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers. These representations and warranties, among others, relate to the following:
(1) corporate matters, including due organization, existence and good standing; (2) authority relative to execution and
delivery of, and performance under, the Merger Agreement and other ancillary agreements; (3) absence of any breach
or violation of organizational documents, applicable law or certain agreements as a result of the consummation of the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; (4) filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
financial statements and internal controls and procedures; (5) capitalization; (6) the listing of Chart common stock on
the NASDAQ Capital Market; (7) the funds in the trust account; (8) absence of undisclosed liabilities; (9) brokers in
connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; (10) litigation; (11) compliance with
applicable laws; (12) material contracts; (13) tax matters; (14) information supplied for Chart’s or Tempus Holdings’
public filings; (15) organizational documents of the Chart Parties; (16) liabilities of Tempus Holdings, Chart Merger
Sub and Tempus Merger Sub; and (17) applicability of the U.S. Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

Certain of the representations and warranties are qualified by knowledge and/or by materiality or material adverse
effect. For the purposes of the Merger Agreement, material adverse effect means, with respect to any specified person
or entity (other than a Chart Party), any effect, event, change, circumstance, development or other matter that
individually or in the aggregate, had, or is reasonably expected to have, a material adverse effect on (a) the assets,
business, financial condition or operating results of such person or entity, together with its subsidiaries (taken as a
whole), or (b) the right or ability of such person or entity to consummate the Mergers and the other transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement; provided, that clause (a) will not include any change, effect, event,
circumstance, development, condition or other matter to the extent that the same results from or is attributable to (i)
the announcement of the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, (ii) actions or omissions by or
on behalf of the Sellers, Tempus or any of its subsidiaries as required under the Merger Agreement or the ancillary
documents or at the written request of Chart, (iii) changes in applicable law or U.S. generally acceptable accounting
principles, (iv) changes which generally affect the industry as a whole in which Tempus competes, (v) changes in
general economic conditions, currency exchange rates or U.S. or international debt or equity markets and (vi)
calamities, natural disasters, national or international political or social conditions or hostilities, acts of terror or acts
of war; provided, however, that the exclusions in clauses (iii)-(vi) above shall be inapplicable to the extent that any
such change, effect, event or condition is reasonably expected to impact Tempus and its subsidiaries (taken as a
whole) in a disproportionate manner relative to other persons or entities engaged in similar industries and geographic
areas as Tempus and any of its subsidiaries impacted by such change, effect, event or condition.

Under the Merger Agreement, material adverse effect with respect to the Chart Parties means any effect, event,
change, circumstance, development or other matter that individually or in the aggregate, had, or is reasonably
expected to have, a material adverse effect on (a) the assets, business, financial condition or operating results of the
Chart Parties (taken as a whole and determined without regard to the redemption of any shares of Chart common stock
in connection with this proxy statement/prospectus or any proxy statement/prospectus solicitation to Chart’s
stockholders that was or will be filed or delivered in connection with extending the date upon which the Business
Combination must occur to July 31, 2015) or (b) the right or ability of any Chart Party to consummate the Mergers
and the other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; provided, that clause (a) will not include any
change, effect, event, circumstance, development, condition or other matter to the extent that the same results from or
is attributable to (i) the announcement of the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, (ii)
actions or omissions required under the Merger Agreement or other ancillary documents, this proxy
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statement/prospectus or any proxy statement/prospectus solicitation to Chart’s stockholders that was or will be filed or
delivered in connection with extending the date upon which the Business Combination must occur to July 31, 2015
and any entered into in connection with such extension, the registration statement and other public filings made by
Chart or Tempus Holdings in connection with the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby or by
or at the written request of Tempus or a Seller or any litigation settlement permitted without the consent of Tempus by
the Merger Agreement, (iii) changes in applicable law or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, (iv) changes
in general economic conditions, currency exchange rates or U.S. or international debt or equity markets and (v)
calamities, natural disasters, national or international political or social conditions or hostilities, acts of terror or acts
of war.
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Covenants of the Parties

Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers covenant to use their commercially reasonable efforts prior to the
Closing to (i) keep intact Tempus, its subsidiaries and their respective businesses and not take or do anything other
than in the ordinary course of business; (ii) keep available the services of the directors, officers, employees,
independent contractors and agents of Tempus and its subsidiaries, maintain Tempus’ and its subsidiaries’ insurance
policies as currently in effect, retain and maintain good relationships with Tempus’ and its subsidiaries’ customers and
maintain Tempus’ and its subsidiaries’ assets and the facilities in good condition (ordinary wear and tear excepted); (iii)
perform their obligations under their contracts and comply with applicable laws; and (iv) maintain the goodwill and
reputation associated with Tempus and its subsidiaries. Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers further
covenant not to take certain customary specified actions outside of the ordinary course of business prior to the Closing
without the prior consent of Chart. Similarly, the Chart Parties agree to conduct their business in the ordinary course,
use their commercially reasonable efforts to preserve substantially intact the Chart Parties and not to take certain
customary specified actions outside of the ordinary course of business prior to the Closing without the prior consent of
Tempus.

Each party agrees to use their reasonable efforts (i) to obtain all consents and approvals, and make all notices and
filings to, any governmental authority or other third party required in connection with the transactions contemplated
by the Merger Agreement, (ii) to provide such other information and communications to governmental authorities and
other third parties as they may reasonably request, and (iii) to consummate and make effective the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement.

Each party also agrees to customary non-solicitation for competing transactions and exclusive dealing between the
parties prior to the Closing or termination of the Merger Agreement, and the Sellers agreed not to trade in Chart’s
securities while they are in possession of non-public information regarding Chart.

The Merger Agreement also contains certain covenants regarding Chart’s extension of the date upon which the
Business Combination must occur, which were satisfied with respect to the extension from March 13, 2015 to June 13,
2015 in March 2015 when its stockholders approved the extension of such date to June 13, 2015. However, Chart also
agrees in the Merger Agreement that so long as Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers are not in material
uncured breach of the Merger Agreement, Chart will call a special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to extend the
deadline for Chart to consummate its initial business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31, 2015, offer to
redeem its stockholders in connection with such extension, and file any proxy statement/prospectus or other filings in
connection therewith.

The Merger Agreement also contains customary covenants relating to: (1) access to Tempus’ and its subsidiaries’
properties and information; (2) publicity relating to the Merger Agreement and the ancillary documents and the
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transactions contemplated thereby; (3) confidentiality of the other parties’ confidential information; (4) notification of
breaches of representations, warranties, covenants and agreements; (5) the filing of tax returns and other tax matters;
(6) litigation support; (7) Chart’s requirements to cause Chart’s employee compensation, severance and other employee
benefit arrangements subject to Rule 14d-10(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, to be
approved in accordance with such rule; (8) payment of debts owed to Tempus or its subsidiaries by related parties; (9)
Tempus obtaining and maintaining all necessary security clearances; (10) the parties’ respective obligations with
respect to this proxy statement/prospectus and any other public documents filed in connection the Merger Agreement
and the transactions contemplated thereby; (11) further assurances by the parties with respect to the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement; (12) appointment of the officers of Tempus Holdings as specified in the
Merger Agreement; (13) retention of the books, records and documents of Tempus and its subsidiaries; (14) the Chart
Parties’ obligations to allow Tempus to participate in any stockholders suits relating to the transactions contemplated
by the Merger Agreement; and (15) the assumption by Tempus Holdings of Chart’s existing registration rights
agreement with certain of its stockholders.

The parties also agree in the Merger Agreement that for a period of 6 years after the date of the Closing, the
organizational documents of Tempus and its subsidiaries will not be amended or altered with respect to
indemnification, exculpation and advance of expenses. The parties also agree that Tempus Holdings, Tempus and
their respective subsidiaries will indemnify, and advance expenses to, each present and former director, manager or
officer of Tempus and each of its subsidiaries in respect of actions, omissions or events through the date of the
Closing to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law.

89

193



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

Chart also agrees to promptly after Closing distribute any remaining funds in the trust account (after satisfying its
obligations) to Tempus Holdings, which will then contribute such funds (together with any other funds in excess of
necessary reserves) to Tempus.

Warrant Tender Offer

The Warrant Offerors also agree in the Merger Agreement to commence the Warrant Tender Offer prior to the Closing
and make certain covenants, along with Chart and Tempus Holdings, with respect to the Warrant Tender Offer and
any public documents filed in connection therewith. However, following the execution of the Merger Agreement and
the amendments thereto, it has been determined that the Warrant Tender Offer may not as a matter of law be
commenced until after Closing. As a result, the parties intend to waive the Warrant Tender Offer covenants with
respect to pre-Closing periods.

Survival and Indemnification

The representations and warranties of the parties made in the Merger Agreement or in any certificate delivered in
connection therewith, and the related right to make an indemnification claim, will survive until 12 months after the
Closing, except that (i) certain fundamental representations (including taxes) will survive until 60 days after the
expiration of the applicable statute of limitation, (ii) representations and warranties made by Tempus relating to
anti-corruption laws and certain regulatory matters will survive until 6 years after the Closing, (iii) representations and
warranties made by Tempus relating to employee benefit plans, government contracts and bids and environmental and
safety matters will survive until 3 years after the Closing and (iv) claims based on criminal matters, fraud or willful
breach will survive indefinitely. Any covenants and agreements of the parties in the Merger Agreement or in any
certificate delivered in connection therewith, and the related right to make an indemnification claim, will survive until
they have been fully performed.

Tempus Holdings agreed in the Merger Agreement that from and after the Closing to indemnify the Sellers and their
respective officers, directors, employees, members, assigns, successors and affiliates from any damages in connection
with the breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by a Chart Party in the Merger
Agreement or in any certificate delivered pursuant to the Merger Agreement.

Each of Benjamin Scott Terry and John G. Gulbin, III (the “Specified Members”) agreed in the Merger Agreement from
and after the Closing to indemnify Tempus Holdings and its officers, directors, employees, members, assigns,
successors and affiliates from any damages in connection with (i) the breach of any representation, warranty, covenant
or agreement made by a Seller, Tempus or Tempus Financing Sub in the Merger Agreement or in any certificate
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delivered pursuant to the Merger Agreement (except for covenants or agreements made by Tempus requiring
performance by Tempus after the Closing), (ii) any tax liabilities of Tempus or its subsidiaries for pre-Closing periods
except to the extent accrued on the December 17, 2014 consolidated balance sheet of Tempus and its subsidiaries (or
attributable to transactions undertaken in the ordinary course of business thereafter for which there are reserves or
accruals for taxes on such balance sheet related to similar transactions), (iii) enforcing the indemnification rights of
such indemnified parties under the Merger Agreement and (iv) any liabilities of Tempus or its subsidiaries arising
from the conduct of Tempus Intermediate Holdings, LLC and its subsidiaries or other specified entities affiliated with
the Sellers (other than Tempus and its subsidiaries) other than in connection with contracts that are arms-length, have
been approved by the Chart Representative and Chart’s board of directors, or after the Closing, Tempus Holdings
board of directors or that were entered into at any time that no Seller having a direct or indirect interest in such entity
is an officer of Tempus or its subsidiaries. Each other Seller agrees to indemnify the Specified Members for breaches
of such other Seller’s representations and warranties.

The Chart Representative will have the sole right to act on behalf of Tempus Holdings and its officers, directors,
employees, members, assigns, successors and affiliates in connection with any indemnification claims, and the
Members’ Representative will have the sole right to act on behalf of the Sellers and their respective officers, directors,
employees, members, assigns, successors and affiliates in connection with any indemnification claims.
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No indemnifying party will have any indemnification obligations for breaches of representations and warranties until
the aggregate amount of all damages for claims asserted by the indemnified party exceeds $350,000, and then only
amounts in excess of such deductible are recoverable, except that such deductible does not apply to breaches of certain
fundamental representations and warranties or claims based on fraud or willful breach. The indemnification
obligations of any indemnifying party for breaches of representations and warranties are subject to a cap of
$5,500,000, except that (i) breaches of Tempus’ representations and warranties regarding government contracts and
bids are subject to a higher cap equal to $18,500,000, (ii) breaches of certain fundamental representations and
warranties of the parties are subject to a higher cap equal to $37,000,000 and (iii) claims based on fraud or willful
breach are not subject to any cap. In addition to the foregoing, the aggregate liability of each Specified Member will
be limited to its pro rata percentage (based on the Tempus membership interests held by such Specified Members as
compared to all Specified Members) multiplied by $37,000,000, each Specified Member will be responsible for its pro
rata percentage of any damages (other than for a breach of such Specified Member’s representations, warranties,
covenants or agreements) and each Specified Member will not be responsible for the other Specified Member’s
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements.

Any indemnification claims payable by Tempus Holdings will be paid by delivery of newly issued shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock, with the value of such shares based on the volume weighted average sale price per share of
Tempus Holdings common stock at such time. Any indemnification claims payable by the Specified Members will be
paid at the election of the Specified Members either in cash or by cancellation of their shares of Tempus Holdings
common stock, with the value of such shares based on the volume weighted average sale price per share of Tempus
Holdings common stock at such time.

Effective as of the Closing, each of the Sellers shall provide a full release to the Chart Parties and their respective
affiliates, directors, officers and employees and Tempus, its subsidiaries and their employees except for (i) their rights
under the Merger Agreement and the ancillary documents and (ii) accrued employee salary, benefits, expense
reimbursements and benefit plan contributions.

Fees and Expenses

Without limiting the indemnification provisions in the Merger Agreement, all expenses of the parties to the Merger
Agreement will be borne by that party incurring such expense, except that if the transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement are consummated, Tempus will pay for all expenses of Tempus and its subsidiaries, the Chart
Parties, the Chart Representative, the Members and the Members’ Representative, including any broker fees and
expenses. There are no termination fees in connection with the termination of the Merger Agreement.

Organizational Documents and Management and Board of Directors Following the Business Combination
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As a condition to the Closing, prior thereto, Tempus Holdings will file with the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware an amendment and restatement of its certificate of incorporation in the form attached to the Merger
Agreement, which includes the certificate of designations for the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, and which
amendment and restatement is more fully described below in this proxy statement/prospectus under the headings
“Description of Tempus Holdings Securities” and “Comparison of Rights of Stockholders or Chart and Tempus
Holdings”. The parties further contemplate that Tempus Holdings will also amend and restate its bylaws prior to the
Closing. As a condition to the Closing, Tempus Holdings must have appointed to its board of directors the following
directors in the following classes: (i) Class I directors: Kenneth J. Krieg and Peter A Cohen; (ii) Class II directors:
Christopher D. Brady and Niall Olver; and (iii) Class III directors: Benjamin Scott Terry, John G. Gulbin III and
Joseph R. Wright. The executive officers of Tempus Holdings at the Closing will be Benjamin Scott Terry as Chief
Executive Officer and Robert Lee Priest, Jr. as Chief Financial Officer and Secretary.

Upon the consummation of the Mergers, since each of Chart and Tempus will become wholly-owned subsidiaries of
Tempus Holdings, (i) the certificate of incorporation and bylaws of Chart Merger Sub will become the certificate of
incorporation and bylaws of Chart and (ii) the certificate of formation and limited liability company agreement of
Tempus Merger Sub will become the certificate of formation and limited liability company agreement of Tempus
(except that its name will be “Tempus Applied Solutions, LLC”). Upon the consummation of the Mergers, (i) the board
of directors and executive officers of Chart will be the board of directors and executive officers of Chart Merger Sub
immediately prior to thereto and (ii) the executive officers of Tempus will be the executive officers of Tempus
immediately prior to thereto.
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Trust Fund Waiver

Each of Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub and the Sellers agreed that they do not now and will not have any right, title,
interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies in the trust account, and will not make any claim against the trust
account (including any distributions therefrom), regardless of whether such claim arises as a result of, in connection
with or relating in any way to, any proposed or actual business relationship between Chart and Tempus (or its
subsidiaries), the Merger Agreement or any other matter.

Governing Law and Dispute Resolution

The Merger Agreement is governed by Delaware law. Any disputes under the Merger Agreement occurring prior to
the Closing will be brought in the Chancery Court of the State of Delaware (or if it lacks proper jurisdiction, the
federal courts located in the State of Delaware), and each party waives their rights to a jury trial in connection
therewith. Except for the disputes relating to the working capital and debt merger consideration adjustments and the
Earn-out provisions, any disputes under the Merger Agreement occurring after the Closing will be subject to
arbitration by the American Arbitration Association to be held in Delaware, subject to each party’s rights to specific
performance to strictly enforce the terms of the Merger Agreement or other equitable relief. No party to the Merger
Agreement will be entitled to seek specific performance to cause the Closing to be consummated or the Tempus
Holdings common stock to be issued to the Sellers or the other Tempus Holdings securities issued to the Investors
unless all of the conditions to Closing of all parties have been satisfied or waived (except those that are to be satisfied
at the Closing so long as they are capable of being satisfied) and the parties are required to complete the Closing
pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement but fail to complete the Closing in accordance with the terms thereof.

Related Agreements

Supporting Stockholder Agreement

In connection with the Merger Agreement and the Business Combination, Tempus, the Members’ Representative and
the Chart Stockholders entered into the Supporting Stockholder Agreement. Pursuant to the Supporting Stockholder
Agreement, the Chart Stockholders (solely in their capacity as stockholders, and not in any capacity as an officer or
director) have agreed, among other things, from the signing date until the termination of the Supporting Stockholder
Agreement (the “Voting Period), to vote all of the shares of Chart common stock held by them (currently 1,766,250
shares of Chart common stock, representing as of the date hereof approximately 34.8% of the voting power of Chart in
the aggregate):
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in favor of any amendment to Chart’s existing charter and Trust Agreements to extend the deadline for Chart to
consummate its initial business combination, if needed;

in favor of (i) the adoption of the Merger Agreement and approval of the Mergers and other transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement, (ii) the Incentive Plan Proposal, (iii) such other matters as the parties to the
Merger Agreement shall thereafter mutually determine to be necessary or appropriate in order to effect the
transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and (iv) the adjournment of the special meeting of the Chart
stockholders contemplated by this proxy statement/prospectus if necessary or desirable in the reasonable
determination of Chart (and with respect to clauses (i) through (iv), in favor of any actions required in furtherance
thereof);

against any action, proposal, transaction or agreement that would result in a breach of any covenant, representation,
warranty or other obligation of a Chart Party contained in the Merger Agreement; and

against (i) alternative proposals, agreements or transactions to the Business Combination (except as permitted by the
Merger Agreement), (ii) any changes in the present capitalization of Chart or any amendment of Chart’s certificate of
incorporation or bylaws and (iii) against any changes in Chart’s corporate structure or business (except in each case
of clauses (i) through (iii), other than in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement or
the extension of Chart’s deadline to consummate its initial business combination).

The Chart Stockholders also agreed during the Voting Period not to submit their shares of Chart common stock to be
redeemed by Chart or to otherwise cause such shares to be repurchased or redeemed. The Supporting Stockholder
Agreement also generally prohibits the Chart Stockholders from transferring, or permitting to exist any liens on, their
shares of Chart common stock during the Voting Period. The Chart Stockholders also granted proxies with respect to
their shares of Chart common stock to the Members’ Representative in the event that they do not vote in a manner
consistent with the Supporting Stockholder Agreement.

The Supporting Stockholder Agreement will automatically terminate upon the first to occur of (i) the mutual written
consent of the parties thereto, (ii) the closing of the Business Combination, or (iii) the termination of the Merger
Agreement in accordance with its terms. Due to the Chart Stockholders’ percentage ownership of Chart common stock,
the terms of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement may substantially increase the probability of obtaining approval

of the Business Combination Proposal and other proposals to be presented at the special meeting.

The foregoing discussion summarizes the material terms of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement. We urge you to
read carefully the full text of the Supporting Stockholder Agreement, which is attached hereto as Annex B and is
incorporated herein by reference.
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Registration Rights Agreements

As a condition to the Closing, Tempus Holdings has agreed to enter into a registration rights agreement (the
“Registration Rights Agreement”’) with the Sellers, pursuant to which Tempus Holdings will grant certain registration
rights to the Sellers with respect to the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock to be issued to the Sellers (including
any shares issued pursuant to the merger consideration adjustments under the Merger Agreement and the Earn-out
Shares). Under the Registration Rights Agreement, the Sellers will have certain customary demand and piggy-back
registration rights, subject to certain underwriter cutbacks and issuer blackout periods. Under the Registration Rights
Agreement, Tempus Holdings will generally pay for the registration expenses (excluding underwriting discounts and
commissions), and each party will have customary indemnification obligations to the other parties.

Under the Registration Rights Agreement, each of the Sellers will agree to a lock-up of their shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock issued in connection with the Merger Agreement (including any shares issued pursuant to the
merger consideration adjustments under the Merger Agreement and the Earn-out Shares) for a period of 1 year after
the Closing, subject to an earlier release (i) if the price of Tempus Holdings common stock equals or exceeds $12.00
per share for any 20 trading days in any 30-trading day period commencing at least 150 days after the Closing or (ii)
in the event of a liquidation, merger, stock exchange or similar transaction involving Tempus Holdings. The
Registration Rights Agreement, however, contains certain exceptions to the lock-up of Tempus Holdings shares,
including that the Sellers are permitted during the lock-up period to (i) transfer the shares to certain family members
and affiliated entities that agree to be bound by the lock-up, (ii) after the 6 month anniversary of the Closing, pledge
the shares to secure borrowings to pay for taxes incurred in connection with receiving the merger consideration, (iii)
pledge the shares to secure borrowings to pay for indemnification obligations under the Merger Agreement, (iv)
transfer the shares back to Tempus Holdings in accordance with the Merger Agreement in connection with the merger
consideration adjustment and indemnification claims, and (v) transfer up to each Seller’s pro rata portion of an
aggregate of 250,000 shares. Additionally, the Sellers will agree to a holdback of 180 days in connection with any
public offering, and if requested by Tempus Holdings, the Sellers will agree to any holdback agreements that are
required by the managing underwriters in any public offering.

The Registration Rights Agreement will also include as registrable securities thereunder the shares of Tempus
Holdings common stock and Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants issued to the Tempus Affiliate Investor as
a result of the Financing and the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock
issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants to the Tempus Affiliate Investor as a result
of the Financing (and the Tempus Holdings common stock issuable upon the conversion of any such shares of
Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock), but without any such securities being subject to the lock-up provisions described
above.

The existing registration rights agreement, dated as of December 13, 2012, by and among Chart, Sponsor, Mr. Wright
and Cowen and the other parties thereto, will be amended to also include as registrable securities thereunder the shares
of Tempus Holdings common stock and Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants issued to the Chart Affiliate
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Investors as a result of the Financing and the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 Warrants and Series B-2 Warrants to the Chart Affiliate
Investors as a result of the Financing (and the Tempus Holdings common stock issuable upon the conversion of any
such shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock), but without any such securities being subject to the lock-up
provisions therein.

Additionally, pursuant to the New Investor Purchase Agreements, Tempus Holdings and the New Investors will enter
into a new registration rights agreement, in form and substance acceptable to the New Investors, granting certain
registration rights to the New Investors with respect to the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, shares of
Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, Series A-1 Warrants and Series B-1 Warrants to be issued by Tempus Holdings to
the New Investors in the Business Combination and any Tempus Holdings shares issuable by Tempus Holdings upon
the exercise of the Series A-1 Warrants or Series B-1 Warrants or upon the conversion of Tempus Holdings Preferred
Stock.

Non-Competition Agreement

As a condition to the Closing, Tempus and the Sellers must deliver to Chart the Non-Competition and
Non-Solicitation Agreement in the form attached to the Merger Agreement (the “Non-Competition Agreement”) duly
executed by John G. Gulbin III and Tempus Intermediate Holdings, LLC (together the “Subject Parties”) in favor of
Tempus Holdings and Tempus (together with their successors and subsidiaries, the “Covered Parties”).

Under the Non-Competition Agreement, for a period of 4 years from and after the Closing, the Subject Parties will
not, without Tempus Holdings’ prior written consent, anywhere in the world directly or indirectly engage in (or own,
manage, finance or control, or become engaged or serve as an officer, director, employee, member, partner, agent,
consultant, advisor or representative of, an entity that engages in) the business of providing, directly or indirectly, to
or through the United States government and its instrumentalities, foreign governments and their instrumentalities,
heads of state, private businesses and others, turnkey and customized aircraft design, engineering, modification and
integration services and operations solutions that support aircraft mission requirements, including without limitation
any charter brokerage, crew, flight planning, fueling, regulatory, customs, maintenance and insurance services
provided in connection therewith (the “Business”). The Subject Parties will also agree for a period of 4 years from and
after the Closing to not, without Tempus Holdings’ prior written consent, (i) hire or solicit the Covered Parties’
employees, consultants and independent contractors or otherwise interfere with the Covered Parties’ relationships with
such persons, (ii) solicit or divert the Covered Parties’ customers relating to the Business or otherwise interfere with
the Covered Parties’ contractual relationships with such persons, or (iii) interfere with or disrupt any Covered Parties’
vendors, suppliers, distributors, agents or other service providers for a purpose competitive with a Covered Party as it
relates to the Business. The Subject Parties will also agree in the Non-Competition Agreement generally not to
disparage the Covered Parties and to keep confidential and not use any confidential information of the Covered
Parties.
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The Financing

The consummation of the Business Combination will be preceded by the Financing, a series of privately negotiated
transactions involving aggregate cash investments of $10.5 million by the New Investors, consisting of three outside
investor entities (or their affiliates) that have not previously invested in Chart or Tempus, and aggregate cash
investments of $5.5 million by the Chart Affiliate Investors, consisting of our Sponsor, Mr. Joseph Wright and
Cowen, and the Tempus Affiliate Investor (through his individual retirement account), who is the Chief Financial
Officer of Tempus.

None of the agents acting in connection with the Financing transactions will be compensated for their services other
than in usual and customary ways, and only to the extent permitted by law.

Purchase and Exchange Agreements

As part of the Financing, pursuant to separate but substantially identical Purchase and Exchange Agreements, each
dated as of June 10, 2015, between, on the one hand, Chart, Tempus, Tempus Financing Sub, Tempus Holdings and
Chart Financing Sub, and on the other hand each of the respective New Investors (each such agreement, as amended,
including as of July 15, 2015, a “New Investor Purchase Agreement”), immediately prior to the consummation of the
Business Combination, the New Investors will acquire from Tempus Financing Sub an aggregate of 1,050,000 shares
of Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock at a price of $10.00 per share. The consummation of the share purchases
under the New Investor Purchase Agreements are subject to the fulfillment of certain conditions therein, including that
certain representations and warranties of the Chart and Tempus parties are true and correct, that certain filings have
been completed, and that the Chart and Tempus parties have certified that all conditions to the consummation of the
Merger Agreement shall have been satisfied in full (or waived by the parties), including that Chart has received
sufficient shareholder approval to authorize the Business Combination. The $10.5 million purchase price will be paid
to Tempus Financing Sub immediately prior to the consummation of the Business Combination and Tempus
Financing Sub will use that amount to purchase the Chart Financing Sub Series A Preferred Stock in accordance with
the TAS Purchase Agreement (as described below). The New Investor Purchase Agreements also provide that if the
Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock is issued thereunder, but the Business Combination does not close within five
business days, the Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock will automatically be redeemed and the $10.5 million
purchase price returned to the respective New Investors.

Effective July 15, 2015, the parties to the New Investor Purchase Agreements amended the terms thereof by entering
into the First Amendment to Purchase and Exchange Agreements (the “New Investor Purchase Agreement
Amendments”) to (i) acknowledge that the Tempus Holdings securities being issued to the New Investors in the
Business Combination (and the Tempus Holdings shares issuable upon the exercise of the Series A-1 Warrants and
Series B-1 Warrants or the conversion of the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock) will not be registered on this
Registration Statement on Form S-4 or on any other registration statement filed with the SEC at or prior to the
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Closing, (ii) provide each New Investor with certain registration rights pursuant to a new registration rights agreement
to be entered into by Tempus Holdings and the New Investors, in form and substance acceptable to the New Investors,
upon the consummation of the purchases contemplated by the New Investor Purchase Agreements, (iii) terminate the
requirements relating to the escrow agreement contemplated thereunder, (iv) extend the period of time during which
the New Investor’s consent is required for a subsequent equity issuance by Tempus Holdings (other than certain
excluded securities) with a new issuance price of $3.00 or less from 7 months after the Closing to 18 months after the
Closing and (v) amend the Series B-1 Warrant to extend its expiration date from 15 months after the Closing to 21
months after the Closing.

At the same time as the consummation of the purchases under the New Investor Purchase Agreements, pursuant to a
Purchase and Exchange Agreement, dated as of June 10, 2015, between, on the one hand, Chart, Tempus, Tempus
Holdings and Chart Financing Sub, and on the other hand Tempus Financing Sub (the “TAS Purchase Agreement”),
Tempus Financing Sub will use the $10.5 million in proceeds from the issuance of the Tempus Financing Sub
Preferred Stock to the New Investors to acquire from Chart Financing Sub 1,050,000 shares of Chart Financing Sub
Series A Preferred Stock at a price of $10.00 per share. The TAS Purchase Agreement provides that if the Chart
Financing Sub Series A Preferred Stock is issued thereunder, but the Business Combination does not close within five
business days, the Chart Financing Sub Series A Preferred Stock will automatically be redeemed and the $10.5 million
purchase price returned to Tempus Financing Sub. The $10.5 million in proceeds received by Chart Financing Sub
will be held and not used by Chart Financing Sub for any purpose other than to satisfy such redemption obligations, if
any.

At the same time as the consummation of the purchases under the New Investor Purchase Agreements and the TAS
Purchase Agreement, pursuant to separate but substantially identical Purchase and Exchange Agreements, each dated
as of June 10, 2015, between, on the one hand, Chart, Tempus Holdings and Chart Financing Sub, and on the other
hand each of the respective Affiliate Investors (each such agreement, as amended, including as effective on July 15,
2015, an “Affiliate Investor Purchase Agreement”), subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein, the Affiliate
Investors will acquire from Chart Financing Sub an aggregate of 550,000 shares of Chart Financing Sub Series B
Preferred Stock at a price of $10.00 per share, for an aggregate of $5.5 million. Of the shares so acquired, 308,336 of
such shares will be purchased by the Sponsor, 16,664 of such shares will be purchased by Mr. Wright, 175,000 of
such shares will be purchased by Cowen and 50,000 of such shares will be purchased by the Tempus Affiliate
Investor. The consummation of the share purchases under the Affiliate Investor Purchase Agreements are subject to
the fulfillment of certain conditions therein, including that certain representations and warranties of the Chart parties
are true and correct, that certain filings have been completed, and that the Chart parties have certified that all
conditions to the consummation of the Merger Agreement shall have been satisfied in full (or waived by the parties),
including that Chart has received sufficient shareholder approval to authorize the Business Combination. The Affiliate
Investor Purchase Agreements provide that if the Chart Financing Sub Series B Preferred Stock is issued thereunder,
but the Business Combination does not close within five business days, the Chart Financing Sub Series B Preferred
Stock will automatically be redeemed and the $5.5 million purchase price returned to the Affiliate Investors. The $5.5
million in proceeds received by Chart Financing Sub will be held and not used by Chart Financing Sub for any
purpose other than to satisfy such redemption obligations, if any.

Effective July 15, 2015, the parties entered into the Third Amendment, pursuant to which the parties acknowledged
the amendments to the New Investor Purchase Agreements and agreed to revise the forms of Series A-1 Warrant and
Series B-1 Warrant attached as exhibits to the Merger Agreement to match the revised Series A-1 Warrant and Series
B-1 Warrant in the amendments to the New Investor Purchase Agreements.

203



94

Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

204



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

In the Business Combination, the Tempus Financing Sub Preferred Stock held by the New Investors and the Chart
Financing Sub Series B Preferred Stock held by the Affiliate Investors will be cancelled. In consideration for such
cancellation, the New Investors will collectively receive 1,289,604 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock,
1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, 1,968,750 Series A-1 Warrants and 656,250 Series B-1
Warrants, and the Affiliate Investors will collectively receive 1,375,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock,
1,031,250 Series A-2 Warrants and 343,750 Series B-2 Warrants. The Chart Financing Sub Series A Preferred Stock
held by Tempus Financing Sub will be cancelled in the Business Combination as treasury stock without any
consideration paid for such cancellation.

In addition to the foregoing, under the terms of the New Investor Purchase Agreements, it was agreed that, until
eighteen months after the consummation of the Business Combination, Tempus Holdings will not conduct, without the
written consent of each New Investor or its designee, any equity or equity-related financing (other than certain
excluded issuances); provided, that Tempus Holdings may conduct such financings without such consent if the price
per common share received by Tempus Holdings in such financings is in excess of $3.00, after giving consideration to
all securities issued. Further, under the New Investor Purchase Agreements, it was agreed that the New Investors
would not at any time receive any material, non-public information concerning any of the Chart or Tempus parties or
their subsidiaries or otherwise relating to the securities in the Financing and the Business Combination, subject to
certain exceptions. Neither the TAS Purchase Agreement nor the Affiliate Investor Purchase Agreements contain any
such terms.

Further, it was agreed in each New Investor Purchase Agreement that the Chart and Tempus parties would not offer
any other person more favorable terms relating to the transactions contemplated by the New Investor Purchase
Agreement than were offered in that New Investor Purchase Agreement; and it was agreed in each Affiliate Investor
Purchase Agreement that the Chart and Tempus parties would not offer any other person more favorable terms
relating to the transactions contemplated by the Affiliate Investor Purchase Agreement than were offered in that
Affiliate Investor Purchase Agreement, except for terms offered in the New Investor Purchase Agreements.

Each of the New Investor Purchase Agreements and the Affiliate Investor Purchase Agreements may be terminated by
any party thereto if the Business Combination has not occurred on or prior to July 31, 2015.

Additionally, as described above under the heading ‘“Registration Rights Agreements” pursuant to the New Investor
Purchase Agreements, Tempus Holdings will enter into a new registration rights agreement with the New Investors,
satisfactory in form and substance to the New Investors, in connection with the closing of the Financing.

Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock
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The rights and obligations of the holders of the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock are set forth in the certificate of
designations for the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, which will be adopted by Tempus Holdings and filed with its
amended and restated certificate of incorporation prior to the closing under the New Investor Purchase Agreements.

At any time after its initial issuance date, each preferred share shall be convertible into validly issued, fully paid and
non-assessable shares of common stock based on a conversion price of $4.00 per share, subject to adjustment for
unpaid dividends and any accrued charges, as well as certain equitable adjustments.

Tempus Holdings shall not effect the conversion of any of the preferred shares and any such conversion shall be null
and void and treated as if never made, to the extent that after giving effect to such conversion, the holder would
beneficially own in excess of either 4.99% or 9.99% (the “Maximum Percentage”) (as elected in writing by the holder
on or prior to the initial issuance date of the preferred shares) of the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock
outstanding immediately after giving effect to such conversion. For purposes of the foregoing sentence, beneficial
ownership shall be calculated in accordance with Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act, and the shares of common stock
issuable to a holder pursuant to the terms of the preferred shares in excess of the Maximum Percentage shall not be
deemed to be beneficially owned by such holder for any purpose including for purposes of Section 13(d) or Rule
16a-1(a)(1) of the Exchange Act.
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Tempus Holdings shall not enter into or be party to a “Fundamental Transaction” unless the successor entity assumes in
writing all of the obligations of Tempus Holdings under the certificate of designations for the preferred stock.
“Fundamental Transaction” means, among other things, that Tempus Holdings shall, directly or indirectly, including
through subsidiaries, affiliates or otherwise, in one or more related transactions, (i) consolidate or merge with or into
(whether or not Tempus Holdings is the surviving corporation) another entity; (ii) sell, assign, transfer, convey or
otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of Tempus Holdings or any of its “significant
subsidiaries” (as defined in Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X) to one or more entities; (iii) make, or allow one or more
entities to make, or allow Tempus Holdings to be subject to or have its common stock be subject to or party to one or
more entities making, a purchase, tender or exchange offer that is accepted by at least 50% of the outstanding shares
of common stock; (iv) consummate a stock or share purchase agreement or other business combination (including a
reorganization, recapitalization, spin-off or scheme of arrangement) with one or more entities whereby all such
entities, individually or in the aggregate, acquire at least 50% of the outstanding shares of common stock; or (v)
reorganize, recapitalize or reclassify its common stock. The foregoing provisions will not apply to a Fundamental
Transaction where the purchaser or other successor entity provides cash consideration and such Fundamental
Transaction does not involve the issuance of any securities to the holders of any securities of Tempus Holdings or its
affiliates.

If at any time Tempus Holdings grants, issues or sells any options, convertible securities or rights to purchase stock,
warrants, securities or other property pro rata to all or substantially all of the record holders of any class of common
stock (‘“Purchase Rights”), then each preferred share holder will be entitled to acquire, upon the terms applicable to such
Purchase Rights, the aggregate Purchase Rights which such holder could have acquired if such holder had held the
number of shares of common stock acquirable upon complete conversion of all the preferred shares (without taking

into account any limitations or restrictions on the convertibility of the preferred shares) held by such holder
immediately prior to the date on which a record is taken for the grant, issuance or sale of such Purchase Rights.

Holders of preferred shares shall have no voting rights, except as required by law.

The preferred shares shall rank pari passu to Tempus Holdings’ shares of common stock in respect of preferences as to
dividends, distributions and payments upon the liquidation, dissolution and winding up of Tempus Holdings, provided
that, in a liquidation event, the holders shall be entitled to receive in cash out of the assets of Tempus Holdings an
amount per preferred share equal to the greater of $4.00 (plus any unpaid dividends and accrued charges) and the
amount per share such holder would receive if such holder converted such preferred shares into common stock
immediately prior to the date of such payment (without regard to any limitations on conversion), provided that if the
liquidation funds are insufficient to pay the full amount due to the holders, then each holder shall receive a percentage
of the liquidation funds equal to the full amount of liquidation funds payable to such holder, as a percentage of the full
amount of liquidation funds payable to all holders (on an as-converted basis, without regard to any limitations on
conversion set forth herein) and all holders of common stock, together for such purposes as a single class.

Under the terms of the preferred shares, if holders thereof convert that preferred stock and Tempus Holdings fails to
deliver common stock in response within the time periods and in the manner specified in the terms of the preferred
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shares, Tempus Holdings may suffer substantial penalties. See “Risk Factors - Risk Factors Relating to Chart and the
Business Combination - The terms of the registration rights agreement with the New Investors with respect to Tempus
Holdings securities to be issued to the New Investors, the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants and the terms
of Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock impose substantial penalties on Tempus Holdings in the event the New Investors
exercise those registration rights or holders of Series A or Series B Warrants or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock
exercise those warrants or convert that preferred stock, and Tempus Holdings fails to deliver the Tempus Holdings
common stock then due within the time periods and in the manner specified in the registration rights agreement, the
terms of the Series A or Series B Warrants or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, respectively.”

Series A and Series B Warrants

Each Series A and Series B Warrant will entitle the holder thereof to take delivery of the shares purchased through the
exercise thereof in the form of either Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock. The
Series A Warrants will have an exercise price of $4.80 per share purchased, will be immediately exercisable and will
expire five years after issuance. The Series B Warrants will have an exercise price of $5.00 per share purchased and
will be exercisable after five months from issuance. The Series B-1 Warrants will expire twenty-one months after
issuance and the Series B-2 Warrants will expire fifteen months after issuance.

The Series A and Series B Warrants contain customary “cashless exercise” terms, pursuant to which holders of the
Warrants may choose to exercise the Warrants (at a time when the Warrants are otherwise exercisable according to
their terms) without paying cash, by effectively submitting a greater number of warrants, rather than a smaller number
of warrants plus cash, in exchange for shares. The Series B Warrants (but not the Series A Warrants) contain an
additional cashless exercise feature, pursuant to which, during the period from five months after the Business
Combination until their expiration, if the “Market Price” of Tempus Holdings common stock (defined as the average of
the four lowest volume-weighted average prices of Tempus Holdings common stock for the preceding 10 trading
days) is less than $4.00, the holder of such Series B Warrant can exercise the Series B Warrant to acquire a number of
shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock equal to (depending on the Market
Price) up to 122.2% of the number of shares of Tempus Holdings common stock acquired in the Business
Combination, with the lower the Market Price, the more shares being available for acquisition by the Series B Warrant
holder (subject to a floor of $1.80 per share).

The Series A and Series B Warrants also include a “full ratchet” anti-dilution protection provisions, which provide that
if any shares of Tempus Holdings common stock are issued at a price less than then current exercise price of the

Series A or Series B Warrants, as applicable, or if any warrants, options or other securities with the right to acquire or
that are convertible into or exchangeable for shares of Tempus Holdings common stock are issued with an exercise
price less than the then current exercise price of the Series A or Series B Warrants, as applicable, then the exercise
price of the Series A or Series B Warrants, as applicable, will automatically be reduced to the issuance price of such
new shares of Tempus Holdings common stock or the exercise price of such warrants, options or other securities with
the right to acquire or that are convertible into or exchangeable for shares of Tempus Holdings common stock. These
anti-dilution provisions do not apply in the case of an issuance by Tempus Holdings of “Excluded Securities”, including
certain option and other equity incentive awards to directors and officers, and securities issued pursuant to acquisitions
or strategic transactions approved by a majority of the disinterested directors of Tempus Holdings, but shall not
include a transaction in which Tempus Holdings is issuing securities primarily for the purpose of raising capital or to
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Under the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants, Tempus Holdings shall not enter into or be party to a
“Fundamental Transaction” unless the successor entity assumes in writing all of the obligations of Tempus Holdings
under such warrants. “Fundamental Transaction” means, among other things, that Tempus Holdings shall, directly or
indirectly, including through subsidiaries, affiliates or otherwise, in one or more related transactions, (i) consolidate or
merge with or into (whether or not Tempus Holdings is the surviving corporation) another entity; (ii) sell, assign,
transfer, convey or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of the properties or assets of Tempus Holdings or any
of its “significant subsidiaries” (as defined in Rule 1-02 of Regulation S-X) to one or more entities; (iii) make, or allow
one or more entities to make, or allow Tempus Holdings to be subject to or have its common stock be subject to or
party to one or more entities making, a purchase, tender or exchange offer that is accepted by at least 50% of the
outstanding shares of common stock; (iv) consummate a stock or share purchase agreement or other business
combination (including a reorganization, recapitalization, spin-off or scheme of arrangement) with one or more

entities whereby all such entities, individually or in the aggregate, acquire at least 50% of the outstanding shares of
common stock; or (v) reorganize, recapitalize or reclassify its common stock. The foregoing provisions will not apply
to a Fundamental Transaction where the purchaser or other successor entity, after giving effect to such Fundamental
Transaction, does not have any equity securities that are then listed or designated for quotation on a national securities
exchange or automated quotation system. Moreover, a holder of Series A or Series B Warrants may choose, in
connection with any Fundamental Transaction, to have Tempus Holdings or the successor entity purchase its warrants
from the Holder by paying the holder cash in an amount equal to the “Black Scholes Value” (as defined in the Warrants)
of the Warrants.

Under the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants, if Tempus Holdings shall declare or make any dividend or
other distribution of its assets (or rights to acquire its assets) to holders of shares of common stock, then, in each such
case, holders of such warrants shall be entitled to participate in such distribution to the same extent that they would
have participated if they had held the number of shares of common stock acquirable upon complete exercise of such
warrants (without regard to any limitations or restrictions on exercise of such warrants) immediately before the date
on which a record is taken for such distribution.

Under the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants, if Tempus Holdings grants, issues or sells any options,
convertible securities or rights to purchase stock, warrants, securities or other property pro rata to all or substantially
all of the record holders of any class of common stock (“Purchase Rights”), then each holder of Series A or Series B
Warrants will be entitled to acquire, upon the terms applicable to such Purchase Rights, the aggregate Purchase Rights
which such holder could have acquired if such holder had held the number of shares of common stock acquirable upon
complete conversion of all the preferred shares (without taking into account any limitations or restrictions on exercise
of such warrants) held by such holder immediately prior to the date on which a record is taken for the grant, issuance
or sale of such Purchase Rights.

Under the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants, if holders thereof exercise warrants and Tempus Holdings fails
to deliver common stock in response within the time periods and in the manner specified in the terms of the warrants,
Tempus Holdings may suffer substantial penalties. See “Risk Factors - Risk Factors Relating to Chart and the Business
Combination - The terms of the registration rights agreement with the New Investors with respect to Tempus Holdings
securities to be issued to the New Investors, the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants and the terms of Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock impose substantial penalties on Tempus Holdings in the event the New Investors exercise
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those registration rights or holders of Series A or Series B Warrants or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock exercise
those warrants or convert that preferred stock, and Tempus Holdings fails to deliver the Tempus Holdings common
stock then due within the time periods and in the manner specified in the registration rights agreement, the terms of
the Series A or Series B Warrants or Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, respectively.”

Under the terms of the Series A-1 and Series B-1 Warrants (but not the Series A-2 or Series B-2 Warrants), Tempus
Holdings shall not effect the exercise of any warrants and the exercise thereof shall be null and void and treated as if
never made, to the extent that after giving effect to such exercise, the holder would beneficially own in excess of
either 4.99% or 9.99% (the “Maximum Percentage”) (as elected in writing by the holder on or prior to the initial
issuance date of the warrants) of the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock outstanding immediately after giving
effect to such exercise. For purposes of the foregoing sentence, beneficial ownership shall be calculated in accordance
with Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act, and the shares of common stock issuable to a holder pursuant to the terms of
the warrants in excess of the Maximum Percentage shall not be deemed to be beneficially owned by such holder for
any purpose including for purposes of Section 13(d) or Rule 16a-1(a)(1) of the Exchange Act.

The holder of each Series A Warrant and Series B Warrant has the sole right to elect whether to receive all or any
portion of the shares issuable thereunder as Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock in lieu of Tempus Holdings common
stock. Pursuant to the Certificate of Designations for the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock, the conversion ratio
between the Tempus Holdings common stock and the Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock is one-to-one as of the
closing of the Business Combination (subject to subsequent adjustments).

Under the terms of the Series A-1 Warrants, until 12 months following the consummation of the Business
Combination, each New Investor shall have the right to participate in any Tempus Holdings offering, with the
aggregate percentage participation of all the New Investors being 35%. Under the terms of the Series A-2 Warrants,
until 12 months following the consummation of the Business Combination, each Affiliate Investor shall have the right
to participate in any Tempus Holdings offering, with the aggregate percentage participation of all the Affiliate
Investors being 18%.
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The following diagrams illustrate the Financing and the Business Combination, and the ownership structure of Chart,
Tempus and Tempus Holdings in connection with the Financing and the Business Combination:
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Background of the Business Combination

Chart is a blank check company formed in Delaware on July 22, 2011, for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital
stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more
businesses. The Business Combination was the result of an extensive search for a potential transaction using the
global network and investing and operating experience of our management team and board of directors. The terms of
the Business Combination were the result of extensive negotiations between the representatives of Chart and Tempus.
The following is a brief description of the background of these negotiations, the Business Combination and related
transactions.

From the date of our IPO through the execution of the Merger Agreement on January 5, 2015, Chart considered a
number of potential target companies with the objective of consummating an acquisition. Representatives of Chart
contacted and were contacted by a number of individuals and entities who offered to present ideas for acquisition
opportunities, including financial advisors and companies. Chart compiled a list of high priority potential targets and
updated and supplemented this list from time to time.

During that period, Chart and representatives of Chart:

Considered and conducted analyses of over 75 potential acquisition targets;

Participated in in-person or telephonic discussions with representatives of approximately 50 potential acquisition
targets;

Entered into non-disclosure agreements with seven potential acquisition targets (other than Tempus) or their
representatives; and

Submitted letters of intent or conducted diligence with respect to two of the foregoing seven potential acquisition
targets (aside from entering into a letter of intent with and conducting due diligence on Tempus, as discussed in more
detail below).

Chart reviewed these potential acquisitions based on the criteria that were also used in evaluating the Business
Combination, including: opportunities for platform growth, a history of and potential for strong free cash flow
generation, established and proven track records, experienced and motivated management teams and a strong
competitive industry position. Of the seven potential targets (other than Tempus) with which Chart entered into
non-disclosure agreements (and in two cases also entered into letters of intent): in or about February 2013, one target
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conducted a competitive bidding process among potential buyers and received a bid from another acquirer that was
higher than Chart’s bid; in or about April 2013, Chart proposed to two additional targets that Chart acquire them both,
after which Chart entered into letters of intent with each of them, but the proposed transaction was terminated because
the targets required a greater proportion of the proposed acquisition consideration in cash than Chart was able and
willing to pay; in or about May 2013, a fourth target decided that it was too early in the target’s development of its
business to sell itself; in or about September 2013, Chart decided that a fifth target was too large to be acquired within
Chart’s target price range; in or about October 2013, Chart determined not to proceed with a sixth target due to the
target’s declining revenues and EBITDA, significant debt and limited number of customers; and in or about February
2014, Chart concluded that a seventh target was not being offered at a sufficiently compelling valuation, and because
it was already a public company would not sufficiently value Chart’s public company status in any agreement as to
merger terms.

On October 17, 2013, a representative of BB&T Capital Markets contacted a representative of The Chart Group L.P.,
a member of the Sponsor, regarding the Tempus Jets group of companies (“TJ Group”). TJ Group was a provider of
commercial aviation products and services, operating the following three businesses: (i) serving as a franchised Pilatus
and Piper aircraft dealer within an exclusive territory in the southwestern United States, (ii) providing charter
brokerage to private individuals and companies and (iii) operating a Pilatus and Piper service center providing aircraft
maintenance services. In addition, B. Scott Terry and John G. Gulbin III, the co-founders and principal owners of TJ
Group, had previously owned and operated a separate business, Orion Air Group Services (“Orion”) that provided
specialized, complex, mission-oriented aircraft modification and integration services and associated specialized
aircraft operations and leasing to governments and others. In late 2011, the Orion owners had sold Orion to buyers that
included Sierra Nevada Corporation and had entered into a non-competition agreement (the “Orion non-compete”) with
the buyers of Orion, thereby agreeing not to operate an aircraft modifications or government contracting business for
three years. TJ Group had engaged BB&T to arrange for the refinancing of certain maturing debt facilities and to
provide access to additional capital for growth. As a result of prior discussions with The Chart Group L.P.
representatives, BB&T was aware that Chart was seeking a target for a business combination and was familiar with
Messrs. Wright and Brady and their experience investing in and operating aerospace, communications and
government services companies. During the conference call, BB&T described TJ Group’s business. Subsequently,
Chart reviewed written materials describing the business in greater detail and requested a meeting with TJ Group’s
management shareholders.
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On November 19, 2013, representatives of Chart, including Mr. Wright, Messrs. Terry and Gulbin at Chart’s office in
New York City. Representatives of Cowen and Company, LLC and BB&T also attended the meeting as financial
advisors to Chart and TJ Group, respectively. Messrs. Terry and Gulbin presented an overview of TJ Group’s business
operations, markets, financial statements, growth prospects, current capitalization and future capital requirements. Mr.
Wright described Chart’s business combination objectives and the potential benefits of a combination with TJ Group.
Messrs. Terry and Gulbin explained their excitement regarding the growth prospects of the business and their desire to
retain a meaningful equity stake in the business. These growth prospects included the possibility of using the expertise
in the business in which Orion had been engaged-specialized, complex aircraft modification and integration services
and related specialized aircraft operations and leasing to governments and others-to re-enter that business in the future
following the expiration of the Orion non-compete. Based on this meeting, Chart and TJ Group agreed to pursue
further discussions about a possible transaction.

Chart requested certain preliminary due diligence information from TJ Group. On January 8, 2014, the Chart and TJ
Group teams met at TJ Group’s offices in Virginia for an all-day meeting. During the meeting, TJ Group responded to
preliminary due diligence requests and provided an update on business operations and opportunities. Following the
meeting, the parties agreed to proceed to a non-binding letter of intent.

During the second and third weeks of January 2014, Chart and TJ Group negotiated key transaction terms to be
included in a non-binding letter of intent. Such terms included (i) an anticipated enterprise value for TJ Group of $140
million and, assuming net debt outstanding at closing of $40 million, aggregate consideration to TJ Group members of
$100 million (based on a $10.00 per share price for Chart common stock), (ii) a parent-subsidiary “Up-C” structure to
allow TJ Group members to defer the tax impact of the transaction, (iii) a lock-up period for Chart shares issuable to
TJ Group members, subject to registration rights and other exceptions to provide limited liquidity to TJ Group
members, and (iv) due diligence and other actions to be undertaken by Chart prior to execution of a definitive
agreement, and other terms and provisions to be negotiated in a definitive agreement. On January 28, 2014, Chart
entered into the non-binding letter of intent with TJ Group setting forth such terms and certain other terms and
provisions to be included in an equity transfer and acquisition agreement (the “Acquisition Agreement”). Chart’s board
was kept apprised of the progress of the potential business combination with TJ Group, including the provision of
summary financial information, preliminary due diligence findings and information as to growth prospects.

Shortly after entering into the non-binding letter of intent, Chart submitted a list of due diligence data requirements to
TJ Group, based on input from Chart’s legal, financial and accounting advisors. During the next several months, TJ
Group responded to diligence requests and held conference calls and in-person meetings with Chart and its advisors.

On April 18, 2014, Chart delivered an initial draft Acquisition Agreement to TJ Group. Throughout that period, each
of Chart and TJ Group continued its legal and financial due diligence of the other party.
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Between April 18, 2014 and July 16, 2014, Chart and TJ Group, along with their legal and financial advisors,
negotiated key transaction terms, including the details of those set forth in summary form in the previously executed
non-binding letter of intent. Other key transaction terms negotiated included a restructuring of the TJ Group to
facilitate the proposed transaction, corporate governance provisions with respect to the parent-subsidiary Up-C
structure following the closing of the proposed transaction, representations and warranties, covenants (including
interim covenants concerning the operation of Chart and the TJ Group between signing of the Acquisition Agreement
and closing), closing conditions, indemnification provisions and termination rights of the parties prior to the closing
under certain circumstances.

On July 11, 2014, a meeting of Chart’s board of directors was held to consider and discuss the terms of the transaction
with TJ Group. Following a presentation to Chart’s board of directors regarding the transaction and a review of forms
of the agreements, as negotiated, and other documents and key diligence findings, Chart’s board of directors approved
the transaction with TJ Group.

On July 16, 2014, Chart announced that it had signed definitive agreements with TJ Group to complete a business
combination with TJ Group.

As diligence progressed and preparations were being undertaken to file a proxy statement with the SEC in anticipation
of seeking Chart’s stockholders’ approval of the business combination with TJ Group, it became evident that the aircraft
modifications and government contracting business that could be restarted following the expiration of the Orion
non-compete had begun to show significant growth potential. In contrast, the conventional aviation services
businesses of TJ Group showed much less growth potential. As a consequence, Chart began to view the acquisition of
the conventional TJ Group business as a less attractive alternative than pursuing a renewed aircraft modifications and
government contracting business. In addition, the Orion non-compete was expiring, and the co-founders and principal
owners of TJ Group had developed differing views as to whether to seek to re-enter the aircraft modification and
government contracting market. Mr. Terry continued to have extensive relationships in that market and wished to
re-enter the market. Mr. Gulbin did not wish to re-enter that market, and instead wished to continue to pursue the
businesses of TJ Group. As a consequence of the foregoing, the two principal owners and Chart reached a tentative
understanding, subject to further due diligence and negotiation, that Mr. Gulbin would continue to pursue the current
TJ Group businesses privately, while Mr. Terry would separately re-enter the old Orion market and build a new
business of providing complex aircraft modification and integration services and related specialized aircraft operations
and leasing for the U.S. government, foreign governments and others. That business would be conducted through
Tempus, a new entity formed in December 2014 with $1.5 million in initial funding provided by its members. Unlike
TJ Group, Tempus would require substantial capitalization going forward to take advantage of the market
opportunities it would be pursuing. Unlike TJ Group, Tempus would also benefit from Chart’s experience with
government service companies. Consequently, it would be Tempus, and not TJ Group, that would merge with Chart.
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In November 2014, Chart began conducting due diligence regarding Tempus’ formation and initial hiring and other
activities and additional due diligence of its business opportunities and prospects. The target market opportunity for
Tempus was the provision of services in the context of very large, long-term aircraft programs or projects for
governments, heads of state and others around the world. A typical aircraft modification, integration and leasing
program might generate revenue of between $30 million and $250 million over an 18-month to 36-month timeframe.
Potential customers included the U.S. government and foreign governments, heads of state, the DoD, agencies in the
U.S. government intelligence community and others. A number of sizable new business opportunities for Tempus
have matured to a point where exclusive contract negotiations were ongoing, with final signed contracts anticipated
within a few months. Tempus estimated the potential value of these contracts to be in excess of $240 million over
three years. In addition, Tempus was working to develop additional business opportunities with an aggregate potential
value of several hundred million dollars over the next few years. For more detail as to Tempus’s business opportunities
as they have continued to develop through the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, see “Information About Tempus
- Recent Developments”.

Overall, the differences in business models, operations and prospects presented to Chart between a merger with
Tempus and a merger with TJ Group included substantially different, and often completely different, product and
service markets; customer markets; sales and marketing methods; methods of product and service delivery; durations
of service provision; sources of supply; employee skills requirements; internal accounting, time tracking and project
management requirements; competitors; capital requirements; timing, size and concentration over time of revenue
receipts; expense categories; and growth prospects, among other differences.

From the time of Chart deciding to focus on a merger with Tempus instead of TJ Group, through December 7, 2014,
the principals of Chart and Tempus engaged with each other multiple times, both in person and on telephone
conference calls, on occasion with their legal and financial advisors and on occasion without them, in order to
negotiate the principal pricing and structuring terms of a merger between Chart and Tempus. On December 7, 2014,
Tempus delivered an initial draft merger agreement to Chart. Throughout that period, each of Chart and Tempus
continued its legal and financial due diligence of the other party.

Between December 7, 2014 and January 5, 2015, Chart and Tempus, along with Cowen and Company, LLC and their
respective legal counsel and Chart’s financial advisors, continued to negotiate key transaction terms. Such terms
included (i) an anticipated enterprise value for Tempus of up to $100 million (based on a $10.00 per share price for
Chart common stock), subject to certain post-closing adjustments and certain earn-out provisions, (ii) the economics
and mechanics of the earn-out, (iii) the structure of the transaction in the form of simultaneous mergers of Chart and
Tempus, resulting in those entities becoming wholly-owned subsidiaries of Tempus Holdings immediately following
the closing, to allow Tempus members to defer the tax impact of the transaction, (iv) a lock-up period for Chart shares
issuable to Tempus members, subject to registration rights and other exceptions to provide limited liquidity to Tempus
members, (V) corporate governance provisions with respect to Tempus Holdings following the closing of the proposed
transaction, (vi) a non-competition agreement between Tempus Holdings and Tempus on the one hand, and TJ Group
and Mr. Gulbin, on the other, to be effective as of the closing, and (vii) termination of the Acquisition Agreement (and
related agreements) with TJ Group, along with representations and warranties, covenants (including interim covenants
concerning the operation of Chart and Tempus between signing of the Merger Agreement and closing), closing
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conditions, indemnification provisions and termination rights of the parties prior to the closing under certain
circumstances. For more information concerning the terms and provisions of the Merger Agreement, as negotiated by
the parties, see “The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing” above.

On December 22, 2014, Chart’s board of directors met telephonically to consider the potential acquisition of Tempus,
including the approval of a definitive Merger Agreement. Also in attendance were certain officers of Chart and
representatives of its legal and financial advisors. Mr. Brady reviewed with the board of directors the terms of the
proposed acquisition of Tempus. After considering the proposed terms of the Merger Agreement and other related
transaction agreements, and the various presentations of Chart’s management and Cowen and Company, LLC, and
taking into account the other factors described below under the caption “Chart’s Board of Directors’ Reasons for the
Approval of the Business Combination,” Chart’s board of directors approved the Merger Agreement and related
agreements and determined that it was advisable and in the best interests of Chart to consummate the Business
Combination and other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement and related agreements, subject to the
negotiation of the final terms of the Merger Agreement and the related agreements by the authorized officers of Chart;
directed that the Merger Agreement and the other proposals described in this proxy statement/prospectus be submitted
to Chart’s stockholders for approval and adoption; and recommended that Chart’s stockholders approve and adopt the
Merger Agreement and such other proposals. In addition, Chart’s board of directors approved the termination of the
previously executed Acquisition Agreement and related agreements with TJ Group.

Following the meeting of Chart’s board of directors, Chart and Tempus continued to negotiate the final terms of the
Merger Agreement and the terms of other ancillary agreements.

On January 5, 2015, Chart and Tempus, together with the other parties thereto, entered into the Merger Agreement,
and the Acquisition Agreement with TJ Group was terminated.

On March 11, 2015, Chart held a special meeting of stockholders. At the meeting, Chart’s stockholders approved,
among other things, an amendment to Chart’s amended and restated certificate of incorporation, extending the date by
which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from March 13, 2015 to June 13, 2015. In connection
with the extension, the Sponsor, Joseph R. Wright and Cowen commenced a tender offer to purchase for cash up to
7,492,300 of the issued and outstanding warrants of Chart at a price of $0.30 per share. The tender offer expired on
March 11, 2015. A total of 647,500 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn, with such warrants
representing approximately 8.6% of the outstanding warrants issued in the Chart’s initial public offering as of March
12, 2015.

During February and March 2015, as Chart continued to prepare a final proxy statement/prospectus to submit to its
stockholders in order for them to consider approving the Business Combination, Tempus experienced delays in the
execution of various expected contracts, including significant expected contracts with government entities. Tempus’
level of confidence that it will receive such contracts has not diminished, and it believes that the delays relate simply
to ordinary-course delays in government approval processes. Following due diligence of the delays, Chart proposed
amendments to the pricing terms of the Merger Agreement, to which Tempus agreed. The parties and their legal and
financial advisors then negotiated an amendment to the Merger Agreement setting forth the amended pricing terms
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and other agreed changes.
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During the time that the amended pricing terms and other terms were being negotiated by Chart and Tempus, Chart
kept its directors apprised by email and telephone conference calls of the changes that Chart was seeking, the reason
for the changes and Chart’s management’s view that, if the changes it was seeking were secured, the Business
Combination would remain advisable and in the best interests of Chart and its stockholders. On March 19, 2015,
Chart’s board of directors was sent the form of amendment to the Merger Agreement and a presentation by Cowen and
Company, LLC, Chart’s financial advisor regarding the amendment. On March 20, 2015, Chart’s board of directors, by
unanimous written consent, determined that the proposed amendment was in furtherance of and consistent with Chart’s
stated criteria for evaluating prospective target businesses and fair to Chart and its stockholders, and that it was
advisable and in the best interests of Chart and its stockholders to enter into the proposed amendment.

On March 20, 2015, Chart entered into a First Amendment to the Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “First
Amendment”) with the other parties to the Merger Agreement, including Tempus, the Sellers, Tempus Holdings, Chart
Merger Sub, Tempus Merger Sub, the Chart Representative and, for the limited purposes set forth therein, the

Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen, to amend certain of the terms of the Merger Agreement. The terms of the First
Amendment provided for a reduction in the base value of the merger consideration to be received by the Sellers at the
Closing from $52.5 million to $37.0 million, decreasing the aggregate number of shares of Tempus Holdings common
stock to be delivered at the Closing from 5,250,000 shares to 3,700,000 shares, subject to certain adjustments based on
Tempus’ working capital and/or debt as of the Closing and for indemnification payments under the Merger Agreement
after the Closing, plus the right to receive additional Earn-out Shares.

The First Amendment also revised the earn-out provisions of the Merger Agreement to (i) extend the end of the
measurement period during which the Sellers are eligible to receive the Earn-out Shares from June 30, 2016 to
December 31, 2017, so that the earn-out period runs from January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2017, and (ii) add an
additional earn-out payment of 1,550,000 Earn-out Shares if the trailing twelve month consolidated earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, as adjusted to account for normal operations, of Tempus Holdings and
its subsidiaries exceeds $14,100,00 for any two consecutive fiscal quarters during the earn-out period, so that the
Sellers are eligible to receive a total of 6,300,000 Earn-out Shares.

In addition, the First Amendment (i) decreased the aggregate deductible for most indemnification claims based on
breaches of representations and warranties from $500,000 to $350,000 and (ii) eliminated any obligations of Chart or
Tempus Holdings under the Merger Agreement to be listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market or comply with its listing
requirements.

For more information concerning the terms and provisions of the First Amendment as negotiated by the parties, see
“The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing” above.

On or about March 26, 2015, Chart began engaging in discussions with existing and prospective Chart stockholders
regarding potential transactions or incentive arrangements that might increase the likelihood that the amount of Chart
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common stock that holders would choose to retain, rather than redeem, in connection with the special meeting would
be sufficient to permit the closing of the Business Combination. Chart was assisted in identifying prospective
stockholders and engaging in discussions with existing and prospective stockholders by Cowen, for which services
Cowen is not being compensated. As a result of these discussions, Chart identified three outside investor entities that
had not previously invested in Chart or Tempus and that expressed potential interest in investing in a manner that
would help increase the likelihood that the amount of Chart common stock that holders would choose to retain, rather
than redeem, in connection with the special meeting would be sufficient to permit the closing of the Business
Combination. Over the course of early April to early June, 2015, Chart and the three outside investor entities engaged
in separate, private negotiations over the terms of the three entities’ separate potential investments. During the course
of these negotiations, Chart determined that the aggregate amount it might raise in transactions with the three outside
investors would not be sufficient to permit the closing of the Business Combination. Consequently, Chart determined
to offer terms substantially similar to the terms being negotiated with the three outside investors to certain affiliates of
Chart and Tempus, in order to raise additional financing. As a result of the foregoing efforts, on June 10, 2015, Chart,
Tempus, Tempus Holdings, Tempus Financing Sub and Chart Financing Sub entered into a series of agreements with
investors referred to collectively herein as the “Financing”. The Financing involves aggregate cash investments of $10.5
million by the three outside investor entities (or affiliates thereof) (the “New Investors”), aggregate cash investments of
$5.0 million by Chart Acquisition Group LLC (the “Sponsor”), Mr. Joseph Wright and Cowen Investments LLC
(collectively, the “Chart Affiliate Investors”) and a cash investment of $500,000 by the Chief Financial Officer of
Tempus (through his individual retirement account) (the “Tempus Affiliate Investor”, and together with the Chart
Affiliate Investors, the “Affiliate Investors” and collectively with the New Investors, the “Investors”). Chart believes that
the Financing is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business Combination and for the continuing
operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in substantial dilution to holders of Chart
common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in
connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common stock for Tempus Holdings common
stock in the Business Combination. For more information regarding the terms of the Financing, see “Proposal No. 1 -
The Business Combination Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing - The
Financing” and “Risk Factors”.

104

223



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

On May 26, 2015, in contemplation of the time needed to finalize the terms of the Financing and close the Business
Combination, Chart called a special meeting of its stockholders to be held on June 11, 2015, and issued a definitive
proxy statement in connection therewith, for the purpose of having its stockholders vote to amend the Company’s
amended and restated certificate of incorporation in order to extend the date before which the Company must
complete a business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31, 2015.

On June 8, 2015, Chart’s board of directors met telephonically to consider the proposed terms of the Financing,
including each of the Exchange and Purchase Agreements, the Certificate of Designations for the Tempus Holdings
Preferred Stock, the terms of the Series A and Series B Warrants and the proposed Second Amendment to Agreement
and Plan of Merger. Also in attendance were certain officers of Chart and representatives of its legal and financial
advisors. Chart’s management and advisors reviewed with the board of directors the terms of the Financing, the related
Financing documents and the proposed Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger. In addition, Chart’s
management and advisors reviewed management’s proposal that one of the conditions to the closing of the Business
Combination set forth in the Merger Agreement be removed. The condition required that, in order to close the
Business Combination, Tempus must have entered into one or more contracts providing for at least $100 million of
revenues payable to Tempus within 12 months after the date of the closing. In management’s view, Tempus had a
reasonable expectation of being awarded, among other contracts and business opportunities, one particular
international government contract that would by itself meet most or all of the closing condition, but there was no
certainty that the contract would be awarded to Tempus prior to the closing, and the need for the closing condition had
been obviated by the reduction in the base value of the merger consideration embodied in the First Amendment,
because the reduced merger consideration amount no longer assumed that the contract would be awarded before
closing. After consideration of the matters before it, Chart’s board of directors approved the Financing, the Second
Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger and the related documents, determined that it was advisable and in the
best interests of Chart and Chart’s stockholders to consummate the transactions contemplated thereby and confirmed
their recommendation that Chart’s stockholders approve and adopt the Merger Agreement and the other proposals
described in this proxy statement/prospectus.

On June 10, 2015, Chart entered into a Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Second
Amendment”) with the other parties to the Merger Agreement, including Chart Financing Sub, Tempus Financing Sub,
Tempus, the Sellers, Tempus Holdings, Chart Merger Sub, Tempus Merger Sub, the Chart Representative and, for the
limited purposes set forth therein, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen, to amend certain of the terms of the Merger
Agreement. Pursuant to the Second Amendment, the parties agreed to (i) add the Financing Subs as parties to the
Merger Agreement and revise the Mergers to include the Financing Subs, as described above, (ii) provide for the
merger consideration to be delivered in the Business Combination to the holders of the preferred stock of the
Financing Subs, (iii) add the consummation of the Financing as a mutual closing condition, (iv) revise the form of
amended and restated certificate of incorporation for Tempus Holdings to be adopted at the closing of the Business
Combination to increase the number of authorized shares and to include the certificate of designations for the Tempus
Holdings Preferred Stock, (v) revise the form of registration rights agreement to be executed at the closing of the
Business Combination to include as registrable securities thereunder the shares of Tempus Holdings common stock
and Series A-2 and Series B-2 Warrants issued to the Tempus Affiliate Investor as a result of the Financing and the
shares of Tempus Holdings stock issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 and Series B-2 Warrants to the Tempus
Affiliate Investor as a result of the Financing (as well as any shares of Tempus Holdings common stock issuable upon
conversion of any Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock issued upon the exercise of any Series A-2 Warrants or Series
B-2 Warrants), but without any such securities being subject to lock-up, (vi) amend the Registration Rights
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Agreement, dated as of December 13, 2012, by and among Chart, Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen and the other
parties thereto, to add Tempus Holdings as a party and to include as registrable securities thereunder the shares of
Tempus Holdings common stock and Series A-2 and Series B-2 Warrants issued to the Chart Affiliate Investors as a
result of the Financing and the shares of Tempus Holdings stock issuable upon exercise of the Series A-2 and Series
B-2 Warrants to the Chart Affiliate Investors as a result of the Financing (as well as any shares of Tempus Holdings
common stock issuable upon conversion of any Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock issued upon the exercise of any
Series A-2 Warrants or Series B-2 Warrants), but without any such securities being subject to lock-up, (vii) otherwise
revise the Merger Agreement to account for the Financing and the addition of the Financing Subs are parties to the
Merger Agreement, (viii) deleting the closing condition of the Chart Parties requiring Tempus to have entered into
contracts providing for at least $100 million of revenue payable to Tempus within 12 months after the Closing and (ix)
extend the date upon which either Chart or Tempus are entitled to terminate the Merger Agreement to take into
account the proposed extension of the deadline for the consummation of the Business Combination from June 13,
2015 to July 31, 2015 and otherwise account for such additional extension.

On June 11, 2015, Chart held a special meeting of stockholders at which the stockholders approved the following
items: (i) an amendment to the Company’s Charter extending the date by which the Company must consummate its
initial business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31, 2015, (ii) an amendment to the Charter permitting
stockholders to redeem their public shares for a pro rata portion of the funds available in the Trust Account and
authorizing the Company and Continental, the trustee of the Trust Account, to disburse such redemption payments and
(iii) an amendment and restatement of the Trust Agreement between the Company and Continental permitting
distributions from the Trust Account to those persons holding shares of common stock comprising part of the units
sold in the public offering who wish to exercise their redemption rights in connection with the June 2015 Meeting, and
extending the date on which to liquidate the Trust Account in accordance with the Trust Agreement to July 31, 2015.
The affirmative vote of holders of at least sixty-five percent of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company was
required to approve each of the proposals.

Effective July 15, 2015, the parties entered into the Third Amendment, pursuant to which the parties acknowledged
the amendments to the New Investor Purchase Agreements and agreed to revise the forms of Series A-1 Warrant and
Series B-1 Warrant attached as exhibits to the Merger Agreement to match the revised Series A-1 Warrant and Series
B-1 Warrant in the amendments to the New Investor Purchase Agreements.

For more information concerning the terms and provisions of the Merger Agreement and Financing as negotiated by
the parties, see “The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements and the Financing” above.

The parties have continued and expect to continue regular discussions regarding the execution and timing of the
Financing and the Business Combination.
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Chart’s Board of Directors’ Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination

Before approving the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby and determining that the Business
Combination is in the best interests of Chart and its stockholders, Chart’s board of directors reviewed the results of
management’s due diligence, which included:

research on comparable companies and transactions within the aviation services industry;

research on aviation services industry trends, cycles, operating cost projections and other industry factors;

extensive meetings and calls with Tempus’ management team and its representatives regarding Tempus’ projected
operations, products and services, major customers and suppliers and financial prospects for both companies, among
other typical due diligence matters;

personal visits to Tempus’ facilities in Williamsburg, Virginia;

review of Tempus’ potential material contracts, environmental matters, intellectual property matters, labor
matters and other legal diligence;

consultation with Chart’s management and legal and financial advisors and industry experts;

financial, tax, legal, environmental and accounting diligence; and

creation of a financial model in consultation with management of Tempus.

Chart’s board of directors considered a wide variety of factors in connection with its evaluation of the Business
Combination. In light of the complexity of those factors, Chart’s board of directors, as a whole, did not consider it
practicable to, nor did it attempt to, quantify or otherwise assign relative weights to the specific factors it took into
account in reaching its decision. Individual members of Chart’s board of directors may have given different weight to
different factors.

In the prospectus for the IPO, Chart identified the following general criteria and guidelines that Chart believed would
be important in evaluating prospective target businesses:
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Opportunities for Platform Growth: Chart will seek to acquire one or more businesses or assets that Chart can grow
both organically and through acquisitions. Particularly in regard to the provision and/or outsourcing of government
services, Chart may initially consider those sectors that complement Chart’s management team’s background, such as
information technology and analysis, communications, equipment manufacturing and assembling, advanced
materials, electronic components, and imaging and sensors.

History of and Potential for Strong Free Cash Flow Generation: Chart will seek to acquire one or more businesses
that have the potential to generate strong free cash flow (i.e., companies that typically generate cash in excess of that
required to maintain or expand the business’s asset base). Chart will focus on one or more businesses that have
recurring revenue streams and low working capital and capital expenditure requirements. Chart may also seek to
prudently leverage this cash flow in order to enhance stockholder value.
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Established Companies with Proven Track Records: Chart will seek to acquire established companies, particularly
those focused on industries connected to the provision and/or outsourcing of government services with sound
historical financial performance. Chart will typically focus on companies with a history of strong operating and
financial results. Although Chart is not restricted from doing so, Chart does not intend to acquire start-up companies.

Experienced and Motivated Management Teams: Chart will seek to acquire businesses that have strong, experienced
management teams with a substantial personal economic stake in the performance of the acquired business. Chart
will focus on management teams with a proven track record of driving revenue growth, enhancing profitability and
generating strong free cash flow. Chart expects that the operating expertise of Chart’s officers and directors will
complement, not replace the target’s management team.

Strong Competitive Industry Position: Chart will seek to acquire businesses focused on the provision and/or
outsourcing of government services industries that have strong fundamentals although Chart may acquire businesses
in other industries. The factors Chart will consider include growth prospects, competitive dynamics, level of
consolidation, need for capital investment and barriers to entry. Chart will focus on companies that have a leading or
niche market position. Chart will analyze the strengths and weaknesses of target businesses relative to their
competitors, focusing on product quality, customer loyalty, cost impediments associated with customers switching to
competitors, intellectual property protection and brand positioning. Chart will seek to acquire one or more businesses
that demonstrate advantages when compared to their competitors, which may help to protect their market position
and profitability.

In considering the Business Combination, Chart’s board of directors concluded that Tempus generally met all of the
above criteria and guidelines, with the exception that Tempus is a newly formed enterprise and is not an established
company with a history and proven track record. However, Tempus is headed by a founder who has a history and
track record of success in the intended line of business including through the operation and sale of Orion, although he
has recently been constrained from operating in that business by the Orion non-compete, which expired in 2014. In
addition, the board considered the following positive factors, although not weighted or in any order of significance:

Experienced and Motivated Management Team. Tempus’ CEO B. Scott Terry has substantial related experience,
having run and sold two companies that used commercial solutions to address critical training and operational
requirements of U.S. government customers, realizing positive outcomes for stockholders. Additionally, senior
management and employees of Tempus have extensive industry relationships and a positive track record of
successful business development. They will have a significant ownership interest in Tempus Holdings, and thus will
have a vested interest in the operational success of the business.

Strong Platform for Growth . The network of relationships established by Tempus’ senior management will allow for
the development of multiple, qualified bid and proposal opportunities. We believe the expiration of a
non-competition agreement related to the sale of one of Mr. Terry’s former companies, Tempus’ senior management’s
network of relationships and the market opportunity described below combine to position Tempus for significant
growth. These programs tend to be large, have an extended integration and production phase and often require
continued operational support once placed in service. A number of substantial opportunities of this sort are in final
negotiations and are projected to launch in the first half of 2015.
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Unique Market Opportunity to Capitalize on DoD Budget Trends . Pressure on the DoD’s acquisition and
procurement budget presents a unique opportunity for Tempus to develop, maintain and expand its contract, bid and
proposal opportunities by offering comprehensive commercial aircraft-oriented solutions to the U.S. government.
The DoD can use its more stable operations and maintenance (“O&M”) budget to pay Tempus to acquire existing,
typically commercial, aircraft for repurposing with advanced ISR equipment and new generation command, control
and communications systems, for expeditionary use in forward deployed areas. Further, Tempus management’s
experience providing commercial aviation solutions modified for special mission purposes will allow U.S.
government contractors and their end customers to avoid replicating expensive logistics support tails.

Potential for Strong Free Cash Flow Generated from Business Model . Tempus offers an integrated solution of
modification, operation, leasing, and logistics to U.S. and foreign governments who need aircraft to perform
intelligence, surveillance and reconnaissance missions. We believe Tempus’ business model has the potential to
reduce risk and increase margins, and will generate strong free cash flow that can support both interest payments on
debt needed to finance aircraft purchases and future investments in the business.

Chart’s Experience . The board of directors deems the Chart team’s skill set to be complementary and additive to the
already capable Tempus management team. Chart’s team has significant experience managing public companies and
has extensive experience, through ownership and management of other portfolio companies, in the successful
provision of commercial solutions for mission critical requirements of the DoD and U.S. intelligence agencies.
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In addition, Chart’s expertise in the area of strategy development and optimizing business processes across diverse
businesses will further emphasize focus and execution. Chart will share best practices to extract operational efficiency
and to refine Tempus’ commercial approach for faster growth and margin improvement. Moreover, the Chart team’s
merger and acquisition experience will further supplement Tempus’ growth plans, especially in the area of synergistic
bolt-on acquisitions.

Chart’s board of directors also gave consideration to the following negative factors (which are more fully described in
the “Risk Factors” section of this proxy statement/prospectus), although not weighted or in any order of significance:

the risk that some of the current public stockholders of Chart would vote against the Business Combination Proposal
or exercise their redemption rights, thereby depleting the amount of cash available in the trust account to an amount
below the minimum required to consummate the Business Combination, which Chart’s board concluded was
substantially mitigated because the fact that public stockholders may vote for the Business Combination Proposal
while also exercising their redemption rights mitigates any incentive for a public stockholder to vote against the
Business Combination Proposal, especially to the extent that they hold public warrants, which would likely be
worthless (except for the right of Chart’s public warrant holders to receive $0.30 for each public warrant they hold) if
the Business Combination is not completed;

the risk that certain key employees and potential customers of Tempus might not choose to work with
Tempus after the Business Combination;

the risk that the Sellers and the New Investors will own a majority of the voting control of Chart after the
consummation of the Business Combination, especially if the Earn-out Shares are paid;

the risks associated with the aviation industry in general;

the risks associated with macroeconomic uncertainty and the effects it could have on Tempus’ revenues;

the risks associated with the dilutive nature of the Financing and the more complex capital structure of Tempus
Holdings after the closing of the Business Combination;

the risks associated with obtaining additional financing for Tempus Holdings’ operations in the future, including as a

result of having entered into the Financing;

the risk of competition in the industry;
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the risk that the Business Combination might not be consummated in a timely manner or that the closing of the
Business Combination might not occur despite the parties’ efforts, including by reason of a failure to obtain the
approval of Chart’s stockholders;

the risk that the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement would not be completed in accordance with the
terms of the Merger Agreement or at all;

the risk of being unable to obtain and maintain the listing of Tempus Holdings’ securities on NASDAQ prior to or
following the Business Combination;

the significant fees and expenses associated with completing the Business Combination and the substantial time and
effort of management required to complete the Business Combination; and

the fact that the Sponsor, and Chart’s officers and directors may have interests in the Business Combination that are
different from, or are in addition to, the interests of Chart’s public stockholders, including the matters described under
“Proposal No.1-The Business Combination Proposal-Certain Benefits of Chart’s Directors and Officers and Others in
the Business Combination”, below. However, Chart’s board of directors concluded that the potentially disparate
interests would be mitigated because (i) these interests were disclosed in the IPO prospectus and would be disclosed
in this proxy statement/prospectus, (ii) any such disparate interests would exist with respect to a business
combination with any target company, and (iii) the Business Combination was structured so that the Business
Combination may be completed even if public stockholders redeem a substantial portion of Chart’s outstanding
common stock.
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Chart’s board of directors concluded that these risks could be managed or mitigated or were unlikely to have a material
impact on the Business Combination, and that, overall, the potential risks associated with the Business Combination
were outweighed by the potential benefits of the Business Combination to Chart and its stockholders. Chart’s board of
directors realizes, and cautions investors, that there can be no assurance that future results or performance will be
positive or that expectations concerning prospects and future financial condition will be met, including in the event
that any of the risks or concerns discussed in this document materialize. The foregoing discussion of the material
factors considered by Chart’s board of directors is not intended to be exhaustive, but sets forth the principal factors
considered.

Certain Benefits of Chart’s Directors and Officers and Others in the Business Combination

When you consider the recommendation of our board of directors in favor of the proposals, you should keep in mind
that our directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from or in addition to (and
which may conflict with) your interests as a stockholder. These interests include, among other things:

the continued right of our Sponsor, executive officer and directors to hold Tempus Holdings common stock and
warrants following the Business Combination, subject to lock-up agreements;

the continued right of our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates to hold placement units;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates paid an aggregate of $3,775,000 for their founder
shares and placement units and such securities should have a significantly higher value at the time of the Business
Combination;

the fact that our Sponsor, officers and directors and their affiliates hold 2,741,641 of the outstanding public warrants,
which they acquired in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers;

the fact that the participants in the Financing include (1) our Sponsor, which is an affiliate of Christopher D. Brady,
our president and director, (2) Mr. Joseph Wright, our chairman and chief executive officer, and (3) Cowen, an
affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO;

if Chart is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, our Chairman and our Chief
Executive Officer will be personally liable to ensure that the proceeds in the trust account are not reduced by the
claims of target businesses or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Chart for services rendered
or contracted for or products sold to Chart, but only if such a vendor or target business has not executed a waiver of
claims against the trust account and except as to any claims under our indemnity of the underwriters;

the continuation of four of our seven existing directors as directors of Tempus Holdings; and

232



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

the continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Chart and the continuation of directors’ and officers’
liability insurance after the Business Combination.

These interests may influence our directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the approval of
the Business Combination.

Total Shares to be Issued in the Business Combination

It is anticipated that, immediately after the Business Combination, including the consummation of the Financing
immediately prior thereto, and if there are no redemptions and there is no adjustment to the merger consideration
payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ estimated working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the Business
Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement, the Sellers, including the
Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 30.0% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock
(treating Tempus Holdings Preferred Stock on an as-converted to Tempus Holdings common stock basis), Chart’s
public stockholders will own approximately 22.1% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, the New
Investors will own approximately 20.5% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock, and Chart’s initial
stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers and the Chart Affiliate Investors, will own approximately
27.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock. If any of Chart’s stockholders exercise their
redemption rights, the ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of Chart’s public stockholders will decrease and the
ownership interest in Tempus Holdings of the Sellers (including the Tempus Affiliate Investor), the New Investors
and our initial stockholders (including the Chart Affiliate Investors) will increase, and if there are redemptions by
Chart’s public stockholders up to the maximum level that would permit completion of the Business Combination, the
Sellers, including the Tempus Affiliate Investor, will own approximately 38.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock, the New Investors will own approximately 26.4% of Tempus Holdings issued and
outstanding capital stock, Chart’s initial stockholders, including our Sponsor, directors and officers and the Chart
Affiliate Investors, will own approximately 35.2% of Tempus Holdings issued and outstanding capital stock and
Chart’s public stockholders will have no ownership interest in Tempus Holdings.

109

233



Edgar Filing: Chart Acquisition Corp. - Form DEFM14A

Table of Contents

The ownership percentage set forth above with respect to Tempus Holdings does not take into account (i) the issuance
of any shares under the Incentive Plan, (ii) the issuance of any shares upon the exercise of warrants to purchase up to a
total of 7,875,000 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock that will remain outstanding following the Business
Combination or any additional warrants that are issued to our Sponsor, Joseph Wright or Cowen (at $0.75 per warrant)
pursuant to the conversion of their working capital loans that were made to Chart, (iii) any adjustments to the merger
consideration payable to the Sellers as a result of Tempus’ working capital and/or debt as of the completion of the
Business Combination varying from certain specified targets set forth in the Merger Agreement, (iv) the potential
issuance of up to an additional 6,300,000 Earn-out Shares to the Sellers upon the achievement of certain financial
milestones, (v) any indemnification payments that are made after the consummation of the Business Combination by
delivery of shares of Tempus Holdings’ common stock or (vi) the issuance of any shares to any of the Investors
participating in the Financing upon the exercise of any of the Series A Warrants or Series B Warrants. See “Unaudited
Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information” for further information.

Sources and Uses of Funds for the Business Combination

The following table summarizes the sources and uses for funding the Business Combination assuming no
redemptions:

Sources Uses

($ in Millions)

Chart Cash $29.0 New Equity to the Sellers ~ $37.0

Cash from Tempus 0.5  Deferred Underwriting Fees 2.3

New Equity to the Sellers 37.0 Transaction Expenses 8.2

Cash from Financing 16.0 Repayment of Chart Debt 2.2
Cash to Balance Sheet 32.8

Total Sources $82.5 Total Uses $82.5

The following table summarizes the sources and uses for funding the Business Combination assuming Chart
stockholders exercise their redemption rights with respect to all of the public shares:

Sources Uses

($ in Millions)

Chart Cash $29.0 New Equity to the Sellers ~ $37.0

Cash from Tempus 0.5 Redemption of Shares 28.3

New Equity to the Sellers  37.0 Deferred Underwriting Fees 2.3

Cash from Financing 16.0 Transaction Expenses 8.2
Repayment of Chart Debt 2.2
Cash to Balance Sheet 4.5
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Accounting Treatment

The Business Combination will be accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting under the provisions of
Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) 805, “Acquisitions” (“ASC 805”).

Vote Required for Approval

Adoption of this proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in
person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the special meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes
will not be counted for purposes of determining whether this proposal has been approved.

This proposal is conditioned upon the approval of the Incentive Plan Proposal. Unless this proposal and the
Incentive Plan Proposal are both approved, the Business Combination will not occur.

Recommendation of the Board

CHART’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT OUR STOCKHOLDERS VOTE_ FOR THE
BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL NO. 2-INCENTIVE PLAN PROPOSAL

We are submitting for the approval of Chart’s stockholders approval the Tempus Applied Solutions Holdings, Inc.

2015 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plan”), which will apply to Tempus Holdings following the closing
of the Business Combination. The purpose of the Incentive Plan is to allow Tempus Holdings to attract and retain key
personnel and to provide a means for directors, officers, employees, consultants and advisors to acquire and maintain

an interest in Tempus Holdings, which interest may be measured by reference to the value of its common stock.

If approved by Chart’s stockholders, the Incentive Plan will become effective as the date that Tempus Holdings’ board
of directors adopts the Incentive Plan. We expect that that board adoption will be given on the day of, and
immediately following, the closing of the Business Combination. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this
proposal shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Incentive Plan, a copy of which is attached hereto as Annex
C. The following description is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Incentive Plan.

Administration

Tempus Holdings’ Compensation Committee (the “Committee”) will administer the Incentive Plan. The Committee will
have the authority to determine the terms and conditions of any agreements evidencing any Awards granted under the
Incentive Plan and to adopt, alter and repeal rules, guidelines and practices relating to the Incentive Plan. The
Committee will have full discretion to administer and interpret the Incentive Plan and to adopt such rules, regulations
and procedures as it deems necessary or advisable and to determine, among other things, the time or times at which

the awards may be exercised and whether and under what circumstances an award may be exercised.

Eligibility

Employees, directors, officers, advisors or consultants of Tempus Holdings or its affiliates are eligible to participate in
the Incentive Plan. The Committee has the sole and complete authority to determine who will be granted an award
under the Incentive Plan, however, it may delegate such authority to one or more officers of Tempus Holdings under
the circumstances set forth in the Incentive Plan.

Number of Shares Authorized
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The Incentive Plan provides for an aggregate number of Common Shares equal to 7.5% of the outstanding
Common Shares on the Effective Date (which will be the date of board adoption of the Incentive Plan, which is
expected to occur on the day of, and immediately following, the closing of the Business Combination) to be available
for awards. If an award is forfeited or if any option terminates, expires or lapses without being exercised, the Common
Shares subject to such award will again be made available for future grant. Shares that are used to pay the exercise
price of an option or that are withheld to satisfy the Participant’s tax withholding obligation will not be available for
re-grant under the Incentive Plan.

If there is any change in Tempus Holdings’ corporate capitalization, the Committee in its sole discretion may make
substitutions or adjustments to the number of shares reserved for issuance under the Incentive Plan, the number of
shares covered by awards then outstanding under the Incentive Plan, the limitations on awards under the Incentive
Plan, the exercise price of outstanding options and such other equitable substitution or adjustments as it may
determine appropriate.

The Incentive Plan will have a term of ten years and no further awards may be granted under the Incentive Plan after
that date.

Awards Available for Grant

The Committee may grant awards of Non-Qualified Stock Options, Incentive (qualified) Stock Options, Stock
Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock Awards, Restricted Stock Units, Stock Bonus Awards, Performance
Compensation Awards (including cash bonus awards) or any combination of the foregoing; provided, that the
Committee may not grant to any one person in any one calendar year Awards (i) for more than 150,000 Common
Shares in the aggregate or (ii) payable in cash in an amount to exceed $600,000 in the aggregate.
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Options

The Committee will be authorized to grant Options to purchase Common Shares that are either “qualified,” meaning
they are intended to satisfy the requirements of Code Section 422 for incentive stock options, or “non-qualified,”
meaning they are not intended to satisfy the requirements of Section 422 of the Code. Options granted under the
Incentive Plan will be subject to the terms and conditions established by the Committee. Under the terms of the
Incentive Plan, unless the Committee determines otherwise in the case of an Option substituted for another Option in
connection with a corporate transaction, the exercise price of the Options will not be less than the fair market value (as
determined under the Incentive Plan) of the common shares at the time of grant. Options granted under the Incentive
Plan will be subject to such terms, including the exercise price and the conditions and timing of exercise, as may be
determined by the Committee and specified in the applicable award agreement. The maximum term of an option
granted under the Incentive Plan will be ten years from the date of grant (or five years in the case of a qualified option
granted to a 10% stockholder). Payment in respect of the exercise of an option may be made in cash or by check, by
surrender of unrestricted shares (at their fair market value on the date of exercise) that have been held by the
participant for any period deemed necessary by Tempus Holdings’ accountants to avoid an additional compensation
charge or have been purchased on the open market, or the Committee may, in its discretion and to the extent permitted
by law, allow such payment to be made through a broker-assisted cashless exercise mechanism, a net exercise method,
or by such other method as the Committee may determine to be appropriate.

Stock Appreciation Rights

The Committee will be authorized to award Stock Appreciation Rights (or SARs) under the Incentive Plan. SARs will
be subject to the terms and conditions established by the Committee. A SAR is a contractual right that allows a
participant to receive, either in the form of cash, shares or any combination of cash and shares, the appreciation, if
any, in the value of a share over a certain period of time. An Option granted under the Incentive Plan may include
SARs and SARs may also be awarded to a participant independent of the grant of an Option. SARs granted in
connection with an Option shall be subject to terms similar to the Option corresponding to such SARs. SARs shall be
subject to terms established by the Committee and reflected in the award agreement.

Restricted Stock

The Committee will be authorized to award Restricted Stock under the Incentive Plan. Unless otherwise provided by
the Committee and specified in an award agreement, restrictions on Restricted Stock will lapse after three years of
service with Tempus Holdings. The Committee will determine the terms of such Restricted Stock awards. Restricted
Stock are Common Shares that generally are non-transferable and subject to other restrictions determined by the
Committee for a specified period. Unless the Committee determines otherwise or specifies otherwise in an award
agreement, if the participant terminates employment or services during the restricted period, then any unvested
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restricted stock is forfeited.

Restricted Stock Unit Awards

The Committee will be authorized to award Restricted Stock Unit awards. Unless otherwise provided by the
Committee and specified in an award agreement, Restricted Stock Units will vest after three years of service with
Tempus Holdings. The Committee will determine the terms of such Restricted Stock Units. Unless the Committee
determines otherwise or specifies otherwise in an award agreement, if the participant terminates employment or
services during the period of time over which all or a portion of the units are to be earned, then any unvested units will
be forfeited. At the election of the Committee, the participant will receive a number of Common Shares equal to the
number of units earned or an amount in cash equal to the fair market value of that number of shares at the expiration
of the period over which the units are to be earned or at a later date selected by the Committee.

Stock Bonus Awards

The Committee will be authorized to grant awards of unrestricted Common Shares or other awards denominated in
Common Shares, either alone or in tandem with other awards, under such terms and conditions as the Committee may
determine.

Performance Compensation Awards

The Committee will be authorized to grant any award under the Incentive Plan in the form of a Performance
Compensation Award by conditioning the vesting of the award on the attainment of specific performance criteria of
Tempus Holdings and/or one or more Affiliates, divisions or operational units, or any combination thereof, as
determined by the Committee. The Committee will select the performance criteria based on one or more of the
following factors: (i) revenue; (ii) sales; (iii) profit (net profit, gross profit, operating profit, economic profit, profit
margins or other corporate profit measures); (iv) earnings (EBIT, EBITDA, earnings per share, or other corporate
earnings measures); (v) net income (before or after taxes, operating income or other income measures); (vi) cash (cash
flow, cash generation or other cash measures); (vii) stock price or performance; (viii) total stockholder return (stock
price appreciation plus reinvested dividends divided by beginning share price); (ix) economic value added; (x) return
measures (including, but not limited to, return on assets, capital, equity, investments or sales, and cash flow return on
assets, capital, equity, or sales); (xi) market share; (xii) improvements in capital structure; (xiii) expenses (expense
management, expense ratio, expense efficiency ratios or other expense measures); (xiv) business expansion or
consolidation (acquisitions and divestitures); (xv) internal rate of return or increase in net present value; (xvi) working
capital targets relating to inventory and/or accounts receivable; (xvii) inventory management; (xviii) service or
product delivery or quality; (xix) customer satisfaction; (xx) employee retention; (xxi) safety standards; (xxii)
productivity measures; (xxiii) cost reduction measures; and/or (xxiv) strategic plan development and implementation.
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Transferability

Each award may be exercised during the participant’s lifetime only by the participant or, if permissible under
applicable law, by the participant’s guardian or legal representative and may not be otherwise transferred or
encumbered by a participant other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. The Committee, however,
may permit awards (other than incentive stock options) to be transferred to family members, a trust for the benefit of
such family members, a partnership or limited liability company whose partners or stockholders are the participant
and his or her family members or anyone else approved by it.

Amendment

The Incentive Plan will have a term of ten years. Tempus Holdings’ board of directors may amend, suspend or
terminate the Incentive Plan at any time; however, shareholder approval to amend the Incentive Plan may be necessary
if the law so requires. No amendment, suspension or termination will impair the rights of any participant or recipient
of any award without the consent of the participant or recipient.

Change in Control

Except to the extent otherwise provided in an Award agreement, in the event of a Change in Control, all outstanding
options and equity awards (other than performance compensation awards) issued under the Incentive Plan will become
fully vested and performance compensation awards will vest, as determined by the Committee, based on the level of
attainment of the specified performance goals. In general, the Committee may, in its discretion, cancel outstanding
awards and pay the value of such awards to the participants in connection with a Change in Control. The Committee
can also provide otherwise in an award agreement under the Incentive Plan.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a general summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the grant and exercise
and vesting of Awards under the Incentive Plan and the disposition of shares acquired pursuant to the exercise of such
awards and is intended to reflect the current provisions of the Code and the regulations thereunder. This summary is
not intended to be a complete statement of applicable law, nor does it address foreign, state, local and payroll tax
considerations. Moreover, the U.S. federal income tax consequences to any particular participant may differ from
those described herein by reason of, among other things, the particular circumstances of such participant.
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Options

There are a number of requirements that must be met for a particular option to be treated as a qualified option. One
such requirement is that Common Shares acquired through the exercise of a qualified option cannot be disposed of
before the later of (i) two years from the date of grant of the option, or (ii) one year from the date of exercise. Holders
of qualified options will generally incur no federal income tax liability at the time of grant or upon exercise of those
options. However, the spread at exercise will be an “item of tax preference,” which may give rise to “alternative
minimum tax” liability for the taxable year in which the exercise occurs. If the holder does not dispose of the shares
before the later of two years following the date of grant and one year following the date of exercise, the difference
between the exercise price and the amount realized upon disposition of the shares will constitute long-term capital
gain or loss, as the case may be. Assuming both holding periods are satisfied, no deduction will be allowed to Tempus
Holdings for federal income tax purposes in connection with the grant or exercise of the qualified option. If, within
two years following the date of grant or within one year following the date of exercise, the holder of shares acquired
through the exercise of a qualified option disposes of those shares, the participant will generally realize taxable
compensation at the time of such disposition equal to the difference between the exercise price and the lesser of the
fair market value of the share on the date of exercise or the amount realized on the subsequent disposition of the
shares, and that amount will generally be deductible by Tempus Holdings for federal income tax purposes, subject to
the possible limitations on deductibility under Sections 280G and 162(m) of the Code for compensation paid to
executives designated in those Sections. Finally, if an otherwise qualified option becomes first exercisable in any one
year for shares having an aggregate value in excess of $100,000 (based on the grant date value), the portion of the
qualified option in respect of those excess shares will be treated as a non-qualified stock option for federal income tax
purposes.
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No income will be realized by a participant upon grant of a non-qualified stock option. Upon the exercise of a
non-qualified stock option, the participant will recognize ordinary compensation income in an amount equal to the
excess, if any, of the fair market value of the underlying exercised shares over the option exercise price paid at the
time of exercise. Tempus Holdings will be able to deduct this same amount for U.S. federal income tax purposes, but
such deduction may be limited under Sections 280G and 162(m) of the Code for compensation paid to certain
executives designated in those Sections.

Restricted Stock

A participant will not be subject to tax upon the grant of an award of restricted stock unless the participant otherwise
elects to be taxed at the time of grant pursuant to Section 83(b) of the Code. On the date an award of restricted stock
becomes transferable or is no longer subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture, the participant will recognize taxable
compensation equal to the difference between the fair market value of the shares on that date over the amount the
participant paid for such shares, if any, unless the participant made an election under Section 83(b) of the Code to be
taxed at the time of grant. If the participant made an election under Section 83(b), the participant will recognize
taxable compensation at the time of grant equal to the difference between the fair market value of the shares on the
date of grant over the amount the participant paid for such shares, if any. (Special rules apply to the receipt and
disposition of restricted shares received by officers and directors who are subject to Section 16(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”)). Tempus Holdings will be able to deduct, at the same time as it is
recognized by the participant, the amount of taxable compensation to the participant for U.S. federal income tax
purposes, but such deduction may be limited under Sections 280G and 162(m) of the Code for compensation paid to
certain executives designated in those Sections.

Restricted Stock Units

A participant will not be subject to tax upon the grant of a restricted stock unit award. Rather, upon the delivery of
shares or cash pursuant to a restricted stock unit award, the participant will have taxable compensation equal to the
fair market value of the number of shares (or the amount of cash) the participant actually receives with respect to the
award. Tempus Holdings will be able to deduct the amount of taxable compensation to the participant for U.S. federal
income tax purposes, but the deduction may be limited under Sections 280G and 162(m) of the Code for
compensation paid to certain executives designated in those Sections.

SARs
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No income will be realized by a participant upon grant of a SAR. Upon the exercise of a SAR, the participant will
recognize ordinary compensation income in an amount equal to the fair market value of the payment received in
respect of the SAR. Tempus Holdings will be able to deduct this same amount for U.S. federal income tax purposes,
but such deduction may be limited under Sections 280G and 162(m) of the Code for compensation paid to certain
executives designated in those Sections.

Stock Bonus Awards

A participant will have taxable compensation equal to the difference between the fair market value of the shares on the
date the Common Shares subject to the award are transferred to the participant over the amount the participant paid for
such shares, if any. Tempus Holdings will be able to deduct, at the same time as it is recognized by the participant, the
amount of taxable compensation to the participant for U.S. federal income tax purposes, but such deduction may be
limited under Sections 280G and 162(m) of the Code for compensation paid to certain executives designated in those
Sections.
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Section 162(m)

In general, Section 162(m) of the Code denies a publicly held corporation a deduction for U.S. federal income tax
purposes for compensation in excess of $1,000,000 per year per person to its principal executive officer and the three
other officers (other than the principal executive officer and principal financial officer) whose compensation is
disclosed in its proxy statement as a result of their total compensation, subject to certain exceptions. The Incentive
Plan is intended to satisfy an exception with respect to grants of options to covered employees. In addition, the
Incentive Plan is designed to permit certain awards of restricted stock, restricted stock units, cash bonus awards and
other Awards to be awarded as performance compensation awards intended to qualify under the “performance-based
compensation” exception to Section 162(m) of the Code.

New Plan Benefits

Future grants under the Incentive Plan will be made at the discretion of the Committee and, accordingly, are not yet
determinable. In addition, the value of the awards granted under the Incentive Plan will depend on a number of
factors, including the fair market value of the Common Shares on future dates, the exercise decisions made by the
participants and/or the extent to which any applicable performance goals necessary for vesting or payment are
achieved. Consequently, it is not possible to determine the benefits that might be received by participants receiving
discretionary grants under, or having their annual bonus paid pursuant to, the Incentive Plan.

Interests of Directors of Officers

Tempus Holdings’ directors may grant awards under the Incentive Plan to themselves as well as to Tempus Holdings’
officers and other employees.

Vote Required for Approval

Adoption of this proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in
person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the special meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes
will not be counted for purposes of determining whether this proposal has been approved.
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This proposal is conditioned upon the approval of the Business Combination Proposal. Unless this proposal and the
Business Combination Proposal are both approved, the Business Combination will not occur.

Recommendation of the Board

CHART’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT OUR STOCKHOLDERS VOTE_ FOR THE
INCENTIVE PLAN PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL NO. 3-THE ADJOURNMENT PROPOSAL

The Adjournment Proposal, if adopted, will allow our board of directors to adjourn the special meeting to a later date
or dates to permit further solicitation of proxies. The Adjournment Proposal will only be presented to our stockholders
in the event, based on the tabulated votes, there are not sufficient votes at the time of the special meeting to approve
the Business Combination Proposal and the Incentive Plan Proposal.

Consequences if the Adjournment Proposal is Not Approved

If the Adjournment Proposal is not approved by our stockholders, our board of directors may not be able to adjourn
the special meeting to a later date in the event, based on the tabulated votes, there are not sufficient votes at the time of
the special meeting to approve the Business Combination Proposal or the Incentive Plan Proposal.

Required Vote

Adoption of the this proposal requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast by stockholders present in
person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote thereon at the special meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes
will not be counted for purposes of determining whether this proposal has been approved.

Recommendation of the Board

CHART’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS THAT OUR STOCKHOLDERS VOTE_ FOR THE
ADJOURNMENT PROPOSAL.
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following is a discussion of the material U.S. federal income tax considerations for U.S. Holders (as defined
below) of Chart common stock that elect either (1) to participate in the Business Combination or (2) to have their
Chart common stock redeemed for cash if the Business Combination is completed. Unless otherwise noted in the
following discussion, the following is the opinion of Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP with respect to U.S. Holders of
Chart common stock. This discussion is based upon the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), the
regulations promulgated by the U.S. Treasury Department, current administrative interpretations and practices of the
Internal Revenue Services (the “IRS”) (including administrative interpretations and practices expressed in private letter
rulings which are binding on the IRS only with respect to the particular taxpayers who requested and received those
rulings) and judicial decisions, all as currently in effect and all of which are subject to differing interpretations or to
change, possibly with retroactive effect. No assurance can be given that the IRS would not assert, or that a court
would not sustain, a position contrary to any of the tax considerations described below. No ruling has been or will be
sought from the IRS regarding any matter discussed in this discussion. This discussion does not discuss the impact
that U.S. state and local taxes or taxes imposed by non-U.S. jurisdictions could have on the matters discussed below.
This discussion does not purport to discuss all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation that may be important to a
particular stockholder in light of its investment or tax circumstances or to stockholders subject to special tax rules,
such as:

Chart stockholders who are not U.S. Holders;

traders in securities that elect mark-to-market treatment;

S corporations;

U.S. Holders whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar;

financial institutions;

mutual funds;

qualified plans, such as 401(k) plans, individual retirement accounts, etc.;

insurance companies;
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broker-dealers;

regulated investment companies (or RICs);

real estate investment trusts (or REITSs);

9 ¢ 99 ¢

persons holding Chart common stock as part of a “straddle,” “hedge,” “conversion transaction,

integrated investment;

synthetic security” or other

persons subject to the alternative minimum tax provisions of the Code;

tax-exempt organizations;

persons that actually or constructively own 5 percent or more of Chart common stock;

U.S. Holders who acquired their shares of Chart common stock through the exercise of an employee stock option or
otherwise in connection with the performance of services; and

the Sponsor.

For purposes of this discussion, a “U.S. Holder” is a beneficial owner that is:

a citizen or resident of the United States;

a corporation (including an entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) created or organized
in or under the laws of the United States or any political subdivision thereof;

an estate whose income is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

any trust if (1) a U.S. court is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of such trust and one or
more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (2) it has a valid election in
place to be treated as a U.S. person.
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If any partnership (including for this purpose, any entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes)
holds Chart common stock, the tax treatment of a partner generally will depend on the status of the partner and the
activities of the partner and the partnership. If you are a partner of a partnership holding Chart common stock, you
should consult your tax advisor. This discussion assumes that stockholders hold Chart common stock as capital assets
within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code, which generally means as property held for investment and not as a
dealer or for sale to customers in the ordinary course of the stockholder’s trade or business.

WE URGE HOLDERS OF CHART COMMON STOCK CONTEMPLATING PARTICIPATION IN THE
BUSINESS COMBINATION OR EXERCISE OF THEIR REDEMPTION RIGHTS TO CONSULT THEIR TAX
ADVISOR REGARDING THE U.S. FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, AND FOREIGN INCOME AND OTHER TAX
CONSEQUENCES THEREOF.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations of Participating in the Business Combination

This section is addressed to U.S. Holders of Chart common stock that elect to participate in the Business Combination,
as described in the section entitled “Proposal No. 1-The Business Combination Proposal.” Chart shall receive an opinion
of its counsel, Ellenoff, Grossman & Schole LLP, to the effect that the merger of Chart Merger Sub and Chart, taken
together with the merger of Tempus Merger Sub with Tempus, will qualify as part of an exchange described in

Section 351(a) of the Code. In rendering this opinion, counsel may require and rely upon representations contained in
letters and certificates to be received from Chart and Tempus. If the letters or certificates are incorrect, the conclusions
reached in the tax opinion could be jeopardized. In addition, the opinion will be subject to certain qualifications and
limitations as set forth therein.

The tax opinion given in connection with the Business Combination will not be binding on the IRS. In addition,
neither Chart nor Tempus intends to request any ruling from the IRS as to the U.S. federal income tax consequences
of the Business Combination. Consequently, no assurance can be given that the IRS will not assert, or that a court
would not sustain, a position contrary to any of those set forth below. In addition, if any of the representations or
assumptions upon which the opinion is based is inconsistent with the actual facts, the U.S. federal income tax
consequences of the Business Combination could be adversely affected.

The Business Combination will qualify as an exchange described in Section 351 of the Code. If the Mergers so
qualify, a U.S. Holder of Chart common stock will not recognize gain or loss upon the exchange of Chart common
stock for Tempus Holdings common stock pursuant to the Business Combination. The aggregate tax basis of the
Tempus Holdings common stock the U.S. Holder of Chart common stock receives will be equal to the aggregate tax
basis of the Chart common stock exchanged therefor, and the holding period of the Tempus Holdings common stock
will include the U.S. Holder’s holding period of the Chart common stock surrendered in exchange therefor.
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Cash received in lieu of fractional shares

A U.S. Holder of Chart common stock that receives cash in lieu of a fractional share of Tempus Holdings common
stock in the Business Combination generally should be treated as having received such fractional share and then as
having received such cash in redemption of such fractional share interest. A U.S. Holder generally should recognize
gain or loss measured by the difference between the amount of cash received and the portion of the basis of the shares
of Tempus Holdings common stock allocable to such fractional interest. Such gain or loss generally should constitute
capital gain or loss and should be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. Holder’s holding period in the Chart
common stock exchanged therefor was greater than one year as of the date of the exchange.

Reporting Requirements

U.S. Holders of Chart common stock who receive Tempus Holdings common stock and, upon consummation of the
Business Combination, own Tempus Holdings common stock representing at least 5% of the total combined voting
power or value of the total outstanding Tempus Holdings common stock, are required to attach to their tax returns for
the year in which the Business Combination is consummated, and maintain a permanent record of, a complete
statement of all the facts relating to the exchange of stock in connection with the Business Combination containing the
information listed in Treasury regulations section 1.351-3. The facts to be disclosed by a U.S. Holder include the
aggregate fair market value of, and the U.S. Holder’s basis in, the Chart common stock exchanged pursuant to the
Business Combination.
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U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations of Exercising Redemption Rights

This section is addressed to U.S. Holders of Chart common stock that elect to have their Chart common stock
redeemed for cash as described in the section entitled “Special Meeting of Chart Stockholders-Redemption Rights” (we
refer to these U.S. Holders as “Redeeming U.S. Holders”). A Redeeming U.S. Holder will generally recognize capital
gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount realized on the redemption and such stockholder’s adjusted
basis in the Chart common stock exchanged therefor if the Redeeming U.S. Holder’s ownership of stock in Chart is
completely terminated or if the redemption meets certain other tests described below. Special constructive ownership
rules apply in determining whether a Redeeming U.S. Holder’s ownership of stock in Chart is treated as completely
terminated. If gain or loss treatment applies, such gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if the holding
period of such stock is more than one year at the time of the exchange. Stockholders who hold different blocks of
Chart common stock (generally, shares of Chart common stock purchased or acquired on different dates or at different
prices) should consult their tax advisors to determine how the above rules apply to them.

Cash received upon redemption that does not completely terminate the Redeemed U.S. Holder’s interest will still give
rise to capital gain or loss, if the redemption is either (i) “substantially disproportionate” or (ii) “not essentially equivalent
to a dividend.” In determining whether the redemption is substantially disproportionate or not essentially equivalent to

a dividend with respect to a Redeeming U.S. Holder, that Redeeming U.S. Holder is deemed to own not just stock
actually owned but also, in some cases, stock owned by certain family members, certain estates and trusts of which the
Redeeming U.S. Holder is a beneficiary, and certain affiliated entities.

Generally, the redemption will be “substantially disproportionate” with respect to the Redeeming U.S. Holder if (i) the
Redeeming U.S. Holder’s percentage ownership of the outstanding voting stock (including all classes which carry
voting rights) of Chart is reduced immediately after the redemption to less than 80% of the Redeeming U.S. Holder’s
percentage interest in such stock immediately before the redemption; (ii) the Redeeming U.S. Holder’s percentage
ownership of the outstanding common stock (both voting and nonvoting) immediately after the redemption is reduced
to less than 80% of such percentage ownership immediately before the redemption; and (iii) the Redeeming U.S.
Holder owns, immediately after the redemption, less than 50% of the total combined voting power of all classes of
stock of Chart entitled to vote. Whether the redemption will be considered “not essentially equivalent to a dividend”
with respect to a Redeeming U.S. Holder will depend upon the particular circumstances of that U.S. Holder. At a
minimum, however, the redemption must result in a meaningful reduction in the Redeeming U.S. Holder’s actual or
constructive percentage ownership of Chart. The IRS has ruled that any reduction in a stockholder’s proportionate
interest is a “meaningful reduction” if the stockholder’s relative interest in the corporation is minimal and the stockholder
does not have meaningful control over the corporation.

If none of the redemption tests described above give rise to capital gain or loss, the consideration paid to the

Redeeming U.S. Holder will be treated as dividend income for U.S. federal income tax purposes to the extent of our
current or accumulated earnings and profits. However, for the purposes of the dividends-received deduction and of
“qualified dividend” treatment, due to the redemption right, a Redeeming U.S. Holder may be unable to include the time
period prior to the redemption in the stockholder’s “holding period.” Any distribution in excess of our earnings and
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profits will reduce the Redeeming U.S. Holder’s basis in the Chart common stock (but not below zero), and any
remaining excess will be treated as gain realized on the sale or other disposition of the Chart common stock.

As these rules are complex, U.S. Holders of Chart common stock considering exercising their redemption rights
should consult their own tax advisors as to whether the redemption will be treated as a sale or as a distribution under
the Code.

Certain Redeeming U.S. Holders who are individuals, estates or trusts pay a 3.8% tax on all or a portion of their “net
investment income” or “undistributed net investment income” (as applicable), which may include all or a portion of their
capital gain or dividend income from their redemption of Chart common stock. Redeeming U.S. Holders should

consult their tax advisors regarding the effect, if any, of the net investment income tax.

Backup Withholding

In general, proceeds received from the exercise of redemption rights will be subject to backup withholding for a
non-corporate U.S. Holder that:

fails to provide an accurate taxpayer identification number;

is notified by the IRS regarding a failure to report all interest or dividends required to be shown on his or her federal
income tax returns; or

in certain circumstances, fails to comply with applicable certification requirements.

Any amount withheld under these rules will be creditable against the U.S. Holder’s U.S. federal income tax liability or
refundable to the extent that it exceeds this liability, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the
IRS and other applicable requirements are met.
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INFORMATION ABOUT CHART

General

Chart is a blank check company formed for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock exchange, asset
acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses.

Prior to entering into the Business Combination, Chart sought to capitalize on the global network and investing and
operating experience of its management team to identify, acquire and operate one or more businesses focused on the
provision and/or outsourcing of government services operating in or near of North America, although Chart was able
to pursue acquisition opportunities in other business sectors or geographic regions.

Significant Activities Since Inception

A registration statement for our IPO was declared effective December 13, 2012. On December 19, 2012, Chart sold
7,500,000 units in the offering at a price of $10.00 per unit. Each unit consists of one share of Chart common stock,
$.0001 par value per share, and one common stock purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase
from Chart one share of common stock at an exercise price of $11.50 commencing the later of 30 days following the
completion of an initial business combination or December 19, 2013 (one year from the closing date of our IPO), and
expiring five years from the date of the initial business combination, or earlier upon redemption or Chart’s liquidation.
On December 19, 2012, Chart received gross proceeds of approximately $78,750,000 (which includes proceeds from
the private placement of units consummated simultaneously with the closing of the IPO, as described below) before
deducting deferred underwriting compensation of $2.34 million.

Simultaneously with the closing of the [PO on December 19, 2012, Chart Acquisition Group LLC (the “Sponsor”)
purchased 231,250 placement units, Joseph Wright, Chart’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, purchased 12,500
placements units and Cowen, an affiliate of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the lead underwriters in the IPO,
purchased 131,250 placement units. Each placement unit sold in the private placement consists of one share of
common stock and one warrant to purchase one share of common stock with an exercise price of $11.50, at a price of
$10.00 per unit (a total of $3,750,000). These placement units and their component securities are subject to lock-up
provisions. The placement warrants are non-redeemable so long as they are held by the initial holders or their
permitted transferees. The placement warrants, whenever exercisable, may also be exercised by the initial holders, or
their permitted transferees, for cash or on a cashless basis. In addition, the placement warrants which form a part of
the placement units issued to Cowen, so long as they are held by Cowen or any of its related persons under FINRA
rules, will expire five years from December 13, 2012, or earlier upon its liquidation, instead of five years from the
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consummation of the initial business combination, or earlier upon its liquidation. Other than as stated above, the
placement warrants have terms and provisions that are identical to those of the warrants being sold as part of the units
at the IPO.

Subsequent to the initial public offering, an amount of $75,000,000 (including $2.34 million of deferred underwriters
fee) was deposited in an interest-bearing trust account which may be invested only in United States government
treasury bills with a maturity of 180 days or less or in money market funds meeting certain conditions under Rule 2a-7
under the Investment Company Act and that invest solely in United States treasuries.

On December 14, 2012, Chart’s units commenced trading on the NASDAQ Capital Market under the symbol “CACGU.”
Holders of its units were able to separately trade the common stock and warrants included in such units commencing

on February 4, 2013 and the trading in the units has continued under the symbol CACGU. On March 2, 2015, Chart
received a letter from NASDAQ stating that trading in Chart’s securities will be suspended effective at the open of
business on March 5, 2015, due to Chart’s failure to demonstrate compliance with NASDAQ’s minimum shareholder
requirements. On April 28, 2015, NASDAAQ filed a Form 25 Notification of Delisting with the SEC, which became
effective ten days after such date. The common stock, warrants and units of Chart began trading on the OTCQB
Marketplace under the ticker symbols “CACG,” “CACGW” and “CACGU,” respectively, on March 5, 2015.

Chart is providing its stockholders with the opportunity to redeem their shares of common stock upon the
consummation of the Business Combination at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then
on deposit in the trust account, including any amounts representing interest earned on the trust account, less any
interest released to Chart for working capital purposes or the payment of taxes, divided by the number of then
outstanding public shares, subject to the limitations described herein. The amount in the trust account is anticipated to
be approximately $10.00 per public share.
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Chart’s initial stockholders have agreed to waive their redemption rights with respect to any public shares they may
acquire following the IPO, in connection with its initial business combination. Each of its initial stockholders has
agreed to waive its redemption rights with respect to the founder shares and placement shares (i) in connection with
the consummation of a business combination, (ii) if Chart fails to consummate its initial business combination by July
31, 2015, (iii) in connection with an expired or unwithdrawn tender offer, and (iv) upon its liquidation prior to July 31,
2015.

There will be no redemption rights upon the consummation of the Business Combination with respect to the units or
warrants. However, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen have agreed to offer to purchase, collectively, up to
2,378,779 warrants at $0.60 per warrant in the Warrant Tender Offer to be commenced in connection with the
Business Combination.

In August 2014, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen commenced the Initial Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to
7,500,000 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from September 13, 2014 to
March 13, 2015. A total of 7,700 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Initial Warrant Tender
Offer. In September 2014, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen accepted for purchase all such warrants for an
aggregate purchase price of $2,310.

In February 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen commenced the Second Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up
to 7,492,300 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from March 13, 2015 to June 13,
2015. A total of 647,500 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Second Warrant Tender Offer. In
March 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase
price of $194,250.

In May 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen commenced the Third Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to
6,844,800 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31,
2015. A total of 2,086,441 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Third Warrant Tender Offer. In
June 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase
price of $625,932.
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Shortly after the completion of the Business Combination, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and Cowen, intend to commence
the Warrant Tender Offer to purchase, collectively, up to 2,378,779 warrants at $0.60 per warrant (subject to
proration), which will be consummated, if at all, upon the consummation of the Business Combination. The purchase
price of $0.60 was determined by the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen in consultation with the representatives of the
underwriters of the IPO and based on these entities’ knowledge of the securities markets.

In connection with the TPO, our Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen initially deposited an aggregate of $2,250,000 with
Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as escrow agent, into a segregated escrow account at Morgan Stanley
& Co., LLC. Subsequent to the closing of the Third Warrant Tender Offer, approximately $1,427,268 (net of any
accrued interest) remained in the escrow account, which funds will be used for the purchase of the Chart warrants
validly tendered in the Warrant Tender Offer (representing $0.60 per warrant for up to 2,378,779 warrants).

Permitted Purchases of its own Securities

Chart may enter into privately negotiated transactions to purchase public shares following the consummation of Chart’s
initial business combination, from stockholders who would have otherwise elected to have their shares redeemed in
conjunction with the Business Combination for a per-share, pro rata portion of the trust account. Chart’s initial
stockholders, directors, officers or their affiliates may also purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions either
prior to or following the consummation of the Business Combination. Neither Chart nor its directors, officers, advisors
or their affiliates will make any such purchases when it or they are in possession of any material non-public
information not disclosed to the selling stockholder. Such a purchase would include a contractual acknowledgement
that such selling stockholder, although still the record holder of its shares, is no longer the beneficial owner thereof
and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights. In the event that Chart or its initial stockholders, directors,
officers or their affiliates purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions from public stockholders who have
already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling stockholders would be required to revoke their prior
elections to redeem their shares.

The purpose of such purchases would be to increase the likelihood of obtaining stockholder approval of the Business
Combination or, where the purchases are made by our directors, officers or advisors or their respective affiliates, to
reduce the dollar amount of redemptions and thereby enhance Chart’s ability to satisfy a closing condition under the
Merger Agreement.

As a consequence of any such purchases by Chart:

the funds in its trust account that are so used will not be available to Chart after the Business Combination;

the public “float” of its common stock may be reduced and the number of beneficial holders of its securities may be
reduced, which may make it difficult to obtain the listing of its securities on NASDAQ or another national securities
exchange in connection with the Business Combination;
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because the stockholders who sell their shares in a privately negotiated transaction may receive a per share purchase
price payable from the trust account that is not reduced by a pro rata share of the deferred underwriting commissions
or franchise or income taxes payable, its remaining stockholders may bear the entire payment of such deferred
commissions and franchise or income taxes payable. That is, the redemption price per share payable to public
stockholders who elect to have their shares redeemed will be reduced by a larger percentage of the franchise or
income taxes payable than it would have been in the absence of such privately negotiated transactions, and
stockholders who do not elect to have their shares redeemed and remain its stockholders after the Business
Combination will bear the economic burden of the deferred commissions and franchise or income taxes payable
because such amounts will be payable by Chart; and

the payment of any premium would result in a reduction in book value per share for the remaining stockholders
compared to the value received by stockholders that have their shares purchased by Chart at a premium.

Chart’s initial stockholders, officers, directors and their affiliates anticipate that they will identify the public
stockholders with whom its initial stockholders, officers, directors or their affiliates may pursue privately negotiated
transactions by either the public stockholders contacting Chart directly or by its receipt of redemption requests
submitted by such public stockholders following its mailing of proxy materials in connection with the Business
Combination. To the extent that Chart’s initial stockholders, officers, directors, advisors or their affiliates enter into a
privately negotiated transaction, they would identify and contact only potential selling stockholders who have
expressed their intention or election to redeem their shares for a pro rata share of the trust account or vote against the
Business Combination. Pursuant to the terms of such arrangements, any shares so purchased by its initial stockholders,
officers, advisors, directors and/or their affiliates would then revoke their election to redeem such shares. The terms of
such purchases would operate to facilitate Chart’s ability to consummate the Business Combination by potentially
reducing the number of shares redeemed for cash.

In the Financing, the Investors will not be purchasing shares from existing stockholders, but instead immediately prior
to the consummation of the Business Combination, the New Investors will be making a direct cash investment totaling
$10.5 million in TAS Financing Sub Inc., a newly-formed subsidiary of Tempus, for newly issued shares of
non-voting preferred stock of TAS Financing Sub Inc., and the Affiliate Investors will be making a direct cash
investment totaling $5.5 million in Chart Financing Sub, a newly-formed subsidiary of Chart, for newly issued shares
of non-voting preferred stock of Chart Financing Sub Inc. In the Business Combination, the Investors will receive an
aggregate of 2,664,604 shares of Tempus Holdings common stock, 1,335,396 shares of Tempus Holdings Preferred
Stock, 3,000,000 Series A Warrants and 1,000,000 Series B Warrants. Chart believes the Financing is necessary to
help ensure that Chart can close the Business Combination, but the Financing will result in the substantial dilution of
post-Business Combination shareholdings in Tempus Holdings, affecting all investors in Chart common stock who are
not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem their Chart common stock in connection with the special
meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business
Combination. For definitions of the foregoing capitalized terms and for more information about the Financing, see the
section entitled ‘“Proposal No. 1 - The Business Combination Proposal - The Merger Agreement, Related Agreements
and the Financing - The Financing”.

Redemption Rights for Public Stockholders upon Consummation of an Initial Acquisition
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Chart is providing its stockholders with the opportunity to redeem their shares upon the consummation of the Business
Combination at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the trust account,
including any amounts representing interest earned on the trust account, less any interest released to Chart for working
capital purposes or the payment of taxes, divided by the number of then outstanding public shares, subject to the
limitations described herein. The amount in the trust account as of June 30, 2015 was approximately $28.3 million, or
$10.00 per public share.

Chart believes that the Financing is necessary to help ensure that Chart can consummate the Business Combination
and for the continuing operations of the combined entities. However, the Financing will result in substantial
dilution to holders of Chart common stock who are not participating in the Financing and who do not redeem
their Chart common stock in connection with the special meeting, but instead exchange their Chart common
stock for Tempus Holdings common stock in the Business Combination. THEREFORE, WE CAUTION ALL
CHART COMMON STOCKHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE FINANCING TO
CONSIDER CAREFULLY WHETHER TO REDEEM THEIR CHART COMMON STOCK IN
CONNECTION WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING.

Chart’s initial stockholders and Cowen (as applicable) have each agreed with respect to the founder shares and the
placement shares held by them to waive their respective redemption rights in connection with the consummation of
the Business Combination.

Warrant Tender Offer

The Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen initially deposited an aggregate of $2,250,000 with Continental Stock Transfer
& Trust Company into a segregated escrow account (representing $0.60 per warrant for up to 3,750,000 warrants) to
fund the Warrant Tender Offer. More specifically, the Sponsor deposited $1,387,500, Mr. Wright deposited $75,000
and Cowen deposited $787,500. The funds held in the escrow account must be invested in United States treasuries or
in money market funds that invest solely in United States treasuries with a maturity of 180 days or less.

In August 2014, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen commenced the Initial Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to
7,500,000 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from September 13, 2014 to
March 13, 2015. A total of 7,700 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Initial Warrant Tender
Offer. In September 2014, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen accepted for purchase all such warrants for an
aggregate purchase price of $2,310.
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In February 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen commenced the Second Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up
to 7,492,300 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from March 13, 2015 to June 13,
2015. A total of 647,500 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Second Warrant Tender Offer. In
March 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase
price of $194,250.

In May 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen commenced the Third Warrant Tender Offer to purchase up to
6,844,800 of Chart’s issued and outstanding warrants at a purchase price of $0.30 per warrant in connection with a
special meeting of Chart’s stockholders to approve, among other matters, an amendment to Chart’s existing charter
extending the date by which Chart must consummate its initial business combination from June 13, 2015 to July 31,
2015. A total of 2,086,441 warrants were validly tendered and not withdrawn in the Third Warrant Tender Offer. In
June 2015, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen accepted for purchase all such warrants for an aggregate purchase
price of $625,932.

Shortly after the completion of the Business Combination, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and Cowen, intend to commence
the Warrant Tender Offer to purchase, collectively, up to 2,378,779 warrants at $0.60 per warrant (subject to
proration), which will be consummated, if at all, upon the consummation of the Business Combination. The purchase
price of $0.60 was determined by the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and Cowen in consultation with the representatives of the
underwriters of the IPO and based on these entities’ knowledge of the securities markets.

The purpose of the Warrant Tender Offer is twofold: first, unlike other blank check companies, the Warrant Tender
Offer provides public warrant holders that may not wish to retain their warrants following the Business Combination
the possibility of receiving cash for their warrants; and, second, in the event Chart liquidates upon a failure to
consummate the Business Combination, the public warrant holders would receive a pro rata distribution of the amount
in the escrow account in the amount of $0.30 for each public warrant they hold, which public warrants, absent such a
distribution as with other blank check companies, would expire worthless. As a result, those warrant holders that are
also stockholders are incentivized to vote in favor of the Business Combination for the opportunity to receive up to
$0.60 per warrant (in the event no more than 2,378,779 warrants are tendered) in place of $0.30 per warrant (in the
event of liquidation of the escrow account).

Each of the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and Cowen has agreed not to tender its placement warrants in the Warrant Tender
Offer. Through the Warrant Tender Offer, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and Cowen will effectively offer to purchase up
to 50% (after giving effect to the 2,741,641 warrants tendered to, and purchased by, the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and
Cowen in the Extension Warrant Tender Offers) of the warrants sold as part of the units in the IPO. If the Warrant
Tender Offer is consummated, the public stockholders will suffer no dilutive effect as the overall number of
outstanding warrants will remain unchanged. However, the relative voting power of the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and
Cowen will increase based on their greater shareholding on a fully diluted basis.
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The Warrant Tender Offer is not conditioned upon any minimum number of warrants being tendered. In the event the
aggregate number of public warrants validly tendered by the public warrant holders exceeds 2,378,779, each validly
submitted offer to sell will be reduced on a pro rata basis in accordance with the terms of the offer to purchase that
will be provided to the public warrant holders in connection with the Warrant Tender Offer. For example, if 3,000,000
public warrants were tendered, since only 2,378,779 (79.3%) of the public warrants will be purchased by the Warrant
Tender Offer purchasers, the number of warrants purchased from each public warrant holder will be reduced on a pro
rata basis such that only approximately 79.3% of the validly tendered public warrants will be purchased. Any warrants
not purchased by the Warrant Tender Offer purchasers will be returned to the respective public warrant holders. These
public warrants will still be exercisable for common stock of Tempus Holdings following the Business Combination
and would still be tradable in the public market.

If Chart is unable to consummate a business combination within the allotted time, holders of its outstanding public
warrants will receive a pro-rata portion of the proceeds on deposit in this escrow account as promptly as reasonably
possible but no more than five business days thereafter, after which time such warrants will expire worthless, except
for the right of Chart’s public warrant holders to receive $0.30 for each public warrant they hold in place of $0.60 for
each public warrant they hold if the Business Combination and Warrant Tender Offer were consummated.

Interest earned on the amount deposited in the escrow account, if any, will be paid to the Sponsor, Mr. Wright and
Cowen in accordance with the terms of the escrow agreement.

Redemption of Public Shares and Liquidation if No Initial Acquisition

Chart has until July 31, 2015 to consummate its initial business combination. If Chart has not consummated a business
combination by such date, or earlier at the discretion of its board pursuant to the expiration of a tender offer conducted
in connection with a failed business combination, Chart will: (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of winding
up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days thereafter, redeem all public shares
then outstanding at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the trust
account, including any amounts representing interest earned on the trust account, less any interest released to Chart for
working capital purposes, the payment of taxes or dissolution expenses (although, Chart expects all or substantially all
of the interest released to be used for working capital purposes), divided by the number of then outstanding public
shares, which redemption will completely extinguish public stockholders’ rights as stockholders (including the right to
receive further liquidation distributions, if any), subject to applicable law, and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible
following such redemption, subject to the approval of its remaining stockholders and its board of directors, dissolve
and liquidate, subject in each case to its obligations under Delaware law to provide for claims of creditors and the
requirements of other applicable law.
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Chart’s initial stockholders and Cowen (as applicable) have each agreed to waive their respective redemption rights
with respect to the founder shares and placement shares (i) in connection with the consummation of its initial business
combination, (ii) if Chart fails to consummate a business combination July 31, 2015, (iii) in connection with an
expired or unwithdrawn tender offer, and (iv) upon its liquidation prior to the expiration of the specified period.
However, if its initial stockholders, or any of its officers, directors or affiliates, acquire public shares after the IPO,
they will be entitled to redemption rights with respect to such public shares if Chart fails to consummate its initial
business combination within the required time period. Although the Sponsor, Mr. Wright, and Cowen intend to
consummate the Warrant Tender Offer in connection with the Business Combination to purchase up to 2,378,779 of
its issued and outstanding warrants, there will be no redemption rights or liquidating distributions from Chart with
respect to its warrants, which will otherwise expire worthless in the event Chart does not consummate a business
combination within the allotted time period (except for the right of Chart’s public warrant holders to receive $0.30 for
each public warrant they hold in place of $0.60 for each public warrant they hold if the Business Combination and
Warrant Tender Offer were consummated). Chart expects that all costs and expenses associated with implementing its
plan of dissolution, as well as payments to any creditors, will be funded from amounts remaining out of the
approximately $146,669 of cash held outside the trust account as of December 31, 2014 and interest income on the
balance of the trust account (net franchise and income taxes payable) that will be released to Chart to fund its working
capital requirements, although Chart cannot assure you that there will be sufficient funds for such purpose.

If Chart were to expend all of the net proceeds of the IPO, other than the proceeds deposited in the trust account, the
per-share redemption amount received by stockholders upon its dissolution would be $10.00. The proceeds deposited
in the trust account could, however, become subject to the claims of its creditors which would have higher priority
than the claims of its public stockholders. Chart cannot assure you that the actual per-share redemption amount
received by stockholders will not be less than $10.00. Under Section 281(b) of the DGCL, its plan of dissolution must
provide for all claims against Chart to be paid in full or make provision for payments to be made in full, as applicable,
if there are sufficient assets. These claims must be paid or provided for before Chart makes any distribution of its
remaining assets to its stockholders. While Chart intends to pay such amounts, if any, Chart cannot assure you that
Chart will have funds sufficient to pay or provide for all creditors’ claims.

Although Chart seeks to have all vendors, service providers, prospective target businesses or other entities with which
Chart does business execute agreements with Chart waiving any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any
monies held in the trust account for the benefit of its public stockholders, there is no guarantee that they will execute
such agreements or even if they execute such agreements that they would be prevented from bringing claims against
the trust account including but not limited to fraudulent inducement, breach of fiduciary responsibility or other similar
claims, as well as claims challenging the enforceability of the waiver, in each case in order to gain an advantage with
respect to a claim against its assets, including the funds held in the trust account. If any third party refuses to execute
an agreement waiving such claims to the monies held in the trust account, Chart’s management will perform an
analysis of the alternatives available to it and will only enter into an agreement with a third party that has not executed
a waiver if management believes that such third party’s engagement would be significantly more beneficial to Chart
than any alternative. If Chart does not obtain a waiver from a third party, Chart will obtain the written consent of
Messrs. Brady and Wright before entering into an agreement with such third party. Examples of possible instances
where Chart may engage a third party that refuses to execute a waiver include the engagement of a third party
consultant whose particular expertise or skills are believed by management to be significantly superior to those of
other consultants that would agree to execute a waiver or in cases where management is unable to find a service
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provider willing to execute a waiver and where Messrs. Brady and Wright execute a written consent. In addition, there
is no guarantee that such entities will agree to waive any claims they may have in the future as a result of, or arising
out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with Chart and will not seek recourse against the trust account for
any reason. In order to protect the amounts held in the trust account, pursuant to a written agreement, Messrs. Wright
and Brady, Chart’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, and President and Director, respectively, have agreed that
they will be jointly and severally liable to Chart if and to the extent any claims by a vendor for services rendered or
products sold to Chart, or a prospective target business with which Chart has discussed entering into a definitive
transaction agreement, reduce the amounts in the trust account to below $10.00 per share, except as to any claims by a
third party who executed a waiver of rights to seek access to the trust account and except as to any claims under its
indemnity of the underwriters of the offering against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. In
the event that an executed waiver is deemed to be unenforceable against a third party, Messrs. Wright and Brady will
not be responsible to the extent of any liability for such third party claims. Chart cannot assure you, however, that
Messrs. Wright and Brady would be able to satisfy those obligations. With the exception of Messrs. Wright and Brady
as described above, none of its officers will indemnify Chart for claims by third parties including, without limitation,
claims by vendors and prospective target businesses.
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In the event that the proceeds in the trust account are reduced below $10.00 per public share and Messrs. Wright and
Brady assert that they are unable to satisfy any applicable obligations or that they have no indemnification obligations
related to a particular claim, Chart’s independent directors would determine whether to take legal action against
Messrs. Wright and Brady to enforce their indemnification obligations. While Chart currently expects that its
independent directors would take legal action on its behalf against Messrs. Wright and Brady to enforce their
indemnification obligations to Chart, it is possible that its independent directors in exercising their business judgment
may choose not to do so in any particular instance. Accordingly, Chart cannot assure you that due to claims of
creditors the actual value of the per-share redemption price will not be less than $10.00 per public share.

Under the DGCL, stockholders may be held liable for claims by third parties against a corporation to the extent of
distributions received by them in a dissolution. The pro rata portion of its trust account distributed to its public
stockholders upon the redemption of its public shares in the event Chart does not consummate its initial business
combination by July 31, 2015 may be considered a liquidation distribution under Delaware law. If the corporation
complies with certain procedures set forth in Section 280 of the DGCL intended to ensure that it makes reasonable
provision for all claims against it, including a 60-day notice period during which any third-party claims can be brought
against the corporation, a 90-day period during which the corporation may reject any claims brought, and an
additional 150-day waiting period before any liquidating distributions are made to stockholders, any liability of
stockholders with respect to a liquidating distribution is limited to the lesser of such stockholder’s pro rata share of the
claim or the amount distributed to the stockholder, and any liability of the stockholder would be barred after the third
anniversary of the dissolution.

Furthermore, if the pro rata portion of its trust account distributed to its public stockholders upon the redemption of its
public shares in the event Chart does not consummate its initial business combination by July 31, 2015 is not
considered a liquidation distribution under Delaware law and such redemption distribution is deemed to be unlawful,
then pursuant to Section 174 of the DGCL, the statute of limitations for claims of creditors could then be six years
after the unlawful redemption distribution, instead of three years, as in the case of a liquidation distribution. If Chart
has not consummated a business combination by July 31, 2015, or earlier, at the discretion of its board pursuant to the
expiration of a tender offer conducted in connection with a failed business combination, Chart will: (i) cease all
operations except for the purpose of winding up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten
business days thereafter, redeem all public shares then outstanding at a per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the
aggregate amount then on deposit in the trust account, including any amounts representing interest earned on the trust
account, less any interest released to Chart for working capital purposes, the payment of taxes or dissolution expenses
(although, Chart expects all or substantially all of such interest released to be used for working capital purposes),
divided by the number of then outstanding public shares, which redemption will completely extinguish public
stockholders’ rights as stockholders (including the right to receive further liquidation distributions, if any), subject to
applicable law, and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval of its
remaining stockholders and its board of directors, dissolve and liquidate, subject in each case to its obligations under
Delaware law to provide for claims of creditors and the requirements of other applicable law. Accordingly, it is Chart’s
intention to redeem its public shares as soon as reasonably possible following the last date by which it much
consummate its business combination and, therefore, Chart does not intend to comply with those procedures. As such,
its stockholders could potentially be liable for any claims to the extent of distributions received by them (but no more)
and any liability of its stockholders may extend well beyond the third anniversary of such date.
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Because Chart will not be complying with Section 280, Section 281(b) of the DGCL requires Chart to adopt a plan,
based on facts known to Chart at such time that will provide for its payment of all existing and pending claims or
claims that may be potentially brought against Chart within the subsequent 10 years. However, because Chart is a
blank check company, rather than an operating company, and its operations are limited to searching for prospective
target businesses to acquire, the only likely claims to arise would be from its vendors (such as lawyers, investment
bankers, etc.) or prospective target businesses. As described above, pursuant to the obligation contained in its
underwriting agreement, Chart will seek to have all vendors, service providers, prospective target businesses or other
entities with which Chart does business execute agreements with Chart waiving any right, title, interest or claim of
any kind in or to any monies held in the trust account. As a result of this obligation, the claims that could be made
against Chart are significantly limited and the likelihood that any claim that would result in any liability extending to
the trust account is remote. Further, Messrs. Wright and Brady may be jointly and severally liable only to the extent
necessary to ensure that the amounts in the trust account are not reduced below $10.00 per public share less any
per-share amounts distributed from its trust account to its public stockholders in the event Chart is unable to
consummate a business combination by July 31, 2015, and will not be liable as to any claims under its indemnity of
the underwriters of the offering against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. In the event
that an executed waiver is deemed to be unenforceable against a third party, Messrs. Wright and Brady will not be
responsible to the extent of any liability for such third-party claims.
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If Chart files a bankruptcy petition or an involuntary bankruptcy petition is filed against Chart that is not dismissed,
the proceeds held in the trust account could be subject to applicable bankruptcy law, and may be included in its
bankruptcy estate and subject to the claims of third parties with priority over the claims of its stockholders. To the
extent any bankruptcy claims deplete the trust account, Chart cannot assure you Chart will be able to return $10.00 per
share to its public stockholders. Additionally, if Chart files a bankruptcy petition or an involuntary bankruptcy petition
is filed against Chart that is not dismissed, any distributions received by stockholders could be viewed under
applicable debtor/creditor and/or bankruptcy laws as either a “preferential transfer” or a “fraudulent conveyance.” As a
result, a bankruptcy court could seek to recover all amounts received by its stockholders. Furthermore, Chart’s board
may be viewed as having breached its fiduciary duty to its creditors and/or may have acted in bad faith, and thereby
exposing itself to claims of punitive damages by paying public stockholders from the trust account prior to addressing
the claims of creditors. Chart cannot assure you that claims will not be brought against it for these reasons.

Employees

Chart currently has three executive officers. These individuals are not obligated to devote any specific number of
hours to its matters but they intend to devote as much of their time as they deem necessary to its affairs until Chart has
completed its initial business combination. Chart does not intend to have any full time employees prior to the
consummation of its initial business combination.

Properties

Chart does not own any real estate or other physical properties materially important to its operation. Chart’s executive
office is located at 555 5th Avenue, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10017. Chart agreed to pay, commencing on
December 14, 2012 and until such time as it consummates a business combination or its liquidation, a total of $10,000
per month to The Chart Group L.P., an affiliate of the Sponsor, for this office space and for secretarial and
administrative services. Chart considers its current office space adequate for its current operations.

Legal Proceedings

To the knowledge of Chart’s management, there is no litigation currently pending or contemplated against Chart, any
of its officers or directors in their capacity as such or against any of its properties.
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MANAGEMENT OF CHART

Directors and Executive Officers

Chart’s directors and executive officers are as follows:

Name Age Position

Joseph R. Wright (a) 76  Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Christopher D. Brady (a) 60 President and Director

Michael LaBarbera 65 Chief Financial Officer, Secretary
Peter A. Cohen (b) 68 Director

Governor Thomas J. Ridge (c) (d) 69 Director

Senator Joseph Robert “Bob” Kerrey (c) (d)71 Director

Manuel D. Medina (c) (d) (e) 62 Director

Kenneth J. Krieg (b) (e) 54  Director

(a) Class III director (to serve until the annual meeting of stockholders in 2015)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

Class II director nominee (to serve until the annual meeting of stockholders in 2017)

Class I director (to serve until the annual meeting of stockholders in 2016)

Member of Audit Committee

Member of Compensation Committee

Joseph R. Wright has been Chairman of Chart’s board of directors and Chief Executive Officer since Chart’s
inception. Mr. Wright is a Senior Advisor to The Chart Group, L.P., a merchant banking firm and an affiliate of the
Sponsor and a member of the Advisory Board of The Comvest Group. Mr. Wright has served as the Executive
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Chairman of the board of directors of MTN Satellite Communications since 2010 and Chairman of the Investment
Committee of ClearSky Power & Technology Fund I LLC since 2011. Mr. Wright was Senior Advisor to Providence
Equity Partners LLC from July 2010 to June 2012 and Chief Executive Officer of Scientific Games Corp. from
January 2009 to December 2010. From July 2006 through to April 2008, Mr. Wright served as Chairman and Director
of Intelsat, Ltd., a provider of global satellite services and Chief Executive Officer and Director of PanAmSat
Corporation from August 2001 until it was combined with Intelsat in July 2006. Mr. Wright was Chairman and
Director of GRC International, Inc. from 1996 to 2000 and was Executive Vice President and Vice Chairman of W.R.
Grace & Co. from August 1989 to 1994. Mr. Wright was a member of President Reagan’s Cabinet, was Director and
Deputy Director of the White House Office of Management and Budget from March 1982 to 1989 and was Deputy
Secretary of the Department of Commerce from 1981 to 1982. In 1989, Mr. Wright was appointed to the President’s
Export Council by President George H.W. Bush as Chairman of the Export Control Sub-Committee. In 2003,
President George W. Bush appointed Mr. Wright to the President’s Commission on the U.S. Postal Service Reform,
the National Security Telecommunications Advisory Committee (NSTAC), the FCC’s Network Reliability and
Interoperability Council and the FCC’s Media and Security Reliability Council. Mr. Wright presently serves on the
current Administration’s Defense Business Board which provides advice on the overall management and governance
on the Department of Defense. Mr. Wright received the Distinguished Citizens Award from President Reagan in 1989.
Mr. Wright is currently a Director of Cowen Group, Inc., the parent of Cowen and Company, LLC. Mr. Wright has
served as a member of several other boards of directors throughout his career, including Federal Signal Corporation
from 2010 to 2012, Education Management Corporation from 2011 to 2012, Travelers from 1990 to 1999, Harcourt
Brace Jovanovich from 1990 to 1992 and Titan from 2000 to 2005. Mr. Wright is well qualified to serve as Chairman
of Chart’s board of directors due to his background in government services and private equity. Mr. Wright received his
undergraduate degree from the Colorado School of Mines and his graduate degree from Yale University in 1961.
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Christopher D. Brady has been the president and a member of Chart’s board of directors since Chart’s inception. Mr.
Brady founded The Chart Group L.P., a merchant banking firm and an affiliate of the Sponsor, in 1994, and serves as
its Chairman and Managing Director. Mr. Brady has over 25 years of experience in private equity, corporate finance
and capital markets, with a focus on identifying and building portfolio companies. Prior to founding The Chart Group
L.P., Mr. Brady spent 14 years in the corporate finance and capital markets departments of Lehman Brothers from
1981-1987 and Dillon Read from 1987-1992. Mr. Brady currently serves as a director of Airborne Tactical Advantage
Company (ATAC), a tactical military training service, Genesis Today, Inc., a supplier of natural health supplements,
Miami International Holdings, a newly formed options exchange, South Carolina Research Association (SCRA), a
state-sponsored technology development firm, PacStar Communications, Inc., a supplier of military communications
systems, Remote Reality, a designer and manufacturer of ultra-wide-angle cameras, and Templeton Emerging Markets
Investment Trust PLC, an international asset manager. Mr. Brady serves as the Chairman for Chart Capital Partners I,
II and Chart Venture Partners. Mr. Brady served as a member of the Transition Team for the United States Army
Secretary Dr. Francis Harvey 2004-2005. Mr. Brady earned his B.A. from Middlebury College and his M.B.A. from
Columbia University Graduate School of Business. In addition, Mr. Brady is well qualified to serve on Chart’s board
of directors due to his background in private equity, corporate finance and capital markets, with a focus on identifying
and building portfolio companies.

Michael LaBarbera has been Chart’s chief financial officer and secretary since Chart’s inception. Mr. LaBarbera
serves as a Managing Director of Chart Group Advisors, a merchant banking firm and affiliate of the Sponsor. Prior to
Chart, from 1996-2002 he was Managing Director, Head of Private Placements & Fundraising at Dresdner Kleinwort
Capital, the global private equity business within Dresdner Kleinwort Wasserstein Securities, LLC. From 1994-1996,
he was Managing Director, Head of Private Placements at S.G. Warburg & Co., and a Director of S.G. Warburg, PLC.
From 1984-1994 he was Senior Vice President, Co-Head of Private Placements at Dillon, Read & Co. Inc. Prior to
Dillon Read, he was a member of the Corporate Treasurer’s Departments of both Penn Central Corporation and Exxon
Corporation. Mr. LaBarbera has advised both public and private companies on corporate issuance and on structuring
financings for acquisitions, business expansion and balance sheet restructurings. Mr. LaBarbera currently serves as a
Director and Audit Committee Chair for Laney Directional Drilling, Co. He received an M.B.A. in Finance from
Columbia University Graduate School of Business and a B.S. in Chemistry from Brooklyn College, City University of
New York.

Peter A. Cohen has been a member of Chart’s board of directors since September 2011. Mr. Cohen serves as Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman of the board of directors of Cowen Group, Inc., a diversified financial services
company, and parent company of Cowen and Company, LLC, one of the representatives of the underwriters of Chart’s
initial public offering. Prior to Cowen Group, Mr. Cohen was the founder of Ramius LL.C. He also served as a
managing member and senior member of the Executive Committee of Ramius. After receiving his Bachelor of
Science degree from Ohio State University in 1968, Mr. Cohen earned his M.B.A. from Columbia University in 1969
and began a career on Wall Street at Reynolds & Co. In 1970, he joined the firm which became Shearson Lehman
Brothers. In 1973, Mr. Cohen became Assistant to the Chairman of the firm, Sanford Weill, and was involved in all
aspects of the firm’s activities. In 1978, Mr. Cohen left Shearson for one year to work directly for Edmond Safra at
Republic NY Corporation and Trade Development Bank Holdings in Geneva, Switzerland and returned to Shearson in
1979. Shearson merged with American Express in 1981 at which time he became President & Chief Operating Officer
and in 1983 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, a position he held until 1990. In 1991, Mr. Cohen formed
Republic New York Securities and Republic Asset Management for Republic National Bank of New York and at the
same time commenced the activities around which Ramius was formed in 1994. Over his career he has served on a
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number of corporate, industry and philanthropic boards, including The New York Stock Exchange, The Federal
Reserve International Capital Market Advisory Committee, The Depository Trust Company, The Ohio State
University Foundation, The New York City Opera, The American Express Company, GRC International, Olivetti
SpA, Société Générale de Belgique, Telecom Italia SpA, Presidential Life Corporation, Kroll, Inc., and L-3
Communications. Mr. Cohen is presently a Director of Mount Sinai Hospital, Safe Auto Insurance, and Scientific
Games Corporation. Mr. Cohen is well qualified to serve on Chart’s board of directors by virtue of his substantial
corporate leadership and financial industry expertise and his significant investment experience.
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Governor Thomas J. Ridge has been a member of Chart’s directors since inception. Governor Ridge is President and
Chief Executive Officer of Ridge Global, LLC, Washington, D.C., a global strategic consulting company. He has held
that position since July 2006. Additionally, in April 2010, Governor Ridge became a partner in Ridge Policy Group,
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania and Washington, D.C., a bi-partisan, full-service government affairs and issue management
group. From April 2005 to July 2006, he was President and Chief Executive Officer of Thomas Ridge LLC. From
October 2001 to February 2005, Governor Ridge was Secretary of the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. Prior
to his service as Secretary of Homeland Security, he was Governor of Pennsylvania from 1995 to 2001. Governor
Ridge’s background and experience have prepared him well for membership on Chart’s Board. As President and Chief
Executive Officer of Ridge Global, he leads a team of international experts that helps businesses and governments
address issues such as risk management, global trade security, technology integration and crisis management. As a
partner in Ridge Policy Group, he provides strategic advice to clients to assist them in navigating the complexities of
state and local government and raising awareness of their products and services that are relevant to government
markets. As twice-elected Governor of Pennsylvania, he has championed issues such as health care and the
environment. As Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security, he formed a new agency from 22 agencies
employing more than 180,000 employees. Governor Ridge was a director of Exelon Corporation from May 2005 until
2013, a director of Brightpoint Inc. from September 2009 to 2012, and a director of Geospatial Holdings, Inc. from
April 2010 to 2013. He has been a director of The Hershey Co. since November 2007 and a director of Lifelock, Inc.
since 2012. He was formerly a director of Vonage from August 2005 to April 2010 and Home Depot, Inc. from May
2005 to May 2007. Governor Ridge holds a bachelor’s degree, cum laude, from Harvard University and a Juris Doctor
degree from The Dickinson School of Law of The Pennsylvania State University. Governor Ridge’s background and
substantial government experience have prepared him well for membership on Chart’s board of directors. Governor
Ridge also brings significant corporate governance experience and compliance oversight expertise by virtue of his
prior and on-going directorships.

Senator Joseph Robert “Bob’” Kerrey has been a member of Chart’s board of directors since inception. Senator Kerrey
is President Emeritus of The New School in New York City and served as its President from January 2001 until

January 2011. From 1988 to 2000, he served as United States Senator from Nebraska. During that period, he was a
member of numerous congressionally-chartered commissions and Senate committees, including the Senate Finance

and Appropriations Committees and the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence. Prior to that time, he served as
Governor of Nebraska from 1982 to 1987. Senator Kerrey is a director of Scientific Games Corporation, Jones

Apparel Group, Inc., Tenet Healthcare Corporation and Genworth Financial, Inc. In addition, Senator Kerrey’s
background and substantial government experience have prepared him well for membership on Chart’s board of
directors and, by virtue of his current directorships, he will add significant corporate governance and compliance
oversight expertise to Chart’s board of directors.

Manuel D. Medina has been a member of Chart’s board of directors since March 15, 2012. Since June 2011, Mr.
Medina has been the Chairman and CEO of Medina Capital Partners, an investment firm focused on funding private
and public sector technology companies. Mr. Medina was the founder, Chairman and CEO of Terremark Worldwide,
Inc., a publicly traded global provider of managed IT infrastructure services, until April 2011 when the company was
acquired by Verizon Communications, Inc. Mr. Medina also founded TransAtlantic Bank located in Miami in 1984
and served as Chairman of its board until 2011. Mr. Medina has a BS in Accounting from Florida Atlantic University.
Mr. Medina is well qualified to serve on Chart’s board of directors by virtue of his significant experience and
knowledge in building businesses and undertaking complex projects.
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Kenneth J. Krieg has been a member of Chart’s board of directors since January 15, 2014. Mr. Krieg heads McLean,
VA-based Samford Global Strategies, a consulting practice focused on helping clients lead and manage through
periods of strategic change. He also serves on the board of directors of several private companies, is an Executive in
Residence at Renaissance Strategic Advisors, and is a Fellow at the Center for Naval Analyses and the Center for
Strategic and International Studies. He served as the Undersecretary of Defense for Acquisition, Technology and
Logistics (“USD (AT&L)”) from 2005 to 2007, with overall responsibility for DoD’s procurement, research and
development, and other major functions. Prior to his appointment as USD (AT&L), he served as Special Assistant to
the Secretary of Defense and Director of Program Analysis & Evaluation, leading an organization that advises the
Secretary of Defense on defense systems, programs, and investment alternatives. Before joining the DoD, he was Vice
President and General Manager of the Office and Consumer Papers Division of International Paper Company.

Mr. Krieg also recently served as a director of White Electronic Designs Corporation. Since February 2011, Mr. Krieg
has served as a member of the board of directors of API Technologies Corp. (NASDAQ: ATNY). Mr. Krieg holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree in history from Davidson College and a Master’s degree in Public Policy from the Kennedy
School of Government at Harvard University. Mr. Krieg is well qualified to serve on Chart’s board of directors due to
his background in government services and experience with public companies.
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Corporate Governance

Classified Board of Directors

Chart’s existing charter provides for a board of directors classified into three classes, as nearly equal in number as
possible, whose terms of office expire in successive years. Chart’s board of directors now consists of seven directors as
set forth above in the section entitled “Management of Chart-Directors and Executive Officers.”

Director Independence

Chart’s board of directors has determined that each of Governor Ridge, Senator Kerrey and Messrs. Medina and Krieg
are independent in accordance with the Listing Rules (the “NASDAQ Listing Rules”) of the NASDAQ Stock Market
LLC (“NASDAQ”). The board of directors affirmatively determined that no director (other than Messrs. Wright, Brady
and Cohen) has a material relationship with Chart, either directly or as a partner, stockholder or officer of an
organization that has a relationship with Chart.

Chart currently has the following standing committees: the Audit Committee and the Compensation Committee. Each
of the standing committees of the board of directors is composed entirely of independent directors.

Committee Membership, Meetings and Attendance

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014:

two meetings of the board of directors were held;

the board of directors acted four times by written consent;

four meetings of the Audit Committee were held; and

no meetings of the Compensation Committee were held.
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Each of our incumbent directors attended or participated in at least 75% of the meetings of the board of directors and
the respective committees of which he is a member held during the period such incumbent director has been a director
during fiscal year ended December 31, 2014.

We encourage all of our directors to attend our annual meetings of stockholders. Our last annual meeting of
stockholders was held on December 3, 2014 and two of our directors attended such meeting.

Audit Committee

Chart has a separately-designated standing Audit Committee established in accordance with Section 3(a)(58)(A) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), and the NASDAQ Listing Rules. In addition, our
board of directors adopted a written charter for the Audit Committee. A copy of the Audit Committee charter is
available, free of charge, from Chart by writing to its Secretary, Michael LaBarbera, c/o The Chart Group, L.P., 555
5th Avenue, 19th Floor, New York, New York 10017.

The Audit Committee’s duties, which are specified in its charter, include, but are not limited to:

reviewing and discussing with management and the independent auditor the annual audited financial statements, and
recommending to the board whether the audited financial statements should be included in our annual reports;

discussing with management and the independent auditor significant financial reporting issues and judgments made in
connection with the preparation of our financial statements;

discussing with management major risk assessment and risk management policies;
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monitoring the independence of the independent auditor;

verifying the rotation of the lead (or coordinating) audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit and the
audit partner responsible for reviewing the audit as required by law

reviewing and approving all related-party transactions;

inquiring and discussing with management our compliance with applicable laws and regulations;

pre-approving all audit services and permitted non-audit services to be performed by our independent auditor,
including the fees and terms of the services to be performed;

appointing or replacing the independent auditor;

determining the compensation and oversight of the work of the independent auditor (including resolution of
disagreements between management and the independent auditor regarding financial reporting) for the purpose of
preparing or issuing an audit report or related work;

establishing procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by us regarding accounting,
internal accounting controls or reports which raise material issues regarding our financial statements or accounting
policies; and

approving reimbursement of expenses incurred by our management team in identifying potential target businesses.

The Audit Committee is comprised of Governor Ridge, Senator Kerrey and Mr. Medina. The board of directors has
determined that Mr. Medina is an Audit Committee financial expert, as defined by the SEC rules, based on his
education, experience and background. In addition, we must certify to NASDAQ that the Audit Committee has, and
will continue to have, at least one member who has past employment experience in finance or accounting, requisite
professional certification in accounting, or other comparable experience or background that results in the individual’s
financial sophistication. The board of directors has determined that Mr. Medina is an independent director that
satisfies NASDAQ’s definition of financial sophistication.

Compensation Committee
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Chart has a separately-designated standing Compensation Committee established in accordance with the NASDAQ
Listing Rules. The Compensation Committee is comprised of Mr. Medina and Mr. Krieg. The Compensation
Committee has overall responsibility for determining and approving the compensation of our Chief Executive Officer
and reviewing and approving the annual base salaries and annual incentive opportunities of our executive officers.
Chart may utilize the services of independent consultants to perform analyses and to make recommendations relative
to executive compensation matters. These analyses and recommendations are conveyed to the Compensation
Committee, and the Compensation Committee takes such information into consideration in making its compensation
decisions. The Compensation Committee has adopted a written charter. A copy of such charter is available, free of
charge, from Chart by writing to its Secretary, Michael LaBarbera, c/o The Chart Group, L.P., 555 5th Avenue, 19th
Floor, New York, New York 10017.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

During the year ended December 31, 2014, none of Chart’s officers or employees served as a member of the
Compensation Committee. None of our executive officers serve as a member of the board of directors or
compensation committee of any entity that has one or more executive officers serving on our board of directors or on
the Compensation Committee.
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Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversight

We do not require separation of the offices of the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer and we
currently have one person, Mr. Wright, serving in each capacity. In addition, we do not have a lead independent
director. The decision whether to combine or separate these positions depends on what our board of directors deems to
be in the long term interest of stockholders in light of prevailing circumstances. The board of directors has deemed the
current leadership structure to be appropriate given Chart’s limited business purpose of pursuing an initial business
combination. Our board of directors believes Chart is well-served by the current leadership structure and that the
combination or separation of these positions should continue to be considered on an ongoing basis.

The board of directors is actively involved in overseeing our risk management processes. The board of directors
focuses on our general risk management strategy and ensures that appropriate risk mitigation strategies are
implemented by management. Further, operational and strategic presentations by management to the board of
directors include consideration of the challenges and risks of our businesses, and the board of directors and
management actively engage in discussion on these topics. In addition, each of the board of directors’ committees
considers risk within its area of responsibility. For example, the Audit Committee provides oversight to legal and
compliance matters and assesses the adequacy of our risk-related internal controls. The Compensation Committee
considers risk and structures our executive compensation programs to provide incentives to reward appropriately
executives for growth without undue ris